
           

July 27, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. June 15, 2011.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the

Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.



Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated July 18, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills- regular bill summaries dated July 8, 2011; July 15, 2011 and July

22, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check

Register dated July 1, 2011 through July 8, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated July 27, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of June, 2011.
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for May, 2011.
 

G. Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010:

1. Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce.

2. Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program, Inc.
 

H. Ratification of Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering into a contract

with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for breast and cervical cancer

screening; Authorize Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County

Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.
 

I. Execution of contract between Nueces County and MANA-Corpus Christi Chapter for funding

for the purpose of promoting a five-week diabetes prevention and awareness program that will

benefit Nueces County.
 

J. Execution of contract for RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for Nueces County Jails

with Aramark Correctional Service, LLC.
 

K. Execution of contract for IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt &

Emulsions, Inc.
 

L. Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

a. Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse. 

b. Regional Transportation Authority.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a presentation from Servando Caballero, Risk Manager for Nueces County, on the

implementation of the Texas Association of Counties Alliance Program for medical services to

Nueces County injured workers.
 

2. Receive a presentation from LNV Engineers on the Phase I and Phase II Structural Condition

Assessment of the 1914 Nueces County Courthouse.
 

3. Discuss and consider adoption of an amended Order authorizing back pay under certain



3. Discuss and consider adoption of an amended Order authorizing back pay under certain

circumstances.
 

4. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Collective Bargaining Labor

Agreement between Nueces County and the Nueces County Sheriff's Officers Association for

fiscal years 2011-12 through 2014-15.
 

5. Receive a briefing from Glen Sullivan, County Engineer, on County Road 52 improvements

project funded jointly by Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi.
 

6. Discuss and consider approval of Guidelines for Community Use of County Public Buildings.
 

7. Discuss and consider execution of licensing agreement, effective August 1, 2011, with Financial

Marketing Concepts, Inc., to provide Nueces County residents with free discount prescription

cards known as Coast2Coast Rx cards.
 

B. Press Conference  - At approximately 10:00 a.m., the Nueces County Commissioners Court

will recess the meeting to participate in a press conference related to the roll out of the new

Coast2Coast Rx free discount card for Nueces County residents.
 

C. GRANTS
 

1. Receive a presentation on the Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan; and discuss

and consider adopting a order approving the Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection

Plan.
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider the issuance of a certificate to Nueces Water Supply Corporation

("Corporation") pursuant to Secs. 232.0291(d)(2) and (g), Local Government Code to provide

water service to lots within the Certificate of Convenience and Necessity territory of the

Corporation.
 

2. Receive a progress report on the Energy Efficiency Courthouse and Jail Retrofit Project: discuss

and consider submission of request for Change Order No. 1 for zero net increase in project cost

and time to State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) for approval. 
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for County Road 69 culvert program; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a

notice.
 

2. Discuss and consider rescinding the award to Alcom Commercial Construction for IFB No.

2887-11 Pavement Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes

Road; Discuss/award IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach

Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road.
 

3. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Janitorial Service; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.
 



4. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a

notice.
 

5. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor

Renovations Project.
 

6. Discuss/Award RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area Audio & Visual

Project.
 

7. Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 53 to Master Service Agreement

for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for various County

Departments to replace 15 lease copiers and maintenance services from Ikon Office Solutions,

Inc.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 20 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract List No. 297

b.  Unfreeze List No. 618

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated July 8, 2011 and July 15, 2011.
 

3. Discuss and consider request to reclassify a Budget Analyst position to Senior Accounting

Assistant (Buildings); authorize unfreeze of Senior Accounting Assistant (Buildings) position.
 

4. Discuss and consider request to reclassify a Clerk, 911 Data Entry position to Senior

Administrative Clerk (Public Works); authorize unfreeze of Senior Administrative Clerk (Public

Works) position.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the

Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the

Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items discussed

in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Attorney to send a demand letter to Mr. Richard

Pak Sungjin regarding the County's $1,499.20 in property damage claim and authorize the

County Attorney to settle that claim.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Minutes - June 15, 2011

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

June 15, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Minutes - June 15, 2011





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Manual Checks

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated July 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Manual checks 07-18-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/0512011 -- 0711712011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Statns Check Amount 

02 00002221 V08979 Texas Association ofC 07062011 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 29,845.83 

** BREAK ** 
02 00202573 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202573 TR 07/08/2011 HW IS 927,064.01 
02 00202574 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202574 TR 07/0812011 HW IS 274,508.04 
02 00202575 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202575 TR 07/08/2011 HW IS 2,807.50 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 4,571.67 
02 00202578 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202578 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 5.94 
02 00202579 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202579 TR 07/0812011 HW IS 1,337.17 
02 00202580 VI4717 Flex Corp WT202580 TR 07111120 II HW IS 1,270.28 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 49,819.89 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202590 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202590 TR 07115/2011 HW IS 413,380.54 
02 00202591 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT20259I TR 07115/2011 HW IS 150,347.93 
02 00202592 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202592 TR 07115/2011 HW IS 7,180.03 

** SO R T TOT AL S ** ... _------- .. -- ...... 

Hand Written 1,862,138.83 
----------- ... -_ ..------------- .... 

02 Group Total 1,862,138.83 

10 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 1,293.76 

**SORT TOT A L S ** ------ ------ .. 
Hand Written 1,293.76 

=====:==::======= 
10 Group Total 1,293.76 

11 00202572 V28462 Wells Fargo Purchasing WT202572 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 234,945.18 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 1,190,786.30 
11 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 213,467.46 
** BREAK ** 

Page:
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan CUI'rent Date: 07118/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated C eck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:34:47 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/05/2011--07117/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

11 00202582 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202584 
11 00202585 
11 00202586 
II 00202587 
11 00202588 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202593 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202595 

Pa)::ee ID. 

V00685 

V00685 
V00685 
V00685 
V00685 
V00530 

V00486 

V00685 

Pa~ee Name 

Jury Fund 7 

Jury Fund 7 
Jury Fund 7 
Jury Fund 7 
Jury Fund 7 
Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Jury Fund 7 

First Reference 

WT202582 

WT202584 
WT202585 
WT202586 
WT202587 
113555 

WT202S93 

WT202595 

Subs 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date:!.1.e! Status 

07/08/2011 HW IS 

0711112011 HW IS 
07/12/2011 HW IS 
07112/2011 HW IS 
0711412011 HW IS 
07113/2011 HW IS 

07114/2011 HW IS 

07/14/2011 HW IS 

Check Amount 

480.00 

5,590.00 
12,410.00 
4,980.00 

920.00 
432,381.12 

622,817.06 

470.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
I-land Written 

--------- ... _---
2,719,247.12 

=:::::::::=:::=:;;;::==:::= 

11 Group Total 2,719,247.12 

12 00202576 
12 00202577 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202588 

** BREAK ** 
12 00202593 

V00486 
V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202576 
113552 

113555 

WT202593 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

07/07/2011 
07/06/2011 

07113/2011 

0711412011 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

123,267.16 
2,036.44 

93,156.66 

23,307.41 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

-----_ ... _----_ ... -

241,767.67 
==::::::=====::::::===: 

12 Group Total 241,767.67 

13 00202571 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202576 
13 00202577 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202583 

V29071 

V00486 
V00530 

V29071 

LCS Corrections Servic 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

LCS Corrections Servic 

WT202571 

WT202576 
113552 

WT202583 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

07/06/2011 

07/07/2011 
07/06/2011 

0711112011 

HW 

HW 
HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

36,050.54 

23,944.89 
13,964.59 

44,291.05 

User: CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan 
Page: 2 

Current Date: 07118/2011 
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:34:47 

"~~' •. ~»'.__.~c __'~'''_'·_' •__~_'.F" __ -.~-- ..--.-.. ' 



__ __ 

-- ---- --------

----------------

----------------

-------------- -

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/05/2011 -- 07117/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 11,548,20 

** BREAK ** 
13 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07/14/2011 HW IS 11,710,74 

Check PaIee ID. PaIeeName 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 141,510,01 

=::==::;::======== 

13 Group Total 141,510.01 

14 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 14,448.85 

**SORT TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 14,448.85 

::======:::::=::===== 

14 Group Total 14,448.85 

15 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 1,215.36 

** BREAK ** 
15 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 3,317.14 

** BREAK """ 
15 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07114/2011 HW IS 2,216.89 

**SORT TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 6,749.39 

=======::====:=:= 
15 Group Total 6,749.39 

16 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 17,664.68 
** BREAK *'" 

16 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 13,590.63 

** BREAK *'" 
16 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07/14/2011 HW IS 1,921.31 

.... """ SOR T TOTALS ** 
Page: 3 

User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 07118/2011 
Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:34:47 

"",,*,. ~"""''''''¥''''._'''''-''''''''_''''''''''''''~'i''.''''''''_''''''''''~'''''~M-'~'''.''''':'""V~I"'~#["'I"'~'m-,,,,,~,,",,)'!""','''''~~''~~~'_''''''"' i't'"''''''''''''''''''''''''~"",:,H~" ~'''"':''''''Rl"'~'''''_'"'''~''W''''''''''''_1~~'_'''''T_~''!I''''",.,:""'.,-........",,!..,""""...~~-"~"'-..........~---•.- 

http:1,921.31
http:13,590.63
http:17,664.68
http:6,749.39
http:6,749.39
http:2,216.89
http:3,317.14
http:1,215.36
http:14,448.85
http:14,448.85
http:14,448.85
http:141,510.01


____ __ 

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueccs County Production 

Date Range: 07/05/2011 -- 0711 7/2011 
All Entries Requested 

First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check AmountCheck Pa~ee ID. Pal::ee Name 
Hand Written 33,176.62 

==::=::=::=:::::::':.:-=: 

16 Group Total 33,176.62 

17 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 22,667.72 

17 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 3,827.78 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07114/2011 HW IS 2,154.61 

** SO R T TOTALS ** ---------------

Hand Written 28,650.11
--_ .... _-------------------------

17 Group Total 28,650.11 

18 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 25,619.09 
18 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 7,333.43 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 2,223.42 

"'* BREAK ** 
18 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07114/2011 HW IS 6,161.97 

** SO R T TOT AL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 41,337.91 

:=::::============= 
18 Group Total 41,337.91 

19 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 873.33 
19 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 32,135.83 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 163,075.28 

"""SORT TOT A L S ** ------- ... ---_ ... - ... 

Hand Written 196,084.44 

User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan 
Page: 4 

Current Date: 07118/2011 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:34:47 

",,""""~_~,' '"','~""&'_0.'~=-_"_"'...""'~."~,...~...,._"".~.,.,,..""'''''.-'~rY'''J'"''',~~,r;'''_'~"I/<I';l"I""I_"'!!'V"""P""'!~_~~'"""."\..!"'.".".'~':"'~~.."""":~~":!1"f"'.~""'...,~~,~""-""'"'~""'~~""'l","f'I....~"'~~Mii .""'oc ....~ ·_~'_'~ 



--------------------------------

-------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 07/05/2011 -- 0711712011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
-- .... _- .... __ ....•.- ......._ ... _ ...

===:=:===:=:===: 
19 Group Total 196,084.44 

20 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 8,456.98 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 37,809.72 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07/14/2011 HW IS 12,702.19 

- .... ----- ... ------- ..**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 58,968.89 

20 Group Total 58,968.89 

28 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 45,537.26 
28 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 10.100.80 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 7,645.88 
** BREAK ** 

28 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07114/2011 HW IS 6,396.73 

** SORT TOT AL S ** ----------------
Hand Written 69,680.67 

------------- ... -------------- ... -
28 Group Total 69,680.67 

30 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 26,839.75 
30 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 325.00 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 23,492.35 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07114/2011 HW IS 10,726.34 

**SORT TO T AL S ** 
Hand Written 61,383.44 

Page: 5
User:CORlNA - Carina Ann Bazan Current Date: 07118/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 09:34:47 

,..-..-,_-.,'""'_"""'c>."_.<']..-l'I'I'.,_~"""\,·I'I"~.,."'.."l:':'~"_"'!'...1'I"_>:<"''l!I,,,i_"·~~',~~~flt.~~ ~ t.2,~~"'If,....~~,~,"'·____- __-------_------

http:61,383.44
http:10,726.34
http:23,492.35
http:26,839.75
http:69,680.67
http:69,680.67
http:6,396.73
http:7,645.88
http:10.100.80
http:45,537.26
http:58,968.89
http:58,968.89
http:12,702.19
http:37,809.72
http:8,456.98
http:196,084.44


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 


Date Range: 07/05/2011 -- 07117/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Cbeck Payetl lD._ Pa)'e~ ~arne _ _ _ ________l'irst Reference Subs Cbeck Date Cancel Date ~ Status 	 Check Amount 
.. -.-- ... -- ...... --.-... ----------- ... --

30 Group Tota! 61,383.44 

37 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 4,667.12 
37 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 453.39 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07114/2011 HW !S 13,947.46 

.. __ .. _----------..;**SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 19,067.97---_ ... __ ... - .. -_ .. __ ... _ .. ---_ .. _------_ .. 

37 Group Total 19,067.97 

40 00202576 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202576 TR 07/07/2011 HW IS 239,556.77 
40 00202577 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113552 TR 07/06/2011 HW IS 17,512.93 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202588 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113555 TR 07113/2011 HW IS 9,593.14 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202593 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202593 TR 07/14/2011 HW IS 42,806.20 

-- ......... ---_. __ ... _** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 309,469.04 

::::::::::===:::==::: 

40 Group Total 309,469.04 

,.....,,___..-........___• -~" --~": -', ...... ' u, .'.'-'.'--~.----~~ .. - ....- ••'7' ...... "----'.....---- -~,. ~ ..."... "---..- ...'-""---;-:-~....-. ~-""'--~---'--"--1~~------'~ -I"'..-....'"-"'~¥-----.. 

http:309,469.04
http:309,469.04
http:42,806.20
http:9,593.14
http:17,512.93
http:239,556.77
http:19,067.97
http:19,067.97
http:13,947.46
http:4,667.12
http:61,383.44


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Ckeck Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills- regular bill summaries dated July 8, 2011; July 15, 2011 and July 22, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ck Reg 07-08-11

Ck Reg 07-15-11

Ck Reg 07-22-11



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11:-+9: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0710::1/2011 

CUITent Date: 07iO::I/20 1 I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636816 07/08/2011 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fcc GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fcc 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00636817 07/08/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service tor tiseal yea GEN 3890 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 83.46 

Laundry service for fiscal yea GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

Check Totlll 95.64 

00636818 07/08/2011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 30.()O 

Check Total 30.00 

00636819 07/08/2011 AT&T 

06121-07/20 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 215.23 

Check Total 215.23 

00636820 07/08/2011 AT&T 

0611 9-07/] 8 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 173.59 

Check Total 173.59 

00636821 07/08/2011 AT&T 

06121-07120 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 44.44 

Check Total 44.44 

00636822 07/08/20 II AT&T 

061l 7-0711 6 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 225.09 

Check Total 225.09 

00636823 07/08/2011 AT&T 

06/23 -07/22 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 445.44 

Check Total 445.44 

00636824 07/08/20 II AVAYA COMMUNrCATrONS 

05129-06128 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 4,354.38 

Check Total 4,354,3)1 

00636825 07/08/2011 BAIL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 



llse.' lD: Rebecca Current Time: ! 1:-19: 11Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP JXR_NUC Current Date: 07/0R/20

Report Date: 07/08/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

00636826 07/08/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

105700 05/26-06/28 

890006117 

2060005/23-06/27 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

0170 

1520 

1770 

5234 

5234 

5234 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Tot:" 

655.40 
150.12 

39.60 

8--l5.12 

00636827 07108/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

78W 05/27-06/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

881.81 

00636828 07/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

38W 05116-06116 GEN 1490 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbagc 

Check Total 

395.07 

395.07 

00636829 07/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3W OS/26-06/28 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

73.83 

73.83 

00636830 07/08/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

122 OS/20-06/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

682.35 

682.35 

00636831 07/08/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

1000 06/01-06/30 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

56.32 

56.32 

00636832 07/08/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o05115-06/15 

o05/15-06/15 

109890511 5-06115 

13023 05/15-06/15 

05/15-06/15 

05/15-06115 

2041 05115-06115 

49488 05/1 5-06/15 

05/15-06115 
6300205115-06/15 

05/15-06/15 

o05115-06115 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 
0120 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0140 

0160 

1540 

1540 
1545 

1545 

1550 

5233 
5234 
5?~"_.:J.) 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5233 

5233 

5234 
5233 

5234 

5233 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
Electricity 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Electricity 

101.45 

108.67 

2,308.90 

2,802.20 

1,600.88 

306.07 

288.74 

9,036.60 

825.45 
8,483.31 

229.31 

10.00 



User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 11 :49: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report N:lme: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/08/20 I I 

Rcport Date: 07/08/2011 
Pnge 3 

Check# Chcck Dt Payec_Na_me D esc riDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

5'1~~996005115-06115 GEN 1550 _.:U Electricity 2,064.85 

05/15-06/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gns, Water, Sewnge, Garboge 545.30 
368405115-06/15 GEN 1580 _.:U Electricity 513.335'1'~ 

05115-06115 GEN J580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gnrbage 125.36 

05115-06115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 57.84 
224305/15-06/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 302.07 
425205115-06115 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 616.35 
23 05115-06/15 GEN 1760 52::>4 Gas. Water. Sewage, Garbage 713.~2 

J~')'"J__L)""2237 05/15-06115 (lEN 5330 Electricity 312.22 

Check Total 

00636833 07/08/2011 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 3U.00 

00636834 07/08/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx-prescriptiol1s cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dento!, Hospital, Lab 1.539.64 

Chcck Total 1.539.64 

00636835 07/08/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

SOT VS BRANDON CORONADO, CAUSE GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 94.00 

Chcck Total 94.00 

00636836 07/08/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Meal Transport to San Renito, GEN 3480 5459 Trunsportation of Persons 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00636837 07/08/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Trnnsportntion of Persons 14.13 

Check Total 14.13 

00636838 07/0812011 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

JAVIER ON V ACATION GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Chcck Total 160.00 

00636839 07/08/20 11 GLOBALSTAR 

05116-06/1 5 GEN 5105 5232 Cellular Phones 26.34 
Chcck Total 26.34 

http:1.539.64
http:1.539.64
http:2,064.85


User ID: Rebecca CIIITent Time: 11:-+9: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC CUITcnt Date: 071OS/20 1

Rcport Datc: 07/08/20 I I 
Pagc 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept O!;Jject Object Descriptio!! Check Amollnt 

00636840 07/08/2011 GRIGG, KlMBERLY KAY 

SOT VS CLIFTON KEENE, CAUSE # GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 121.50 

Check Total 121.50 

00636841 07/08/2011 JONES & COOK 

HON 403112T: HON GuestStacker GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 414.0() 

HON-10573CC: Double Pedestal GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 870.00 

SAF 7171 BL: Safco ValueMate GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 109.69 

Check Total 1,393.69 

00636842 07/08/2011 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY INC 

freight for item# 150950 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 19.36 

6 packages item # 150950 blue GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygil.:llil.: Supplies 118,20 

Check Total 

00636843 07/08/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS GEORGE RODRIGUEZ, CAUSE GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 612.50 

Check Total 

00636844 07/0812011 MATRIX TELECOM INC 

07/01-07/29 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 168.50 

Check Total 168.50 

00636845 07/0812011 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI 

MEDICAL RECORD FOR: CURTIS A. GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 313.90 

Check Total 313.90 

00636846 07/08/20 II MORIN, CATHERINE P 

SPRING 2011 TUITION GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fl.:es 527.00 

Check Total 527.00 

00636847 07/08/2011 NARULA, HARJ'vUNDER S 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 7,100.00 

M E Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 882.79 

Check Total 7,982.79 

00636848 07/08/20 11 NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS CEDRIC HALL, CAUSE GEN 3370 5343 Transeripts & Interpreters 135.00 

SOT VS LARRY RAMOS, CAUSE # GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters :2,670.00 

Check Tohll 2.805.00 



UserlD: Rehecea Current Time: 11 :49: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC ReJ)ort Date: 071OS/20 11 

Current Date: 07/08/20 I I 

Pa~e 5 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636849 07/08/2011 NUECES COUNTY MEDICAL SOCIETY 

20 II HEALTH FAIR BOOTH RENTAL GEN 2719 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 375.00 

2011 HEALTH FAIR BOOTH RENTAL GEN 2719 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 65.00 

Check Total 440.00 

00636850 07/08/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

71605115-06/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas. Water. Sewage, Garbage 3,817.74 

24 05115-06115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 166.58 

1r OS! 15-06115 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 82.66 

o05115-06! 15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 118.34 

65 05/15-06/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 367.58 

348 05/15-06/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gnrhage 780.89 

3205!15-06/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewngc, Garhage 193.46 

405/15-06/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 63.57 

o05! 15-06/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Wuter, Se\vage. Garbage 40.20 

21 05/15-06/15 GEN 15S0 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 182.16 

1 05/15-06/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 40.20 

16 05115-06115 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage 124.37 

Check Total 5,977.75 

00636851 07/08/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

36900005!25-06/27 GEN 0170 5234 Gas. Water. Sewage, Garbage 2,445 AO 

006/30 GEN 0180 5234 G'IS. Water, Sewage, Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 2,460.15 

00636852 07/08/2011 OCHOA INVESTIGATIONS LLC 

SOT VS JOSE GUILLEN JR., GEN 3370 5348 Delense Costs Other 1,397.50 

Check Total 1,3'>7.50 

00636853 07/08/2011 PRADO, DAVID 

Meal Transport to Laredo, GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 6.50 

Check Total 

00636854 07/08/2011 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

APRIL 2011 SCRAM DAILY: GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & tD Costs L740.00 

Check Total L740.00 

00636855 07/08/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

155 05/26-06/27 GEN 1460 57~~--'-' Electricity 32.35 



User 10: Rl!becca Current Time: I 1:49: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00636856 07/08/2011 

00636857 07/08/2011 

00636858 07/08/20 II 

00636859 07/08/2011 

00636860 07/08/2011 

Payee Name Description 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

1293 05/26-06/27 

10705/19-06/20 

9990 05/26-06/24 

465 05/25-06/24 

8481 OS/25-06/24 

105 OS/25-06/24 

105 05/25-06/24 

367 OS/26-06/27 

210 OS/26-06/27 

775 OS/26-06/27 

140 OS/26-06/27 

5688005/25-06/27 

224256 05/25-06/27 

310 05/26-06/27 

49920 05/24-06/24 

1088651 05/26-06/27 

310 05/25-06/24 

18520 05/23-06/23 

ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychological Assessment for 

Psychological Assessment for 

STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call investigator for death 

TEL WEST NETWORK SERVICES 

06/21-07/20 

TEXAS LA WYERS INSURANCE EXCHAN 

JUDGES' PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY GEN 3120 5441 

Object Description 

Electricity 

Elcch'icity 

Eledricity 

Electric ity 

Ell!ctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Empl EvalslMed/EAP 

Empl E\'alslMl!dlEAP 

Invl!stigators - ME & DA 

Telephonl! Expl!nse 

Cu....ent Date: 07/08120 II 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

858.46 

12.73 

1,230.63 

75.39 

1,039.39 

25.37 

24.98 

55,10 

40.66 

118.93 

31.36 

5.306,90 

:W,296.49 

54.65 

5,040.50 

99,016.30 

53.61 

1,941.99 

Check Total 135,223.44 

Check Total 

200,00 

200,00 

400,00 

Check Total 

1,200,00 

1 :200,00 

948.91 

Check Total 948.91 

Report Date: 07/08/20 II 

mv 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0170 

0170 

1440 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1490 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1565 

3490 

3492 

3890 

1460 

Object 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5"'~~--'-' 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
.-,.",J_-,-, 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5306 

5306 

5347 

5231 

Insurance Charge (Self Ins Fd) 1,500,00 

http:135,223.44
http:1,941.99
http:99,016.30
http:5,040.50
http:W,296.49
http:1,039.39
http:1,230.63


User ID; Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: APJ~CR_NUC Report Date: 07/0S/20 11 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description D1V Dept Object 

00636861 07/08/2011 VALEROMARKETING&SUPPLYCO 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 012() 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5:?.41 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 524] 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 


Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 


Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 


Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1470 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2330 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 34!W 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 


Car Wash & Cleaning Expense GEN 3700 5247 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3RIO 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 419() 524] 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 


Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 


Current Time: 11:49: 12 


CmTent DlIfe: 07/()!\/2011 


Pa"e 7 


Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1.500.00 

Gasoline Purchases & IllY Adj 7.767.79 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv 0.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 357.08 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 354.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 5.747.29 

Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 588.20 

Gasoline 2,655.97 

Gasoline 1.224.35 

Gasoline 2.966.76 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 237.45 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 454.97 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 222.01 

Gasoline Purchases & Illv Adj 519.49 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 100.90 

Gasoline Purchases & In\" Adj 104.05 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv 290.25 

Ciasoline Purchases & In\' Adj 377.14 

Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 1.598.40 
Gasoline l'un.:hases & Inv A ..U 933.76 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 140.68 

Gasolint: Purchases & Inv Adj 24.748.39 

Car Wash & Cleaning Expense 19.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 2.733.75 

Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 3,45:'1.28 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv 3,443.62 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 6,435.94 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3.525.07 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 588.50 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv 2,548.13 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv 1,012.13 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 166.28 

Check Total 75.314.63 

http:75.314.63
http:1,012.13
http:2,548.13
http:3.525.07
http:6,435.94
http:3,443.62
http:3,45:'1.28
http:2.733.75
http:24.748.39
http:1.598.40
http:2.966.76
http:1.224.35
http:2,655.97
http:5.747.29
http:7.767.79
http:1.500.00


User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 1 1 :49: 12Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nllme: AP _ CCR_ NUC Current Dllfe: 07/08/201 1

Report Date: 07/08/20 II 
Palie 8 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636862 07/08/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

06/28-07/27 GEN 0160 5231 Telephone Expense 55.21 

061l6-07115 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expcnse 60.63 

06/22-07/21 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone ExpL!nse 66.27 

06/25-07/24 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 131.iS3 

06/25-07124 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 69.78 

06/19-07/18 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 60.08 

061l9-071l8 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 61.05 

Check Total 504.85 

00636863 07/08/2011 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING JAIL COURT GEN 3300 5343 Transl.:ripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00636864 07/08/2011 BENA VIDEZ. RAFAEL G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 71.34 

Check Total 71.34 

00636865 07/08/2011 CANTU, MARK A 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travd, Food & Lodging 49.20 

Ched, Total 49.20 

00636866 07/08/2011 DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00636867 07/08/2011 FIGUEROA. AMELIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Trawl, Food & Lodging 71.33 

Check Total 71.33 

00636868 07/08/2011 GAL V AN, JOHN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00636869 07/08/2011 GARZA, MARIO R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 44.43 

Check Total 

00636870 07/08/2011 HA YES, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging LJ50.74 



Current Time: 11 :49: 12User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/08/2011

Report Date: 07/0812011 
Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total LJ50.74 

00636871 07/08/2011 HOPKINS, SHERRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

00636872 07/08/2011 KAELIN, JIMMIE DALE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00636873 07/08/2011 LOZANO, SANDRA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travel, Food 8.: Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

00636874 07108/2011 MARTTNEZ, MARJORIE 

Travel, Food 8.: Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Tra\el, Food 8.: Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

00636875 07/08/2011 NEBLETT JR, DANIEL D 

TmveI, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Travel, Food 8.: Lodging :259.50 

Check Total 259.50 

00636876 07/08/20 II ORTIZ, OSCAR 

NACo Annual Conf& Expo-Regist TRV 1030 5302 Education Registration Fees 465.00 
NACo Annual Cont' & Expo-Hotel TRV 1030 5542 Travel, Food 8.: Lodging 364.53 
NACo Annual Conf & Expo-Airtar TRV 1030 5542 Travel, Food 8.: Lodging 857.80 

Check Total 1.687.33 

00636877 07/08/2011 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travd, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travd, Food & Lodging 123.20 

Check Tohtl 123.20 

00636878 07/08/2011 PEREZ, VELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1200 5542 Travd, Food & Lodging 71.31 

Check Total 71.31 

00636879 07/08/2011 SANDOVAL, HERMINIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Tmvd, Food & Lodging 159.24 

Check Total 159.24 

00636880 07/08/2011 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1170 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 146.00 

http:1.687.33


User ID: Rebecca .current Time: I 1:49: 12Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/08/20 I 

RellO)"t Date: 07/08120 I I 
Page 10 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 146.00 

00636881 07/08/20 II TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF EXTENSION 

Education Registration Fees TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00636882 07/08/2011 WATERMAN, STEVEN 

Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & n.O() 

Check Total n.oo 

LA Check Stock Total 287.575.99 

Grand Total 287.575.99 

http:287.575.99
http:287.575.99


lise,' ID: Rl::b\:cca Current Time: 11 :50:3,,)Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: A P _CCR_NUe Current Date: 07107120 II 

Report Date: 07/08/1011 
Pa~ 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00{)36796 07/08/2011 AFLAC 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 17.331.95 

AFLAC Ins. GEN 0103 2547 AfLAC Ins. 73.00 

Check Total 17,404.95 

00636797 07/08/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13.929.3..) 

Check Total 13.929.3..) 

00636798 07/08/2011 BOUDLOCIIE, CINDY 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6.109.88 

Check Total 6. J09.RS 

00636799 07/08/20 II COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

Colonial Insuranec GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurancl: 2.28).0) 

Colonial Insuranct: GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insuram:c 296.76 

Check Total ~581.R I 

00636800 07/08/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0020 2551 CC Dental Plan 1520.()O 

CC Dental Plan GEN 0103 2551 CC D\:ntal Plan 8.00 

Check Total 1.528.00 

00636801 07108/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Rcsolu Kt:mper Retrcmnt 38.18 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Rctrcmnt 38.18 

Check Total 76.36 

00636802 07/08/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

GAP Insuranee GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insuranc.: 2.677.()() 

GAP Insurance (lEN 0103 2527 GAP Insunl11\.;': 9 1(,.O() 

Check Total 3.593.()0 

00636803 07/08/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 50.00 

Check Total 5(J.00 

00636804 07/08/2011 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTERISG92D*OO 

PY070Xli GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 117,49 

Check Total 117.-19 

http:1.528.00
http:6.109.88
http:17,404.95
http:17.331.95


User ID: Rehecca CUlTent Time: II :50:34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOI·t Date: 07/0812011 Cunent Date: 07!O7/20 

Pa1,:e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iptioll Check Amount 

00636805 07/08/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 NY 6.00 

Chl'ck Total 6.00 

00636806 07/08/2011 NEBRASKA GILD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2559 CI JlLD SUPPORT 2"+S.::l 

Check Tot:ll 

00636807 07/08/2011 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

New York Lite lns GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Lile 1.607.02 

Check Total 1.607.02 

00636808 07/08/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00636809 07/08/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2559 CIIILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00636810 07/0S/2011 TG 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 Ll89.33 

Check Total 1,189.33 

00636811 07/08/20 II TRANSAMERICA PERM LIFE 

Transamerican Permanent Life GEN 0020 2552 TransAmerican Pcnnancnt Life 1.678.21 

Check Total 1 

00636812 07/08/2011 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA CHILD SU 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2..+4.50 

Check Total 244.58 

00636813 07/0S/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

PY070SI1 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIlE TRUSTEE Cl i 13 234.79 

Check Total 234.79 

00636814 07/08/2011 VAlle CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY070811 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

Checi{ Total 25.00 

00636815 07/08/2011 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

PY070SI1 GEN 0020 2559 CHiLD SUPPORT 183.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :50:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 07107/2011

Report Date: 07/08/2011 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DrV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 183.50 

LA Check Stock Total_-O:"':":"::"':":::'':'= 

Grand Totul 51.113.65 

http:51.113.65




User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 07/06/2011

Report Date: 07115/2011 
Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021952 07115/2011 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

MORRIS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attn)' Fees 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

00021953 07/15/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

SALOMON, RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SALOMON, RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ALLIE, STEPHEN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00021954 07115/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

RODRIGUEZ, LYDIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021955 07115/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MUNOZ, JUANITA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00021956 07115/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

QUINTANILLA, VALERIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

QUINT ANILLA, VALERIE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021957 07/15/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

FUENTES, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GRUBBS, PAUL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00021958 07115/2011 DIAZ, DAVID 

WILDINSON, MARCUS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CANTU, CARLOS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, RUDY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LOCKLIN, FRANCINE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

MCGLAMERY, TIMOTHY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
BIBBINS, LISA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 520.00 

Check Total 1,920.00 

http:1,920.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol"t Name: AP CCR NUC CUlTent Date: 07/06/20 I I 

Repol"t Date: 07/15120 I I 
Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021959 07/15/2011 DODSON, RICK 

HOLMAN, MATTHEW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HOLMAN, MATTHEW GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

CHANNELL, FRANKIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00021960 07/15/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

BARBER, DONNIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GRIFFIN, JAMES GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00021961 07115/2011 FL YNN, ROBERT 

PULLIAM, DENNIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 75.00 

ABDULMALIK, NAKEEBA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,075.00 

00021962 07115/20 II GARCIA, AMADOR C 

NICHOLS, LISA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00021963 07115/2011 GARZA LA W FIRM 

OLGIUN, MARK GEN 3150 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00021964 07115/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

MARTINEZ, RICK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, RICK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Checl, Total 450.00 

00021965 07/15/2011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

BURLISON, OWEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

BROWN, CHAD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00021966 07115/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

FORCEY, FRED GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00021967 07115/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

SAA VEDRA, STEVEN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

http:2,075.00
http:2,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Re&::ister 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion 

Report Date: 0711 5120 II 

DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion 

Cunent Date: 07/06/20 II 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

RANGEL, MARIO 

ORONA, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

350.00 

750.00 

00021968 07/15/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

RIVERA, CHILD 

RAMOS, RUBEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

890.00 

190.00 

00021969 07/15/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

AGUIRRE, DIEGO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00021970 07/15/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

GASTELUM, ISRAEL 

GASTELUM, ISRAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed AUny fees 

Appointed Attny fees 

Check Total 

125.00 

100.00 

215.00 

00021971 07115/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

MCCORMICK, MIRABELLA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

750.00 

750,00 

00021972 07115/2011 JONES, GRANT 

FOX, SEAN 

FOX, SEAN 

(lEN 

GEN 

3320 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00021973 07/15/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

LONGORIA, LAURA 

DURAN, CRYSTAL 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny fees 

Check Total 

75,00 

I no,no 
175.00 

00021974 07115/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

PEREZ, MANUEL 

JASSO, SAMUEL 

GEN 

GEN 

31 10 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

100.00 

45(),OO 

00021975 0711 5/2011 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

ESPINOZA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count}: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reuort Date: 07115/2011 

Check# Check Dt ~ee Name Description DlV Dept 

00021976 07115/20 II LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

HUERTA,ARTURO GEN 3320 5342 
HUERTA, ARTURO GEN 3320 5342 

00021977 07115/2011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GILFORD, QUINCY GEN 3320 5342 

GILFORD, QUINCY GEN 3320 5342 

GILFORD. QUINA Y GEN 3320 5342 

DEROSA, JAMES GEN 3320 5342 

00021978 071\5/2011 MACK, RANDY 

JENNINGS, JA Y GEN 3140 5342 

00021979 07115/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

MAYORGA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

WELCH, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

00021980 07/15/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

CHABERA, DIANA GEN 3320 5342 

00021981 07/15/2011 NELSON, L GA YLE 

CARDIELL, JOE GEN 3140 5342 

CARDIELL, JOE GEN 3140 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 4300 5342 

Object Desl:riptioll 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Altny Fet:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed A ttny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16:27:58 
Current Date: 07/06/20 II 

Page 4 
Check Amount 

350.00 
350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

400.0U 
2.590.UO 

400.00 
450.00 

Ched: Total 

175.00 

175.00 

ZOO.OO 

450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

75.00 
100.00 

107.69 
107.70 
107.69 
107.70 

107.69 
107.69 
107.70 
107.69 
100.00 

107.69 

190.00 

390.00 

http:2.590.UO


Current Time: 16:27:58User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00021982 07/15/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RODRIGUEZ, IRIS 

BLANCO, JEREMY 

BLANCO, JEREMY 

BLANCO, JEREMY 

ODONNELL, JAMES 

ODONNELL, JAMES 

00021983 07/15/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

GOMEZ, MIKE 

MUNGIA, ANDRA 

GONZALEZ, MAXIMO 

VALADEZ, ABRAHAM 

AL V AREZ, ERNESTO 

00021984 07115/20 II PINEDA, ISmORO CHRISTIAN 

RAMIREZ, MICHELLE 

PULLIAM, DENNIS 

ROJAS, GILBERT 
GARCIA, EDDIE 

BERNAL, ADRIAN 

00021985 07/15/2011 REYNA Ill, ARMANDO LUIS 

SANCHEZ, MICHAEL JR 

00021986 07/15/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

LOPEZ, JOEY 

Rel)Ort Date: 07/15/2011 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

4300 

4300 

4300 

4300 

3110 

3140 

3320 

3320 

3350 

3350 

3140 

3140 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3140 

3150 

3150 
3350 

3350 

3320 

3130 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Obiect Descriotion 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Atlny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 07/06/20 

Pa2e 5 

Check Amount 

107.69 

107.69 

107.69 

107.69 

Check Total 1,675.00 

100.00 

100.00 

350.00 

350.00 

550.00 

750.00 

Check Total 2,200.00 

175.00 

175.00 

1.130.00 

250.00 

550.00 

Check Tot:t1 2.280.00 

175.00 

75.00 

75.00 
400.00 

1.l 00.00 

Check Total 1.825.00 

Check Total 430.00 

Check Tota] 300.00 

430.00 

300.00 

http:1.825.00
http:2.280.00
http:1.130.00
http:2,200.00
http:1,675.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 07/06/2011

Report Date: 07/15/20 I I 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00021987 07/15/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

VASQUEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3 110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

CALVIN, PIERRE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CALVIN, PIERRE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BENA VIDES, DON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00021988 07115/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

JIMENEZ, ABRAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MORA, SERGIO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00021989 07/15/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ORTIZ, RONNIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00021990 07/15/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

BORDELON, GARY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

BORDELON, GARY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021991 07115/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

BUENO, ABEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 
HERNANDEZ, JUAQUIN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1 ,075.00 

00021992 07115/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

GARZA, NELDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARZA,NELDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00021993 07115/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

MATHIS, RONALD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MARTINEZ, SALVADOR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00021994 07/15/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MARTINEZ, JOSEPH \JJ GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GONZALEZ, TINA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/06/20

Re)ort Date: 07/15/2011 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptj~m DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00021995 07/15/2011 STORY 11, JAMES L 

DOUCET, COBY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021996 0711512011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

CASARES, MARCUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00021997 07/15/2011 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

STEPHENSON, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00021998 07115/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

HERNANDEZ, LUCILLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HERNANDEZ, LUCILLE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00021999 07115/201 I WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

GONZALEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022000 07115/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

ACUNA, RlCARDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Allny Fces 450.0() 

ACUNA, RICARDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees .+50.00 

ACUNA, RICARDO GEN 3320 5342 Appoinled Attny Fees 450.00 

SERNA, SAMUEL ADAM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SERNA, SAMUEL ADAM GEN 3320 5342 Appoinlt:d Attny Fees 100.00 

ACUNA, RICARDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 2.000.00 

00022001 0711 5/201 I WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

RIVERA, RUBY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RIVERA, RUBY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RIVERA, RUBY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STEWART, NICOLAS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00022002 07115/2011 WONG,JOHN 

http:2.000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/06/20

Report Date: 07/15/2011 
Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Description DrV Dept Object Ohlect Description Check Amount 

RODRIGUEZ, MONICA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

300.00 

EP Check Stock Total 37,445.00 

00636628 0711 5/20 II I SOURCE INTERNATIONAL LLC 

Telephone eonferencing GEN 3006 5235 Pagers 8.61 

Check Tot~1I 8.61 

00636629 07/15/2011 A & W OFFICE SUPPLY INC 

LLR66153:Managerial Task GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than SIOOO 834.95 
LLR66 I 53:Managcrial Task GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 667.96 

Check Total 

00636630 07/15/2011 A PLUS PLUMBING AND REPAIR 

COURTHOUSE - INCLUDES GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair ;::,650.00 

REPLACE BATTERIES FOR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 725.00 

Check Total .00 

00636631 0711 5/2011 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

JANTORIAL SERVICES AT JUVENILE GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2.351.16 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT COURTHO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 8.203.17 

DAY PORTER FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2.061.36 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT MEDICAL GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 547.10 

Check Total 162.79 

00636632 07/15/2011 ACCUSTAT MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION 

service GEN 3890 5307 County Expense (Other) 135.59 

Checl( Total 

00636633 07115/20 II ADKINS, ALISSA A 

records from TWC for GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 65.30 

fce for motion to extend time GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 10.00 

Check Total 75.30 

00636634 07115/2011 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

NetAXS 4 DOOR HYBRID GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,608.0 

Check Total 

00636635 07115/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

ROLLOFF 35YD COMPACTOR FOR USE GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2,668.80 

http:2,668.80
http:2.061.36
http:8.203.17
http:2.351.16
http:37,445.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07115/201 1 

Current Date: 07/06/20J J 

Paee 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2.668.80 

00636636 07/15/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.32 

RENT AL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 

Check Total 30.84 

00636637 07/15/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

THRU 06/291J 1 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,522.88 

Contract Security Serviccs @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Check Total 3,365.68 

00636638 07/15/2011 ANTONIO E GARCIA ARTS & EDUCA T 

FY10111 Outside Agency Funds GEN 1285 5478 Econom ic Development-General 2.000.00 

Check Total 2.000.00 

00636639 07/15/2011 ARAMARK 

(25,500 MEALS/WK @ $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,999.34 

Check Total 25.999.34 

00636640 07115/2011 ARIAS, JOSE L 

Mileage reimbursement tor GEN 3075 5541 Mileage Local ::n.44 
Check Total 27.44 

00636641 07/15/2011 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Advertisment GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 25.24 

Check Total 25.24 

00636642 07/15/2011 BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

Change order 4 GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 1.247.70 

Check Total 1.247.70 

00636643 07115/2011 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,907.:31 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2.]91.77 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2.429.47 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2.831.12 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,306.35 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,489.80 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materinls 1,992.46 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/15/2011 

Current Date: 07/06/2011 

Pa2e 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,120.87 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 483.33 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 991.05 
HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 314.50 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1, 183.65 

Ch~ck Total 21.24l.69 

00636644 07/1512011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

7000: Hood, Protective GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 86.22 

Check Total 86.22 

00636645 07/l5/20 11 BURKETT, NATHAN 

GARCIA, RUBEN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

COLEMAN, SUSAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 175.00 

FOLLIS, BRANDI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BRANDI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BRANDI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attnv Fet:s 175.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00636646 07/15/2011 CANTU, JR, HIPOLITO 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 162.19 

Check Total 162.19 

00636647 07/15/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

CABLE-BELKIN/CDW 6' USB 2.0 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 3.76 

PRINTER - HP LASERJET P2035 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 178.7 

PRINTER - HP COLOR LASERJET GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 373.47 

Check Total 555.94 

00636648 07115/20 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MOH, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

MAGANA, OMAR GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
BANDA, JOE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,170.00 

00636649 07115/2011 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Local Monthlv Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 12.74 

Check Total 24.74 

http:1,170.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07115/2011 

Current Date: 07/0612011 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Qhject Description Check Amount 

00636650 07115/2011 CHUBB, A UTC FIRE & SECURITY C 

CONTRACT ID 0000038899 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT lD 0000038900 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 18.95 

CONTRACT lD 0000039945 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 

00636651 07/15/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

APR 2011 City/County MOU-Apprd GEN 2570 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepuid 352.18 

APR 2011 City/County MOU-Apprd GEN 2600 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 28,197.12 

APR 2011 District Approved CCT GEN 2691 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 5,519.28 

APR 2011 City/County MOU-Appv GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dp! MOU Prepaid 9,919.90 

MAY 20 II Assistant Director GEN 309] 5J88 I nter-Governmnt Personnel 3~363.23 

MAY 20 II Asst Director-Insman GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Govcrnmnt Personnel 92.79 

MAY 20 II Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 I nter-Governm nl Pcrsonnel 356.01 

MAY 201 I 26periods=$105,450.02 GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 3,876.44 

JUNE 201 I FYI 011 I Rent GEN 3091 5267 I-lome Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 55.426.95 

00636652 0711 5/20 11 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

GOOD INTENT CALLS GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protcction 35.00 

FIRE CALLS GEN 5100 5488 Fin: Protection 

Check Total 1,735.00 

00636653 0711512011 CLAUDE'S TfRE & LUBE 

TfRE REPAIR UNIT 1036767 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00636654 07/15/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 130.83 

Check Total 130.83 

00636655 07115/2011 COOPERA TfVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LE EXAM TESTfNG FEE FOR MAY GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evuls/McdiEAP 476.75 

Check Total 476.75 

00636656 07115/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

SERVICES IN THE 214TH DISTRICT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Reeister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC CUrI'ent Date: 07/06/201 !

Report Date: 07/15/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description 

Page 12 

Check Amollnt 

00636657 07115/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to NCME morgue 
body transport to NCME morgue 
body transport to NCME morgue 
body transport to NCME morgue 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3890 
3890 
3890 

3890 

5459 
5459 
5459 
5459 

Transportation of Persons 
Transportation of Persons 
Transportation of Persons 
Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

1,190.00 
1,280.00 
1,110.00 

700.00 

4,280.00 

00636658 07/15/2011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

DAVIS, MICHAEL 
DA VIS, MICHA EL 
DAVIS, MICHAEL 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

3140 
3140 
3140 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 
175.00 

175.00 

525.00 

00636659 07115/2011 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 239.12 

Check Total 239.12 

00636660 07/15/2011 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Rx-prescriptions cost for 
Rx prescriptions cost for 
Out of County RX-Invoices 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

2821 
2821 
3492 

5303 
5303 
1472 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 
Charge Customer AIR 

964.11 
782.73 
152.84 

Check Total 1,899.68 

00636661 07/15/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTER - DELL 
SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTER - DELL 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1900 

1900 
1900 

1900 

5643 
5643 
5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 
Data Processing Equip 
Data Processing Equip 

J 8.39 
1,566.00 

318.96 
39.29 

Notebook Computer - Dell 
Notebook Computer - Dell 
Software - VLA McAfee Total 

Software - Windows Server 2008 
Software - VLA Exchange STD 

Software - VLA Office Pro Plus 

Notebook Computer - Dell 

Software - Windows Server 2008 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1917 
1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

1917 

5643 
5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 
5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 
Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

1,260.00 
16.71 

141.00 

18.39 

42.37 

318.96 

30.44 

18.39 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/06/2011 

Repol·t Date: 07/] 5/2011 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Software - VLA Office PRO Plus GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 

Software - VLA Exchange STD GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

Check Totll) 4,192.60 

00636662 07115/20 II DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 240.00 

Project/Program GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 3.753.75 

Check Total 3,993.75 

00636663 07/15120 I I DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Psychological EvaIs. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Psychological Evals. cost of GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00636664 07115/2011 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

RICHARD RAMIREZ RENTAL VEHICLE GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

ELMER COX RENTAL VEHICLE (6 GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Tota) 1,084.00 

00636665 0711512011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

NO.2868-l0, CONTRACT GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2.465.47 

NO.2868-10, CONTRACT GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Othcr Paving Materials 2,470.31 

Check Total .78 

00636666 07115/2011 ERRICO, FRANK A 

2010-2011 state bar due GEN 1328 5447 Mcmberships. Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Tota) 235.00 

00636667 0711512011 FAST, DAVID 

ALVAREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Tota) 70.00 

00636668 07/15/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

fed ex box sent to carlos GEN 1122 5217 Postnge & Fed Express 45.97 

Fed Ex box sent to Recreation GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.70 

Check Total 87.67 

00636669 07115/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

shipping charges of human GEN 3890 5217 Postage & Fed Express 68.44 

Check Total 68.44 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:5RNueces County Consolidated Check Rellister 
Report Name: AI' _ CCR _NUC Current Date: 07/06/2011

Reno!'t Date: 07/15/20 I 1 
PllI!C 14 

Check Ot Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Descriptioll Check Amount 

00636670 07/]5/2011 FIRST GROWTH CAPITAL AND NORTH 

INMATES TRANSPORTATION FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 666.05 

Check Total 666.05 

00636671 07115/2011 FOURPAIR 

20508 Raceway Entry GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical SYstem Repairs 23.30 

Check Total 23.30 

00636672 07/15/2011 FOXCO SUPPLY FIRE & SAFETY LTD 

FREIGHT GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 100.00 

1 1/4CCF-I 13-2 MODEL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.242.00 

LABOR GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical SYstem Repairs 150.00 

Check Total 1.492.00 

00636673 0711 512011 G T DISTRIBUTORS INC 

UNIT 208 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 253 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 206 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 255 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

FOLLOWING PATROL UNITS; GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 503 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 501 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 242 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 236 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 235 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 234 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 233 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 
UNIT 232 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

UNIT 241 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 133.84 

Check Total 1.873.76 

00636674 07115/2011 GALL'S INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR CONS GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 6.62 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 20.80 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING PLEASE GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 6.62 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR CONS GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 20.81 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING FOR CONS GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 20.80 



User 10: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name Description 

ReDort Date: 07115/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Cunent Datel 07/06/20 I I 

Page 15 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

00636675 07115/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

MARTINEZ, JOSE FRANCISCO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00636676 0711512011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Nov20 1 0/Sept20 I 0 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

22.54 

22.54 

00636677 07115/2011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

87.71 

87.71 

00636678 07115/20 II GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

MENDOZA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

.f00.00 

400.00 

00636679 07/15/2011 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

REPAIR ROOF LEAK AT GEN 1450 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

1 A76.00 

l,476.00 

00636680 07115/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

CARILLO, HUMBERTO 

WILSON, KODY 

CANILLO, HUMBERTO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinkd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

175.00 

525.00 

00636681 07115/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

COFFMAN, BRICE 

COFFMAN, BRICE 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

350.00 

00636682 07115/2011 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

BARRIOS, ALFONSO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

00636683 07115/201 I GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

BENITEZ, ANSELMO 

CANTU, MICHAEL 

CANTU, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3J40 

3350 

3350 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

350.00 

350.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUrl'ent Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Dllte: 07/15/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

00636684 07/15/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

CFF5S SPARTAN SOFTENER GEN 3720 

00636685 07/15/2011 GUZMAN, DAVID B. 

reimbursement for GEN 3075 

00636686 07115/2011 HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

LABOR AND MA TERIALS TO 

RE-ARRANGE INTERIOR DOORWAYS 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

00636687 07II 5/20 11 HDR ENGINEERING INC 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning 

GEN 

GEN 

0181 

0181 

00636688 07115/2011 HISPANIC WOMEN'S NETWORK OF TX 

Diabetes awareness GEN 5110 

00636689 07/15/2011 HYDRAULICS OF TEXAS INC 

REBUIL T CYLINDER TO UNIT 201 

FREIGHT 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

00636690 07/15/2011 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

FLORES, ROLANDO GEN 3140 

00636691 07/15/2011 J C TRONICS 

ID BADGING SYSTEM TO INCLUDE GEN 1500 

00636692 07/15/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

RIOS, FELICIANO GEN 3110 

Object 

5262 

5541 

5261 

5261 

5310 

5310 

1410 

5252 

5252 

5342 

5261 

5342 

Current Date: 07 !06/20 II 

Page 16 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 800.00 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 674.00 

.check Total 674.00 

Mileage - Local 7.84 

Check Total 7.84 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,000.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 3,600.00 

Check Total 5.600.00 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 238.98 
Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 409.68 

Check Total 648.66 

Accls Rec - Component Units .500.00 

Check Total 1.500.00 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 103.10 

Check Total 1.490.10 

Appointed Attny Fecs 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

Buildings Maintenance & Repair 5,956.00 

Check Total 5,956.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00636693 07115/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 0711 5/20 11 

CII ..rent Date: 07/06i20 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Desc.-iption Check Amount 

O'Connor's Federal Civil forms GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 107.00 

Check Total 107.00 

00636694 07115/2011 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

PP-809- 200CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 
k-626/24 TERM-A-TOR QUARTS GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 249.60 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

K-478/24 TILE & BATH QUARTS GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 499.20 

FREIGHT CHARGES (INV#49371 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 93.00 
FREIGHT (INV#49372 5/31111) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 73.96 

PP-826-400 CTNEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 1anitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

Check Total 6,915.76 

00636695 07/15/2011 LEAD FIRST FOUNDATION 

Diabetes Funding GEN 5 110 1410 Aeets Ree - Component Units 2,000.00 

Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 1410 Aeets Ree - Component Units 2,000.00 
Diabetes Funding GEN 5110 1410 Aects Ree - Component Units 1,000.00 

Check Total 5,000.00 

00636696 07/15/20 II LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUIPMENT 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessories 475.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00636697 07/1512011 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

KHAKI POLO SHIRTS SIZE XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRTS SIZE SMALL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE 2-XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 

KING M NAVY PANTS SIZE 34 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 70.00 
NAMEBAR LAST NAME ONLY' ORTIZ GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.95 
ORTIZ A NAVY PANTS SIZE 36 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE 3XL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE MEDIUM GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 192.00 
KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE LARGE GEN 3700 5463 Wenring Apparel 384.0() 

GONZALES B WINDBREAKER SIZE L GEN 3720 5463 Wenring Apparel 22.00 
GONZALES B KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel %.00 



Current Time: 16:27:58User ID: Rehecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/06/201]

Report Date: 07/15/20 II 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name De~criptioJl DIV Dept Object Object Descriution Check Amount 

GOMEZ M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

LOPEZ G BOOTS SIZE 12 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

LOPEZ G BELT SIZE 52 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'LOPEZ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

LOPEZ G WINDBREAKER SIZE 2-XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.00 

MOLINA J BOOTS SIZE 91/2 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'MOLINA' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

SANCHEZ M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel J 14.00 

HERNANDEZ P BOOTS SIZE 7 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

JIMENEZ J BOOTS SIZE 12 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

SANCHEZ M BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

GOMEZ T NAVY PANTS SIZE 36 X GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

GWYNN C KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'GWYNN' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

GWYNN C BOOTS SIZE J 0 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

RODRIGUEZ A KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

RODRIGUEZ ABELT SIZE 46 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

RODRIGUEZ A BOOTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

FLORES L BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

GOLDSTEIN J BOOTS SIZE 7112 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

YBARRA J KHAKI LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 

MOLINA J WINDBREAKER SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ROJAS' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

MOLINA J NAVY BDU PANTS SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 87.00 

ALVAREZ M BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' ALVAREZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

ALVAREZ M KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 96.00 

JIMENEZ J BELT SIZE 40 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel \3.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' JIMENEZ GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

JIMENEZ J KHAKI POLO SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 64.00 

VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY' WINSTON GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.00 

WINSTON.T BELT SIZE 38 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.00 

Check Total 3,433.95 

http:3,433.95


Current Time: 16:27:58 User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 07/06120

RepOI·t Date: 0711512011 
19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept .Qbj~~t Description Check Amount 

00636698 07115/2011 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

GEN 3480 5541 - Local 134.26 

Check Tot:t1 134.26 

00636699 07115/2011 MANA TRON, INC 

Annual Maintenance and GEN 1285 5311 Computer Software Serv & Main! 

Check Total 

00636700 07115/2011 MARTIN MARlETT A MATERIALS 

FLEXIBLE BASE TYPE A, GRADE 1 GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 56,929.72 

Check Total 56.929.72 

00636701 07115/2011 MATTHEW BENDER & COMPANY 

TX COURT CHARGE REPORTER 38:2 GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 235.72 

Check Total 235.72 

00636702 07/15/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SMITH, JESSE LEANN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SMITH, JESSE LEANN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SMITH, JESSE LEANN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

THOMPSON, ROSEMARY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00636703 0711512011 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE EXPANS GEN 1915 5309 Architects 950.00 

REIMBURSABLE FEES GEN 1915 5314 Additional Professional Fees 192.00 

Check Total 42.00 

00636704 07115/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 4.55 

local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 28.28 

Check Total 

00636705 07115/2011 PORT ARANSAS F AMIL Y CENTER 

MEALS FOR THE MONTH OF MAY GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.418.23 

Check Total 18.23 

00636706 07115/2011 PRADO, DAVID 

Mileage Reimbursement GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 15.68 

Check Total 15.68 

4,845.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/15/20 I Current Date: 07/06/20 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desniption Check Amount 

00636707 07/1512011 PROFIRE PROTECTION, INC 

NEW JAIL GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.95 
COURTHOUSE GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 772.57 
OLD JAIL GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 160.74 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER GEN 1740 5266 Contraet Services-Buildings 313.41 

Check Total ],592.67 

00636708 07/1512011 RAMOS JR. J E 

MASON, VERONICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 100.00 
MASON, VERONICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 
VAUGHN, HOWARD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00636709 07115/2011 RED DOG TRACK INC 

FREIGHT PER LOAD GEN 0140 5264 LandscClpe & Grounds M&R 1,396.00 

TKT #16168; RED DOG CINDERS GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,686.56 

FUEL SURCHARGE PER LOAD. GEN 0140 5264 LandscClpe & Grounds M&R 530.50 

Check Total 13.06 

00636710 07/15/2011 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

VASQUEZ. MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Aooointed Attny Fees 975.00 

Check Total 

00636711 07/15/2011 ROYSTON RAYZOR VICKERY & WILLI 

legal services Campos v Nueces GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 72.99 

26,2011 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 201.86 

Check Total 274.85 

00636712 07/15/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING FOR GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING OF GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Bui Idings 50.00 
MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

MONITORING AND OPENING/CLOSING GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 154.00 

00636713 07/15/2011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 61.25 

Check Total 61.25 



User 10; Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:.ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC CUrI'ent Date: 07/06/2011

RepOI't Date: 07115/2011 
Pal.!e 21 

Check# Check Dt PaYee N.une [)~!,':riptiol1 DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636714 07/15/2011 SKIDOKANCO 

SINK UNIT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 130.00 
ADA UNIT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Othcr 85.00 
MEMORIAL DAY TOURNAMENT FOR NW GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 0.00 
TRANSPORT ATION FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 20.00 

EXTRA SERVICE FOR TOURNAMENT. GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 50.00 
SINK UNIT INVOICE 9220 GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 65.00 
RESTROOM UNITS GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 130.00 
ADA UNIT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 85.00 

MEMORIAL DAY TOURNAMENT FOR NW GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 260.00 
ADA UNIT INVOICE 9252 GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 85.00 
UNIT FOR OIL BELT TOURNAMENT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 65.00 
ADA UNIT GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 0.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00636715 07/15/20 11 SPRINT 

ERT GO KIT FO R 5/02111-6/0111 ] GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 274.49 
ERT GO KIT FOR 5/02111-6/0]/] I GEN 3075 5235 Pagers 466.45 

Check Total 740.94 

00636716 07115/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny fees 430.84 
CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

PERDUE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
REGINO, CHILD GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

Check Total 770.84 

00636717 07/15/2011 STEW ART & STEVENSON INC 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 239.26 

CONDUCT ANNUAL PREVENTIVE MAIN GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 196.00 
Check Total 435.26 

00636718 07115/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

on March 30, 2011. GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 10,727.23 
Time and Attendance Software GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Main! 2,200.00 

Check Total 12.927.23 

00636719 07/15/2011 TECHNIQUE DATA SYSTEMS, INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 07/15/20 

Current Date: 07/06/20 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desuiption Check Amount 

RENEWAL OF ANNUAL SOFTWARE GEN 1200 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 3,'-100.00 

Ches;k Total 3,'-100.00 

00636720 07115/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

NOTIFICATION NO. 2011003046 GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Pemlits 57.00 

Check Tot:1I 57.00 

00636721 07/15/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

Penal Code 2011-2013 GEN 1130 5218 Magzs & Subscriptions 60.00 
Code of Criminal Procedure GEN 1130 5218 Books. Magzs & Subscriptions 70.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00636722 07/15/2011 TEXAS SUPREME COURT JOURNAL 

SUBSCRIPTION TO VOL. 55 OF THE GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 735.00 

735.00 

00636723 07115/2011 SOUTHWELL CO, THE 

Patrick Dunn Ranch GEN 1285 5481 Historical Comm/Library BOllrd 200.00 
Corpus Christi 1861-1865 GEN 1285 5481 Historical Comm/Library Board 250.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00636724 07115/2011 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

NUECES WACO STREET JAIL FIRE GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 152,260.94 

Check Total 1521260.94 

00636725 07115/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS IN PORT GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00636726 07/15/201 I UNITED STATES BADGE COMPANY 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3850 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 10.00 
M261 TX BADGE WI RHODIUM GEN 3850 5444 Law Enfon:ement Supplies 87.50 

Check Tot!!) 

00636727 07115/2011 URETEK lCR SOUTH TEXAS LLC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 8.125.00 

Check Total 8.125.00 

00636728 07115/2011 VA1SALA INC 

A VIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Conso1idated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Reoort Date;. 07/15/2011 

Check# 

00636729 

Check Dt 

07115/2011 

Pavel" Name Descriotion 

VELA, ROBERTO G 

WRlGHT, CARLENE 

BENSON, MICHAEL 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3140 
3320 

00636730 07/15/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Infonnation charges for F 

West Information Charges for F 

West Patron Access Account 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 
0150 
0150 

00636731 07115/2011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 
1500 
1500 
1500 

00636732 07115/2011 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

AL V AREZ, ROY GEN 3110 

00636733 07115/2011 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal services Forge v Nueces GEN 1285 

00636734 07115/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

BRYAN TRAMMELL, JUNE 'II 

EDWARD YBARRA, JUNE 'II SAFETY 

Work Boots - Israel Ramirez 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 
0180 

00636735 07/15/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 

00636736 07/15/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Eva Gomez 06/13-06/17 

Hinkle. Shand a 06/13-06119 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 
0440 

Object 

5342 
5342 

5316 
5316 
5437 

5266 
5266 
5266 
5266 

5342 

5301 

5463 

5463 
5463 

5541 


5126 

5126 


CUiTent Date: 07/06/2011 

Page 23 
Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 5AOO.OO 

Check Total .00 

Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 
WestlaVl Internet Services 83.00 
Fees & Permits 2.101.42 

Check Total 

Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 
Contract Serviees-Buildings 662.50 
Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 
Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Attorney Fees 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total ? ,ooo.no 

Check Total 350.00 

993.59 
Check Total 993.59 

90.00 

89.95 
90.00 

Check Total 269.95 

Check Total 80.85 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 


350.00 

80.85 

http:2.101.42


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 07115/20 I I 

Current Date: 07/06/2011 

P~lge 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Nar::mjo, San Juanita PRO 0444 5126 Sularies - Temporury Employees 519.60 

Check Tohll 1.587.60 

00636737 07/15/2011 SPRINT 

Mobile phone 5/24-06123111 PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 583.99 
Mobile Phone 05/24/1 1-06/23!J 1 PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 
Mobile Phone OS/24-06/23/11 PRO 0412 7562 Mobil Phone Systl:l11S 20.46 

Mobile phone 05/24-06/23/l1 PRO 0440 7562 Mobil Phone Systl:ms 227.01 

Check Totnl 888.46 

00636738 07/15/2011 SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES 

Repair metal screen on trail or PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00636739 07115/2011 BALDERAS, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.50 

Check Total 152.30 

00636740 07115/2011 GAL V AN, BEATRICE MARJE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Total 28.80 

00636741 07115/20 II HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 382.59 

Check Total 382.59 

00636742 07115/2011 HYATT REGENCY HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3890 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 783.50 

Check Total 783.50 

00636743 07115/2011 OELSCHLEGEL, LAURA LEE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00636744 07115/2011 ORTIZ, RICARDO 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3890 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 144.00 

Check Total 144.00 

00636745 0711512011 REYES, LUCILA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 



User ID: Rebeccll Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDO,"t Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 07/151201 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DrV Dept 

00636746 07115/2011 SKORUPPA, JUDY S 

Food & Lodgimr TRV 3613 5542 

00636747 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 

00636748 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 

00636749 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 

00636750 07/15/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3600 5302 

00636751 0711512011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3655 5302 

00636752 07/15/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 

00636753 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 

00636754 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 

00636755 0711512011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3622 5302 

Curt"ent Time: 16:27:58 

CUlTent Date: 07/06/20 

Pa~e 25 

Object Description Check Amount 

CheckIQt:.1 28.80 

Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Check Tollll 28.80 

Educlltion Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

Educlltion Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Education Registration Fces 100.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

100.00 

Education Registration Fees ]00.00 

100.00 

Education Registr~ltion Fees 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 



USCl" ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepoJ't Date: 07115/20 I I Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# 

00636756 

Check Dt 

07115/2011 

Payee Name Description 

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636757 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636758 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636759 07/15/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636760 07115/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636761 07115/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636762 07115/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636763 07115/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636764 07/15/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00636765 07115/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

AMBIT Energy 

00636766 07115/2011 BALLIN, SYLVIA A 

R122114777 

DIV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


WEL 


WEL 


Dept 

3622 

1380 

3655 

3655 

3655 

3613 

3613 

3613 

3613 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: 07/06120 I I 

Pa~e 26 

Object Description Check Amount 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Rcgistration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

.check Total 70.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 280.00 



~-,-,-,,-,-,-,-~~16:27:58User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Date: 07115/2011Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00636767 07/15/2011 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

R122083 RENT 

00636768 07115/2011 CANDLEWOOD AP AR TMENTS 

RI221159614B 

00636769 07/15/2011 CENTER POINT ENERGY 

303 E. Ave C 

00636770 07115/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

GONZALES, RUDY & DALIA 

R121974989758 

R 122086 UTILITES 

R121904989747 

R122122 9611B 

R122056

R I 22058-UTILITY 

00636771 07/1512011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

R121973989753 

00636772 07115/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI21968 

Rl21989 

00636773 07/15/20 II CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R12212661-4936 

Rl22085 ELECTRIC 

Rl22l24 

R12l975989758 

='-'-"'''-'-'-''''-== 07/06/2011 

Page 27 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2S0.00 

5464 W dfart: Asssistance-Other 30.00 

Check Total 130.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 1SO.OO 

Check Total 180.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welt~lre Assistance J50.00 

5237 Utilitit:s Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Wdlare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 35.59 

5237 Utilities Wdfarc Assistance 127.55 

Check Total 573.14 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 850.88 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

Check Total 1.010.88 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 60.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 84.49 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.nO 
Check Total 274.49 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

http:1.010.88


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07115/20 IIReport Name: AI' _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00636774 

Check Dt 

07115/2011 

Pavee Name Description 

FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI22084 ELECTRIC 

RI22125 

00636775 07/15/2011 FIVE POINTS OPTICAL CENTER 

R!21932652784 

00636776 07/15/2011 GEXA ENERGY 

RI22!!79610B 

00636777 07115/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R 122088 ELECTRIC 

00636778 0711 5/20 II GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

RI22047 GREYHOUND 

00636779 07115/2011 GULFWA Y MANOR 

RI22041 RENT 

00636780 07ll5/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R122091 HEB 

CLIENTS 

00636781 07115/20 II JUST ENERGY 

R121808988530 

00636782 07/15/201 I JUST ENERGY 

RI22121 96118 

00636783 . 07115/2011 LONGORIA, ROBERT 

R121809989754 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5303 

5237 

5237 

5459 

5464 

5221 

5221 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: 07/06/20 

Obiect Descriotion 

P~lge 28 

Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 

60.00 
91.15 

Check Total 151.15 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Che~k Total 70.00 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

574.00 

574.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 

Check Total 

280.00 

280.00 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

371.83 

720.84 

11092.67 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0711 5/2011 

Check# 

00636784 

Check Dt 

07/15/2011 

Payee Name Description 

MALDONADO, IRMA 

R121829989128 

DIV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00636785 0711 5/2011 MARTINEZ, JOSE 

RI21991989246 WEL 4120 5464 

00636786 07/15/2011 MAXWELLP DUNNE FUNERAL 

RI221l29186 WEL 4120 5449 

00636787 07/15/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

RI21990982715 WEL 4120 5237 

00636788 07115/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R 121886989757 WEL 4120 5237 

00636789 07/15/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R121902989073 WEL 4120 5237 

00636790 07115/20 II ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI21810 988072 WEL 4120 5464 

00636791 07/15/20 II SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

R122113 9463B WEL 4120 5449 

00636792 07/15/20 II STREAM ENERGY 

R1221182542B WEL 4120 5237 

00636793 07115/2011 TXU ENERGY 

TXU-90007408481

TXUENERGY

WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

5238 

5238 

00636794 07115/2011 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

Current Time: 16:27:58 


Current Date: 07/06/20 


Page 29 

Object Description Cbeck Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 280.00 

Check Totul 280.(j0 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 180.00 

Check Totul 180.00 

Paupcr Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

Utilitics Wclfarc Assistancc 38.13 

Check Total 38.13 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 149.00 

Check Total 149.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistancc 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 131.87 

Utilities Emcrgency Assistancc 150.00 

Check TotaJ 281.87 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:27:58Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/06/20

Report Date: 07/1512011 
Page 30 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R12212095698 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 27.96 

Check Total 27.96 

00636795 07/1512011 WOODLAND CREEK APARTMENTS 

R 121830988859 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

LA Check Stock Total 488,119.90 

Grand Total 525.564.90 

http:525.564.90
http:488,119.90


User TD: R~becca Current Time: 08:45:40N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nnme: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/15120 I I 

RepOI·t Date: 07115/2011 
P~lge 

Check# Check Dt Pnyee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00637074 07115/2011 AMERIT AS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 15.914.10 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care 1,176.60 

Check Total 17.090.70 

00637075 07115/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2.382.86 

Check Total 2,382.86 

00637076 07115/20 BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 853.28 

Check Total 

00637077 07/15/2011 ECMC 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCIIE TRUSTEE CII 13 305.38 

Check TolllI 305.38 

00637078 07115/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

Check Total 104.06 

00637079 07115/2011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

Life Insurance GEN 0020 2583 Life Insurance 13,487.28 

Life Insurance GEN 0103 2583 Life Insurance 616.50 

Check Total 14.103.78 

00637080 07115/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2568 [oternal Revenue Service 100.00 

Check TotlJl 100.00 

00637081 071I 5/20 11 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Torn! 319.99 

00637082 07/15/2011 PHEAA 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Totn) 276.26 

00637083 07115/2011 TG 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 



Use,· 10: Rebecca Current Time: 08:45:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/15/201 J

Report Date: 07/15/2011 
Pal:e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object Obie~·t Description Check Amount 

Check Total 225.54 

00637084 07115/2011 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY071511 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens Slate Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 35.811.85 

Grand Total 35,811.85 

http:35,811.85
http:35.811.85


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:15:57Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07115/2011Report Date: 07/15/20 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Pa2c 

Check Amollnt 

00022052 0711 5/20 II SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

PERSONAL SERVICES CONTRACT, AP GEN 3250 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

3~333.33 

__~~:.:.::..::: 

EP Check Stock Total 3,333.33 

Grand Total 



User 10: R\!beeea Current Time: 14: 19:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00637085 07/1512011 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Residential Services for 

00637086 07115/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building AJarm Security 

00637087 07115/2011 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 

Rapid UA lab results of ordere 

00637088 07115/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

laundry service for fiscal yea 

service for fiscal yea 

Cleaning of office mats 

Cleaning of office mats 

Cleaning of office mats 

Cleaning of office mats 

ckaning of officer uniforms 

of officer uniforms 

cl\!aning of officer uniforms 

cleaning of oflicer uniforms 

00637089 07/15/20 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services (W, J 
Security Service lor Keach 

Security Service for Keach 

00637090 07115/20 ANSWER fNC 

answering service for death no 

0063709J 07115120J I ARAMARK 

New meal contract to 

New meal contract to provide 

Report Date: 07115/20 I I 

DIV nept 

GEN 2911 

GEN 1545 

GEN 2821 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 

3890 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

5330 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2821 

6310 

6310 

GEN 3890 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

CII/'rent D:lte: 07/151201 1 

P:lgc 

Object Object nescl"iption Check Amount 

5423 Boarding Costs,luv,Foster.Jail 196,00 

Check Total 196.00 

5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 

5303 MedicaL Dental, Hospital, Lab 1.719.00 

Check Total 1,719.00 

5445 Linens,Towels.ete 83.46 

5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

5445 Linens,Towds,\!h; 7.20 

5445 Linens,Towels,ete 7.20 

5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

5463 Weuring Apparel 17.60 

5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

5463 W\!aring Apparel 17.60 

Check Total 

5185 Contract Personnel 790.24 

5185 Contract Personnel 338.72 

5185 Contract Personnel 344.56 

Check Total 

523J Telephone Expense 158.40 

Check Total 158.40 

5228 Contract Meals 1,574.06 

5228 Contract Meals 2.891.69 

Check Total 4.465.75 

'" 1""-" ,,..,,M"T·,,,·'~~,\'jt,,·t~~.""I"~"'>'"""',""'7_"'"'?"''"''·<·''"~'''~ ''''',r.I'''''''....~.,.'''".•~ .,'~, ""'-.TJlI1\'~~~J~:;1,~"'1'I'<!.¥:""lh",f"","("'~w,·,~,...""'q.,.w""_,,';"l"''I'_,~,..,'''r..w'""""4'...'''''''''' ... ....,~~:''''t''''~';~'''T'fl'."~I",..'\....,~1'_-.'~IWt_'''''''_.,.,_,'"'''''It._w.'''.,.""'....._.'......-,, 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:19:34Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07115120 

Current Date: 07/15/2011 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Desniption Check Amollnt 

00637092 07115/20 II BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 109,57 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Invcntory 3X,XO 

Standing Order for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Invcntory 1,089.54 

Standing OfL1I:r for Library GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Invcntory 53.05 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 724,62 

Check Total 2.015.58 

00637093 07/15/2011 BAY AREA TIME 

I Rapidprint TimelDate Stamp GEN 3540 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 669,00 

Checl{ Total 669.00 

00637094 0711 5/20 II BUDDY'S BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00637095 07/15/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

PRISONERS MEALS - STANDING PO GEN 3840 5228 Contract Meals 6.64 

Check Total 6.64 

00637096 07115/2011 ENVIROTECI-I CARRIERS 

Bio-waste pickup for Detention GEN 3490 5437 Fees & Permits 51.50 
Bio-waste pickup for Detention GEN 3492 5437 Ft:es & Permits 51.50 

Check Total 103.00 

00637097 07115/2011 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Residential Services for GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs)uv.Foster,Jai I 16.054.20 

Check Total 16,054.20 

00637098 07115/2011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Invt:stigators ME&DA 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00637099 07115/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Standing PO for meal GEN 3480 5459 Transportation 0 f Persons 65.05 

Check Total 65.05 

00637100 07/15/2011 JONES & COOK 

HMAMIHUBNT90T HON MIRUS GEN 5330 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1 OOG 286.00 



Cu....ent Time: 14: 19:34!J.ser ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/15120 II

Report Date: 071151201 I 
PllgC 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 286.0() 

00637101 07115/2011 KLAAS PH 0, CHRISTOPHER L 

Certification & Psychological GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 310,00 

Check Total 310.00 

00637102 07/15/2011 LEARNINGEXPRESS LLC 

Leamingexpress subscription GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptiol1s Inventory 1,135.00 

Check Total 1,135.00 

00637103 07115/20 II LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

sis uniform shirt jerry GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
sis uniform shirt Marcial GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 114.00 

uniform pants Joseph Whitmore GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 
uniform pants Steve Pulaski GEN 3820 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

Check Total 222.00 

00637104 07115/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order-Audio Visual Ma GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 356.80 
Standing Order-Audio Visual Ma GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subs(;rptions Inventory 34.99 

Check Toh" 391.79 

00637105 07115/2011 MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

Dental Services cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 105.00 
Dental Services cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Ilospital, Lab 210.00 

Check Totlll 315.00 

00637106 07/15/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Residential Services for GEN 2911 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,147.50 

Check Total 4,147.50 

00637107 07115/2011 PRO TECH MONITORlNG INC 

Monthly Electronic Monitoring GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 334.00 
Check Total 334.()() 

00637109 07115/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

145 05/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.58 

320 05/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 78.32 
465 05/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 101.55 
105 05/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 29.89 

http:4,147.50
http:4,147.50
http:1,135.00
http:1,135.00


USCI' ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt PllYe~Nl1In~ 

Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register 
RCDort Date: 0711 5120 I I 


Description DlV Dept Object 

5")~~280 OS/27-06/28 GEN 0170 _.J.J 


35 OS/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 


50 06/01-06/30 GEN 0170 5233 


465 06/01-06/30 GEN 0170 5233 

5")~~3281 OS/27-06/28 GEN 0170 _.J.J 


70 OS/27-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 


735 06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


554 06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


377 06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


275506/0]-06/30 GEN 0180 5233 


o06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


3100 06/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 

5')~~63006/01-06/30 GEN 0180 _.J.J 


41406/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 


50 06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


50 06/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 

5")~~105 06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 _.J.J 


813 7 06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 5233 

5")~~934 06102-07/0 I GEN 0180 _.J.J 


1468 06/02-07/0 I GEN 0180 5233 


1298206/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 


105 06/02-07/01 GEN 0180 5233 

5")~~2891 06/02-07/05 GEN 0180 _.J.J 


82506/01-06/30 GEN 0180 5233 


2100 06/01-06/30 GEN 0180 5233 

5')~~315 06/01-06/30 GEN 0180 _.J.J 


930 06/02-07/0 I GEN 1460 5233 


225 06/01-06129 GEN 1465 5233 


25 05/31-06/29 GEN 1465 5233 


17040 06/01-06/30 GEN 1470 5233 


210 05/3 1-06/29 GEN 1500 5233 


2 05/31-06/29 GEN 1500 5233 


431 05/31-06129 GEN 1500 5233 


99005/27-06/28 GEN 1500 5233 


105 OS/27-06/28 GEN 1510 5233 


Obiect Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Cunent Time: 14:19:34 


Current Date: 07115/2011 


Page 4 


Check Amollnt 


51>.76 

20.9 

27.25 

75.40 

486.57 

20.7 

113.67 

90.15 

6R.12 

435.0 

21. 15 


445.63 

113.02 

73.26 

18.32 

18.32 

24.98 

972.77 
138.7 

194.84 

1,453.95 

24.98 

493.09 

147.34 

345.79 

63.14 

140.72 

49.48 

24.26 

1,941.50 

39.89 

21.40 

73.82 

152.19 

25.37 

http:1,941.50
http:1,453.95


Current Time: 14: 19:34User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Relj!ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/1 5/20 1 I 

Report Date: 07/1512011 
Page 5 

Check# Check Of Payee Name DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

70 OS/27-06/28 GEN 1510 5233 Electricity 20.71 

1376005/31-06/29 GEN 1520 5233 Electricity 1,705.89 

211006/03-07/05 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 408.35 

8454 06/01-06/30 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 1,081.38 

21005/27-06/28 GEN 1770 5233 Electricity 40.66 

39 OS/27-06/28 GEN 1780 5'J~~--'-' Electricity 16.69 

3583 OS/27-06/28 GEN 1780 5233 Electricity 496.63 

128305/27-06/28 GEN 1780 5")~1--'-' Electric ity 21:) .34 

529605/27-06/28 GEN 1780 5'J~~-j-' Electricity 690.38 

Check Total 13.327.84 

00637110 07115/2011 SHORELINE INC 

Monthly cost for juveniles in GEN 2911 5423 BoardingCosts,luv,Foster,]ail 4,147.50 

Check Total 4.147.50 

00637111 07115/2011 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building Rent FY I 0-11 GEN 3621 5422 R1dg & Space Rent 1,781.25 

Check Total 1,781.25 

00637112 07115/2011 GOMEZ. ELVA 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 22.00 

Check Total ___....::.::= 

00637113 07115/2011 HAYES,MARGARETL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 238.58 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 126.90 

Check Total __---':...;;..:c-'-.;.;;;. 

00637114 07115/2011 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 146.32 

Check Total 146.32 

LA Check Stock Total 54.717.66 

Grand Total 54.717.66 

http:54.717.66
http:54.717.66


User ID: Rebecca CurrentTim~: 15: 12:58Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP CCR NUC Renort Date: 07115/2011 

Current Date: 071151201 

Plige 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Object Descrilltion CbJ'ck Amollnt 

00637115 07/15/2011 AT&T 

06/25-07124 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 293.80 
05/25-06/24 GEN 1240 5236 InkrNet Fees 235.01 

Check Total 528.81 

00637116 07115/20 II AT&T 

07/01-07/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 65.05 

Check Total 

00637117 07115/2011 AT&T 

07/01-07/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 609.77 

Check Total 

00637118 07115/20 II AT&T 

07/01-07/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 356.98 

Check Total 356.98 

00637119 07/15/2011 CENTURYLINK 

07/01-07/31 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 393.68 
07/01-07/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 63.64 

07/01-07/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 28.06 

07/01-07/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.58 
07/01-07/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.76 
07/01-07/31 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 183.40 

773.12 

00637120 07/15/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

45w 05/27-06/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 216.02 

216.02 

00637121 07il5/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

3w 06/06-07/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sew<lge, Garbage 61.2-1 

61.24 

00637122 07115/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 06/07-07/07 UEN 1470 5236 InterNet Fees 188.69 

Check Total 188.69 

00637123 07/15/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

oOS/26-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricitv 20.78 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 12:58 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 07115/2011 
Current Date: 07115/2011 

Pal:e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI"iption Check Amollnt 

Check Total 20.78 

00637124 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

oOS/26-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 65.21 

Check Total 65.21 

00637125 07/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

oOS/26-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00637126 07/15/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

322 OS/20-06/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 62.09 

Check Total 62.09 

00637127 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

31 OS/20-06/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 30.16 

Check Total 30.16 

00637128 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

134 05111-06113 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 106.76 

Check Total 106.76 

00637129 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

12 OS/20-06/20 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 27.53 

Check Total 27.53 

00637130 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

oOS/26-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00637131 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

oOS/26-06/28 GEN 0120 5')~~

-"" Electricity 280.86 

Check Tot:JI 280.86 

00637132 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

oOS/26-06/28 GEN 0170 "',.,'"'1"":'-.'" Electricity 360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

00637133 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

oOS/26-06/28 GEN 0170 5')~~-.'" Ekctricity 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/15/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00637134 07115/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o05/26-06/28 GEN 0170 5233 


00637135 07/15/2011 OMNIBASE 


apr may jun I 1 GEN 3640 2364 


00637136 07115/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

07/01-07/31 GEN 0170 5231 


07/01-07/31 GEN 1520 5231 


06/02-07/01 GEN 1545 5231 


07/01-07/31 GEN 1545 5231 


07/01-07/31 GEN 1770 5231 


Object Description 

Electricity 

AlP Omnibasc 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

LA 

Current Time: 15: 12:58 

Current Date: 07115/2011 

Pa~e 3 


Check Amount 

41.40 

Check Total 41 All 

6\6.80 

Check Total 616.80 

61.75 

695.97 

383.11 

132.95 

56.06 

Check Total 1.329.X4 

Check Stock Tobl 6.033.89 

Grand Total 6.033.89 

http:6.033.89
http:6.033.89
http:1.329.X4


User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDol't Name: AP CCR NUC 	 Current Date: 07/13120

Report Date: 07122/201 1 
P<lge 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name 	 Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022003 07/22/2011 A GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC 

BOTELLO, ANDRE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

GARCIA, LORENA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 280.00 

Check Total 730.00 

00022004 07/22/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

CONTRERAS, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CONTRERAS, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2S0.00 

CONTRERAS, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CONTRERAS, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CONTRERAS, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JEANIE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 1,950.00 

00022005 07/2212011 BERG, ROBERT A 

RODRIGUEZ, RICHARD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 358.16 

BUSTINZA, PEDRO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 9,620.87 

Check Total 9,979,03 

00022006 07/22/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

STROUD, KIMBERLY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STROUD, KIMBERLY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Totlll 200.00 

00022007 07122/2011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Loeal Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 55.86 

55.86 

00022008 07/22/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

REYNA, JOANN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 580.00 

GONZALES, GLORIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,030.00 

00022009 07/22/2011 CERDA. ROSITA E 

Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 100.45 

Check Total 100.45 

00022010 	 07/22/2011 DIAZ, DAVID 

CARRIER, GARRON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,760.00 

http:3,760.00
http:1,030.00
http:9,620.87
http:1,950.00


User ID: Rebecca 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' Report Date: 0712212011 

07/13/2011 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

3,760.00 

00022011 07/22/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

NERIOS, RICHARD GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 

.c;:heck Total 150.00 

00022012 07/22/2011 DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

FRANCO, LORENZO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022013 07/22/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

BANDRA, MICHAEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees \.265.00 

1,265.00 

00022014 07/22/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

RODRIGUEZ, ADAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ADAM GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny fees 400.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ADAM GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00022015 07/22/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

OSORIO, ARNULFO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022016 0712212011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GREEN, LAWRENCE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00022017 07/22/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

MICHAEL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 
GONZALEZ, VALENTIN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crls 150.00 

GA TICA, DANIEL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022018 07/22/2011 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage Local 29.89 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 221.89 

00022019 07/22/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

ARMANDO GEN 3310 5342 Appoinled Attny Fees 350.00 



Current Time: 16:03:13User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0711 3120 1

Report Date: 07/22/2011 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00022020 07/22/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

SALINAS, ELIAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022021 07/22/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

RODRIGUEZ, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022022 07/22/2011 L CHRIS ILES PC 

BURGESS, MOLLY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ADARCO, LISA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 350.00 

Check Tot:JI 900.00 

00022023 07/22/2011 LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J TREVINO 

MIRELES, JESSE JOE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Fees 350.00 

Check Tot:J1 350.00 

00022024 07/22/2011 LAW OFFICE OF REYNALDO A. PENA 

VELA, RENE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022025 07/22/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

CAMPOS, FELIX UEN 3130 5342 Attny Fccs 100.00 

CAMPOS, FELIX GEN 3130 5342 Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022026 07/22/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

SALINAS, PAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

JOHNSON, DOMINIQUE GEN 3320 534 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 50.00 

SCOTT GEN 3330 5342 Attny Fccs 350.00 

VILLARREAL, IGNACIO III GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Fees - eo erts 150.00 

VILLARREAL, IGNACIO III GEN 3370 5341 Appointed AttllY Fees - Co ('rts J50.00 

Check Tohll 950.00 

00022027 07122/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

CANTU, MICHAEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022028 07/22/20 MACK, RANDY 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07/22/20 I I 

Cunent Date: 07/13/20 II 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object ilbiecLDescription Check Amount 

NICHOLS, KENNETH GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 383.00 

Check Total 383.00 

00022029 07/22/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

HERNANDEZ, JOSEPHINE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 488.00 

Check Total 488.00 

00022030 07/22/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RODRIGUEZ, LAURAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022031 07/22!2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

REYNA, GUSTAVO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

MORALES, NICOLAS GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00022032 07/22/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

GRAHAM, KRISTINA GEN 3310 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 350.00 

VILLAMAS, MARIO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 642.00 

Check Total 992.00 

00022033 07/22/20 II PURNELL, SIMON B 

DRAKE, MICHELLE GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BEASLEY, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00022034 07/22/2011 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

PEREZ, BRIAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

FRANCO, JOSE ALBERTO GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

V ALLEJO, RICKEY GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RAMIREZ, REYMUNDO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DEL MORAL, ROBERT GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VILLEGAS, WILBURN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ECKFORD, LA V ANDER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

LOPEZ, RAMIRO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
RODRIGUEZ, HEATHER GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,750.00 

00022035 07/22/2011 REYNA IJI, ARMANDO LUIS 

KUHL,HAVEN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/22/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Descriotion 

SEGOVIA, MARK 

FLORES, MARK 

LATIMER, ANGELA 

00022036 07/22/2011 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

TREVINO, JUSTIN 

00022037 07/22/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

HIGHTOWER, WADE 

HIGHTOWER, WADE 

RAMIREZ, OSCAR 

HARRIS, BRYAN 

00022038 07/22/20 ROLAND LA W FIRM 

SMITH, ROBERT 

00022039 07/22/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

ALVAREZ, COREY ANTHONY 

RODRIGUEZ, MARCO URBANO 

SMITH, DARIUS 

GARZA, MICHAEL ABRIAN 

ROCHA, JAVIER 

BROWN, DANTO DUANE 

GARCIA, AARON MATTHEW 

00022040 07/22/20 II SALAIS, GABR1EL R 

QUIROZ, ARTURO 

00022041 07/22/2011 SANDRA EASTWOOD LA W FIRM 

EVERHART, JOE JR 

MARTINEZ, BENJAMIN 

YBARRA, RAYMOND 

Current Date: 07113/2011 

Page 5 

Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 490.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 520.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 430.00 

Check Total 2,010.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees I 

Check Total 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Altny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3330 

3360 

3380 

3330 

3130 

3130 

3360 

3380 

3330 

3320 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3130 

3340 

3350 

3380 

http:1,050.00
http:2,010.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 07/13/20

Report Date: 07/22/201 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page G 

Check Amount 

00022042 07/22/2011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

BENA VIDES, CARLOS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00022043 07/22/2011 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

LOZANO, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00022044 07/22/20 II STITH, DAVID V 

CASTRO, CHRISTINA 

MONSEV AIS, RENE 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 
5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

100.00 

300.00 

00022045 07/22120 STOLLEY, MARK W 

JOHNSON, STEVEN 

VILLAGRAN, ARNOLD 

HEHS, JOE 

JOHNSON, STEVEN 

JOHNSON, STEVEN 

RECIO, ANTONIO 

QUINT ANILLA, JESSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3330 

3330 

:n50 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoin1t:d Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoinh:d Attny Fees - Co erts 

Appointed Attny Fccs Co erts 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

800.00 

550.00 

150.00 

150.00 

1,950.00 

00022046 07/22/2011 SUAREZ PAINTING 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Rcpair 

Check Total 

3,750.00 

3.750.00 

00022047 07/22/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

RAMOS, JENNIFER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00022048 07/22/2011 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

DOWNS, SHAWN (iEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00022049 07/22/20 II VASQUEZ,.fA VIER J 

Local Mileage Reimburs 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

GEN 

TRV 

3480 

3480 

5541 

5542 

Mileage - Local 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

33.32 

l56.00 

189.32 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name; AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07122/2011 

Current Date: 07/13/2011 

Pa&:e 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl;ption Check Amount 

00022050 07/22/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GUERRA, JAIME GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022051 07/22/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

RESENDEZ, SERGIO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 46,694.55 

00636883 0712212011 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 388.46 

SUMMER RATES: 2nd week in Marc GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.416.00 

Robstown Community Ccnter WAST GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.10 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER WASTE GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 73.50 

Check Totlll 16,()28.06 

00636884 07122/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Service of Secmi ty & GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 450.00 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm Sy GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire Ala GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

533.00 

00636885 07/22/2011 AFC LEASE SERVICES INC 

Test existing pipes at P J's GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 3,524.00 

Check Total 3,524.00 

00636886 07/22/2011 ALANIZ, GINA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimbms GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 236.18 

Check Total 236.18 

00636887 07/22/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & D1SPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & D1SPO GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fces 149.29 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 

STANDING PO FROM 01-09' 2011 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-' 11 GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fecs 287.93 
GENERATION FEE 92 CENTS YD. GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dumo Fees 31.52 



User 10: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Revort N!lme: AI' CCR NUC Current Date: 07113120

RepOI·t Date: 07/22110 I I 
8 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description Dept Object Object Dcsniotion Check Amount 

GENERAnON FEE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fl:cS 63.04 

SOLID WASTE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 63.04 

Monthly Trash Services Boh H GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.54 

Monthly Trash Services Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 

PAPER SHREDDER AND ON-CALL SER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 234.44 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 405.9 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

4YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 113.80 
8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

6YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 149.29 

Standing Purchase Order GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 177.89 

8YD FRONT LOAD DUMPSTER GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 896.73 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 19.91 

00636888 07/22/2011 AMERICAN FILTRATION 

KEACH FAMILY LIBRARY GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 47.00 

Check TOil]1 

00636890 07/22/2011 AMERIPRTDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,ete 3.80 
FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 3.80 
FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, To wels,etc 13.80 

FLOOR MATS AND TOWELS GEN 0170 5445 Linens, Towels,ctc 3.80 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.93 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 
STANDING PO FY' 10-' 11 GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

STANDING PO FY '10-' II GEN 0170 5463 Wearing Apparel 39.45 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.52 
RENT AL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparcl 44.43 
RENT AL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Appard 44.43 

RENT AL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENT AL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Aooarel to.58 



Current Time: 16:03:13User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Cun-ent Date: 07113/20 

Report Date: 07/22/2011 
Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name D~cription DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7,05 

RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

RENT AL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 
RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.5:::. 

.., -'1RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel _l.)_ 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 
.., -,RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel J.:L 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 73.75 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 59.65 

RENTAL OF lJNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSITOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4,73 

RENT AL OF lJNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4,76 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.l0 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.1 0 



User ID: Rebecca CIIITent Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07113/2011 

Report Date: 07/22/20 II 
P~l~C 10 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amonnt 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR 

uniforms r()f employees FY 1011 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 

uniforms for employees FY 1011 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-']] 

STANDING P.O. FY'IO-'II 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'1 I 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1570 

1570 

1590 

1590 

1590 

J590 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

1780 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 
5463 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Weuring Appan:1 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Linens,Towels,cte 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,Towcls,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

12.05 

51.10 

67.3"+ 

67.34 

67.34 

67.34 

24.93 

25.35 

24.93 

24.93 

24.93 

Check Total 1:560.40 

00636891 07/22/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

TlfRU 06/29/11 GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

2.528.72 

2.528.72 

00636892 07/22/2011 APPRAISAL & COLLECTION TECHNOL 

Truth-in-Taxation Software TNT GEN 1250 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

388.00 

388.00 

00636893 07/22/2011 ARAMARK 

(25,500 MEALS/WK $1.126 FOR GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 

Check Total 

25,466.74 

25.466.74 

00636894 07/22/2011 ARANSAS COUNTY SO 

buchanan wan/capias fees GEN 3621 2355 Due to Outside Entities 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00636895 07/22/2011 ARIAS & ASSOCIATES INC 

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING GEN 1915 5320 Soil Tests & Other 310.20 

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING 
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING 

GEN 
GEN 

19]5 
1915 

5320 
5320 

Soil Tests & Other 
Soil Tests & Other 

0.00 
410.20 

Check Total 720.40 

00636896 07/22/2011 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

Nueces County Texas GEN 0901 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Check Total 

1.000.00 

1.000.00 

00636897 07/22/2011 BAY LTD 



Current Time: 16:03: 13User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 07/13/20 II

Report Date: 07/22/20 II 
Pa~e 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,572.52 

Check Total 1.5 72.52 

00636898 07122/2011 BROOKS, DAVID B 

20 I 0-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00636899 07122/2011 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

jun II arrest/serv fee GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00636900 07/22/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 11.00 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 72.51 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 66.02 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 20.63 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 18.63 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 124.09 

Check Total 312.88 

00636901 07/22/201] CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Monthly Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 1.51 

Monthly mileage reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Locul 12.70 

Check Total 14.21 

00636902 07/22/20 II CCISD 

junII 112 parent tines GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 878.72 

Check Total 878.72 

00636903 07/22/2011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

Camera - Kodak C195 14MP 5X OP GEN 0180 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 96.95 

Check Total 96.95 

00636904 07/22/20 II CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

GARZA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RAMOS, RODOLFO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, JOSE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GAVLIK, ROBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CARRIGER, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07113/2011 

Report Date: 07112120 I I 
Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

Check Total 1.350,00 

00636905 07/22/2011 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

WATER METER COUNTY ROAD 107 GEN 0120 5174 Palts & Supplies 419,80 

Check Total 419,80 

00636906 07/22/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

MOO 1085 GEN 0370 5414 Ad\'ertiscmcnts & Public Notice 282.13 

Notice of Public Hearing GEN 1285 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 143.3 

Check Total 425,44 

00636907 07/22/2011 DAHILL 

MOOI086 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 325,8 

Check Total 325.81 

00636908 07/22/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

DOCKING STATION EIPORT PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 239.98 

ACCESSORIES USB KEYBOARD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 71,94 

LAPTOP BAG MOBILE EDGE GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 79.98 

MINlTOWER COMPUTERS - DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing 8.352,00 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTERS - DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing 2.532.00 
MONITOR DELL U241 0 24 IN GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 5,202.89 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 36,78 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 637.92 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 84.74 

Check Total 17.238.23 

00636909 07/22/2011 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

'STANDINC POI-FOR SECURITY ELE GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2.204.15 

Check Total 2,204.15 

00636910 07/22/2011 DOCTRONIX INC 

ProjectlProgram GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,023.75 

Check Total 1,023.75 

00636911 07/22/201 I ETHERTON,PATRICK 

ESPINOZA, JOHN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00636912 07/22/2011 EXECUTIME SOFTWARE, LLC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces Count): ConsoHdated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07113/20 I 

Re[lort Date: 07/22/2011 
13 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Basic Device (Genus I)with 

Basic Device (Genus!) with 

Shipping 

GEN 

GEN 
(lEN 

1917 

1917 

1917 

5643 

5643 

5643 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

-1,495.00 

1,995.00 

25.00 

525.00 

00636913 07/22/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAILS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5217 

5217 

5217 

5217 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed 

Postage & Fed Express 

Postage & Fed 

Check Total 

101.35 

47.53 

42.93 

47.53 

239,34 

00636914 07122/2011 FIRST GROWTH CAPITAL AND NORTH 

FROM CmCAGO IL TO CC 

FROM MARION IL TO CC TX- SCOTT 

FROM GULFPORT MS TO CC TX

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATES FROM 

FROM SKOKANE W A TO CC 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

T ransportati 011 0 rPersons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

716.65 

542.85 

342.10 

339.35 

1,186.90 

1:27.85 

00636915 0712212011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

FY2010-ll CCT MEETfNGS/DVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 

Check Total 

I.215.00 

15.00 

00636916 07/22/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

GARCIA, EIZABETH 

GARCIA, JESUS 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tot~,1 

300.00 

304.00 

00636917 07/22/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

121.03 

121.03 

00636918 07/22/2011 G&M CLEANING 

services for the GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

900.00 

00636919 07/22/2011 GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 

LABOR CHARGES ON UNIT 245 

REPLACE COMPRESSOR HV AC, 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3700 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

546.00 

528.64 



Usel'ID: Rebecca CUrl'ent Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 07/22/20 II 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 07113120 

P:lge 14 

Check Amount 

Check Total 1.074.64 

00636920 07/22/2011 GEORGE, MTCHAEL D 

STUYVESANT, DON 

STUYVESANT, DON 

TSAfAS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3330 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

350.00 

470.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00636921 07/22/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGrDA 

06/02-06/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

1117.18 

US7.18 

00636922 07/22/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

GARZA, JUAN JAVrER 

ZENZ, ROBERT 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

5,144.29 

510.00 

5,654.29 

00636923 07/22/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ZAVALA, JUAN 

FLORES, DANIEL 

GUERRERO, DAMASO 

GIL, VANESSA 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3320 

3330 

3330 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

200.00 

150.00 

535.00 

650.00 

L535.00 

00636924 07/22/2011 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFTCERS 

GAAFR Review Newsletter for GEN 1250 5218 Books, Magzs & 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00636925 07/22/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

ITEM#7006-SPART AN\CFFS5 

ITEM#7004-SPARTAN\CFCB5 BLEACH 

ITEM#7002- SPARTAN\CFBLD5 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

4190 

5262 

5262 

5262 

5225 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Kitchen Supplies & Tools 

202.20 

190.65 

483.18 

877.82 

1,753.85 

00636926 07/22/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRrES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 137.50 

Check Total 137.50 

00636927 07/22/2011 HINOJOSA, TERESA 

AODointed Attnv Fees 



User ID: Rcbecca Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
ReDOI·t Name: AP _CCR_NUC 0711 3/20] J

Report Date: 07/22/20 I I 
Pa~e 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DrV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

mileage [rom Oct 201 O-May 2011 GEN 3655 5541 Mileage - Local 442.47 

Check Total 

00636928 07/22/2011 HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO 

Material and Labor to replace GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.315.83 

Check Total 1,315.113 

00636929 07/22/2011 JC TRONICS 

Run CATS cable for new time GEN 1917 5265 Mechanical 

Check Total 

00636930 07/22/2011 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC 

MOOI084 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Protessional Fees 9.364.50 

Check Total 9,364.50 

00636931 07/22/2011 JASSO, VILMA 

06/01-06/29 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 85.26 

Check Total 85.26 

00636932 07/22/2011 JONES & COOK 

HON2091SRIIT GEN 1275 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 255.00 

Check Tohll 255.00 

00636933 07122/2011 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP 826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

PP 809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,560.00 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 1,440.00 

PP 809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies L560.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 73.98 

FREIGHT CHARGES (INV#495I 0 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 73.48 

Check Total 6,147.46 

00636934 07/22/2011 LABATT FOOD SERV1CE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items IA12.58 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 520.71 

Check Total 1,933.29 

00636935 07/22/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical Systcm Repairs 1,350.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1.350.00 



User 10: Rebecca Cu....ent Time; 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 07122/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Cu ....ent Date: 0711312011 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

Check Total 2.700.00 

00636936 07/22/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 

Check Total 

942.73 

942.73 

00636937 07/22/2011 LYB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

!:;.heck Total 

3,475.00 

3,475.00 

00636938 07/22/2011 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS 

FLEXIBLE BASE TYPE A, GRADE 1 GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 

Check Total 

93,432.79 

00636939 07/22/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

VILLARREAL. ROXA]\;'NE 

VILLARREAL, ROXANNE 

GEN 

GEN 

3380 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

450.00 

800.00 

00636940 07/22/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CARBAJAL, LETICIA GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

400.00 

00636941 07/22/2011 NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR 

MOOI087 GEN 0370 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 

Check Total 

4, J28.75 

4.128.75 

00636942 07/22/2011 OMNIBASE 

1138cs@$6 GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

228.00 

228.00 

00636943 07/22/20 OMNIBASE 

apr jun 11 failure to appear GEN 3621 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

376.7-+ 

376.7-+ 

00636944 07/22/2011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS WAREJ-j GEN 1470 5422 Bid!! & Space Rent 

Check Total 

14,850.00 

14.850.00 

00636945 07/22/2011 PATON,VANCED 

STOVER, MICHELLE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 07/221201 1 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 0711 3/20 1 1 

Page 17 

Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00636946 07/22/2011 RHODES, NATE 

CABRERA, LISA GEN 3330 5342 Appuinted Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00636947 07/22/2011 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

131.81 

131.81 

00636948 07/22/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

GASKET SET 

ANTIFREEZE 

UPPER OIL COOLER 

REMOVE AND INSTALL UPPER OIL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplics & Srvcs 

Car Rcpairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

125.00 

39.98 

488.99 

390.00 

1.043.97 

00636949 07/22/2011 S & G SEPTIC CO 

Robstown Community Center Sept GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

00636950 07/22/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Monthly mileage reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

217.07 

217.07 

00636951 07/22/2011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

LISTER, DEWBOY GEN 3330 5342 Appuinted Attny Fees 

Check Total 

673.00 

673.00 

00636952 07/22/2011 SCI DISTRIBUTION LLC 

MONTHLY FEE FOR GPRS 

THREE YEARS BASIC SERVICE 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

5235 

5235 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Check Total 

1.079.64 

2,250.00 

3.329.64 

00636953 07/22/2011 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

CONSUL T ANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 

Check Total 

6,142.50 

6.142.50 

00636954 07/22/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

TREVINO, CHILD 

TREVINO, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appuinted Attny Fecs 

Appuinted Attny Fees 

300.00 

70.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 07/22/201 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00()36955 07/22/20 II STRIDDE CALLINS & ASSOCIATES I 

ON-CALL MEP ENGINEERING GEN 1570 

00636956 07/22/2011 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

May 2011 7.9 NUC 

31,2011, Mary Gohike 

Apri 12,2011 COD Report 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 

1917 

1917 

00636957 07/22/2011 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

OFF ROAD DIESEL DELIVERED TO 

UNLEADED GASOLINE FOR 

FEDERAL LUST FEE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

1570 

1570 

00636958 07/22/2011 T L MECHANICAL INC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPLACE GEN 1500 

00636959 07/22/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

I arrest iees GEN 3621 

00636960 07/22/20 II TEXAS ASSOCIA nON OF COUNTIES 

County Investment Officer GEN 1250 

00636961 07/22/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

BOILER CERTIFICATE OF OPERAno GEN 1570 

00636962 07/22/2011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

junll 85% GEN 3621 

00636963 07/22/20 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

june 11 GEN 3640 

Object Ohject Description 

CUI'rent Date: 0711312011 

PU2e 18 

Check Amount 

Check Total 370.00 

5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Check Total 

2,285.00 

2,285.00 

5185 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

2,560.00 

621.8 

60.00 

33..J.1.8J 

5241 

1511 

1511 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 

Bldg MZlint Fuel Inventory 

Bldg Maint Fuel 

Checl, Total 

7.007.21 

6,203.25 

421.23 

23,631.69 

5265 Mechanical System Rt:pairs 

Check Total 

3,770.00 

3,770.00 

2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

45.00 

45.00 

5447 Memberships, Dues & (erts. 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

5437 Fet:s & Permits 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

2351 Out: to Purks & Wildlile 

Check Total 

742.05 

7..J.2.05 

2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 

Check Total 

1,512.75 

1.512.75 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:03:13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 07122/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description D1V Dept 

00636964 07122/2011 TREMCO POLICE PRODUCTS 

IMAPALA INTEGR-TREMCO POLICE GEN 3700 

IMPALA INTEGR-TREMCO POLICE GEN 3700 

SHIPPING CHARGES GEN 3700 

00636965 07/22/2011 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental GEN 0180 

00636966 07/22/2011 WILBUR SMITH ASSOCIATES INC 

MOOI083 GEN 0370 

00636967 07/22/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

STANDING PO FY '10-'11 GEN 0170 

Work Boots - John White Jr GEN OISO 

00636968 07/22120 11 ADVANCED TEMPORARlES INC 

work 06/20/11-06/24/1 1 PRO 0402 

Temp Work 06/19/11-06/26/11 PRO 0412 

Temp work 06/2l1ll-06/261I I PRO 0440 

Temp work 061I 911 1-06125111 PRO 0444 

00636969 07/22/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

INV# 7040586/23/11 PRO 0410 

00636970 07/22/2011 ALCOPRO 

Invoice#O 150035-1N 6/26/ II PRO 0440 

Invoice#0150035-fN 6/26111 PRO 0440 

Invoice#0150035-1N 6/26/1 PRO 0444 

Invoice#0150035-IN 6/26111 PRO 0444 

00636971 07/2212011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Unit 113 engine light Invoice# PRO 0410 

Object 

5248 

5248 

5248 

5435 

5314 

5463 

5463 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

7527 

7421 

7450 

7421 

7450 

7126 

Current Date: 07/13/2011 

Pal:e 19 

Object Description Check Amount 

Car Accessories 94.00 
Car Accessories 94.00 

Car Accessories 8.1>0 

Check Total 196.90 

Equipment Rentals 4.600.00 

Check Total 4.600.00 

Additional Professional Fees 5,130.00 

Check Total 5.130.00 

Wearing Apparel 89.95 

Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 179.95 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 198.0X 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Salaries - Tcmnorarv Employees 519.60 

Check Total L785.68 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

Office Expense & Supplies 1,377.00 

Freight 93.56 

Office Expense & Supplies 323.00 
Freight 21.94 

Check Tohtl 1 \5.50 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 0712211011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJV Dept 

00636972 07/22/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Services 07/01-07/31111 

Services 07/01-07/3111 I 
PRO 
PRO 

0440 

0444 

00636973 07/2212011 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000383 7/8111 

INV# 3652000376 6/24111 

INV# 3652000380 711111 

TNV# 3652000383 7/8111 

INV# 3652000376 6124/11 

INV# 3652000380711111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

00636974 07/22/2011 ARREDONDO, TONY 

Rl221449590B PRO 4120 

00636975 07/22/2011 CTAD CONFERENCE FUND 

CERTIFICATION) 

REGISTRA TION FEE(RESIDENTIAL 

Registration for Residential 

REGISTRA TION FEE(RESIDENTIAL 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0447 

00636976 07/22/2011 CLINICAL PATHO LOGY LABORA TORIE 

INV# 201106-06/30111 PRO 0402 

00636977 07/22/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 110703527/1/11 

INV# 11070402711111 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

00636978 07/22/2011 CSCD FUND 402 

FYll 411-6130111 MILEAGE PRO 0421 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 07/13/2011 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

7556 

7556 

Dumpster Garbagt: St:rvices 

Dumpster Garbage Services 

Check Total 

3lSlS.95 

91.24 

480.19 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

Check Totul 

1,998.32 

2,979.60 

3,018.60 

703.56 

698.88 

708.24 

11.107.20 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Totul 

30.00 

130.00 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

360.00 

360.00 

90.00 

180.00 

990.00 

7239 Pharchem INC. 

Check Total 

,719.10 

1,719.10 

7239 

7239 

Pharchem INC. 

Pharchcm INC. 

Check Total 

105.00 

35.00 

140.00 

7021 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

80.50 

80.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03:13 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 07/22/2011Reuort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00636979 

Check Dt 

07/22/2011 

Pnyee Name DescriIili<1J) 

CULLIGAN WATER 

INV# 442X05888004 6/30111 

INV# 442X05888004 6/30111 

INV# 442X05918603 6/30111 

INV# 442X05918603 6/30/11 

INV# 442X05918603 6/30111 

00636980 07/22/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 29300309 711111 

INV# 29300077 711111 

INV# 29300310711/11 

INV# 1431197/5/11 

00636981 07/22/2011 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

SERVICES FOR JULY 2011 

SERVICES FOR JULY 2011 

00636982 07/22/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SATF ELECTRICITY JULY 20 II 

RESIDENTIAL RENT JULY 2011 

SA TF ELECTRICITY JULY 2011 

00636983 07/22/2011 GENERAL FUND 

SATF Water Standing PO 

RITE Water Standing PO 

00636984 07/22/2011 GOLDRERG, PATRICTA 

SAFPF TTM's 
SAFPF TTM's 

00636985 07/22/2011 LA QUINTA 

INV# 05396704 6/29/11 

Current Date: 07113120 II 

Pnge 21 

Object Object Descl"iution Check Amount 

7425 Oftlce Equipment Rentals 10.00 
7438 Clinical & lIygenic Supplies 64.00 
7425 Offke Equipment Rentals 22.50 
7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 127.78 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 29.97 

Check Total 254.25 

7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 
7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 
7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 40.50 

78.50 

7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoe 2,000.00 

7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 500.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

7522 Electricity 1.875.00 

7528 Rldg & Space Rent 5.270.00 
7522 Electricity 625.00 

Check Tot:lI 7.770.00 

7557 Watcr 531.30 
7557 Water 165.60 

Check Totnl 696.90 

7023 Lodging 99.45 
7025 Per Diem 92.00 

Check Total 

7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check Total 82.80 

DlV 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 
0402 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0402 
0402 

0410 

0410 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0444 

0402 
0402 

0402 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03:13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Cunent Date: 07113/2011

Report Date: 07/22/20 II 
Paee 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00636986 07/22/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

EASEL PAPER 

XEROX PAPER 

YELLOW HlLlTERS 

CANON MPD PRINTING CALCULATOR 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0421 

0421 

0421 

0447 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

35.99 

61.74 

41.97 

99.99 

239.69 

00636987 07/22/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

STATEMENT FOR 7/5/11 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 

Check Total 

7.00 

7.00 

00636988 07/22/2011 SAM'S CLUB 

INV# 8817 6/25111 

INV# 81657110111 

INV# 1433 6127/11 

rNV# 7386 717111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

7421 

7421 

7-+21 

7421 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 

OtTtce Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

4l.X7 

63.55 

2.62 

52.41 

.45 

00636989 07/22/2011 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

Unit # I 06 Towing and Testing 

unit #4 oil change invoice# 

unit #2 oil change 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0410 

0440 

0440 

7126 

7126 

7126 

Mise Rt:pairs. Parts & Supplies 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Check Total 

100.00 

35.95 

35.95 

171.90 

00636990 07122/2011 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

INV# I 6/24111 PRO 0412 7323 Contract Personnel Services 

Check Totlll 

300.00 

300.00 

00636991 07122/20 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

Brodadband services PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 313.65 

00636992 07/22/2011 WALMART 

UNIT 2 SIGNAL LIGHT BULB 

INV# 0679 6/2711 I 

INV# 7866 6/29/11 
TNV# 85627/6/11 

INV# 7152 6/24/11 

INV # 0916 6/2511 I 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

7126 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supolies 

4.96 

4.00 

4.00 
4.00 

8.28 

0.94 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces Count,): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Repol't Date: 07122/201 1 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 07/13/201 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

INV# 06786/27/11 

INV# 8563 7/6111 

INV# 8564 7/6111 

INV# 0971 6/30/11 

INV# 15857/6111 
INV# 69986/22/11 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

37.64 
4.00 

2.88 
5.6 

4.00 

8.00 

00636993 07/22/2011 ADICKES, EVONA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

14.40 

14.40 

00636994 07/22/20 I I ALLEN, SIOBHAN EILEEN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3640 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Tot:ll 

74.08 

74.08 

00636995 07/22/2011 BALDONADO, JESUSIT A 

Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

22.30 

22.30 

00636996 07/22/2011 CARRANZA, JEREMY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Cheek Total 

192.00 

192.00 

00636997 07/22/2011 COMFORT INN 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

87.01 

87.01 

00636998 07/22/20 II DAVIS, ZACHARY A 

D-l1 District Meeting and 4-H TRV 6110 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

40.00 

40.00 

00636999 07/22/2011 ESCOBAR, BRITTANY SHELLANE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

61.30 

61.30 

00637000 07/22/2011 ESCOBEDO, JENNIFER ANN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

192.00 

192.00 

00637001 07/22/2011 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR_NUC 

RepOI-t Date: 07/22/2011 
Current Date: 07/13/2011 

Pal;!c 24 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIY Dept Object Obiect Descl'iJJtion Check Amount 

TraveL Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 156.00 

Check Tohd 156.00 

00637002 07/22/2011 GUTIERREZ, RENE RICHARD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging In.oo 
Check Total 192.00 

00637003 07/22/2011 HALE, DANIELLE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 5105 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 217.56 

Check Total 

00637004 07/22/2011 HERNANDEZ, CRISELDA G 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Tmvel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Tohd 72.00 

00637005 07/22/201 I HIGHFILL, VIOLET J 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 14.40 

00637006 07/22/2011 JACOBSON, JUDY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 38.40 

Check Total 38.40 

00637007 07/22/2011 MILAM, JOHN H 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.15 

Check Total 124.15 

00637008 07/22/2011 RODRIGUEZ, THELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3622 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 61.30 

Check Total 61.30 

00637009 07/22/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 

Check Total 192.00 

00637010 07122/2011 SALDANA, DEANNA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 84.00 

00637011 07/2212011 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.00 



Current Time: 16:03:13User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/22/2011Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pave~aID~ Descrintion 

00637012 07/22/2011 ST APPER, JEFFREY R 

National Co Ag Agents Associat 

00637013 07/2212011 TEXAS PROBAnON ASSOCIAnON 

Education Registration Fees 

00637014 07/22/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00637015 07/22/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00637016 07/22/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00637017 07/22/2011 TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees 

00637018 07/22/2011 ADVANTAGE PROPERTY SERVICES 

RI22358 1494 

00637019 07/22/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R122374 

RI22275964IB 

00637020 07/22/2011 AMPARON, CONSUELO R 

R1223579618B 

00637021 07/22/2011 APT INVESTMENTS LLC 

RI123679674B 

DIY 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

6110 

3480 

3610 

3610 

3610 

3610 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

CUrI'ent Date: 07113/20 

Pali!e 25 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 192.00 

Education Registration Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.nO 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Totnl loo.no 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Education Registration Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Wei hIre Assistam.:c 111.49 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 54.87 

Check Total 166.36 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 280.00 



User ID: R~becca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
&nort Date: 0711211011

Re\1ol't Name; AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check pt Pavee Name Description 

00637022 07/22/20 II BUFKIN, ANITA 

R1223099645B 

00637023 07/22/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1221682502B 

00637024 07/22/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI223649669B 

RI22365 5666 

00637025 07/22/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI223933671B 

00637026 07/22/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl223416217B 

00637027 07/22/20 II CASA DE ORO 

R1223991277 

00637028 07122/2011 CHATEAU SANTA FE 

RI223959519B 

00637029 07/22/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI22406 

RI22190 61-4939 

RI22I72 61-4938 

R122377 

RI22318 

RI22169 

R1223731989B 

RI22280 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Object Description 

Wdfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Wdt~lre Asssistance-Other 


Welfare Asssistance-Other 


Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welthre Asssistance-Othcr 

Current Date: 07113120 II 

Page 26 

Check Total 

Check Amount 

lSO.OO 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

Check Total 

214.00 

214.00 

Check Totlll 

204.00 

166.00 

370.00 

Check Total 

118.00 

118.00 

Check Total 

15.00 

15.00 

Check Total 

210.00 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

Utilities Weltilfe Assistance 300.00 

Utilities Welfhre Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 290.79 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 170.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 94.47 

Utilities Wclt~ln: Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 



Current Time: 16:03: 13User JD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00637030 07/22/2011 

00637031 07/22/2011 

00637032 07/22/2011 

00637033 07/22/20 II 

00637034 07/22/2011 

P!lyee_N!lm~ D~c:riPtiQn 

R 122052 989348 

RI22405 

RI221889624B 

R 122283 9619B 

R 122096 989068 

CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R122092989762 

R 122194989765 

R 122030989560 

R 122157 988929 

CORl>US CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 122343 9629B 

CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R1222202312B 

CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI22129652785 

R122193 ELECTRIC 

R12240761-4947 

RI221914940 

RI22173 

RI22175989766 
RI2216725028 

R 122279 

R 1223 16 96 J2B 

FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 122221 4854B 

RI22095989761 

RI22171 

RepOI"t Date: 0712212011 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 07/131201 I 

ObiecLDe~cJjption 

Page 27 

Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welf3rc Assistance 

63.79 

240.00 

70.00 

70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Tot:11 1.884.05 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 290.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

Utilities Welti.lre Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welture Assistance 160.00 

Check Total 890.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 99.60 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 137.40 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 216.85 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welti.lre Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welture Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 1.08385 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 83.50 

http:1.884.05


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03:13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/1 3120 11

Report Date: 07/2212011 
Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'illtion Check Amollnt 

R1222849619B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI22317 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 129.75 

R122278 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

R122376 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

Check Total 733.25 

00637035 07/22/2011 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI22388 FOOD BANK WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 97.16 

Check Total 97.16 

00637036 07/22/201 I FOUNTAINS, THE 

RI224009475B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Otner 170.00 

Check Totlll 170.00 

00637037 07/22/2011 FOUR WINDS APTS 

RI221479505B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 33.97 

R 122368 9505B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 163.97 

00637038 07/22/2011 GARZA JR, RUDY 

R122361 9525B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.0!) 

00637039 07/22/2011 GATEWAY MOBILE HOME 

RI22308 9658B WEL 412!) 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00637040 07/22/2011 GONZALES, EMILIA J 

R1221459445B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Otner 130.00 

R 122362 8472B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Rl221468472B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Tohtl 390.00 

00637041 07/22/201 I GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RI222226217B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 23.57 

R1223159531B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 54.90 

R 122097 989068 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI221899624B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 218.47 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 07113/2011

Report Date: 07/22/20 II 
Pali!e 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00637042 07/22/2011 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

Rl22142 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 563.00 

Check Total 563.00 

00637043 07/22/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R122301 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 781.89 

Check Total 781.89 

0063704407/22/2011 HATCHRVPARK 

RI223637090B WEL 4120 5464 Weffare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00637045 07/22/2011 HOLLY PARK APARTMENTS 

Rl223547506 WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistanee-Other ISO.OO 

Check Total ISO.OO 

00637046 07/22/20 II JUST ENERGY 

R 12222461-4942 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Well~m; Assistance 97.29 

Rl22375 WEL 4120 5237 Utilitit:s Welfare Assistance 120.00 

R122277 2448B WEL 4120 5237 Utilitit:s Wdfare Assistance 60.00 

RI222199623B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 36.34 

Check Total 313.63 

00637047 07/22/20 II LAMB, KATHALEEN 

Rl223366610B WEL 4120 5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Otht:r 210.00 

Rl223666610B WEL 4120 5464 Wel±~lre Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00637048 07/22/2011 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R 122305 9653B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI223049653B WEL 4120 5464 Wefhlre Asssislal1ce-Other 180.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00637049 07/22/2011 M D PROPERTIES 

R122271 743 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00637050 07/22/2011 MARQUEZ, YOLANDA 

R1222149600B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssislancc-Othcr 210.DO 

Check Total 210.00 



130.00 

User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 07/22/20 IIReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00637051 

Check Dt 

07/22/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

MARTINEZ, MARCO A 

R1222169612B 

00637052 07/22/20 II NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R 122089 989315 

RI22090 989756 

00637053 07/22/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RI22225652786 

R 122197 989073 

00637054 07/22/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

RI22093988700 

RI22196989354 

00637055 07/22/2011 NUNCIO, JESUS G 

R 122307 9644B 

00637056 07/22/2011 ORTIZ JR, JUAN S 

R122272 2312B 

R1221874340 

00637057 07/22/2011 PARADISE BAY APTS LP 

R 122369 9672B 

00637058 07/22/2011 PENA APARTMENT 

RI222159531B 

00637059 07/22/2011 POCKET POWER 

R 122404 9560B 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

1350 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

Current Date: 07113/2011 

Page 30 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfan:: Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

130.00 

47.46 

70.00 

117.46 

150.00 

70.00 

220.00 

40.03 

70.00 

110.03 

250.00 

250.00 

230.00 

210.00 

440.00 

210.00 

210.00 

230.00 

230.00 

60.00 

00637060 07/22/2011 PREIS PROPERTIES, INC 

60.00 



Current Time: 16:03: 13User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/13/2011

Repol"t Date: 07122/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pavel.' Name Description mv Dept Object 

R 122403 96lS0B WEL 4120 5237 

R1224019680B WEL 4120 5464 

00637061 07/22/2011 RAMIREZ, MARIA HILDA 

R 122312 5679 WEL 4120 5464 

00637062 07/22/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R122372 8061B WEL 4120 5237 

Rl22276654 WEL 4120 5237 

RI22223 WEL 4120 5237 

00637063 07/22/2011 RIDDICK, WILLIAM P 

R122161989727 WEL 4120 5464 

00637064 07/22/2011 SAMUEL PLACE APARTMENTS 

R1223949606B WEL 4120 5464 

00637065 07/22/2011 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

Rl221859207B WEL 4120 5449 

00637066 07/22/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R1223149651B WEL 4120 5237 

RI223701823B WEL 4120 5237 

R 122160 989763 WEL 4120 5237 

00637067 07/22/2011 SUNDOWN TRAILER PARK 

R1222125781B WEL 4120 5464 

RI222132448B WEL 4120 5464 

00637068 07/22/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R12232063-1412 WEL 1350 5238 

R12217463·1406 WEL 1350 523S 

Obiect Descrivtion 

Page 31 

Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Weltare Asssistance-Other 

45.19 

170.00 

Check Total 215.19 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 58.05 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 138.97 

Check Total 257.02 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfan: Assistance 28.87 

Utilities Wcltare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 148.87 

Wei hIre Asssistanee-Other 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 270.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:03: 13Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 07/13/20

Report Date: 07122120 II 
Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RI2228263-1410 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 91.82 
RI2240863-1414 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 
R122281 63-1408 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 42.35 

R12232163-1413 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

RI22192 63-1407 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 118.67 

R 122051 989348 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

00637069 07/22/2011 VIOLET WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R122159989763 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00637070 07/22/2011 WATER WORKS OF TEXAS 

RI223718608 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 44.85 

Check Total 44.85 

0063707) 07/22/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

RI223595440 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00637072 07/22/2011 WILLIAMS, JUDY M 

R12235669158 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Othcr 130.00 

Check Totlil 130.00 

00637073 07/22/2011 WOODLAWN APARTMENTS 

R 122269 2400 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI223602400 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 180.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 355.205.37 

Gnmd Total 401.899.92 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

TPA Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees listed on TPA Check Register dated July 1,

2011 through July 8, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 01, 2011 through July 08, 2011 


I Check No·1 Payee CheckAmt I Check Date I 
19922 Angela M Frost 76.83 07/01/11 
19923 Jose Lozano M D 56.43 07/01/11 
19924 The Medical Center 99.50 07/01/11 
19925 Flores M D, William C 43.00 07/01/11 
19926 Ellis G Main DO P A 104.00 07/01/11 
19927 Humpal Physical Therapy 171.69 07/01/11 
19928 Tompkins M D, Kent E 22.12 07/01/11 
19929 Gilberto Sosa M D 53.36 07/01/11 
19930 J J Carr M D P A 141.50 07/01/11 
19931 Jesse G Garcia MD 87.58 07/01/11 
19932 Corpus Christi Neurology 125.36 07/01/11 
19933 Corpus Christi Urology Group 91.66 07/01/11 
19934 William Tucker MD 0.43 07/01/11 
19935 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 105.79 07/01/11 
19936 Quest Diagnostics 325.11 07/01/11 
19937 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 71.34 07/01/11 
19938 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 24.95 07/01/11 
19939 Charles D Eubank M D 63.07 07/01/11 
19940 Robert Cone M D 57.06 07/01/11 
19941 Ancillary Care Services Inc 119.48 07/01/11 
19942 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 07/01/11 
19943 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 07/01/11 
19944 South Texas Dermatopathology Labs 81.00 07/01/11 
19945 Coastal Bend Pain Management 120.00 07/01/11 
19946 William Dennis M D 60.00 07/01/11 
19947 Efrain O. Dickson MD. 300.00 07/01/11 
19948 Potter M D, Ryan N 538.92 07/01/11 
19949 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 9.23 07/01/11 
19950 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 25.93 07/01/11 
19951 Michael G Winnie MD, DABFP 48.00 07/01/11 
19952 Dr Nestor Pacheco 60.00 07/01/11 
19953 Almouie Pediatrics P A 248.55 07/01/11 
19954 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,313.60 07/01/11 
19955 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 07/01/11 
19956 Acebo M D, Raymond B 60.00 07/01/11 
19957 o B Gyn Associates 86.69 07/01/11 
19958 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 07/01/11 
19959 Espina M D, Eisen J 237.38 07/01/11 
19960 Neurology, P A 206.26 07/01/11 
19961 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 2,138.61 07/01/11 
19962 Juan F Caceres M D 80.31 07/01/11 
19963 Heart Center Associates 9.23 07/01/11 
19964 Central Texas Neurology 49.61 07/01/11 
19965 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 07/01/11 
19966 Radiology Associates 378.07 07/01/11 
19967 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.50 07/01/11 
19968 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 07/01/11 
19969 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 6,583.50 07/01/11 
19970 Corpus Christi Nuerology 270.94 07/01/11 
19971 TLC Medical Center LLC 86.69 07/01/11 
19972 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 111.77 07/01/11 

http:6,583.50
http:2,138.61
http:1,313.60


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 01, 2011 through July 08, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
19973 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 120.00 07/01/11 
19974 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 324.62 07/01/11 
19975 Quest Diagnostic 151.51 07/01/11 
19976 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 07/05/11 
19977 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 524.67 07/05/11 
19978 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 07/05/11 
19979 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 103.44 07/05/11 
19980 Comp Care Medical Center 60.00 07/05/11 
19981 Genoptix Medical Laboratory 3,985.20 07/05/11 
19982 Quest Diagnostics Inc 930.75 07/05/11 
19983 Dermatology Associates 99.00 07/05/11 
19984 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 07/05/11 
19985 Primary & Diagnostics Med Or of Tx 52.00 07/05/11 
19986 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 07/05/11 
19987 Coastal Bend Womens Center 87.58 07/05/11 
19988 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 71.68 07/05/11 
19989 RIST 55.00 07/05/11 
19990 Neurology, P A 60.00 07/05/11 
19991 Quest Diagnostic 52.23 07/05/11 
19992 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 07/05/11 
19993 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 109.34 07/05/11 
19994 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 109.35 07/05/11 
19995 Ellis G Main DO P A 75.30 07/05/11 
19996 Terry R Groff M D 38.50 07/05/11 
19997 Surgical Consultants 87.58 07/05/11 
19998 Bryan Corum M D 22.12 07/06/11 
19999 William G Curtis M D 110.50 07/06/11 
20000 Dr Nestor Pacheco 60.00 07/06/11 
20001 Stephen Ware M D 131.48 07/06/11 
20002 Radiology Associates 5.79 07/06/11 
20003 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 104.00 07/06/11 
20004 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 99.46 07/06/11 
20005 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 922.50 07/06/11 
20006 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 22.31 07/06/11 
20007 Behram A Khan MD 230.14 07/06/11 
20008 Coastal Bend Cancer Center l J730.87 07/06/11 
20009 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 71.60 07/06/11 
20010 Berastain M DJ Miguel A 120.00 07/06/11 
20011 Espina M DJ Eisen J 60.00 07/06/11 
20012 COASTAL BEND CANCER CENTER 87.58 07/06/11 
20013 Robert Leal, M D 1,082.48 07/06/11 
20014 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 60.00 07/06/11 
20015 Villarreal M D, Juan A 1,207.97 07/06/11 
20016 Christus Spohn Hospital 8,688.80 07/06/11 
20017 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 300.00 07/06/11 
20018 ABC Pediatrics P A 472.46 07/06/11 
20019 Christus Medical Group 408.27 07/06/11 
20020 Almouie Pediatrics P A 987.27 07/06/11 
20021 Radiology Associates 109.17 07/06/11 
20022 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 43.00 07/06/11 
20023 Longevity and Well ness Center of S TX 175.46 07/06/11 

2 

http:8,688.80
http:1,207.97
http:1,082.48
http:3,985.20


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 01,2011 through July 08,2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
20024 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 60.00 07/06/11 
20025 Radiology Associates, L L P 455.40 07/06/11 
20026 Radiology Associates L L P 5.79 07/06/11 
20027 Inmon Respiratory Services INC. 96.63 07/06/11 
20028 William Dennis M D 60.00 07/06/11 
20029 Blanca Gray M D 92.55 07/06/11 
20030 Sleeprite Center LP 274.15 07/06/11 
20031 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 07/06/11 
20032 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 07/06/11 
20033 Quest Diagnostics 24.49 07/06/11 
20034 Bayside Medical Center 101.13 07/06/11 
20035 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 176.19 07/06/11 
20036 Sally E Guerra L P C 76.83 07/06/11 
20037 Vela M D, Robert 60.00 07/06/11 
20038 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 109.34 07/06/11 
20039 Coastal Bend Womens Center 92.57 07/06/11 
20040 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 07/06/11 
20041 Jesse G Garcia MD 446.09 07/06/11 
20042 Abimael Perez M D 3.49 07/06/11 
20043 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 62.48 07/06/11 
20044 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 110.66 07/06/11 
20045 HAND THERAPY SVCS OF CC 582.03 07/06/11 
20046 Juan F Caceres M D 22.12 07/06/11 
20047 Sandoval, Jaime D 89.12 07/06/11 
20048 Coastal Cardiology Association 409.34 07/06/11 
20049 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 331.04 07/06/11 
20050 Quest Diagnostics Inc 103.51 07/06/11 
20051 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 352.20 07/06/11 
20052 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 1,638.68 07/06/11 
20053 Quest Diagnostics Inc 532.89 07/06/11 
20054 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 336.80 07/07/11 
20055 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 307.54 07/07/11 
20056 Robert S Williams M D P A 60.00 07/07/11 
20057 Salvador Zamora MD. 109.89 07/07/11 
20058 Southside Women's Center P A 196.62 07/07/11 
20059 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 07/07/11 
20060 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 1,584.42 07/07/11 
20061 Dugan Eye Institute 106.00 07/07/11 
20062 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports Medicine As 169.23 07/07/11 
20063 Radiology Associates L L P 327.51 07/07/11 
20064 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 5,381.99 07/07/11 
20065 Torres M D Pedro P 315.35 07/07/11 
20066 Boriack M D, leroy A 87.58 07/07/11 
20067 Juan F Caceres M D 143.33 07/07/11 
20068 Radiology Associates 78.24 07/07/11 
20069 Radiology Associates, l L P 32.52 07/07/11 
20070 Spinecare l L P 945.00 07/07/11 
20071 Jesse G Garcia MD 170.29 07/07/11 
20072 Charles J Rodman M D P A 236.60 07/07/11 
20073 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 444.08 07/07/11 
20074 Abimael Perez M D 12.35 07/07/11 

3 

http:5,381.99
http:1,584.42
http:1,638.68


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of July 01, 2011 through July 08, 2011 


Payee 

Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 

20076 South Texas Skin Cancer Center 

20077 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 

20078 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

20079 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

20080 Jakubowski M D, Wieslaw J 

20081 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 

20082 William Dennis M D 

20083 Alonso M D, Javier 

20084 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

20085 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 

20086 Egbert Miranda M D 

20087 Ellis G Main DO P A 

20088 CalAlien Orthopedics 

20089 Catherine Dulak MD 

20090 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of S Texas 

20091 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

20092 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 

20093 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

20094 William Dennis M D 

20095 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

20096 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 

20097 Lab Corp of America 

20098 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 

20099 Quest Diagnostics 

20100 Bay Area Anesthesia Assoc 

20101 Script Care Ltd 

20101 Script Care ltd 

20102 Coastal Bend Family Medicne 

20103 Neurology, P A 

20104 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

20105 Humpal PhYSical Therapy 

20106 longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 

20107 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 

20108 Christus Medical Group 

20109 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

20110 South Texas Eye Consultants 

20111 labcorp of America Holdings 

20112 Ellis G Main DO P A 

20113 Upmanyu M DJ Marilyn J 
20114 Francisco A Acebo MD PllC 

20115 Radiology Associates, L L P 

20116 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

20117 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 

20118 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 

20119 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 

20120 Cohn M 0, Jacqueline 

20121 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas II P 

Check Amt Check Date 

4,887.00 07/07/11 
27.83 07/07/11 

974.75 07/07/11 
271.58 07/07/11 
157.74 07/07/11 
60.00 07/07/11 
51.57 07/07/11 
60.00 07/07/11 

2,034.75 07/07/11 
60.00 07/07/11 
79.39 07/07/11 
90.94 07/07/11 
52.00 07/07/11 

151.00 07/07/11 
106.72 07/07/11 
174.39 07/07/11 
70.00 07/07/11 

237.60 07/07/11 
980.94 07/08/11 

60.00 07/08/11 
18,431.10 07/08/11 

279.45 07/08/11 
71.17 07/08/11 

267.30 07/08/11 
16.93 07/08/11 

603.00 07/08/11 
25.92 07/08/11 

70,988.14 07/08/11 
60.00 07/08/11 
23.72 07/08/11 

146.26 07/08/11 
977.98 07/08/11 

8.81 07/08/11 
11.93 07/08/11 
34.49 07/08/11 
20.43 07/08/11 
62.74 07/08/11 
44.67 07/08/11 

104.00 07/08/11 
120.00 07/08/11 
60.00 07/08/11 

785.06 07/08/11 
4,887.00 07/08/11 

396.00 07/08/11 
2,244.12 07/08/11 

158.27 07/08/11 
43.90 07/08/11 
74.66 07/08/11 

169,424.70 


4 

http:169,424.70
http:2,244.12
http:4,887.00
http:70,988.14
http:18,431.10
http:2,034.75
http:4,887.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated July 27, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List

Special Motions Backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on July 27, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $165.00 to Chaves, Resendez, & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn Health System. 
1285-5301 $165.00 

2. 	 $8,533.54 to Denton Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to the 
following cases: 
1285-5301 $8,216.44 Nueces County Sheriffs & Constables Collective Bargaining 
1285-5301 317.1 0 Nueces County vs NCSOA, No.DCV-607-B 

$8,533.54 

3. 	 $28,455.00 to NRG Engineering for professional engineering services related to the Chiller 
Replacement Project at the Juvenile Justice Center. 
1917-5310119177004-5310 $28,455.00 

4. 	 $14,501.99 to Gresham Smith and Partners for professional engineering services related to 
specifications for waster removal and oversight of waste removal at NC Hazel Bazemore 
Park. 
1901-53101190121-5310 $14,501.99 FINAL PAYMENT 

5. 	 $9,423.75 to LNV, Inc. for professional engineering and testing services related to the 1914 
Nueces County Courthouse, Phase II project 
1915-5310/19151122-5310 $9,018.75 
1915-5310/19151122-5310 405.00 

$9,423.75 

6. 	 $34,300.70 to Elite General Contractors, LLC for construction services related to the 
Caleron Building JP Office Renovation project. 
1901-53121190126-5312 $34,300.70 

7. 	 $14,648.82 Payment No. 12 to SafeNet Services, LLC for construction services related to 
the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Improvements Package No.2 
1917-5312119172002-5312 276.45 
1917-5312119172003-5312 7,384.07 
1917-5312119172017-5312 6,324.79 
1917-5312/19172018-5312 

$14,648.82 

8. 	 $38,847.67 to Bay Area Contracting and Construction, Inc. for construction services related 
to the Amistad Park Improvements project. 
1915-5312119153319-5312 $38,847.67 FINAL PAYMENT 

http:38,847.67
http:38,847.67
http:6,324.79
http:7,384.07
http:14,648.82
http:34,300.70
http:34,300.70
http:9,423.75
http:9,018.75
http:9,423.75
http:14,501.99
http:14,501.99
http:28,455.00
http:28,455.00
http:8,533.54
http:8,216.44
http:8,533.54


Continuation Special Motion for July 27,2011 

9, 	 $52,098.95 to Haeber Roofing Company for construction services related to the Nueces 
County McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement project 
1917-5312119174007-5312 $52,098.95 

10. $34,987,55 Payment No, 	11 to Weathertrol, Inc. for construction services related to the 
McKinzie Jail Annex HV AC Rehabilitation project. 
1917-5312119174001-5312 $34,987.55 

11. $3,250.00 payment to the Northwest Business Association for the promotion of businesses, 
creation ofjobs, and overall economic benefit of for N ueces County. 
1285-5478 $3,250.00 Outside Agency 

12. $1,500.00 payment to Bishop Chamber ofCommerce for the promotion of businesses, 
creation ofjobs, and overall economic benefit of for Nueces County. 
1285-5478 $1,500.00 Outside Agency 

13. $1,500.00 payment to Bishop Economic Development for the promotion of businesses, 
creation ofjobs, and overall economic benefit of for Nueces County. 
1285-5478 $1,500.00 Outside Agency 

14. $24,004.29 to Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $24,004.29 

15. $3,500.00 to Al Amin Shriners for assistance to Nueces County patients that require 
transportation services at Shriner Hospitals for Children. 
4300-5455 $3,500.00 Outside Agency 

16. $170,036.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-53121191820-5312 63,564.00 
1918-53121191870-5312 16,845.00 
1918-53121191880-5312 89,627.00 

$170,036.00 

2 


http:170,036.00
http:3,500.00
http:3,500.00
http:24,004.29
http:24,004.29
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,250.00
http:3,250.00
http:34,987.55
http:52,098.95
http:52,098.95


IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ &t RIVERO, L.L.P. * 

AnoRNEYs AT LAw 


P.O. Box 2664 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 


361-884-5400 VorCE 

361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 


IRS NO. 27-3857269 

.. LAw OFFICE OF DOUGlAS E. ellAVES 

FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

05/19/2011 
DEC 

05/27/2011 
DEC 

Iimekeeper 

FEES 

Document review of Order Granting Agreed Motion to Dismiss. 

Document review of Order Granting Dismissal of Appeal. 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 

RECAPITULATION 
Hours 

DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 0.60 

Total Current Work 

Page: 1 
06/21/2011 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
STATEMENT NO: 35 

HOURS 

0.30 

0.30 

0.60 165.00 

Rate Total 
$275.00 $165.00 

/ 

165.00 

0<> tl 
BALANCE DUE 1.; ,) 

(/d- ~ 
PR# ~ \ J. 'J·:3y 1~~----,~~ 
po# 

V# 
DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

t;j 
~'1t>t~ 


\~ ~_ :S!>O 1 

1.. ?r 1/ 

_~r' 
~v 

LJ'*! 1/t/l/ 
fi9M1d(H, /'1/;1J; 


TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEMENT WITH YOUR PAYMENT ~!))dr 



CHAVES, OBREGON &: PERALES, LL.P. 

ArrORNEYS AT LAw 

DOUGlAS E. CHAVES "t 
RENE L OBREGON FROST BANK PLAZA 
AIDAN PERAlES 802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 2100 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78470• 	 8oAJlDCIiJl11FtEDPE.utlNALINjU1Y TaIALLAW 
TaAs iJoAaD OF l....EGAl.$PEClAllZAnoN 

t ALsoADwlrrmlNCAUFOIlNIA 361-884-5400 VOICE 
361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 

June 21, 2011 

Ms. Laura Garza Jiminez 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES CO COURTHOUSE 

901 Leopard, Rm 207 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 


Re: Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, et al 

Dear Ms. Jiminez: 

Attached is our final statement for legal services rendered on the above referenced 
matter. We trust you will find this in order; however, should you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at once. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~-,
~K.Curtiss 
Accounting Supervisor 

Enclosure 



)•i" .' 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
(956) 421-4904 	 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com 

June 20, 2011 
Invoice # 16826 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., RID. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

RE: 	 Nueces County vs NCSOA, et al. 
Cause No. DCV-607-B 

Professional services 

02/14/11 RJN 	 Receive and review documents for 
deputation to appear in lawsuit on 
behalf of the County from County 
Attorney 

02/15/11 RJN 	 Telephone conference with County 
Attorney Jimenez to take Deputized 
Oath of office to appear in Court 
on behalf of Nueces County; sign 
off on oath and forward 

02/24/11 NGD 	 Telephone conference with AAA Case 
Manager Jara regarding preparation 
of certified file pertaining to 
Elmer Cox Grievance and fee for 
preparation of such 

04/05/11 ATO 	 Review counterclaim; prepare email 
to County Attorney Jimenez 
discussing jurisdictional issues 
regarding counterclaim and 
possibility of pursuing a 
jurisdictional plea 

Hours Amount 

0.20 

0.90 

NO 

NO 

CHARGE 

CHARGE 

0.30 27.00 

0.60 120.00 

http:www.rampagelaw.com


__ __ ______ 

2 

-. 
N~eces Co~nty vs NCSOA, et al. ATTORNEY -	 CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Cause No. DCV-607-B PRIVILEGED 	AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

Amount 

05/16/11 NGD 	 Prepare following draft documents: 1. 50 135. GO 
settlement and release agreement 
and motion and order of dismissal; 
forward to attorney 

For professional services rendered 	 3.50 $282.00 

Additional charges: 

2/16/2011 	 Firm check payable to Fed Ex for overnight delivery 19.64 
to Laura Jimenez in Corpus Christi, TX 

3/3/2011 	 E-Filing charge incurred for filing Notice of 12.96 
Appearance and Designation of Lead Counsel 

3/31/2011 	 Fax Charges: March 1 31, 2011 2.50 

Total costs 	 $35.10~ 

J) \\
1- 0Total amount of this bill 

\,.,J- ~ 
Balance due -kPp(~ 

~~~~_________________________Time_k_e_e_p_e_r__summary Hour~~ 77Am~o~u~nt 
0.60 200.00 $120.0~~ 

Norma G. Delgado 1.80 90.00 $162.0~ 

~F=+==/ 

Thank you! 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERN 
A Professional Corporation 

PR# 

POIt 

V# 
DEPT

ODING 

RECEIVING 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



~ .. 
1 t 1 I 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
70] EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

June 20, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 


Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: Nueces County vs NCSOA, et al. 
Cause No. DCV-607-B 

Date Description 

6/20/2011 Invoice #16826 

Ending Balance 

Amount Due 

Amount _----!:B~a~la.!.!.lnc::::e 

317.10 317.10 

317.10 

317.10 

Current 

317.10 

30 Days 

0.00 

60 Days 

0.00 

90 Days 120+ Days 

0.00 0.00 



DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS NUECES COUNTYAT'T 
RIO GRANDE V ALLEY OFFICE IIORNEY 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 JUN J 7 2011 
(956) 421-4904 	 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com RECEIVED 
June 24, 2011 

Invoice # 16872 

ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., 
CORPUS CHRISTI, 

Rm. 207 
TX 78401 

RE: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Professional services 

Hours Amount 

05/03/11 RJN Meeting with Union negotiator 
Perry Hyden to discuss status of 
contract talks and to explore 
areas of disagreement and conflict 
resolution in anticipation of next 
bargaining session; follow up 
Email communication to County 
client representatives 

1. 50 375.00 

05/11/11 RJN Telephone conference with County 
Attorney Jimenez and Steve 
Waterman to review issues for 
bargaining session 5/12/2011 and 
outline plan for the session; work 
on draft proposal; Waterman to 
work up fiscal proposal for 
presentation 

1. 80 450.00 

05/12/11 RJN Travel to Corpus Christi to attend 
bargaining session; lead 
negotiation session for County 
team; focus on fiscal issues 

12.00 3,000.00 

05/13/11 RJN Further drafting and editing of 
County's pay proposal and contract 
terms; publish and forward to 

2.90 725.00 

http:www.rampagelaw.com


2 

201~ Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

Amount 

County team for review; provide 
short explanations 

05/16/11 RJN 	 Telephone conference with County 2.20 550.00 
Attorney Jimenez and Steve 
Waterman; go over last draft of 
proposed pay table and make 
further edits and adjustments to 
conform to County's last fiscal 
offer at bargaining session of 
5/12/2011; forward draft of 
published document to CLEAT rep 
for review and comment 

RJN 	 Further work on CBA document 1. 50 375.00 
itself, with new proposal 
language; work up a provision 
related to back pay for overturned 
discipline; forward to County for 
review and comment 

OS/26/11 RJN 	 Travel to Corpus Christi for 8.00 2,000.00 
collective bargaining session; 
attend session; engage in client 
consultations regarding today's 
developments 

OS/28/11 RJN 	 Email communication to Perry Hyden 0.90 225.00 
and Ron DeLord to further debate 
issue of scope of authority to 
override civil service rules and 
prerogatives of elected officials 
via the CBA using the override 
provisions of 174.006, TLGC 

LFD 	 E-mail from Ric Navarro and follow 0.50 125.00 
up telephone call regarding 
bargaining status; instructions to 
staff 

05/31/11 RJN 	 Telephone conference with County 0.50 125.00 
Attorney Jimenez regarding status 
of bargaining process; advise that 
NCSOA Chief Negotiator is 
representing that a new modified 
proposal is forthcoming; 
discussion of County's options 

http:2,000.00


I 

36.0Q/" 

-~ Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
, Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

05/31/11 NGD 

LFD 

Work on rescheduling meeting; 
telephone conferences with all 
parties to provide new meeting 
dates 

Work on information about Bexar 
County and other County agreements 
for Ric Navarro regarding Nueces 
County 

Hours 

0.40 

0.80 

Page 3 

Arnount 

36.00 

200.00 

5/31/2011 

For professional services rendered 

Additional charges: 

Copy Charges: May 1 - 31, 2011 

Postage Charges: May 1 

Total costs 

31, 2011 

33.00 $8,186.00 

30.00 

0.44 

$30.44 

Total amount 


Previous balance 


Balance due 

Rate Amount/ 
$325.00 

Ricardo J. Navarro 250.00 $7,825.00.-'/ 
Norma G. Delgado 90.0 

PR# 
Thank you! 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT. 

of this bill 

Hours 

$16,983.24 

31. 30 
0.40 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & 'ERNA RECEIVING 

A Professional Corporation ........----l-_-=--=-_~____ 


http:7,825.00


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

June 24, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Date Description Amount _----=B=a=la""'nc=e 

8,766.80 8,766.805/31/2011 Invoice #16807 
6/24/2011 Invoice #16872 8,216.44 16,983.24 

Ending Balance 16,983.24 

Amount Due 16,983.24 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

16,983.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

http:16,983.24
http:16,983.24
http:16,983.24
http:16,983.24
http:8,216.44
http:8,766.80
http:8,766.80


, 


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: July 6,2011 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 
Director of PUbli~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice #7863 from NRG Engineering on 
a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services relating to the Chiller Replacement 
Project at the Juvenile Justice Center. The contract was approved in Commissioners Court 
November 10, 2010. 

Attachments 

LIsjpcr 7 /~ f" 
Mer yJG-. '1 \..:., \' l 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 ~L 



Net 30 7/28/2011 7863 

Description Est Amt Prior Amt Qty Rate Amount 

40,650.00 12,195.00 0.7 40,650.00 28,455.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. Total $28,455.00 

Payments / Cred its $0.00 

Balance Due 

5656 S. Staples
IJCCIf • Suite 360 
ENCINEERINC Corpus Christi, TX 78411 

'NRG Invoice 

Project 

101 S9 JjC Chiller Replacement 

Bill To 


County of Nueces 

Department of Public Works 


6/28/2011901 Leopard St., Suite 103 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


NRG Engineering EIN : 16-1780111 

Terms Due Date Invoice # 

For questions regarding this invoice, please call Kathy 
361/852-2727 x 310 or email tOkathy@nrgcc.com 

mailto:tOkathy@nrgcc.com


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 	 July 6,2011 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Dire~ 

Nueces County Depart~~Works 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Final Invoices 0647562 from Gresham 
Smith and Partners on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services to provide specifications for waste 
removal and oversight of waste removal at the N.C. Hazel Bazemore Park. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioner's Court November 18, 2009. 

Attachments 

l;s'-#c( 7/?/t)

trIac 7/2"1/1/ 


901 Loapa'" Street. S"1Ie 103 C",,", Ch"", T."", 78401-3602 T.~ph',". (361) 888-<l490 FAX (361) 88Wl85 ~Z--.. 



GRESHAM 
SMITH AND 
PARTNERS 

Nueces County May 8,2011 
Attn: Dipak Desai, P. E., Public Works 
901 Leopard 

Project No: 
Invoice No: 

27597.00 
0647562 

Room 103 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Nueces County Hazel Bazemore Park 

prQfesslQnal Services frQm Februarv 24. 2Q11 tQ April 25. 2011 

The following activities have been completed as part of this scope of wQrk: 

1. GS&P conducted a site visit and subsequently prepared the Affected Property Assessment Report (APAR) 
and the Remedial Action Plan (RAP) for both Ravine A and Ravine B. The reports were submitted to the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and were approved. 

2. GS&P conducted site visits and documented activities during the removal Qf mostly woody debris from Ravine 
B and the removal of tires and other debris from Ravine A. Ravine B was completed with all of the debris 
removed and the slope was stabilized. Most of the tires were removed from Ravine A until a concern over the 
stability of the ravine walls halted the remediation activities. 

3. During the daily site visits, photo documentation of the progress of the activities were collected, daily progress 
reports were generated documenting remediation activities, and assistance to the contractor was provided on 
environmental concerns. 

-7P:ThiS is the final invoice from GS&P on this scope of work. Future activities that will need to be conducted include 
the development of a sampling plan. sampling activities, and closure reports. 

Fee 

Total Fee 55,036.00 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

80.85 Total Earned 

Previous Fee Billing 

Current Fee Billing 

44,496.61 

29,994.62 

14,501.99 

TQtal Fee 14,501.99 

TQtal this Invoice 

s invoice, please contact Tara Hrbacek @ 214-350-1500. 

/9tJI-'53/0/!101:21-6310 


Design Services for the Built Environment 
Please remit payment along with attached inVOice copy to: 


Gresham, Smith and Partners 1P.O. Box 4400291 Nashville, TN 37244-0029 


http:55,036.00


l .. • .. 

county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9·1·1 Addressing Program 

To: Mike Pusley, 
Commissioner Precinct 1 

From: Glen R. Sullivan, P. ., 
Director of Public Wo 

Date: June 28, 2011 

Subject: Hazel Bazemore Park, Gresham Smith and Partners Professional Services Invoices 

We received notice from Gresham Smith and partners regarding an outstanding invoice. Attached 
please find Invoice # 0647562 for $ 14,501.99 for the time period February 24, 2011 to April 25, 
2011 on site assistance, site visits, photo documentation of tire removal and on-site remediation 
activities, daily site inspections, manifest compilation and waste removal by a Gresham Texas P.E., 
that we sent to you earlier. 

We have reviewed the invoice which describes the activities in detail. It properly represents 
professional services for the time period, so we are forwarding the invoice to you for approval and 
payment, so that we can close the account. 

ACTION APPRO~ , (CHECK ONE) 

o fiLE MY 0 AGENDA 
o CALENDAR 0 SET MEE'nNG 
o 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

http:14,501.99


LNV 

engineers I architects I contractors 

June 08, 2011 
Project No: 110248.000.2 
Invoice No: 9465 

Mr. Mike Pus ley 
County Commissioner Precinct 1 
Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 110248.000.2 1914 Nueces County Courthouse, Phase II 

Contract No. 20110085 
Professional Services for the period ending May 31. 2011 

Fee 

Billing Phase Fee 
Percent 

Complete Earned 
Previous Fee 

Billing 
Current Fee 

Billing 

Structural Engineering 

Geotechnical Testing 

Total Fee 

2,025.00 
7.500.00 
9,525.00 
Total Fee 

75.00 
100.00 

1.518.75 
7,500.00 
9,018.75 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,518.75 
7,500.00 
9,018.75 

9,018.75 

Total this Invoice $9,018.75 

v#:JI2l.JJ.It.;,..a,.:::....r.~-r:~~---

DEPT CODING: -t;::w.;i~~~---:2!:t::f!=:::: 
APPROVAL/DATE: 

We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 
transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, 
account number and check serial number to your financial Institution. -5310 

REMITTO, 601 NAVIGATION, STE 300 ' CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408 • P361.883.1984 • F36"8fl3"~:E71f!izr:T 
PJ.2.... 




LNV 
engineers I architects I contractors 

Mr. Mike Pusley 
County Commissioner Precinct 1 
Nueces County 
County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. Room 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Project 110248.000.2 
Contract No. 20110085 

1914 Nueces County Courthouse, Phase II 

Professional Services for the period ending Jyne 30.2011 

Fee 

Billing Phase 
Percent 

Fee Complete Earned 
Previous Fee 

Billing 
Current Fee 

Billing 

Structural Engineering 

Geotechnical Testing 

Total Fee 

2,025.00 

7,500.00 

9,525.00 

Total Fee 

95.00 

100.00 

1,923.75 

7,500.00 

9,423.75 

Total this Invoice 

1,518.75 

7,500.00 

9,018.75 

405.00 

0.00 

405.00 

405.00 

$405.00 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 
9465 
Total 

Date 
6/8/2011 

Balance 
9,018.75 
9,018.75 

~ ~ ~r::;Z.c;;. c::o 
/><f>.fD '. if(JoD{2ct \ /91S-S2/0/19/51/oZ~-l531D~~: '2(.:;I/fOOe$ 
COI_IOER PRECINCT 0fiE .PfIDIM. 

~~~~ ""':-""JI"!"~~~------
PO#: ~~;::;::~~__---- ~: tl02.00 

tid' 7/;1/;1 
We reserve the right to process checks electronically by 
transmitting the amount of the check, routing number, /he/( clfJ... 7~-, '/ I
account number and check serial number to your financial institution. 

J/t12-REMIT TO: 801 NAVIGATION, STE 300· CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78408· P361.883.1984· F361.883.1986 • TERMS: DUE UPON RECEIPT 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: July 13, 2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Directoh~ 
Nueces County Departm~Works 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 1 from Elite 
General Contractors LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Calderon Building Justice of the Peace Office Renovations 
Project that was approved in commissioners' court on May 25, 2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 



c 

APPLICA TION NO: 

PERIOD TO: 

INVOICE # 

PROJECT NOS: 

.July 1,2011 

I 

CONTRACT DATE: .June 2,2011 

CONTRACTOR: .~ 

. ~~ Date: -----2..~--J-~,- ..!..!--_By: Epitacio Elizondo 

State of: re. f("tn2-t~f~b~ef;~or~e;m~e~th~iS~#=~~~!I!_"i1'~ Subscribed and swom= 
... 

accordan~ MdRie (&idtti iZ&i£::b, -is _. . i.Jle observations and the data 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AlA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE ONE OF PAGES 1 

CONTRACT FOR: Nueces County Johnny S. Calderon 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 

CHANGElJRDERSUMMARY 
Total changes approved 
in previous months by Owner 

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS I 

Total approved this Month 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $0.00 

.' 

TO OWNER Nueces County Department of 

Public Works 

Attn. Glen Sullivan 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

Elite General Contractors LLC 

23 Great Lakes Dr. C. C. TX 78413 

Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, is attached. 

I. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 
2. Net change by Change Orders 
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I ± 2) 
4. 	TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. __5_%ofCompleted Work $ 
(Column D + E on G703) 

b. 	 5 % of Stored Material $ 
(Column F on G703) 

Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 


Total in Column lofG703) 
6. 	 TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. 	 BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE 

(Line 3 less Line 4) 

PROJECT: Calderon Building 

J.P. Office Renovations 

Project No. IFB No. 2881-11 

VIA ARCHITECT: Naismith Engineering, Inc 

450 I Gollihar Rd. 

Corpus Christi, TX 7841 I 

$ 194,800.00 / 
$ 0.00 
$ 194,800.00 
$ 

1,805.30 V 
0 

/ 

36, I 06.00 

$ 1,805.30 J/
$ 34,300.70 

$ 
$ .:?4,3lj[7Q 

$ .00158,6'14.66 
iLo}t.t99,30 

J 
comprising the application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 

the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
/ is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CE!1'lJ:]F9""....... _ 

~itial allfigures on this 
t that are changed to conform with the amount certified) 

By: ~ Date: 7. tP -/1 
This Certificlte is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herem. Issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are WIthout 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

AlA DOCUMENT G702 . APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 1992 EDITION· AlA, C1992 	 THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., NW,. WASHINGTON, DC 200Q6..5292 

Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting a completed AlA Document 0401 - Certification of Documenfs Authenticity from the Licensee. 

! qOI-5"31;}-j;9(}/c2Io -53/d

http:34,300.70
http:194,800.00
http:194,800.00


..... , 

CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703 PAGE OF PAGES 

AlA Document G702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NO: ONE 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICAnON DATE: ,July 1, 20011 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: ,July 1, 20011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: IFB No, 2881-11 

CALDERON BUILDING JP OFFICE RENOVATIONS 

A B C 0 E F G \ .H I 

ITEM 
NO. 

DESCRIPTluN OF WORK SCHEDULED 
VALUE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 

% 
(G C) 

BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

RETAINAGE 
(IF VARIABLE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) RATE) 
(D+ E) (NOT IN 

DORE) 
TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

I General Requirements 

2 Bond 

3 Demolition Interior 

4 Metal frame 

5 Electrical Rough 

6 HVACRough 

7 Plumbing Rough 

8 Phone & Data Rough 

9 Windows, Glass & Glazing 

10 Inside Doors & Hollow Metal Frames 

II Gypsum Drywall, Tape, Float & Texture 

12 Insulation 

13 Fire Alarm 

14 Ceilings 

15 Millwork Cabinets 

16 Painting 

17 Electrical Trim out 

18 HVAC Trim out 

19 Plumbing Trim out 

20 Phone & Data Trim out 

21 !Finish Flooring & VCT ! 
22 Wall Ceramic Tile 

23 !Site Cleaning I 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

$6,828,00 

$4,656,00 

$15,500.00 

$13,700.00 

$16,000.00 

$12,000,00 

$6,000.00 
$12,000,00 

$14,700,00 

$8,000,00 

$6,516,00 

$800,00 

$8,500,00 

$3,400,00 

$13,500,00 

$13,000,00 

$7,60000 

$3,700.00 

$4,400.00 

$4,500.00 
$8,900,00 

$2,600,00 
$8,000.00 

$6,200.00 

$4,656.00 

$7,250,00 

$7,000.00 

$8,00000 

$3,000,00 

$6,200.00 

$4,656.00 

$7,250,00 

$7,000.00 

$8,00000 

$3,000,00 

90,80% 

100.00% 

46.77"10 
51.09% 

50,00% 

50.00% 

18.53% 

$628.00 

$8,250.00 

$6,700.00 

$8,00000 

$12,000,00 

$3,000,00 

$12,000,00 

$14,700,00 

$8,000.00 

$6,516,00 

$800.00 

$8,500.00 

$3,400.00 

$13,50000 

$13,00000 

$7,600,00 

$3,700.00 

$4,400,00 

$4,500,00 

$8,900.00 

$2,60000 

$8,000.00 

$310,00 I 

$232.80 

$362,50 

$350.00 

$400,00 

$150.00 

GRAND TOTALS $194,800.00 $0.00 $36,106.00 $0,00 $36,106,00 $158,694,00 $1,805.30 I 

AlA DOCUMENT G703· CONTINUATION SHEET FOR 0702, 1992 EDITION· AlA' C>1992 
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N,W. WASHINGTON, D,C. 20006-5232 G703-1992 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

LElTER OF TRANSMIlTAL 

DATE: 	 July 6, 2011 

TO: Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Rm.l03 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ATrN: 	 Mario Garza 
Project Manager, Public Works 

FROM: 	 J. Eric Rivera, AlA NEI Project No. 8478 

PROJECT: Calderon Building, J.P. Office Renovations 
RE: Application for Payment 001 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [Xl Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [X] Other-App. For Payment 

Quantity Description 

1 Application for Payment 001 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [Xl Approved as submitted [] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[] For Review & Comment [] Revise & Resubmit [] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: Mr. Garza: Enclosed is Elite General Contractor's Application for Payment for the named 
project. It is APPROVED AS SUBMITTED. 

COPIES: Elite General Contractors~;;--) 
Naismith Engineering, Inc. 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


county ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 July 13, 2011 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Di~:?t~AI 

Nueces County Departm7~YOrkS 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Application for Payment No. 12 from 
SafeNet Services, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is the Improvements Package No.2 relating to the Richard M. 
Borchard Regional Fairgrounds for period to June 30,2011. This project was approved in 
Commissioners Court 07/14/2010. 

Attachments 

u~1J '7/tLl!;1
r4c;eMcIc-, 7/Z7(1/ 

901 Leopard Street. Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401·3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 };<"2-. 



~PPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT RM6 Faiq;;J(Qunds Improvements Package 2 

'0 OWNER: Nueces County PROJECT: IFB-2848-10 APPLlCA n01'll\lO #12 Distribution to: 

90 I Leopard St ~OWNER 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 ~ENGINEER 

PERIOD TO: June 30, 2011 ~CONTRACTOR 
ROM CONTRACTOR: VIA ENGINEER: 

SareNet Services, LLC Naismith Engineering, Inc B 
1321 Glenoak Dr 4501 Golihar Rd PROJECT NOS: 
Corpus Chisti, TX 78418 Corpus Christi, TX 78411 SafeNet Project No, lOCI II 

ONTRACT FOR: RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 CONTRACT DATE July 14,2010 

;ONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
pplication is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract 
ontinuation Sheet, Document G703, is attached, 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 4,653,416.00 
Net change by Change Orders $ 33,486.51 
CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line I 2) $ 4,686,902.5 I 
TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO $ 4,510,378.51 ;./ 

DATE (Column G on G703) 
RETAINAGE: 

a. 	 5 % ofCompleted Work $ $225,518,93 / 
(Column D + E on G703) 

b, 	 0 % of Stored Material $ ________ 
(Column F on G703) 
Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or 

Total in Column lofG703) $ 225,518.93 
TOTAL EARNED LESS RET AINAGE $ 4,284,859,58 

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total) 
LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICA TES FOR 
PA YMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) $ $4,270,210.76 
CURRENT PA YMENT DUE $ 14,648.82 v 
BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 402,042.93 V 

(Line 3 less Line 6) 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS I DEDUCTIONS 
Total changes approved 
in orevious months bv Owner $33,486,51 

Total aooroved this Month $0.00 

TOTALS $33,486.51 $0.00 

NET CHANGES by Change Order $33,486.51 

RECEIVED 

JUL'12 2011 
NUECES COUNTY 


DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


The unders!gnea (ontractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by 
the Contrac,or for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and 
payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: SafeNet Services, LLC 

By: ~4~ 	 Date: July 1,2011 

'... ,. '11 ~~~~~:::':::.=.-~:'~~: 

Countyof. tU~"'~~"!~C~;>, ShtUA R. VANEC~KI~ . "l~"""" NOI:H';..Public:. Sf,;re of Texasday of I. :n;,J ££)/1 ~r'r ~:"{,'-~ ~ ""..~"~,, My CO'Tlmlss:on [XPfrElS
~:':)~'~f;~~~$ r.~ay 02 201 ~ 

I"'/HIII\\ . r .... 

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the appl;c31 i,fln, the Architect certifies to the Owner that 10 the best of the 
Architec,', know:edge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, 
the quality of the Work is in accordance with the C the Contractor 
is entitled tCl payment 0fthe AMOUNT CER ED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED .. , , ....... $ 
 I'~ 
(Allach explanatior. ;famount certified differs/rom the amount applied Initial all figures on this 
Applicatio nd Continuation Sheet that are changed to con/arm with the amount cerli}ied! 
ENGIN,-"-~",,,.·_~ 

6,. ~ Date: -?UI/~II 
lficate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable 

Contractor named hereIn. Issuance, payment and acceptance ot payment are 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVI 

http:4,510,378.51
http:33,486.51
http:4,653,416.00


BId 
Ploeg"" 

No_: 

Oeac:rlption Original Bid IChange Order lCummt Conlnl'" 
Amount AmoLri 

1. U... ltems 1,1A, 2.3 and" _Included In Improvement Pac. No 11IFB 28a.) 
2. Une Hem. 11lhrough U and 28 _ inc:1uded In Improvement Package No :lIIFB 28<48.10) 

Site Signage R_MI $20,000.00 
Marquee Reserve $318,400.00 
R""k EnginoI.rI~ Testing Servic., 533,464.00 


Available Contengency Fund. $88,811.30 


RECEIVED 

JUL 
\ 

1 
. 

t 2011 
NUECES COUNTY 


DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


Total PIIIId IaPrwIous Work ICumlnt Work I Tola' WorkConttactor Relainage
Comphl8d Complelad Completed Delio 

19172001-5312 $0.00 

19172002-5312 $276.45 
19172003-5312 $7,384.07 
19172005-5312 $0.00 
19172007-5312 $0.00 

19172008-5312 $0.00 

19172009-5312 $0.00 

19172010-5312 $0.00 

19172011-5312 $0.00 

19172012-5312 $0.00 

19172014-5312 $0.00 

19172017-5312 $61324.79 
19172018-5312 $663.51 
19172021-5312 _$.QOO 

$14,648.82 ---
/ Updated: 711112011 

http:88,811.30
http:533,464.00
http:EnginoI.rI


SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounde Impro'/ements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES. LLC APPLICATION NO: #12 
Contractor's signed certification is allached, APPLICATION DATE: 7/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D '-r r F 0 H I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMt'Lt fEU MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICA TION STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(D + E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

! General Conditions 
-, DORE) (O+E+F) 

a Bonding $50,295.00 $50,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,295.00 100% $2,514,75 
c SWPPP $2,830.00 $2,830.00 $0.00 $0,00 $2,830,00 100% $141.50 
d Supervision $38,098.00 $38,098.00 iii) ,00 $0.00 $38,098.00 100% $1,904,90 
e Administration $65,671.00 $65,671.00 $0.00 $0,00 $65,671.00 100% $3,283.55 
f Temporary Facilities $4,245.00 $4,245.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,245.00 100% $212.25 
g Temporary Electrical NEC $1,633.00 $1,633.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,633.00 100% $81.65 

I General Site Work ---------------- -----------...---------. ---------------- -----------_........----...-- ------------------- ------- ------------------ ------------
Silt Fence/ RFDs $9,983,00 $9,983.00 :W.OO $0,00 $9,983.00 100% $499.15 

a Fire Line $126,056.00 $126,056,00 $0.00 $0,00 $126,056.00 100% $6,302.80 
b General Stormwater $31,975.00 $31,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,975.00 100% $1,598.75 
c Sanitary Sewer $14,941.00 $14,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,941.00 100% $747.05 
d NEC Fees $19,695.00 $19,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,695.00 100% $984.75 
e Robstown Utilities (Move Pole) $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100% $135.00 
f Repair Existing Ditch $6,226.00 $6,226.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,226.00 100% $311.30 
g Construct Berm $8,856.00 $8,856.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,856.00 100% $442.80 
h Berm Cuts $8,960.00 $8,960.00 $0.00 $0,00 $8,960.00 100% $448.00 
i Survey $3,775.00 $3,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,775.00 100% $188,75 
j Site Grading $9,288,00 $9,28: ..00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,288.00 100% $464.40 
k Final Grade $5,466,00 $0.00 ~5,4(,6.00 $0.00 $5,466.00 100% $273,30 
I Overlay/Crack Seal N/S Road $48,644.00 $48,644.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,644.00 100% $2,432.20 
m Cut/Select Fill Sidewalks $3,570.00 $3,570.00 $0,00 $0.00 $3,570,00 100% $178.50 
n Bollards $14,151.00 $12,735.90 $1,4i5.10 $0.00 $14,151.00 100% $707.55 
0 Temporary Electrical Connection $7,560.00 $7,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,560.00 100% $378.00 
p Trash Disposal $8,164,00 $8,164.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,164,00 100% $408.20 
q Site Concrete $46,785.00 $46,785.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,785.00 100% $2,339,25 
r ReCaulk Windows Ex. Hall A & B $54,425.00 $54,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,425.00 100% $2,721,25 
s Landscaping $173,324,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 0% $173,324.00 $0.00 

,1 Fencing ----------------- --------------------- ------------------ --------..----------..-- ------------------ ------- ------------------
a Wood fence $54,305.00 $54,305.00 $0.00 $0,00 $54,305.00 100% $2,715,25 
b Chain link fence $4,930.00 $4,930.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,930.00 100% '$246.50 
c Loop Road Gate $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% $3,200.00 $().OO 
d Dumpster Fence $3,170.00 $3,170.00 $0.00 $0,00 $3,170,00 100% . $158.50 

• 




-------- ------------ ------- -------------

-------------

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICA TlON NO: #12 
Contractor's signed certification is attached, APPLICATION DATE: 7/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply, ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C D FE G H I 

ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED WORK COMplF,TFJ> 
 MATERlALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO, VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICATIOI STORED AND STORED (C-G) RATE) 
(D+E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) (D+E+F)- -~ Parking Lots A & B ------ ------------ ---------------------- .. --_.._-------------- --_... _------------------ -------------------- ------_.. ------------------- ---- --------
a Fill/Subgrade $59,945.00 $59,945.00 SO.OO $0,00 $59,945.00 100% $2,997.25 
b Limestone Base $ 1 14,256,00 $114,256,00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 1 14,256.00 100% $5,712.80 
c Asphalt $79,439.00 $79,439.00 $0.00 $0.00 $79,439.00 100% $3,971.95 
d StripinglWheelstops/Signage $10,701.00 $10,165.95 $535.05 $0.00 $10,701.00 100% $535,05 
e Electrical Rough $41,040,00 $41,040.00 $0.00 $0,00 $41,040.00 100% $2,052,00 
f Electrical Final $31,320.00 $31,320,00 1\:0.00 $0.00 $31,320.00 100% $1,566.00 
g Stormwater $16,124.00 $16,124,00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,124.00 100% $806.20 

~ Parking Lot G ---------- .... ------- ------...-.........._- --------- ----- .... -.._..-..__.._--- ----------------------- -----_... -------..----
a Demolition $1,651.00 $1,651.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,651.00 100% $82,55 
b Fill/Subgrade $20,552.00 $20,552.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,552.00 100% $1,027.60 
c Limestone Base $27,187.00 $27,187,00 $0,00 $0.00 $27,187,00 100% $1,35<).35 
d Concrete Paving $47,500,00 $47,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47,500,00 100% $2,375.00 
e Striping $150.00 $150,00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 100% $7.50 

~-§ Parking Lots C & D ......-......--------...-- ---_.. ---_ ... -----------_.. ------------------- ------------------... --_ ... -- -_ ...... -------------- _.. _----
a Fill/Subgrade $238,275.00 $238,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238,275.00 100% $11,913,75 
b Limestone Base $310,830.00 $310,830.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310,830.00 100% $15,541.50 
c Rough Electric $357,346.00 $357,346.00 $0.00 $0.00 $357,346.00 100% $17,867,30 
d Rough Plumbing $64,468.00 $64,468.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,468.00 100% $3,223.40 
e Asphalt $98,743.00 $98,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,743.00 100% $4,937,15 
f Final Electric $276,831.00 $276,83 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $276,831.00 100% $13,841.55 
g Final Plumbing $23,167.00 $23,167.00 ~O.OO $0.00 $23,167.00 100% $1,158.35 
h Stripe $2,377.00 $2,020.45 $356.55 $0.00 $2,377.00 100% $118.85 
i Stormwater $43,280.00 $43,280.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,280.00 100% $2,164.00 

1 Parking Lot E --------_.._------- .. __ .... _----------------- .. --_ .. _----- -------- ----------------------.. -""-"'''''--------------- -------- ------------ ------- ------------
a Fill! Subgrade $63,480.00 $63,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,480.00 100% $3,174,00 
b Limestone Base $63,148.00 $63,148.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,148.00 100% $3,157.40 
c Rough Electric $65,754.00 $65,754.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,754.00 100% $3,287.70 
d Rough Plumbing $14,786.00 $14,786.00 ';'0.00 $0.00 $14,786.00 100% $73930 
e Asphalt $45,938.00 $45,938.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,938.00 100% $2,296.90
f Final Electric $53,649.00 $53,649.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,649.00 100% $2,682.45 
g Final Plumbing $3,302.00 $3,302.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,302.00 100% $165.10 
h Stripe $399.00 $399.00 $0.00 $0.00 $399,00 100% $19.95 
i Storm water $11,588.00 $11,588.00 $0.00 $0,00 $11,588.00 100% $579.40 

:2 

http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:11,588.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:3,302.00
http:2,682.45
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:53,649.00
http:2,296.90
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:45,938.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:14,786.00
http:3,287.70
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:65,754.00
http:3,157.40
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,148.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:63,480.00
http:2,164.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:43,280.00
http:2,377.00
http:2,020.45
http:2,377.00
http:1,158.35
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:23,167.00
http:13,841.55
http:276,831.00
http:276,831.00
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:98,743.00
http:3,223.40
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:64,468.00
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:357,346.00
http:15,541.50
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:310,830.00
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:238,275.00
http:2,375.00
http:47,500.00
http:1,35<).35
http:27,187.00
http:1,027.60
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:20,552.00
http:1,651.00
http:1,651.00
http:1,651.00
http:16,124.00
http:16,124.00
http:1,566.00
http:31,320.00
http:31,320.00
http:41,040.00
http:41,040.00
http:10,701.00
http:10,165.95
http:10,701.00
http:3,971.95
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:79,439.00
http:5,712.80
http:14,256.00
http:2,997.25
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00
http:59,945.00


" 
SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #12 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 7/1/2011 

I n tabulations hdow, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A B C 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED 
NO. VALUE 

~ Arena EXl!ansion #1 -----------------
a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concretc Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation!Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832.00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 
j Sound System ExpanSion $13,475.00 

2 Arena Ex(!ansion #2 -..------ ~------~-

a Demo concrete $1,080.00 
b Cut/Select Fill $9,504.00 
c Concrete Piers $7,400.00 
d Concrete Foundation! Aprons $25,600.00 
e Metal bldg on site $77,832,00 
f Erect metal bldg $31,860.00 

Electrical $11,210.00 
g Install railings $23,685.00 
h Final grade $1,200.00 
i Plumbing $13,103.00 

10 Announcer's Booth --_...._- ...._-------
a Structural Steel $27,012.00 
b Wood Decking $985.00 

11 Arena Concession Im(!rovements -----.... ----------.,..
a Demolition $1,216.00 
b Electrical Rough $14,530.00 
c Electrical Final $9,605.00 
d Plumbing $41,245.00 
e Install Exhaust Fans/Hood $14,040.00 
f Deep Frier $9,792.00 
g CMU Work $810.00 
h Doors/Frames/hardware $1,823,00 

D E 
WORK COMiiIETEO -

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+ E) 

------------ ... ------- -- -_...---..... _--------
$1,08 LOO $0.00 
$9,504.00 ~O.OO 

$7,400.00 $0.00 
$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77,832.00 ~~O.OO 

$31,860.00 $0.00 
$11,210.00 $0.00 
$23,685.00 $0.00 

$1,200.00 $0.00 
$13,103.00 $0.00 
$13,475.00 $0.00 

--------------- ... ----~-- -----------------
$1,080.00 $0.00 
$9,504.00 $0.00 
$7,400.00 ~O.OO 

$25,600.00 $0.00 
$77,832.00 $0.00 
$31,860.00 $0.00 
$11,210.00 $0.00 
$23,685.00 $0.00 

$1,200.00 $0.00 
$13,103.00 $0.00 

----------------.._---- ---------------....
$27,012.00 $0.00 

$985.00 $0.00 

..-----------------... -- _...•_----- --------
$1,216.00 $0.00 

$14,530.00 $0.00 
$9,605.00 $0.00 

$41,245.00 $0.00 
$14,040.00 $0.00 

$9,792.00 $0.00 
$810.00 $0.00 

$1,549.55 $273.45 

F G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (G-;-C) TO FINISH 

STORED AND STORED (C - G) 
(NOT IN TO DATE 
DORE) (D+E+F) 

---------------------- ------ ..------------ ------- ... _------- ---------
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,504.00 100% 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $31,860.00 100% 
$0.00 $11,210.00 100% 
$0.00 $23,685.00 100% 
$0.00 $1,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,103.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,475.00 100% 

------ .._-.,.. ------------ ----- .... -- .. ---------- ------- ------------- - ---
$0.00 $1,080.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,504.00 100% 
$0.00 $7,400.00 100% 
$0.00 $25,600.00 100% 
$0.00 $77,832.00 100% 
$0.00 $31,860.00 100% 
$0.00 $11,210.00 100% 
$0.00 $23,685.00 100% 
$0.00 $1,200.00 100% 
$0.00 $13,103,00 100% 

.. --------_.. ---------- -.. ----------------- ------- ------------------
$0.00 $27,012.00 100% 
$0.00 $985.00 100% 

-----.... ---.._---------- ----_ .. ----------- .. ------- ----- .. --------~ ---
$0.00 $1,216.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,530.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,605.00 100% 
$0.00 $41,245.00 100% 
$0.00 $14,040.00 100% 
$0.00 $9,792.00 100% 
$0.00 $810.00 100% 
$0.00 $1,823.00 100% 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF V ARlABLE 
RATE) 

----------- .... 
$54.00 

$475.20 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,593.00 

$560.50 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$655.15 
$673.75 

------------
$54.00 

$47').20 
$370.00 

$1,280.00 
$3,891.60 
$1,593.00 

$560.50 
$1,184.25 

$60.00 
$655.15 

------------
$1,350.60 

$49.25 

------------
$60.80 

$726.50 
$480.25 

$2,062.25 
$702.00 
$489.60 

$40.50 
$91.15 

3 



--

----- -------

--------

----------------------- --- --------- -------- -------------

-------------

-------------

" 

SafeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrouncis imfJrovements Package 2 
APrLlCATION AND CERTIFICA TION FOR PA YMENT, comaining SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO #12 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. A PPLIC ATiON DATE: 1/2011 

tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO 

A B C D E F G II I 
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK WORK COMf;1 ETED--SCHEDULED MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
NO. VALUE FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY (G C)COMPLETED TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 

APPLICAnON STORED AND STORED (C·G) RATE) 
(0+ E) (NOT IN TO DATE 

DOR E) (D+E+F) 
I New Window $1,296.00 $1,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,296.00 100% $64.80 

Paint $425.00 $0.00J $425.00 $0.00 $425.00 100% $21.25 

12 Dumpster Pad --- -..._-----.... _~-- -_ .... -.,...- ----....._.._---.......
----------------...... -_ .... .. .. ----..----------- .. .. -----------... _---- ---------- -_ ......---
a Grub $800.00 $801.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 \00% $40.00 
b Grade $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 100% $60.00 
c Concrete $\,550.00 $1,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,550.00 100% $77.50 

13 Storage Building ...... -------------- .. -- .._------------------ ------~ --~----- ~-----

a Demolition $18,176.00 $18,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,176.00 100% $908.80 
b Cut/Select Fill $55,210.00 $55,210.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55,210.00 100% $2,760.50 
c Rough plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
d Concrete Piers $12,400.00 $12,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,400.00 100% $620.00 
e Foundation $73,600.00 $73,600.00 :;;0.00 $0.00 $73,600.00 100% $3,680.00

Bollards $7,750.00 $(J.OO$7,750.00 $0.00 $7,750.00 100% $387.50 
f Metal bldg on site $96,748.00 $96,748.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,748.00 100% $4,837.40 
g Erect metal bldg $29,864.00 $29,864.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.864.00 100% $1,493.20
h CMU Exterior $74,965.00 $74,965.00 $0.00 $0.00 $74,965.00 100% $3,748.25
i EPDM Roof $15,239.00 $15,239.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,239.00 100% $761.95 
j Install Overhead Doors $14,150.00 $14,150.00 50.00 $0.00 $14,150.00 100% $707.50 
k Framing for restrooms $5,250.00 $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,250.00 100% $262.50 
I Electrical Rough $42,650.00 $42,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,650.00 100% $2, \32.50 

m Top plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
n Sheetrock $3,852.00 $3,852.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,852.00 100% $192.60 
0 T/Fff Paint $18,360.00 $18,360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,360.00 100% $918.00 
p HVAC $39,918.00 $39,918.00 $0.00 $0.00 $39,918.00 100% $1,995.90 
q Doors/Frames/Hardware $11,430.00 $11,430.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,430.00 100% $571.50 

Suspended Ceiling $2,825.00 $2,825.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,825.00 100% $141.25 
r Final electric $28,320.00 $28,320.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,320.00 100% $1,416.00

Fire Alarm $5,610.00 $5,61J.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,610.00 100% $280.50 
s Final plumbing $11,740.00 $11,740.00 SO.OO $0.00 $11,740.00 100% $587.00 
t Lockers/Benches $2,910.00 $2,619.00 $291.00 $0.00 $2,910.00 100% $145.50 
u Toilet Partitions $1,250.00 'j;(l.00$1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 100% $62.50 
v Toilet Accessories $2,345.00 $2,345.00 l-O.OO $0.00 $2,345.00 100% $117.25 

I 

4 

http:2,345.00
http:2,345.00
http:2,345.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,250.00
http:2,910.00
http:2,619.00
http:2,910.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:5,610.00
http:5,61J.00
http:5,610.00
http:1,416.00
http:28,320.00
http:28,320.00
http:28,320.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:2,825.00
http:11,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:11,430.00
http:1,995.90
http:39,918.00
http:39,918.00
http:39,918.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:18,360.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:3,852.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:42,650.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:5,250.00
http:14,150.00
http:14,150.00
http:14,150.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:15,239.00
http:3,748.25
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:74,965.00
http:1,493.20
http:29.864.00
http:29,864.00
http:29,864.00
http:4,837.40
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:96,748.00
http:7,750.00
http:7,750.00
http:7,750.00
http:3,680.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:73,600.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:12,400.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:11,740.00
http:2,760.50
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:55,210.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:18,176.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,550.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00
http:1,296.00
http:1,296.00
http:1,296.00


---- --------- -------------------- -------------------

--- ----------------- -------- ----- --------------

-------------

-------------

I 

s'af~Net Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds. ;mprovements Package 2 
APPLlCATlON AND CERTIFICA TION FOR PA YMENT, comaining SAfENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #12 
Contractor's signed certilication is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 1/2011 

In tabulations below, amollnts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for lil1e items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A 

ITEM 

NO. 


14 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 
f 
g 
h 
i 
j 
k 
I 
m 
n 
0 

p 

q 

r 
s 
t 
u 
v 

15 
a 
b 
c 
d 
e 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

Locker Room 
Demolition 
Cut/Select Fill 
Rough plumbing 
Concrete Piers 
Foundation 
Metal bldg on site 
Erect metal bldg 
eMU Exterior 
Electrical Rough 
Top plumbing 
Framing/Sheathing 
Stucco 
Sheetrock 
T/Fff Paint 
HVAC 
Doors/Frames/Hardware 
Ceramic Tile 
Cove Base 
Suspended Ceilings 
Final electric 
Fire Alarm 
Final plumbing 
Lockers/Benches 
Toilet Partitions 
Toilet Accessories 
Storefronts/Glazing 

Mod #1 
Gas Line C&D 
Repair Electrical Duct 
Omit Welded Rails at Arena in lieu of Pens 
Grading/Paving at Arena Expansins 
Provide 2 add Wall Packs at Arena 

C D I E (JF H 
SCHEDULED WORK COMPLETED 

VALUE fROM PREVIOUS THIS PERlOD 
APPLICA TION 

(D-t E) 

---~--------_.._--
$1,850.00 

$22,470.00 
$34,199.00 

$9,200.00 
$29,300.00 
$40,324.00 
$11,254.00 
$37,985.00 
$19,450.00 
$34,199.00 

$4,230.00 
$3,578,00 
$1,945.00 

$20,520.00 
$55,122.00 
$17,143.00 
$22,138.00 

$2,020.00 
$18,035.00 
$14,200.00 

$3,170.00 
$34,202.00 
$20,310.00 

$4,867,00 
$7,450.00 

$21,314.00 

----... _-----------
$2,848.07 
$5,949.26 

($2,864.37) 
$24,663.87 

$2,889.68 

-~------------------- ..- -- ------.._--------
$1,850.00 $0.00 

$22,470.00 $0.00 
$34,199.00 $0.00 
$9,200.00 $0.00 

$29,300.00 $0.00 
$40,324.00 $0.00 
$11,254.00 $0.00 
$37,985.00 $0.00 
$19,450.00 ~)O.OO 

$34,199.00 $0.00 
$4,230.00 $0.00 
$3,578.00 :£0.00 
$1,945.00 $0.00 

$20,520.00 $0.00 
$54,570.78 $551.22 
$16,285.85 $857.15 
$19,924.20 $2,213.80 

$0.00 $2,020.00 
$18,035.00 $0.00 
$14,200.00 $0.00 

$3,170.00 $0.00 
$34,202.00 $0.00 
$19,294.50 $1,015.50 

$4,867.00 $0.00 
$7,450.00 $0.00 

$21,314.00 $0.00 

.. --..------ .. _.. _.. ------- ----_ .. --.......-------
$2,848.07 $0.00 
$5,949.26 $0.00 

($2,864.3 7) $0.00 
$24,661.87 $0.00 
$2,88),68 $0.00 

MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

-----------~--

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

-------------_.. -------
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE 
COMPLETED (G + C) TO FINISH (IF VARIABLE 
AND STORED (C G) RATE) 

TO !..lATE 
(D+E+F) 

$1,850.00 
$22,470.00 

199.00 
$9,200.00 

$29,300.00 
$40,324.00 
$11,254.00 
$37,985.00 
$19,450.00 
$34,199.00 

$4,23(l.00 
$3,578.00 
$1,945.00 

$20,520.00 
$55,122.00 
$17,143.00 

138.00 
$2,020.00 

$18,035.00 
$14,200,00 

$3,170.00 
$34,202.00 
$20,310.00 

$4,867.00 
$7,450.00 

$21,314.00 

$2,848.07 
$5,949.26 

($2,864.37) 
$24,663.87 

/ $2,889.68 

-- ... _---
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

$92.50 
$1,123.50 
$1,709.95 

$460.00 
$1,465.00 
$2,016.20 

$562.70 
$1,899.25 

$972.50 
$1,709.95 

$211.50 
$178.90 

$97.25 
$1,026.00 
$2,756.10 

$857.15 
$1,1 06.90 

$101.00 
$901.75 
$710.00 
$158.50 

$1,71').10 
$1,015.50 

$243.35 
$372.50 

$1,065.70 

$142.40 
$297.46 

($143.22) 
$1,233.19)4448 


GRAND TOTALS $4,686,902.51 $4,494,958,69 SI5,4l9.82 $0.00'V $4,510,378.51 96% $176,524.00 1'1$225,518.93 

5 

http:1'1$225,518.93
http:176,524.00
http:4,510,378.51
http:SI5,4l9.82
http:4,686,902.51
http:1,233.19
http:1,065.70
http:1,015.50
http:1,71').10
http:2,756.10
http:1,026.00
http:1,709.95
http:1,899.25
http:2,016.20
http:1,465.00
http:1,709.95
http:1,123.50
http:2,889.68
http:24,663.87
http:2,864.37
http:5,949.26
http:2,848.07
http:21,314.00
http:7,450.00
http:4,867.00
http:20,310.00
http:34,202.00
http:3,170.00
http:18,035.00
http:2,020.00
http:17,143.00
http:55,122.00
http:20,520.00
http:1,945.00
http:3,578.00
http:4,23(l.00
http:34,199.00
http:19,450.00
http:37,985.00
http:11,254.00
http:40,324.00
http:29,300.00
http:9,200.00
http:22,470.00
http:1,850.00
http:24,661.87
http:5,949.26
http:2,848.07
http:21,314.00
http:7,450.00
http:4,867.00
http:1,015.50
http:19,294.50
http:34,202.00
http:3,170.00
http:14,200.00
http:18,035.00
http:2,020.00
http:2,213.80
http:19,924.20
http:16,285.85
http:54,570.78
http:20,520.00
http:1,945.00
http:3,578.00
http:4,230.00
http:34,199.00
http:19,450.00
http:37,985.00
http:11,254.00
http:40,324.00
http:29,300.00
http:9,200.00
http:34,199.00
http:22,470.00
http:1,850.00
http:2,889.68
http:24,663.87
http:2,864.37
http:5,949.26
http:2,848.07
http:21,314.00
http:7,450.00
http:20,310.00
http:34,202.00
http:3,170.00
http:14,200.00
http:18,035.00
http:2,020.00
http:22,138.00
http:17,143.00
http:55,122.00
http:20,520.00
http:1,945.00
http:4,230.00
http:34,199.00
http:19,450.00
http:37,985.00
http:11,254.00
http:40,324.00
http:29,300.00
http:9,200.00
http:34,199.00
http:22,470.00
http:1,850.00


S'afeNet Services, LLC RMB Fairgrounds Improvements Package 2 
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PA YMENT. containing SAFENET SERVICES, LLC APPLICATION NO: #l2 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 7/1/2011 

In tabulations below, amounts are slated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO: 5/31/2011 

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 

A 
ITEM 

B 
DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

C 
SCHEDULED 

D ~ 

WORK COMPLETED 
F 

MATERIALS 
PRESENTLY 

STORED 
(NOT IN 
DORE) 

G 
TOTAL 

COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE 
(D+E+F) 

% 
(G+C) 

Ii 
BALANCE 
TO FINISH 

(C G) 

I 
RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABl.E 
RATE) 

-_._._ .......

NO. VALUE 

. 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 
APPLICATION 

(D+ E) 

.... _ 

6 



~ W.:i.I NaismithEngineering,lnc 
ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

ESTABLISHED' 949 

60 years ofEngineering Excellence 

July 11,2011 

Attention: Glen Sullivan, P .E. 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2848-10 - Improvements Package No.2 
Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairground 
SafeNet Services, LLC Estimate for Payment No. 11 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 12(IFB 2848-10) for 
SafeNet Services, LLC in the amount of $14,648.82. The total value of SafeNet's contract is 
$4,686,902.51 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $225,518.93. We have 
reviewed and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
SafeNet Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 

~~ 
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X;\7785 - Heritage Center\2009 Imp Pkg 2\Pay Estimates\IFB 2848-10 Pay Estimate No. Il.doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-81+4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:225,518.93
http:4,686,902.51
http:14,648.82


NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING _ ENVIRONMENTAL_ SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: July 11,2011 

TO: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Nueces County Director of Public Works 
901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

ATTN: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

FROM: Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. NEI Project No. 7785 

PROJECT: Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 

RE: IFB 2848-10, Improvement Package No.2 


We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[] Letter [ ] Prints [ J Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [] Testing Lab Reports 
[ J Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [] Reports [X] Other-Pay Applications 

Quantity Description 

3 Copies Originals - Pay Application No 12 from SafeNet Services LLC 

These items are transmitted: 

[X] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ JOther 
[X] For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [] For Bidding 
[J For Review & Comment 
[ ] For Your Information 

[ J Revise & Resubmit 
[J Not Approved 

[ ] For coordination purposes 
[ J For field use 

Remarks: 

:lICcg Z 

PS~ ~ 
COPIES: ~n rn~~~- ~:£

L wis B. Shrier, P .E. Fil zSProject Manager I Senior Structural Engineer .....'"..... c.n ..... 
-0 -c: 
~ 
.r:;, 
I'V 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • nalsmith-engineering.com 

http:nalsmith-engineering.com


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 July 12, 2011 

TO: 	 Margaret Hayes 

County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E . .11< 

Director of Public W7P 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Final Payment No.4 from 
Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. on a special motion to be approved by 
commissioners' court for payment, enclosed are the necessary affidavits. 

This payment request is for the Amistad Park Improvements Project that was approved in 
commissioners' court on 01/26/2011. 

Attachments 

Ltsill C/ 7/15/11 
ACfenclu- 1/-z1 (II 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485-yP 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Amistad Park Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 

I Contractor: Bay Area Contracting & Construction Inc. 

Estimate No.: 4 For the Pay Period: 71812011 
Date of Contract Award: 112612011 Notice to Proceed: 3nl2011 
Original Contract Amount: $274,573.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: ($1,701.00) Change in Contract Days: 15 
Less Contingency: Adjusted Contract Days: 75 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $272,872.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qty. Qty. Contract 
Item No. and Description & Units Complete Price Amount 

1. General Conditions 1 LS 100% $18,388.00 $ 18,388.00 
2. Demolition 1 LS 100% $ 5,200.00 $ 5,200.00 
3. Site work 1 LS 100% $41,970.00 $ 41,970.00 · 
4. Foundation 181~ 100% $24,676.00 $ 24,676.00 
5. Brick Pavers 700 100% $ 9,350.00 $ 9,350.00 
6. CMU Block 1454 SF 100% $18,006.00 $ 18,006.00· 
7. Misc. Items 1 LS 100% $ 8,1~ $ 8,113.00. 
8. Rough Carpentry 1 LS 100% $21,1. $ 21,100.00 
9. Doors, Frames & Hardware 3 EA. 100% $ 4,710.00 $ 4,710.00 
10. Painting 1454 SF 100% $ 4,300.00 $ 4,300.00 
11. Toilet Accessories 2 EA. 100% $ 2,830.00 $.12. Pre-Fabricated Pavilion 800 SF 100% $20,460.00 $ 20, 
13. 26-Gauge Roof Panels 1976 SF 100% $17,165.00 $ 
14. Plumbing 1 LS 100% $25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 
15. Electrical 1 LS 100% $19,000.00 $ 19,000.00 
16. Labor Burden 1 LS 100% $ 2,024.00 ~ ?=

• 17. General Liability 1 LS 100% $ 1,123.00 $ 1, 
.18. Bonds 1 LS 100% $ 6,864.00 $ 6,864.00 
.19. Overhead 1 LS 100% $12,147.00 $ 12,147.00 
20. Profit 1 LS 100% $12,147.00 $ 12,147.00 
21. Change Order No. 1 1 LS 100% ($1,701.00) ($ 1,701.00) · 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $272,872.00 

Revised 7/1112011 

/ 




ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Number Description Amount 
1 Remove Additive Alternate No. 5 ($1,701.00) 
2 Add 15 working days 0.00 

/
/1 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS ($1,701.00) ./ 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


IContract Balance Remaining: $0.0 IContract Days Remaining: o 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. 1 $ 23 $100,722.32 
2. 2 $ 20 $ 58,991.24 
3. 3 $ 18 $ 74,310.77 
4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ / 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: $234,024.33 V 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A. Ad'usted Contract Amount Com leted to Date $272,872.00 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period Schedule Attached o 
C. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date A + B + C 

•E. Total Pa ments Previousl Authorized 
F, BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT 0

$ 0.0 
$272,872.00 

PR# 

°0# 

jq(553f;j;q IJ'33 lot -631~t~-=~P:-=-T_--f--!~~-L-l-----j 
Revised 711 J/20 IIrCODING 

t RECEIVI 

I 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Final Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: _7_-_1_2_-_11___By: _____~~~~~~~~~-------------
~ CONTAACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 
ENGINEER

By:d2Q.~ 7-12-1/ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: _____________________________ Date: _________ 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


Revised 7/11 120 II 



~~~, 

Document G706l11 -1994 
~;;.."""'.-. Contractor's Affidavit ofPayment ofDebts and Claims 

PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECTS PROJECT NUMBER: OWNERD 
~. 

~": 	 CONTRACT FOR: ARCHITECT D 

CONTRACTOR D 

TO OWNER: (~a . ss) CONTRACT DATEO: SURElY Dt..0,~ 
",j-t 

OTHER D 

'""~~' 
...,,,,:~

-"'>.'-~~

_"''''' 	 "~ ,,"" 

The UDders' lesJhat, except as listed below, payment bas been made in full and all obligations have 
'otherwise btea.na,.all materials and equipment furnished; for all work. labor, and services performed, and 
for all known ~s~ms against the ContractOr for damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance oftl* above for which the Owner or Owner's property might in any way~·". 

.. ~.'d responsible or .. . 
'I _C~NS: 

.~ 

f. \~:t:. '~Ai' 

.,,~~~ 

~~-~-.; 

~ 
~~' 

,e.:'" 

,SUPPORTING DOCJWI'S ~TTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 


, ~,..~ ~-
~I,.t{' 	 ConsentoUrUretrtb Final Payment Whenever 


Surety is involved, Consent of Surety is 

required. AL\ Document 0707, Consent of 

Surety, ~ used for this purpose, 


~~"~dicate Attachment DYes DNo"' •... 
Ifie/ollowing supporting documents should be attached 


c;,;,~reto ifrequired by the Owner: 

~, 

.~.-~~ a~ Contractor's Release or Waiver of Liens,
, "~(

:~;.1if! conditional upon receipt of final paylllent. 

Separate Releases or WQi,ve(SofLiens from Subscribed and sworn to before.me on this date: 

Subcontractors anduiaterilil and equipment 

suppJiers, tQthe..extent required by the Owner, 


Notary Puaccompaniedbya list thereof. ';'lJ.!!!.' 
3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release ofLiens 


(AlA Document 0706A). 


CAUTION: You should algn an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED.A-··~=~"'·· 

changes will not be obscured. "'f'/IJ\1'IorA;~""'f'/IJ""NV~A.I"""'~ 


AlA DocurnMt G706T111 -1994. Copyright C '970 and '994 by The American InSlltute of Architeds. All rights ~ WARNING: ThI. AlA-
DocurnMt .. protIIctId by U.s. CopyrIght Law lind Intlllrnational Treatl ... Ul'lllUtllorfllld raproductlon or dletrlbutlon of IhIa AlA- Document, or 
MY portion or It, mey _It In Ie_. clvtl .... criminal peneltlll8, .... will be pr-..IecI to 1M maximum aldent pouIbie under 1M law. 
PurchaselS are permitted 10 reproduce ten (10) copies 01 this dQcument when oompieted. To report eopyrighl violations of AlA ConIl'llCl Documents. e· 
mail The American Institute of Archilects' legal counsel, copyright@ala.org. 

~ 
•.~i. 

'''~ 

mailto:copyright@ala.org
http:before.me


Document G706A111 1994-

"~ctor's Affidavit ofRelease ofLiens 


PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHrrECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: OWNER 0 

CONTRACT FOR: ARCHITECT 0 

CONTRACTOR 0 

TO OWNER: (Name andtukJress) CONTRACT DATED: SURETY 0 

OTHER 0 

;.y -,STATEOF~ 

COUNTY OF: 
The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned's lQIowledge, infonnation and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of [jen attached heretoinclude the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 

. of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
eri@mDrances or·trright to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner 
out of the performimce of the Contract referenCed above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of [jens, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from BY: 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this date: 

NotaryPublie:~~u"-I~~ 

My Commission Expires: 0//:1~j.;7012.

CAunON: You should sign an ortglnal AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears In RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be Obscured. 

AlA Document Q108ATII -1994. CopyrightC 1970 and 1994 by The American Instnute 01 Architects. All rlghta..-wel. WARNING: ThIs AlA
DocI.InenIIa proteCted by U.s. Copyrlgllt Law MId IIntIImetlonel TreeIIes. U .... uthorlzed reproduction or dltllrlbullon of ttli. AlA-Document, 
or any portion of It. may result In __cMland crtmlnal penalUes. and will be prosecuted to lhe maxImum extent poalble under the 1IIw. 
Purchasers are pennitted to reproduce ten (10) copies 01 this document when completed. To report copyright violations of AlA Contract Documents, 
e-mail The American Institute of Architects'legal counsel, copyright@aia.org. 

mailto:copyright@aia.org


; 

CONSENT OF SURETY 
TO FINAL PAYMENT 
AlA DocumentG707 

Bond No. 11-00108-PP 

OWNER 0 
ARCHITECT 0 
CONTRACTOR 0 
SURETY 0 
OTHER 0 

TO OWNER: 
(Name and Address) 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
PROJECT: 

(Name and address) 

Amistad Park Improvements, IFB No. 2866-10 

ARCHITECT'S. PROJECT NO: 

CONTRACT FOR: Construction 

CONTRACT DATED: 1/ 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 
(Insert name and address o/Surety) 

First Sealord Surety, Inc. 

900 Austin Ave, Suite 803 

Waco, TX 76701 
,SURETY, 

on bond of 
(Insert name and address o/Contractor) 

Bay Area Contracting & Construction 

3902 South Port Avenue 

Corpus Christi, TX 78415 

, CONTRACTOR. 
hereby approves of the [mal payment to the Contractor, and agrees that fmal payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the 
Surety ofany of its obligations to 
(insert name and address 0/Owner) 

Nueces County 

901 Leopard 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
,OWNER, 

as set forth in said Surety's bond number 11-00108-PP 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Surety has hereunto set its hand on this date: July 7, 2011 
(Insert in writing the month/allowed by the numeric date and year) 

John W. Schuler, Attorney-in-Fact 
(Printed name and title) 

AlA DOCUMENT G707- CONSENT OF SURETY TO FIN.'l.L PAYMENT·I994 EDITION - AlA 

fil994 -THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS. 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW.WASH

INOTON, D.C. 20006-5292· WARNING: Unlh:eftsed photocopying violate U.s. l':0PY
ript laws .JI~ will subjed Ibe violllior to lee-I pro.wcutlon. 


0107-1994 



. ,
1 

, 
Power of Attorney 

KNOW AL~::t4e" BY THESE P~NTS: That First.. Surety. Inc .• a ooJ:p6tation of the ~n~alth of penns~a~'. thereinafter the . 
"ComP1'lnf~;h!ilt made, oonsUtuted:::~ndappointed. a· .... .. ' presents does m~kl;l; constitute andap~.Q\f1t . 

:.. .' ..~nW. Schuter,IJotiI:I:;,Nulanax andlor stePtle,. R. Smith all 91· ~uitin, Texas 
its true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact. to make. execute and deliver on its behalf Insurance policies, surety bonds, undertakings and other instruments of a 
similar nature as 1'ol1ows: 

.......... Not To Exceed Five Million DoIlarsi----------4-($5,OOO,OOO.OO) .......... 
Such insurance policies, surety bonds, and instruments for said when duly executed by the aforesaid Attorney-in-Fact. shall be 

the . 
and 

"Article XII: Policies, Bonds, Recognitions. Stipulations, Consents of Surety. Underwriting Undertakings, and Instnments Relating Thereto. 

Section 12~1 ,:.,'nsurance poIicies.bI!Jnd,; recognitions, ~J~ionS. consents of ~u~ty and underwriting. Ufldertaklngs of theC,~tion. and relea~es. 
agreement!!l'at!dother writings re/a~gin any wa,y ~to':,~lto:aoy claim or toss tflemunder. shall be 4'19f'l~ In the name SfldOl1l;li;lhalf of the ..' 
Corporati9nl ~}by the Chairman . oard, the Prl!lSi~6t 'or a Vice Presld~~ ~nf by the Secretary O~,~lililAssistaot ~~;QI' b) by an Attorney
in-Fact forthe:Corporation appal authorized by I:hfJChairman of the Board; the President. ora Vt6e· President to rnaKe'such signature; or c) by 
such other officers or representatives as the Board may from time to time determine. The seal of the CorporatIon shall if appropriate be affixed thereto by 
any such ofIlcer. Attorney-In-Fact or representative. The authority of such Attorney-in-Fact and Agents shall be as presaibed In the Instrument 
evidencing their Any such appointment and all authority granted thereby may be revoked at any time by the Board of Directors or by any

• 

seal 

.. 
'.' 

, 

person 

Att~: 

Commonwealtiof Pennsylvania . 

First Sealord Surety. Inc. 

By: __--J~"'"'•...;;';;';;?,~:',.;..,';';;::::'E::..--:.-.'''''''i;;,:-,._ 
Joel D. Cootl,rman, Vice Preside~~, .. 

';,' , 

County of Montgomery 

.~~pfPefaWsrQ 
, ~ •• "" .~ • ,Ij 
rO, ((~. '\ ~:i ~ 

~ :; i~1) rr ~~ ;~ ..' 
1.:t~6f· • Se9iet~ First 5••1ord Surety, certify that ttle:tjflginal Power of '''''. 1f...., ....W 

co~, fJdt~~ a effe(:t ~n the d~ of tbis·.C,\:tIfk::ate and I do furthercertify that the omde~:,I~ of Attorney was 
one 01'1\:1& ,. ~riz • by the BolIIrd of DII'ec:tll)rs' an Attomey~ln~~~t as provided. . 12-1 of the OI'.UiiI".,. First Sealord 
Surety. Inq.·Th...:c,~te'may be signed and sealed by under and by authority of the following provisions of the DY·LCI..... of First Sealord 
Surety; Inc.: ••• .(. 

"Section 12·2. The use of a printed facsimile of the corporate seal of the Corporation and of the signature of the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary on 
q ~ 

In presents 

thiS~aYof""SiJ \~ .20iL. 

This powi:m of,pttorney is void un~, t;I!j", Bond numberisiri~erted in this paragrap6,(insert Bond # het.l;\~W\)'O-~~ ........... ). the bond, . 
. number is thl!'~ number as 00 tli!epriginal bond. d,tJ1.~ j)Ond number has be;i\I.hinserted by an ~.~;:or ~mployee ofEi'~pjmy or by the agef1t. 

,,.' 'I • , ' , '" ': ' I :,,' " ; '~;:'".' " ",",

(SeEl) . .::.;<.; 

http:DoIlarsi----------4-($5,OOO,OOO.OO


.,. '" 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. SuI/ivan, P.E. 

Director of Public WorD

County Roads and Bridges Nuecas County Engineer
~ServIces 
EmtrorIRIentIII Enforcement 
F.::HItIes Management 
9*1*1 AddNdlng Program 

July 12, 2011 

Mr. Ronnie Garcia 
Bay Area Contracting & Construction 
3902 South Port Avenue 
Corpus Christi, TX 78415 

RE: Amistad Park Improvements 

Dear Mr. Garcia; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 6-20-11. 
All punch list items have been addressed as of 7-12-11. Please consider this 
correspondence as notifICation of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 3611888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Mr. Joe A. Gonzalez 
Commissioner Precinct 2 

Mr. Edward Herrera 
Director of Inland Parks 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888·0490 FAX (361) 888·0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 12, 2011 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director f7( 
Nueces County Department~ Works 

Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.5 from 
Haeber Roofing Company on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the N.C. McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Project that 
was approved in commissioners' court February 17, 2010. 

Attachments 

tlJI 11!~/t1
ilqetJo--- 1/27/ 1/ 

D/2901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



, .." 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2834-09 
Contractor: Haeber Roofing Company 
Estimate No.: 5 For the Pay Period: 06/30/11 
Date of Contract Award: 02/17/10 Notice to Proceed: 09/01/10 
Original Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00 Original Contract Days: 180 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 31 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjysted Contract Days: 211 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 568,508.00\ /' 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Bid Qly Qty Contract 
Item No. and Description Quanity & Units Complete Price Amount 

1 Roof Removal & Dry In Material 1 LS 0.99 $230,000.00 $227,700.00 

2 Roof Removal & Dry In Labor 1 LS 0.99 $113,150.00 $112,018.50 

3 Roofing Cap Sheet &FlashinjJ Material 1 LS 0.70 $103,500.00 $72,450.00 

4 Roofing Cap Sheet &Flashing Labor 1 LS 0.70 $39,790.00 $27,853.00 

5 Sheet Metal Materials 1 LS 0.85 $19,550.00 $16,617.50 1 

6 Sheet Metal Labor 1 LS 0.85 $24,150.00 $20,527.50· 

7 Skid o Can 1 LS 0.85 $750.00 $637.50 

8 Permit 1 LS 1.00 $900.00 $900.00 

9 Roof System Warranty 1 LS 1.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 

10 Payment &Performance Bonds 1 LS 1.00 $5,938.00 $5,938.00 

11 Windstorm Engineering Certificate 1 LS 0.00 $375.00 $0.00 

12 Equipment &Consumables 1 LS 0.60 $26,105.00 $15,663.00VADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $504,605.00 

1of3 



" 
ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 Add 31 working days $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 124 t/$126,231.72 

2 2 21 {/$64,100.78 

3 3 20 t /$143,388.25 

4 4 14 :/ $93,555.05 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED / $427,275.80 

v 
I Contract Balance Remaining $89,133.25IContract Days Remaining 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 504,605.00 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $ -
C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 25,230.25\. 

0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 479,374.75\ 

VE Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 427--225.80" 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - EJ $ ~2,098.95' 

V 

V 


~ 
~-.--./ 

2 of 3 

PR# 

PO# 

Vtr 

DEPT
CODING 

IRECEIVIN /9/7-03/dj}'jf 74007-56 {d' 




• .. l 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the"Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

J:::: ROOFIBG COMPANY 
Date: 06/30/11By: 	 L<~9~ 

CO CTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: 7 _ " . ZDlj 

·1. 

., ~ ;, 
l!; 
;; ~ 
,. 
I' 
il 

Ii 
I,/' 

1: 
;;OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is .i 

" approved for payment. 

" .' 

I~· 
Date: _______ 	 I:: ,I;By: ____--:--::::-~:::::":"":~-----

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS i' 
!. 

COUNTY JUDGE r 
SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 

30f3 

Revised 7/2312009 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 13, 2011 

Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.~ 
Director of PUbli~ 

Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 11 from 
Weathertrol, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for Nueces County McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Project for pay period through 06/30/2011. This contract was awarded in Commissioners' 
Court March 3, 2010. 

Attachments 

D5Ied' 7f~j;/ 


~n(/~ ~7j;; 

901 leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Owner: Nueces County 
Contractor: Weathertrol, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 11 For the Pay Period: 06/30/11 
Date of Contract Award: 03/03/10 f'i,otice to Proceed: 04/12110 
Original Contract Amount: $1,099,000.00" 'Qriginal Contract Days: 185 
Total Change Order Amount: $ 21,355.54... Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: AWOsted Contract Days: 185 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 1,120,355.54 ....V 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 Mobilization, Bonds, Etc. LS 100.00% $44,000.00 $44,000.00 

2 Contingency Allowance LS 50.00% $30,000.00 $15.000.00 

3 Structauranl Allowance LS 0.00% $18,000.00 $0.00 

4 Demolition LS 90.00% $10,000.00 $9,000.00 

5 Air Handling Units LS 98.50% $160,000.00 $157,600.00 

6 Fans LS , 98.50% $100,000.00 $98,500.00 

7 Chemicql Treatment LS 100.00% $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

8 Insualtion LS 42.70% $47,000.00 $20,069.00 

9 Start-Up Test & Balance LS 55.00% $20.000.00 $11,000.00 

10 Controls LS 94.00% $130,000.00 $122,200.00 

11 Ductwork LS 55.00% $130,000.00 $71,500.00 

12 Piping LS 89.00% $68,500.00 $60,965.00 

13 Electrical LS 99.60% $160,000.00 $159,360.00 

14 Altemate No.1 LS 100.00% $126,000.00 $126,000.00 

15 Alternate No.2 LS 100.00% $53,000.00 $53,000.00 

16 Change Order No. 1 LS 47.00% $14,854.00 $6,981.38 

17 Change Order No.2 LS 100.00% $2,787.00 $2,787.00 

18 Change Order No. 3 LS 0.00% $3,714.54 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $1,120,355.54 $960,462.38 / 

1 of 3 



--------------------

.. 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief. I certify that 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations. substitutions. alterations. and/or additions. 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the 
last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the IIBalance Due This Payment" 
has been received. 

By: 
tI~1«/~ 

Weathertrol. Inc. Date: 7/8/2011 
----~~~~-------

CONTRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

Date: Z-/2~By: dL2.au22 
ENGINEER 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for 
payment. 

By: ______~__~--------__--____---- Date: 
Nueces County. Texas 

County Judge 

Samuel l. Neal, Jr. 


30f3 



" 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 July 14,2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 

County AUdit~or 

FROM: Loyd Neal 

County Judge J1( II 
r ,1(
1/ 

SUBJECT: 	 NORTHWEST BUSINESS ASSOCIATION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 7/13/2011 
FY 09/10 Report - 7/13/2011 

U5!ej 7/15/1/ 

Aqend6.- 1127{11 


901 Leopard Street. Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX B fL 



* NorthWest 
~Business Association 

13330 Leopard St. #34 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

361-537 -1908 

WWW.WJBACC.ORG. 

RECEIVED 
March 4, 2011 

cJCAY\ JUL 1 4 2011 
Nueces County 

County Judge Loyd Neal Commissionen Court 
901 Leopard S1., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3602 

AdministratioQ 

Dear Commissioner Pusley, 

Please allow this letter to serve as a request for funds in the amount of $3250.00 for the 2010-2011 fiscal 
year. These funds will be used for the Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds rental and marketing expense 
for the annual Taste of the Northwest Business Expo. The purpose of this event is to expand our 
historically successful Taste of the Northwest into a promotion of area business, to encourage support of 
existing restaurants and retail businesses. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call @ 361-767-6569. 

Thank you, so very much, for your continued support to the small businesses and our community. 

Sincerely, 

Josh Wilson, 
NWBA President 

FyoqJIO ~ C~:r- '03/" 

FY 10/11 ~o.eJ CC,.. '7/19/1( 


* NorthWest 
~Business Association 

http:WWW.WJBACC.ORG


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 13,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AuditoA ~ 


Loyd Neal };r/41' 

County Judge J! 


1/ If 
BISHOP CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5125/2011 
FY 09/10 Report - 5/25/2011 

L,s/~t '7/ISFI 
Arl\d(,-- 1/27(11 

])1~901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



( .' -. 

Center for the Petroleum, Chemical, Plastics & Pharmaceutical Industries 

Cotton Capital of the Coast • Grain M.art of tbe Coastal Bend 

Bishop Chamber of Commerce 
RECE~VED 

June 14,2011 

JUL 11 2011 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

LOYD NEAL
Nueces County Judge COffK Judge. NuecQIl COYI1t\'. 10M!! 
901 Leorpard, Rm 303 BY4;zt:: .. 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 

Re: Outside Agency Funding 2010-2011 
Amount $1500.00 

Dear Judge Neal, / J CJY1 
The Bishop Chamber of Commerce would like to thank Nueces County for its fmancial sup~1500.00 
to be used for economic development. 

We respectfully request payment be made payable to Bishop Chamber ofCommerce. It should be addressed to 
Bishop Chamber of Commerce, P.O. Box 426, Bishop, Tx 78343. 

Once again thank you for your support! 

Sincerely, 

Michael Engel 
Bishop Chamber ofCommerce, President 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

OEPf. 
~ODING 

Fy Oq/IO ~ .5 /;;"S / I(RECEIVED 
JUL 11 2011 Py 10/11 ~d 5/:J.5/1/ 

Nucces County 

Commissioncl'i Court 


Administration 


213 E. MAIN. P.O. BOX 426. BISHOP, TEXAS 78343 • (36\) 584-2214 Il/Urdu's Paradi.\e 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 13, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor / 

Loyd Neal AI l' 
County JUdgf Iit . 

l' (Ir 
BISHOP ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 3/23/2011 
FY 09/10 Report - 2123/2011 

/ !~j(/ 7ft'S It; 
!lr/lh 7/27/11

vi 2___
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



RECr.= l VED' ~" 

JUL 11 2011 
City of Bishop 

C LOYD ,<CALPO Box 356 
B Ounty JUdge, Nueces COUt'lI" Tev "" 

Bishop, Texas 78343 y fltb ", ...
Phone: 361-584-2567 (106) - Fax: 361-584-3253 
email:bishopcitysecretary@corpus.twcbc.com 

July 8, 2011 
CvM CT. ADMINISTRATION 

PRI 1/5 510ZHonorable Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Courthouse POI -2133 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

Dear Judge Neal and County Commissioners: 

. ";ODING 

Attached is the executed Contract by the Bishop Economic Development 

Corporation, which was approved at their Regular meeting, held on March 1, 2011. 

Once the c ntract has been signed, could you please return one for our records. 


The B' hop Economic Development Corporation is requesting payment in the 
........,'-'I&I..t of$1,500. The money we are requesting is for the agreement between 
Nueces County and the Bishop Economic Development Corporation for promotion 
ofbusinesses, creation ofjobs, and overall economic benefit for the City of 
Bishop. 

The Bishop City Council and the Bishop Economic Development Corporation 

would like to thank Nueces County Commissioners Court for making this money 

available for use by our corporation. 


Again, thank you for your prompt attention to this request. AfOq~ IO(fp- 10-3/11 
F'/JO-lJ ~ 

3/~3/1lQs~ 
~~. Contreras ~ RECEIVEDC[~~etarylExecutive Director of the EDC Corporation 
City ofBishop JUL 11 2011 


Nucce3 Cmmty 

Commissiom:rs Court 


AdminI::;rrstin'!l 


mailto:email:bishopcitysecretary@corpus.twcbc.com


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 July 7,2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal lr II 
County JudgJ l' . 

/II ,( 
SUBJECT: 	 BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved CCT 2/912011 

Lls~j 1j;t/11 

~tdo-'- 7ft-7/u 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX p/~ 



RECEIVED 

JUL 0 5 2011BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.O. BOX 27457 L.OYD NEAL 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 County Judge, NuecDs County, Texas 

TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 BYftV 
FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 

""'''''' m 20111Il'(.~ I {;'June 1,Nueces County, Texas 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge 1f ~ ~ Invoice No. 237255 
901 Leopard Street JI Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 / 7 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 ~:/~ -1~ I 
RE, Nueces TX! Redistricting r,:£{//l / (JY- _ /,/ I 

PRIVILEGED AND CONPIDE~COMNONlCATlq4/ ~ 
The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through May 13, 2011 
in connection with the following: 

HOURS 

Ll00 Case Assessment, Development and Administration 

Lll0 Fact Investigation/Development 

AMOUNT 


05/03/11 JET 

05/12/11 JET 

A103 
Review census data in Mapotitude 
software and prepare a draft of the 
current Nueces County Commissioner 
Precincts with population deviations 
for presentation at the Nueces County 
Commissioner's Court redistricting 
workshop on May 4, 2011. Begin 
preliminary drafting of new 
commissioner's districts plan to show 
as an example in the redistricting 
workshop and to explain the need for 
compliance with the Federal Voting 
Rights Act. 

A106 
Meeting with Commissioner McComb to 
discuss current demographics of 
precinct four, communities of interest 
within precinct four, and the current 
statutory and caselaw concerns for 
drawing new commissioner precincts for 
Nueces County. 

8.00 2,720.00 

2.00 680.00 

(Continued on next page) 

http:2,720.00


BEIRNE, MAYNARD &: PARSONS, L. L. P • 

June 1, 2011 Page 2 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 237255 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

HOURS AMOUNT 

SUBTOTAL $3,400.00 / 

Ll20 Analysis/Strategy 

05/03/11 JMN 
Travel to Corpus for meeting. 

A104 3.00 

05/03/11 JMN A109 
Attend meeting with Trey Trainor in 
map preparation. 

8.00 2,920.00 

05/04/11 JMN A109 
Attend Commissioner's Court workshop 
and present information on needed 
changes. 

2.50 912.50 

05/04/11 JMN 
Return travel to Houston. 

A111 3.00 1,095.00 

05/06/11 JET A101 
Telephone conversation with Mr. Joe 
Nixon regarding a request from the 
Nueces County Commissioner's Court for 
a copy of the current demographic data 
on the Commissioner precincts and 
delivering copy of the current map. 

0.50 170.00 

05/10/11 JET A104 
Analyze the Spanish surname voter 
registration information for Nueces 
County and the 
correlation/relationship between it 
and eighteen or older Hispanic 
population in the Census data in 
preparation for meetings with the 
County Commissioners on May 12, 2011. 

2.00 680.00 

05/11/11 JMN 
Travel to Corpus Christi 
with Commissioners. 

A109 
for workshop 

3.00 1,095.00 

(Continued on next page) 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

June 
Ref. 

I, 2011 
No. 004974.105564 

Page 
Invoice No. 

3 
237255 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

HOURS 

05/12/11 JMN 
Meetin
regardi
return 

AI04 
gs with each Commissioner 
ng drafting proposals and 
travel to office. 

10.00 

SUBTOTAL 

L190 Other Case Assessment, Development and Administration 

05/02/11 JET 

05/04/11 JET 

05/09/11 JET 

05/11/11 JET 

05/12/11 JET 

Travel 
County 
redistricting 

AlII 
from Austin, TX to Nueces 
to attend Commissioners Court 

workshop. 

4.50 

Travel 
TX. 

from Nueces 
AlII 

County to Austin, 
4.50 

A106 1. 00 
Export a copy of the current Nueces 
County Commissioner Court map and 
demographic data from Maptitude into 
HTML and JPG format for delivery to 
Mr. Tyner Little via e-mail. Telephone 
and e-mail conversation with Mr. Tyner 
Little regarding the delivery of the 
map and data. 

AlII 4.50 
Travel to Nueces County for meetings 
with commissioners on May 12, 2011. 

AlII 4.50 
Return travel from Nueces County to 
Austin, TX. 

SUBTOTAL 

PHASE TOTAL 

AMOUNT 


3,650.00 


$11,617.50 ./ 

1,530.00 

1,530.00 

340.00 

1,530.00 

1,530.00 

$6,460.00 / 
$21,477.50 / 

(Continued on next page) 

http:21,477.50
http:6,460.00
http:1,530.00
http:1,530.00
http:1,530.00
http:1,530.00
http:11,617.50
http:3,650.00


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

June 1, 2011 Page 4 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 237255 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

HOURS AMOUNT 

L400 Trial Preparation and Trial 

L450 Trial and Hearing Attendance 

05/04/11 JET A106 2.50 850.00 
Attend redistricting workshop with the 
Nueces County Commissioners Court and 
discuss preliminary census data for 
the four commissioners precincts and 
the process of moving voter tabulation 
districts to balance population while 
maintaining proper demographic make-up 
of the districts to comply with the 
Federal Voting Rights Act. 

SUBTOTAL $850.00 

Joseph M. Nixon 
James E. "Trey" Trainor, 

E109 - Local Travel 
E110 - Out-of-Town Travel 
E111 - Meals 

CuM. CT. ADMINISTRATION 

PHASE TOTAL $850.00 

Total Services 

29.50 hours at $ 365.00 
34.00 hours at $ 340.00 = 

Total Expenses 

Total Invoice 

63.50 $22,327.50 j 
10,767.50 
11,560.00 

AMOUNT 

243.48 
1,399.18 

34.13 

$1,676.79/ 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

f)EPT
~ODING 

(Continu 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

June 1, 2011 Page 5 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 237255 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Calendar year to date fee total $39,714.50 / 
Calendar year to date expense total $3,222.36 

Life to date fee total $39,714.50 

Life to date expense total $3,222.36 

http:3,222.36
http:39,714.50
http:3,222.36
http:39,714.50


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

June I, 2011 Page 6 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 237255 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

TASK CODE SUMMARY 

(CURRENT BILLING PERIOD) 


L110 Fact Investigation/Development $3,400.00 
L120 Analysis/Strategy $11,617.50 
L190 Other Case Assessment , Development and Administ $6,460.00 

LI00 Case Assessment, Development and Administration $21,477.50 

L450 Trial and Hearing Attendance $850.00 

L400 Trial Preparation and Trial $850.00 



BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 
TELEPHONE: (713) 623-0887 

FACSIMILE: (713) 960-1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID: 76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas June 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 237255 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A N C E COP Y 

RE: Nueces TXj Redistricting 

Total 

Total 

Fees 

Expenses 

$22,327.50 

$1,676.79 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $24,004.29 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 15,2011 

Loyd Neal /J
Coun~ JUd1)~ I 
AL AMIN SHRINERS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10/11 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 5/4/2011 
FY 09110 Report - 2/9/2011 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



James L. Caughman Jim Bixler 
Potentate Recorder 

Fax 36]·241-0509 
Telephone 36]-241·5353 email: alamintemp1e@juno.com 

Sbrinen International 

200] Suntide Road Corpus Cluisti, TX 7840 

INVOICE FOR SERVICES 

July 14, 2011 

Nueces County Courthouse 
Outside Agency Funding 
901 Leopard St., Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Reference is made to a contract between Nueces County and AI Arnin Shriners for said county to assist in the 
cost oftransportation, meals and lodging for Nueces County patients with appointments at Shriners Hospitals 
for Children. 

RECEIVED 
JUL 1 5 2011 

l'11ueces COWlty 
Commissionen Court 

AdministratinG 

MaxMaugban James Woods 
ChiefRa.bban Assistant Rabban 

:<'O/O-;/,' V
For year 2011 2 2; Please pay agreed amount ofS3,500.00 to: 

AI Arnin Shriners Hospital Transportation Fund. 

, I.' GT. hwiviiNISTRATION 

?O# 

\1# 

'''EPT· 
:ODING 

Gilbert Medina Paul D. Underwood Jim Goodman 
High Priest &. Prophet Oriental Guide Treasurer 

http:ofS3,500.00
mailto:alamintemp1e@juno.com


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

July 7,2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County Auditor 


Loyd Neal r: 
County Judge 11 

IJ' 
l' l 

JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 

at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 


"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

LI ~)f! 1/'1//1 

4;Qllj~ 7/24/1 


901 L"",.. StreeL Room 303, Co.,." Ch,i", T.'~ ,,,01-369" (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX W



ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC Johnson ~Jcl 
South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive Controls 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866 656-9681 

Fax: 

Mail Check To: 	Johnson Controls 
PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373 

Project Name I Project Site I Tax Lac Purchase Order I Date / Authorized By JCI Project 1CO JCI Project Manager 

Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

Terms 
Due On Receipt 

Invoice Number 
00033561899 

$7,930,497 V 
$0 

$7,930,497 

$6,091,685 ./ 
$0 

$6,091,685 ../ 
$5,921,849 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 

901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

Period Covered 
0610112011 - 06130/2011 

Original Contract Amount: 

Approved Change Orders: 

New Contract Amount: 


Work Completed To Date: 

Less Retention: 

Total Less Retention: 


Less Invoiced To Date: 


Total Amount Due This Invoice: 


Work Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 
Item Description Value Material and Stored Percent Retention 

A B C F G D+E+F) H(G/C J 
Power Factor Corrections $104,049 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Engineering $10,610 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $10,610 $0 

Material. $51.140 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $51,140 $0 

Installation $37,097 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $37,097 $0 

G Closeout $5,202 $0 $0 $0 0% $5,202 $0 
$\/ jLighting Improvements $948,199 $852,781 $63,564 $0 $916,345 97% $31,854 $0 

Engineering $126,853 $126,853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0 

Material. $451,740 $451,740 $0 SO $451,740 100% $0 $0\q\'b~UInstallatton 

Courthouse $195,806 $186,938 $0 $0 $186,938 95% $8,858 $0 

New Jail $91,842 $87,250 $0 $0 $87,250 95% $4,592 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 $0 $63,564 $0 $63,564 95"10 $3,048 $0 

Closeout 	 $15,346 $0 $0 $0 00
/0 $15,346 $0

$0 J 
3 	 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,711 $633,711 $0 $0 $633,711 100% $0 ./ $0 

Engineering $58,_ $58,386 $0 $0 $58,386 100% $0 $0 

Material. $406,883 $406,883 $0 $0 $406,883 100% $0 $0 

Installation $144,162 $144,162 $0 $0 $144,162 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $24,280 $0 $0 $24,280 100% $0 $0j /4 	 Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $431,666 $0 $0 $431,666 100% $0 $0 
Engineering $29,935 $29,935 SO $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Mat&rials $346,960 $346,960 $0 $0 $346,960 100% $0 $0 

InstaUation $40,725 $40,725 $0 $0 $40,725 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $14,046 $14,046 $0 $0 100'" $0 $0$14,046 ./ 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $309,695 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 4% $298,368 / $0 
Engineering $22,654 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 $0% $11,327 $0 

Materials $182,144 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $182,144 $0 

Installation $88,826 $0 $0 $0 $0 O'k $88,826 $0 

Closeout $16,071 $0 $0 $0 0% $16,071 $0 

6 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $1,322,720 $0 $0 $1,322,720$\/ 77% $393,537 ~ $0 
Engineering $143,432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Materials $805,199 $605,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100% $0 $0 

Instaliation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice, 	 Page 1 of 2 



, · 

Courthouse $130,804 $124,503 $0 $0 $124,503 95% $6.301 $0 

New Jail $262.722 $249,586 $0 $0 $249,586 95% $13.136 $0 

Old Jail $317.712 $0 $0 SO $0 0% $317,712 $0 

OCloseout $56.268 $0 $0 SO 0% $56,268 / $0 

7 Solar Measures: Solar & PV $968,453 $823,097 $16,845 $0 $839,94~ ./ 87% $128,511 V $0 
$96,845 $96,645 $0 $0 $96,845 100% $0 $0 

$452,481 $452,481 $0 $0 $452,481 100% $0 $0:~;:ng \q \~10 
Installation 

PhGtGvaltaic System $206,711 $206,711 $0 $0 $206,711 100% $0 $0 

Sola' Thermal System $167,651 $67,060 $16,645 $0 $63,905 50% $63.746 $0 

elG.eout $44,765 $0 SO $0 $44,765 $0 

HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $1,708,490 $89,627 $0 $1,798,11~ / 67~ $867,979 / $0 
Mechanical 

Engineering $66,317 $66,317 $0 so $66,317 100% $0 $0,q lCf>'bD 
Materials $662,036 $662,036 $0 $0 $662,036 100% $0 $0 

Installation $650,381 $168,416 $46,645 $0 $215,261 33% $435,120 $0 

Closeout $66,371 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,371 $0 

Cont'Gls 

Engin .... 'lng - Hardware Sl18,695 $116,695 $0 $0 $118,695 100% $0 $0 

Engineering - SGftware S108,641 $106,641 $0 $0 $106.641 100% $0 $0 

Materiat! $550,924 $550,924 $0 $0 $550,924 100% $0 $0 

Electric.llnSlallation $334,641 $33,461 $33,461 $0 $66,922 20% $267,719 $0 

Commisioning $0 $0 15% 

Closeout 0% 

9 1000/0$137~ ~ 
10 0% 

$6.091,685 77% 

CuiVI. CT. ADivUNISTRAnON 

PR# 

PO. 

V# 

OEPT· 
iQOING 

RECEIVED 
c:Jan JULI, 2011, 

~-" u,,{.;cs Luuiny 
Commissioncn Court 

A~mh"i"itration 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 2 of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

PCard purchases

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of Pcard purchases for the month of June, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Pcard charges 06-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
June 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 8·Jun·ll 85.94 102 5942 renewal application for notary public for c gonzal 

AMER AS50C NOTARIESWE MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 8·Jun-ll 85.94 102 5942 renewal application for notary public for p boltz 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 15·Jun-ll 0,74 102 5942 refund on tax charge to nota ry application for p b 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 15·Jun-ll 0,74 102 5942 refund on tax charge to notary application for c g 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITER MICHAEL ROBINSON 24-Jun·ll 146.00 102 5942 notary public renewal for lilian gutierrez in 117t 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPANY MAURICE ARAGE 30·May-ll 15.40 120 5255 garden hose nouler for shop use 

ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP JERRY GARCIA 30·May-ll 999.99 120 5250 cleaner degreasers for use at shop in Robstown plu 

CARQUEST 02052876 JOE SANCHEZ 30-May·ll 646.23 120 5249 brake rotors, oil seal, brake pads, calipers for U 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 30·May·ll 35.88 120 5252 1 MICRO V BELT FOR UNIT 282 

CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 30-May·ll 32,98 120 5249 bearings for U389 CN58157 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 30-May·ll 46.05 120 5249 filters for Unit #396 CO #60974 

DOGGETT HM #2 NOE HERNANDEZ 30-May·ll 236.85 120 5252 Buld LenS,Grille,Air Filter Parts for Repair of U4 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 30-May-ll 39.66 120 5252 brake air Ime for Unit #273 CO #33551 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS CIPRIANO ORTIZ 30-May·ll 177.40 120 5252 hydraulic hose for Unit #446 CO #53752 

RU BEN'S FLEET SERVICE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30·May-11 62.40 120 5255 u bolt kit for welding shop 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30·May·ll 78.14 120 5252 balance tires and wheel weights for Unit 11280 CO 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 MAURICE ARAGE l·Jun-ll 9.64 120 5252 alternator belts for Unit #233 CO 1151054 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 2-Jun-ll 10.82 120 5252 fuel filter for Unit #444 CO 1153259 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS ROGER CUEVA 2-Jun·ll 14.62 120 5255 fues for shop elec tester 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 2·Jun-ll 5.40 120 5250 reversal of transaction to remove the sales tax 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 2-Jun-ll 4.99 120 5250 correct process of previous transaction, removal 0 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC MAURICE ARAGE 2-Jun-ll 30.29 120 5252 headlight switch for Unit 11447 CO#58375 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC MAURICE ARAGE 2-Jun-ll 30.29 120 5252 headlight switch for Unit #449 CO #59837 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-Jun-ll 334.96 120 5252 universal joints, spring pins for U448 CN58311 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-Jun-ll 16.67 120 5252 bushings, nipple, couplers for U283 CN51488 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 2-Jun-ll 4.72 120 5252 stop light lens for Unit #211 CO #45186 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3·Jun-ll 25.49 120 5211 cpu stand 

FENCING INC OF TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 3-Jun-ll 184.00 120 5264 roilers for fence at central garage 

SURE PLUS MFG ROGER CUEVA 3-Jun-11 83.64 120 5250 mirros for stock shop supplies 

WAUKESHA· PEARCE CORPUS ROGER CUEVA 3-Jun-ll 2.52 120 5252 pump gasket for Unit 107 CO 1156321 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ROGER CUEVA 3-Jun-11 357.68 120 5252 power steering pumps for Unit #107 CO #56321 

BUSH HYDRAULICS ROGER CUEVA 6·Jun-11 84.88 120 5252 forlkift cylinders kits for Unit #133 CO #55814 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 6-Jun·ll 152.70 120 5252 strobe i beam for Unit 11446 CO#53752 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 6-Jun-ll 662.78 120 5252 clutch, bearing clutch brake and rear main seal fo 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 6-Jun-11 119.81 120 5252 1 HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR UNIT 166 

ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SUPPL DOROTHY LOWE 6-Jun-11 96.00 120 5276 412 X 18 NO UNAUTHORIZED VEHICLES PAST THIS POINT 

HELENA CHEM CO 25041 EDWARD YBARRA 7-Jun-ll 215,00 120 5274 Point Blank WM, drift control surfactant for Herbi 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 8-Jun-ll 40,18 120 5252 ALTERNATOR BELT FOR UNIT 166 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST RANDY BATES 8-Jun-11 89.70 120 5252 DRAW BAR BOLTS FOR UNIT 135 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP SIMON CISNEROS 8-Jun-ll 468.90 120 5252 connection link and chain for U136 CN40719 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Jun-11 3.99 120 5211 anti static cleaning wipes for public works raul r 
ACCESS FORD LTO SIMON CISNEROS 9·Jun-11 34.85 120 5249 hose assembly for U389 CN58157 
C C CONTAINER COMPANY5 JERRY GARCIA 9-Jun-11 62.50 120 5255 55 gallon drums for use on disposal of oil 
C C CONTAINER COMPANYS JERRY GARCIA 9-Jun-ll 32.00 120 5255 55 gallon drums used for disposal of oil 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JERRY GARCIA 9-Jun-ll 50.00 120 5255 shrink wrap for use on barrels of oil 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ADAN SAENZ 9-Jun-ll 55.56 120 5252 rod bolt kit for Unit #277 CO #43474 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO" INC EDWARD YBARRA 9-Jun-ll 12.66 120 5255 Rubber Spout for Herbicide chemical pump 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ROGER CUEVA 9-Jun-11 20.00 120 5252 offset link for unit #213 CO #45187 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 9-Jun-ll 105,73 120 5255 laminate, flush trim bit 

VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 9-Jun-ll 483.36 120 5276 1212 FT,3 LB GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ROGER CUEVA 9-Jun-ll 272.80 120 5252 emerg brake pads for Unit #111 CO #37959 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ROGER CUEVA 9-Jun-ll 45,00 120 5255 sharpen chainsaws for Central Garage 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO ROGER CUEVA 10-Jun-ll 11.93 120 5438 ARGON cylinder for u:;e at Central Garage 

CARQU EST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 10-Jun-ll 16.72 120 5249 haologen sealed beam for U383 CN57884 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ROGER CUEVA 10-Jun-ll 37.20 120 5252 washer, bolts for use on U119 CN12224 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, RANDY BATES 10-Jun-ll 5768 120 5255 liN. TWO PLANE HOSE SWIVEL FOR REPAIR ON DIESEL P 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ADAN SAENZ 10-Jun-ll 273.17 120 5250 flashers, bulbs, electrical connectors, test clips 

RU BEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MATA 10-Jun-ll 1450 120 5249 state inspection for U371 CN52390 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MATA 10-Jun-ll 1450 120 5252 state inspection for U283 CNS1488 

SKILLPATH SEMINARS MAIN YOLANDA MORENO 10-Jun-ll 149,00 120 5302 Managers & Supervisors Conference for M Wozniak 

SKILLPATH SEMINARS MAIN YOLANDA MORENO 10-Jun-ll 149.00 120 5302 Managers & Supervisors Conference for A Martinez 

SWIFFTRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 10-Jun-ll 14.30 120 5255 formfill caulk 

ACE INDUSTRIAL SU01 OF 01 ADAN SAENZ 13-Jun-ll 299.85 120 5250 cable ties, 14, 11,4 for stock at Central Garage 

ANDERSON MACHINERY CO ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Jun-ll 121.50 120 5252 grader blades for U134 CN15236 

ARMSTRONG LUMBER ADAN SAENZ 13-Jun-ll 12.50 120 5268 gorilla tape, keys for use at Central Garage 

CAR WASH AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 13-Jun-ll 13.95 120 5247 truck wash for U397 CN60336 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Jun-ll 59.56 120 5252 air filters for U 224 CN51002 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 13-Jun-ll 64.54 120 5252 oil and air filters for U134 CN15236 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 13-Jun-ll 38,14 120 5252 hose for use on U111 CN37959 

KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL ROGER CUEVA 13-Jun-ll 145,00 120 5252 replace back glass on U284 CN55618 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 ROGER CUEVA 13-Jun-ll 89,99 120 5252 compact seat for U143 CN35990 

TXDOT 5124865568 YOLANDA MORENO 13-Jun-ll 686,00 120 5218 2010 Statewide County Map Books 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 14-Jun-ll 184.52 120 5252 batteries for U281 CN4S952 

DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 14-Jun-ll 11.99 120 5252 fuel filters for U134 CN15236 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ADAN SAENZ 14-Jun-11 11.99 120 5252 universal horn for UI01 CN60761 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC ROGELIO FLORES 14-Jun-ll 83.52 120 5255 laminate· central garage 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO ROG ELiO FLO RES 14-Jun-ll 29.49 120 5255 contact cement central garage 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-ll 10.99 120 5211 one third cut file folders SMD 10330 for public wo 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 15-Jun-ll 3.47 120 5252 fuel filter for U135 CN47097 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 M COY SCHULTZ 15-Jun-ll 38.46 120 5268 SUPPLIES TO REPAIR COMODE: VALVE SIPHON, FLAPPER, 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 15-Jun-11 104,16 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U134 CN15236 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ADAN SAENZ 15-Jun-ll 20.87 120 5249 power steering hose for U370 CN47199 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO" INC ADAN SAENZ 15-Jun-11 6950 120 5249 air hose reel for U399 CN60382 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL CO 2 ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 15-Jun-ll 29.80 120 5250 TRAILER PLUG CONNECTORS 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 16-Jun-11 276.78 120 5252 batteryies for U282 CN49026 

C. C. BATTERY CO INC ARMAN DO ALONZO 16-Jun-11 155.98 120 5249 BATTERIES FOR U350 CN56497 

ELLIOT LANDFILL THOMAS LUCIO JR 16-Jun-ll 22.75 120 5239 DISPOSAL FEE FOR ILLEGAL DUMPING TIRES PICKED UP 0 

HUFCO - APOLLO SUPPLY SIMON CISNEROS 16-Jun-ll 25.83 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for U13S CN47097 

MINIT MAN JERRY GARCIA 16-Jun-ll 102.55 120 5249 oil and filter change for U399 CN60382 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jun-ll 323.99 120 5252 CREDIT ON INVOICE PARTS RETURNED for U213 CN45187 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Jun-ll 323.99 120 5252 ac compressor for U213 CN45187 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 ADAN SAENZ 16-Jun-ll 39.27 120 5249 power steering hose for U370 CN47199 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Oate Charge Credit Oept Keycode Description 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 16-Jun-11 30.57 120 5249 blower resistor for U348 CN54316 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 16-Jun-ll 17.37 120 5252 toggle switches and bungee asst. for U216 CN53296 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 16-Jun-ll 501.82 120 5250 charge on variouis tickets charged to this company 

WW GRAINGER ARTURO MARTINEZJR 16-Jun-ll 60.12 120 5255 PUMP SPRAYER FOR CRACK POURING 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jun-ll 108.00 120 5250 welding rods for use at Central garage 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jun-ll 223.81 120 5249 CREDIT--PART5 RETURNED FOR CREDIT FOR U347 cnS6319 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jun-ll 223.81 120 5249 fan clutch, thermostat, gasket for U347 CN56319 

CARQUEST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jun-ll 315.33 120 5249 fan clutches and thermostat for U347 CN56319 

FENCING INC OF TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 17-Jun-U 85.32 120 5255 4 inches of 40 fencing and pipe for Central Garage 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jun-ll 47.43 120 5252 block type expansion valve and ac receiver for U21 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 17-Jun-ll 439.42 120 5252 seal 0 ring, tube assembly for U137 CN47098 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST ADAN SAENZ 17-Jun-ll 12.12 120 5252 hydraulic shims for side shifter on U139 CN32323 

L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC ROGER CUEVA 17-Jun-ll 92.40 120 5250 flat washers, nex nuts for stock at Central Garage 

OREILLY AUTO 00007120 ADAN SAENZ 17-Jun-ll 132.99 120 5249 water pump for U389 CN5815 7 

OVERHEAD DOOR CO OF CC JERRY GARCIA 17-Jun-ll 207.90 120 5261 fjx overhead garage door at Robstown yard 

RADIOSHACK COR00180521 JERRY GARCIA 17-Jun-ll 29.98 120 5255 two paks of D batteries for laser for Gradll crew 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 17-Jun-ll 501.82 120 5250 CREDIT on invoice for shop stock supplies, made in 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. CIPRIANO ORTIZ 17-Jun-ll 242.55 120 5250 wire stripper, flasher, battery cable, relay, term 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. CIPRIANO ORTIZ 17-Jun-ll 106.42 120 5250 brass non swivel, brass male connector for use at 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 17-Jun-ll 90.11 120 5250 brass non swivel, male connector for stock at Cent 

RAM PRODUCTS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 17-Jun-ll 62.74 120 5250 brass pipe nipple, flashers, electronics, nylon el 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 17-Jun-ll 6.53 120 5255 chain hooks for hotmix box 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ARMANDO ALONZO 17-Jun-ll 88.68 120 5252 half inch x 20 inch rod for use on U277 CN43474 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 17-Jun-ll 20.22 120 5274 6 bags of 80lb concrete bags to set marker at Lant 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 17-Jun-ll 124.42 120 5255 CRESCENT WRENCHES AND RAGS IN BOXES 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SIMON CISNEROS 17-Jun-11 10.98 120 5255 double clevis zinc for hotmix box 

WW GRAINGER ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 17-Jun-ll 76.82 120 5255 #3 5MG66 MEASURING WHEEL 1 FT CIRCUM #4 FLUORESCEN 

WW GRAINGER ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 17-Jun-11 67.14 120 5255 #3 5MG66 MEASURING WHEEL 1 FT CIRCUM #4 FLUORESCEN 

WWGRAINGER ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 17-Jun-ll 47.02 120 5255 MEASURING WHEEL FOR CRACK SEALING 

ACCESS FORD LTD SIMON CISNEROS 20-Jun-ll 843.85 120 5249 o ring kit and oil cooler for U347 CN56319 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Jun-ll 23.00 120 5252 oil filters for U434 CN60692 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Jun-ll 12.14 120 5255 yellow marking pen and nylong lock nut for Hotmix 

MCCOYS#17 ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Jun-ll 19.96 120 5252 chain hooks for U 216 CN53296 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Jun-ll 47.21 120 5252 air filters for U434 CN60692 

VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENT MAURICE ARAGE 20-Jun-ll 336.39 120 5252 air conditioner compressor for U213 CN45187 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 DOROTHY LOWE 21-Jun-ll 45.00 120 5252 FLAT REPAIR FOR UNIT 119 

WM SUPERCENTER DOROTHY LOWE 21-Jun-ll 35.52 120 5255 WATER CANS FOR ROAD CREW 

WW GRAINGER ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 21-Jun-ll 48.20 120 5255 MEASURING WHEEL RETURNED. 

ACCESS FORD LTD SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jun-ll 630.00 120 5249 sensor assembly, pump assembly for U347 CN56319 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jun-ll 178.52 120 5252 batteries for U216 CN53296 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jun-l1 178.52 120 5252 batteris for U222 CN51000 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Jun-ll 12.00 120 5255 battery fee 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL ARMANDO ALONZO 22-Jun-ll 35.00 120 5252 steel plate for use on U216 CN53296 

MINIT MAN SPID JERRY GARCIA 22-Jun-ll 35.01 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 CN60336 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ADAN SAENZ 22-Jun-ll 30.96 120 5252 diesel cap for U444 CN53259 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE 23-Jun-ll 92.26 120 5252 battery for U 143 CN35990 

CARQU EST 02052876 ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Jun-ll 3.97 120 5249 super radiator flush for U347 CN56319 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 23-Jun-ll 52.02 120 5252 air filters for U136 CN40719 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. ADANSAENZ 23-Jun-11 125.49 120 5250 oil 1 gallon for use at Central Garage 

FOUR SEASONS MAURICE ARAGE 23-Jun-11 400.60 120 5254 repair on power washer at Central Garage 

FOUR SEASONS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 23-Jun-ll 354.45 120 5254 repairs on power washer 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ARMANDO ALONZO 23-Jun-ll 58.80 120 5252 air hoses for 222 CN51000 

MOMAR INC. MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Jun-11 166.75 120 5211 gloves for public works central garage 

ACCESS FORD LTD MAURICEARAGE 24-Jun-11 55.25 120 5249 radiator filler tank for U383 CN57884 

CARQUEST 02052876 EDWARD YBARRA 24-Jun-11 2.90 120 5255 Fuse Box for Herbicide Pump Switch 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 MAURICE ARAGE 24-Jun-ll 3.51 120 5249 male adapter, plug for U383 CN57884 

FLEETPRIDE 155 SIMON CISNEROS 24-Jun-ll 36.68 120 5252 mud flaps for U209 CN45184 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 24-Jun-11 128.36 120 5252 front tires for mowing crew U434 CN60692 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 24-Jun-ll 128.36 120 5252 front tires for mowing crew U447 CN58375 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP MAURICE ARAGE 24-Jun-ll 12.84 120 5252 bois and hex cap screws, silicone for U274 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS MAURICE ARAGE 24-Jun-11 93.77 120 5252 cable kit for U143 CN35990 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 SIMON CISNEROS 24-Jun-ll 4500 120 5252 credit on core charge for U444 CN53259 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE 24-Jun-ll 25.02 120 5255 end brushes for stock at Central Garage 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE 24-Jun-ll 4.98 120 5255 brush set for stock at Central Garage 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 SIMON CISNEROS 24-Jun-ll 455.09 120 5252 drier, expansion valve, compressor for U444 CN5325 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 SIMON CISNEROS 24-Jun-ll 3.49 120 5252 halogen lamp for U449 CN59837 

SUB MANAGER'S LEGAL BUL YOLANDA MORENO 24-Jun-ll 82.08 120 5218 Managers Legal Bulletin 5ubscription Renewal 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE 27-Jun-ll 22.99 120 5249 starter solenoid for U383 CN57884 

CARQUEST 02052876 MAU RICE ARAGE 27-Jun-l1 54.98 120 5252 door shock for lift support for U165 CN50274 

CARQUEST 02052876 ROGER CUEVA 27-Jun-l1 4.98 120 5252 ball studs for door shocks for U165 CN50274 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 27-Jun-ll 107.56 120 5252 lube, oil filters, coolant for U210 CN45185 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE 27-Jun-11 88.61 120 5249 oil filters, air filters for U388 CN58310 

GULF TRACTOR CO. MAURICE ARAGE 27-Jun-ll 27.16 120 5252 heavy duty oil seal for U442 CN50251 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS MAURICE ARAGE 27-Jun-ll 43.47 120 5252 a/c hose for U448 CN58311 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS NOE HERNANDEZ 27-Jun-ll 8.00 120 5255 1/2 female Pipe Brass Straight for shop welding us 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 27-Jun-ll 12.17 120 5249 fitting for herbicide pump for U383 CN57884 

MOTION INDUSTRIES TX12 EDWARD YBARRA 27-Jun-11 11.13 120 5255 Hi Power V Belt, HerbiCide Centrifugul Pump Belt 

NCS CORPUS CHR12052650 MAURICE ARAGE 27-Jun-ll 44.79 120 5252 polyester repair kit for U 224 CN51002 

NCS CORPUS CHR12052650 MAURICE ARAGE 27-Jun-11 22.71 120 5255 5 qt mixing cup, gallon acetone for shop use at Ce 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 MAURICE ARAGE 27-Jun-ll 86.36 120 5249 ball joints for U368 CN47197 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOEJAQUEZ 27-Jun-1l 23.96 120 5274 roll of tin used by Gradall crew 

AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS YOLANDA MORENO 28-Jun-l1 155.00 120 5447 Membership Renewal for Glen R. Sullivan 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 28-Jun-l1 120.19 120 5252 alternator for U116 CN37950 

TIPSCO SIMON CISNEROS 28-Jun-ll 78.76 120 5252 huydraulic hoses for U136 CN40719 

US ECOLOGY INC JERRY GARCIA 28-Jun-ll 771.24 120 5239 disposal of drums at Landfill 

WM SUPERCENTER JERRY GARCIA 28-Jun-ll 39.97 120 5211 printer ribbon for office use 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JUAN RIVERA 13-Jun-ll 90.85 121 5463 Snake Leggins and Snake Leggins Canvas,Webbing and 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ALBERT RENTERIA 13-Jun-l1 39.95 121 5247 Vehicle Car Wash Service U384 

EASY DRIVE STAKE INC JUAN RIVERA 14-Jun-ll 382.90 121 5255 Lath,A1I Purpose Marking Pink,Yeliow and Stakes, S 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 17-Jun-ll 114.48 121 5211 Central Garage Sanitary Sewer Project Prints and P 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 21-Jun-11 30.48 121 5211 AG and Livestock Exhibition Bldg Old Showbarn Plan 

EASY DRIVE STAKE INC JUAN RIVERA 27-Jun-ll 178.25 121 5255 Markers, Orange All Purpose Marking, Field Book, s 

EASY DRIVE STAKE INC YOLANDA MORENO 27-Jun-11 774.00 121 5680 MagnetiC Locator for 5uveyors Use 

EWING IRR PRO.#146 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 1-Jun-ll 223.90 140 5265 Plumbling repairs for the Fairground Stadium. 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2-Jun-ll 70.37 140 5268 Maintenance items for Fairground Stadium. 

ABC KEYS AND SAFES ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 3-Jun-ll 10.00 140 5268 Keys to Fairground Stadium. 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

BELL FENCE AND GALVANI ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 6-Jun-ll 39.50 140 5268 Fencing roller repairs at Fairground Stadium. 

DAKTRONICS, INC. JUANITA HERNANDEZ 6-Jun-11 1,112.50 140 5265 Service to the baseball scoreboard at Fairground S 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 6-Jun-ll 2.53 140 5265 Plumbing supplies for Fairground Stadium. 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 TANYA SWAILS 9-Jun-11 8.98 160 5254 SCAG MOWER OIL 
RICHLINE TECHNICAL SER JOHN SPENCER 15-Jun-ll 105.00 160 5265 install new cable drop at airport 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jun-ll 91.47 160 5211 nc airport stamp for coding invoices 
FJORD AVIATION PRODUCTS TANYA SWAILS 16-Jun-ll 63.44 160 5268 SPILL KIT, FUEL FINDING PASTE 
USPS 48202304034809863 TANYA5WAIL5 20-Jun-ll 44.00 160 5217 STAMPS 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 TANYA SWAILS 23-Jun-ll 103.77 160 5261 WD40, SAFETY YELLOW PAINT, BRUSHES, ROLLERS, DUCT 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 30-May-ll 16.91 170 5249 Texas State Vehicle inspection for unit 500-52444. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 30-May-11 210.23 170 5268 Maintenace items for LMK northwest tournament. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 30-May-ll 6.64 170 5268 Maintenance items for lMK northwest tournament. 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 1-Jun-11 172.85 170 5265 Repairs to trialer. 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL I-Jun-ll 20.39 170 5254 Trailer light. 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2-Jun-ll 34.93 170 5250 Credit for shop items. Reference counter 0.6437. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 3-Jun-ll 460.98 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 6-Jun-ll 135.96 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 6-Jun-ll 13.98 170 5268 Bulbs for 83 Yard. 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S ROMEO RAMIREZ 7-Jun-ll 85.00 170 5248 Graphics for a truck 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Jun-ll 41.94 170 5250 Antifreeze for shop vehicles. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 8-Jun-ll 201.65 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 8-Jun-ll 147.00 170 5268 Maintenance items for ticket booth at Banquete Bal 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL E5QUIEL PAREDEZ 9-Jun-ll 146.34 170 5268 Metal for repair to skid loader. 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 9-Jun-ll 315.94 170 5254 Spare tires for tractors. 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 9-Jun-l1 821.96 170 5254 Front and back tires for tractor. 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 10-Jun-ll 44.63 170 5249 Full service oil change for unit 500·58372. 
HERTZ EQUIPMENT JUANITA HERNANDEZ 10-Jun-ll 370.50 170 5435 Rental equipment used at Lyondell Park project. 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY ESQUIEL PAREDEZ lO-Jun-ll 44.45 170 5265 Electrical supplies for Banquete Park. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 10-Jun-11 154.09 170 5250 Tractor repairs. 
TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ lO-Jun-ll 26.99 170 5268 Welding rods. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-Jun-ll 392.17 170 5268 Maintenance items for 83 yard, 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 13-Jun-11 104.96 170 5250 Shop items for vehicles. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 15-Jun-ll 318.42 170 5268 Maintenance items for Robstown Park. 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 16-Jun-ll 376.23 170 5249 Repairs to unit 50052817. Water pump, belt and co 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Jun-ll 69.30 170 5249 Full service oil change for unit 50059999. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Jun-ll 63.56 170 5268 Maintenance items for park usage. 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE SYLVESTER STOVALL 17-Jun-ll 70.00 170 5463 Ear plugs corded and dust mask for employees. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 17-Jun-ll 39.81 170 5268 Maintenance items for 83 yard. 
CAVENDERS BOOT #29 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 20-Jun-ll 90.00 170 5463 Boots for Esquiel Paredez. 
CC BOLT AND SCREW ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 20-Jun-ll 42.59 170 5268 Maintenance items for park repairs. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 20·Jun-ll 224.53 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 20-Jun-ll 157.53 170 5268 Maintenance items for Bishop Park project. 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-Jun-ll 39.95 170 5249 Car wash for unit 50061097 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 27-Jun-l1 30.34 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Jun-ll 872.64 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 

SIGN XPRESS SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Jun-ll 111.00 170 5268 Van Accessible signs for park areas. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 27-Jun-ll 28.08 170 5268 Maintenance items for Agua Dulce Park. 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 27·Jun-11 187.12 170 5268 Maintenance items for parks usage. 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Jun-11 74,16 170 5268 Maintenance items for Lyondell Park. 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 30-May-ll 19.36 180 5268 drain and faucet 

HEB#OS7 ALANA SCOTT 30-May-ll 100.00 180 4824 boogieboards for sale in office 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS THOMAS CHAPA JR 30-May-ll 35.67 180 5455 hose for motor grader 

LOWES #02506 PABLO GONZALES JR 30-May-ll 14.97 180 5268 lock 

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF C C PABLO GONZALES JR 1-Jun-11 35,92 180 5268 air filter 

LOWES #0182S THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Jun-ll 384.93 180 5268 pressure washer, turbo nozzel and hose 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 1-Jun-11 13.96 180 5268 wire brushes 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 1-Jun-11 34.49 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 PABLO GONZALESJR 1-Jun-ll 17.98 180 5268 belts for Caldwell Pier 

ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-Jun-ll 9.99 180 5268 leaf rake 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 PABLO GONZALESJR 3-Jun-ll 29.99 180 5268 puller 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #1169 PABLO GONZALESJR 3-Jun-ll 7,65 180 5268 return of two belts, correct belts and oil 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 6-Jun-ll 44.97 180 5268 signs 

FASTRAX #1 THOMAS BUCHANAN 6-Jun-ll S8.S9 180 5249 oil change on pick up truck 

HUSKY TRAILER PARTS THOMAS CHAPA JR 8-Jun-11 28.90 180 5255 trailer connectors 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Jun-ll S.49 180 5268 roller cover 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Jun-U 45.48 180 5249 oil change and flat repair on pick up truck 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 ROBERT AGUILAR 9-Jun-11 190.52 180 5254 flat repair on tractor 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 10-Jun-11 30.80 180 5268 drill bits, silicone, hardware, coupler, elbow an 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 10-Jun-ll 19.56 180 5268 hasps and bulbs 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 10-Jun-11 176.39 180 5268 photo control, tie downs, drill bits and lumber fo 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Jun-l1 49.43 180 5268 elec tape, pliers, wire strippers and pliers 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Jun-ll 18.93 180 5268 hardware and drill bits 

EXXONMOBIL 45975489 ALANA SCOTT 13-Jun-ll 99.96 180 5247 car wash books 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALESJR 13-Jun-ll 39.90 180 5268 light bulbs 

TEXAS COASTAL BEND SCOTT CROSS 15-Jun-ll 90.00 180 5317 Customer Service Training 

ACE HARDWARE ALANA SCOTT 16-Jun-ll 37.92 180 5268 signs, light bulbs 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Jun-11 9.16 180 5268 ac filters 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Jun-11 74.52 180 5268 pvc parts 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Jun-11 13.28 180 5268 pvc parts 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Jun-U 170.95 180 5268 paint brushes, roller cover and paint 

WAL-MART ALANA SCOTT 16-Jun-U 160.S6 180 4824 bath towels, extension cords, toothbrush sets, con 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-ll 107.61 180 5211 8142 first aid kits for coastal parks 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-1l 35.87 180 5211 first aid kit for coastal parks 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Jun-1l 21.79 180 5268 pvc parts and pipe 

PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE ROBERT AGUILAR 17-Jun-l1 9.98 180 5268 copper and pvc adapter 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 ALANA SCOTT 17-Jun-U 90.88 180 5268 light bulbs, light fixture and ant killer 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 17-Jun-l1 73.52 180 5268 lumber for Caldwell Pier 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 20-Jun-ll 20.48 180 5268 batteries 

HEB #057 ALANA 5COTT 20-Jun-ll 457.60 180 4824 boogie boards for sale in office 

BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES J R 21-Jun-11 177.74 180 5268 brace, links, washers, hose ends, plunger, flood I 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Jun-ll 69.00 180 S268 light fixture 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 21-Jun-ll 51.60 180 S268 light fixture 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 22-Jun-11 49.99 180 5268 fire extenguisher for Bob Hall Pier 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 THOMAS CHAPA JR 22-Jun-11 27.99 180 S268 grease gun 

LOWES #02506 PABLO GONZALE5JR 22-Jun-ll 87.85 180 5268 ant killer 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU SCOTT CROSS 23-Jun-ll 1,379.80 180 S435 rental of snorkel 

6 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



"--------.-----------.-------~~-,~----~-~--~,.,-~~-~."-~----------------.~--------~.-- .. 

PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

EAGLE LOCK & KEY THOMAS BUCHANAN 23·Jun-1l 7.80 180 5268 key copies 

GULFTRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Jun-ll 35.47 180 5254 fillier cap and fitting for tractor 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Jun-ll 33,67 180 5518 copy center overrages for 430 copies for coastal p 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS CHAPA JR 23-Jun-11 60.48 180 5268 roll roof and roof felt 

WWGRAINGER PABLO GONZALES JR 23·Jun-ll 27.43 180 5268 filter bags 

GULF TRACTOR CO. ROBERT AGUILAR 24-Jun-ll 129,50 180 5268 spray paint 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 27·Jun-1l 26.94 180 5268 hardware, paintbrush, varnish, foam brush, putty k 

DAILY AND WELLS THOMAS CHAPA JR 27-Jun-11 125.00 180 5258 microphone 

HEB #057 ALANASCOn 27-Jun-11 360,00 180 4824 boogei boards for sale in office 

LARRYS REPAIR & SHARPEN IN PABLO GONZALES JR 27-Jun-ll 42.87 180 5254 mower blades 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPAJR 27-Jun-ll 31.49 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 

TURF&IRRIGATIONHAR D THOMAS CHAPA JR 27-Jun-11 48,98 180 5268 air cleaner, fuel filter, rope, spark plug and sea 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 THOMAS CHAPA JR 28-Jun-ll 16,00 180 5254 flat repair on trailer 

LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Jun-ll 12,98 180 5268 stencils 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 28-Jun-11 38,64 180 5268 door and hasp 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A·CAR VICTOR MENDIETA 30-May-11 216.96 370 5542 Rental Car Charge for the Transcad Training in Far 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS VICTOR MENDIETA 30-May-11 470,08 370 5542 Lodging for the Transcad Training held in Pharr, T 

SNAPPY FOODS 12 VICTOR MENDIETA 30-May-ll 37,01 370 5241 Gasoline 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 2-Jun-ll 14.99 370 5211 EPSON Ink cartridge cyan 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 VILMA JASSO 2-Jun-11 7,76 370 5211 Plastic magazine files 

SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 3-Jun-ll 227,02 370 5232 Cellular Phone monthly charge 

180OGOFEDEX 10010007 VILMA JASSO 9-Jun-l1 5.58 370 5217 FedEx sending UPWP documents to TxDOT South Region 

FASCLAMPln CORPUS CHRIST DANIEL CARRIZALES 9-Jun-11 38,12 370 5211 Copy Paper 

An BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 10-Jun-11 419,11 370 5231 Office Phone monthly charge 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 13-Jun·ll 355.82 370 5211 EPSON Ink Cartridges various colors total 18 

HOLIDAY INN AUSTIN TOWN L TOM NISKALA 15-Jun-11 119.60 370 5542 Lodging for the TxDOT and Texas MPO meeting in AU$ 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 16·Jun-ll 6,49 370 5211 WDAO Spray lubricant 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 17-Jun-ll 325,63 370 5236 Internet Monthly Fee 

OFFICE DEPOT #1080 VILMA JASSO 20-Jun-11 213,83 370 5211 Canon Printer Toner yellow total 2 
OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 20-Jun-ll 437.36 370 5211 Canon Printer Toner Black, Magenta, Cyan total 4 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 22-Jun-ll 29,99 370 5641 A power fan 

BEST BUY 00002352 DANIEL CARRIZALES 23-Jun·ll 114,96 370 5643 USB Flash Drives 16 GB and 8 GB total 4 

IKON-NORTH AMERICA MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Jun-11 38.00 402 7421 IKON service invoice 1028789220 for service to CSC 

DOUBLETREE SUITES ASTN JAVED SYED 6-Jun-ll 139.09 402 7023 Lodging for J Syed 

THE SAN LUIS HOTEL SYLVIA WRIGHT 9-Jun·ll 348.45 402 7023 Lodging for ZJemison 

SUBWAY 00214973 STANLEY SVEHLA 1O·Jun·11 82.00 402 7421 Meeting lunch for Cognitive Intervention trning 

HILTON GARDEN INN SYLVIA WRIGHT 13-Jun-ll 277.95 402 7023 Lodging for 5 Morris 

HILTON GARDEN INN SYLVIA WRIGHT 13·Jun-ll 277.95 402 7023 Lodging for E Hernandez 

WM SUPERCENTER STANLEY SVEHLA ls-Jun-11 33.36 402 7421 Drinks for Weapons Qualification 

GODADDY,COM STANLEY SVEHLA 16-Jun-11 177.99 402 7422 Host web 

GWs BUSINESS STANLEY SVEHLA 20-Jun-11 132,00 402 7328 Weapons profiCiency 11 persons 

HYAn HOTELS AUSTIN JAVED SYED 20-Jun-11 119.60 402 7023 Lodging for J Syed 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jun-ll 11.12 402 7421 sheet protectors for CSCD 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 737,24 440 7421 SPR 02226 legal boxes and HP C8767WN ink cartridge 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Jun-ll 72.48 1010 5211 HP Q3973A print cartridge for comm pct 1 

EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL JOE GONZALEZ 13-Jun-ll 471.21 1020 5542 Hotel lodging 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-11 19.98 1020 5211 4 inch and 5 inch view binders for commissioner pc 

EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL JOE MCCOMB 10-Jun-11 314,14 1040 5542 Hotel accomodations for SoTX Judges and Commission 

7 Prepa red by County Auditor 7/18/2011 

,



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-ll 202.21 1120 5211 legal folders and chairmat for marie carrales 

UNITED AIR 0168658762975 TYNER LITTLE 10-Jun-ll 411.80 1121 5542 Corpus Christi Officials to Washington D.C.for Leg 

OFFICE DEPOT 1170 ROXANA HUNT 3-Jun-ll 199.66 1122 5211 had office depot make one copy of three inch binde 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 30-May-ll 11.18 1130 5217 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 2-Jun-ll 5.59 1130 5217 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 7-Jun-11 12.82 1130 5217 

SBOT-TX BAR CLE PAM ISAACSON 15-Jun-ll 744.00 1130 5302 Suing and Defending Govermental Entitles course 20 

CROWD CONTROL WAREHOUSE JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-May-ll 626.10 1160 5211 10 - Single line retracta-belt barriers black po 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 8-Jun-ll 178.31 1160 5211 shredstar x18cc shredder for county clerk filing s 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Jun-11 8.06 1160 5211 21050 smc tape lift off f 06-5LEA2 for county cler 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Jun-ll 12.90 1160 5211 21000 SMC ribbon typ lift off SCM BK2 for county c 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jun-ll 262.89 1160 5211 PMC 05213 cash register paper rolls for county cle 

CROWD CONTROL WAREHOUSE JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-MaY-ll 417.40 1170 5211 10 Single line retracta-belt barriers - black po 

SHAFFERS MUFFLER & AUTOMO ROCHELLE LIMON 6-Jun-ll 592.79 1180 5249 rotors and pads for warrant officer vehicle 

DISPLAYS 2 GO ROCHELLE LIMON 20-Jun-ll 149.10 1180 5211 Display Signs for Treasury 

A RIFKIN COMPANY ROCHELLE LIMON 6-Jun-ll 15.97 1190 5211 Master Key for blue bags 

HIS HART INFO SERV ROCHELLE LIMON 8-Jun-ll 316.50 1190 5211 2 legs for voting equip, parallel port 

CC BOLT AND SCREW ROCHELLE LIMON 10-Jun-ll 6.48 1190 5211 washers, nuts, bolts 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL ROCHELLE LIMON 10-Jun-11 17.00 1190 5211 iron round cut for CD Case 

HOBBHOBBY 110066 ROCHELLE LIMON 13-Jun-11 8.94 1190 5211 tax refund 

OFFICE DEPOT 11468 ROCHELLE LIMON 13-Jun-l1 5.29 1190 5211 Silver Markers 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU ROCHELLE LIMON 24-Jun-ll 70.00 1190 5249 Replace 2 springs for truck 2 50058038 

LABEL'S ETC INC RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 15-Jun-ll 130.11 1200 5211 Turn A Matic T80 White Tickets Rolls for Robstown 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jun-ll 5.25 1200 5211 nukote BR80N ribbon for tax assessor collector 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jun-ll 10.65 1200 5211 filament tape for tax assessor collector 

HYATT HOTELS SAN ANTONIO VELMA PEREZ 28-Jun-11 37.09 1200 1418 vendor charged in error-refunded ck1l1213 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MICHAEL SCOTT 30-MaY-11 369.95 1240 5249 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 30-May-11 192.73 1240 5236 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 10-Jun-ll 106.13 1240 5236 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 13-Jun-l1 109.95 1240 5236 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 20-Jun-11 691.39 1240 5236 

ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 21-Jun-ll 44.39 1240 5236 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 28-Jun-11 192.73 1240 5236 

HYATT HOTELS SAN ANTONIO SYLVIA SEGOVIA 30-May-ll 743.07 1250 5542 Lodging GFOA conference 

HYATT HOTELS SAN ANTONIO SYLVIA SEGOVIA 30-May-ll 743.07 1250 5542 Lodging GFOA conference 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jun-ll 119.28 1250 5211 date stamp 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-11 12.48 1250 5211 3 parker refills 3032631 for sylVia segovia 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-11 15.78 1250 5211 2018009W47 colored key tags for auditors Jo Ann Be 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-MaY-ll 96.70 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 30-May-11 1,151.08 1270 5414 IFB No. 2876-11 2009 Hurrican Ike Disaster Grant, 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-May-ll 1,275.50 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

OFFICE DEPOT 11468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-May-ll 29.98 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-MaY-ll 74.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-May-ll 138.57 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

UPS OOOOTT4699 ANNETTE MENDOZA 30-May-ll 20.26 1270 5217 UPS billed me in error-credit attached 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Jun-l1 21,206.45 1270 1466 MAY 2011 copier lease inv 84744121 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jun-11 225.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jun-11 225.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WW GRAINGER JEVON BOURGEOIS 1-Jun-11 6.60 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jun-11 76.95 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jun-11 51.30 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

ACT GPS TRAINING ELSA SAENZ 2-Jun-11 900.00 1270 5455 Government Procurement Services: Using Request for 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jun-11 387.84 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jun-11 511.44 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jun-11 966.13 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

RADIOSHACK COR00180521 JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jun-11 62.99 1270 1500 wireless intercom. receipt not found. charged to s 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Jun-11 74.00 1270 5515 periodic rental charges for EZ220 Duplicator for 0 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-11 424.95 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-11 59.96 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-11 752.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-11 124.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-11 114.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-11 1,477.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-11 7.39 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jun-11 378.23 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

BUFFALO WILD WINGS GRILL ROMEO RAMIREZ 6-Jun-11 36.29 1270 5459 District Court Chairs 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jun-11 185.25 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Jun-11 1,253.23 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 8-Jun-11 315.00 1270 5414 RFQ No. 2889-11 Engineering Services for review of 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 8-Jun-11 1,408.96 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

TAQUERIA JALISCO 9 ROMEO RAMIREZ 8-Jun-11 24.48 1270 5459 Auction and New Fleet 

USPS 48202304034809863 ROMEO RAMIREZ 8-Jun-11 1,760.00 1270 1500 Stamps for Supply Room 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Jun-11 432.72 1270 1500 cartridges labels and sorter for supply room inven 

CC FILE PRO MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Jun-11 675.00 1270 1500 letter legal storage boxes for supply room invento 

WHATABURGER 349 Q26 ROMEO RAMIREZ 9-Jun-11 14.05 1270 5459 Auction and New Fleet 

DAIRY QUEEN #14751 ROMEO RAMIREZ lO-Jun-11 12.67 1270 5459 Auction and New Fleet 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROMEO RAMIREZ 13-Jun-11 48.95 1270 1500 Cables for IT 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 13-Jun-11 254.80 1270 5414 RFP No. 2884-11 Alcohol and Controlled Substances 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jun-11 3,103.13 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

HOWARD'S BAR B Q ROMEO RAMIREZ 13-Jun-11 21.61 1270 5459 District Court Chairs 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Jun-11 229.00 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

UPS OOOOTI4699 ANNETIE MENDOZA 13-Jun-11 20.26 1270 5217 UP5 credit for billing me in error 

CHEDDAR'S #510 ROMEO RAMIREZ 14-Jun-11 14.79 1270 5459 District Court Chairs 

DAIRY QUEEN #14751 ROMEO RAMIREZ 14-Jun-11 11.93 1270 5459 Auction a nd New Fleet 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-11 172.30 1270 5211 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-11 127.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROMEO RAMIREZ 15-Jun-11 11.18 1270 1500 Ca bles for IT 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 15-Jun-11 313.00 1270 5414 RFP No. 2886-11 Disaster Debris Removal, Reduction 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-11 1,054.86 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jun-11 374.85 1270 1500 avery labels for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jun-11 12.60 1270 1500 nukote BR80N cartridges for supply room inventory 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jun-11 2,014.54 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jun-11 36.00 1270 1500 cartridges for supply room inventory 

SPRINT WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Jun-11 9,297.44 1270 1458 sprint wireless monthly service invoice 

TAQUERIA JALISCO 9 ROMEO RAMIREZ 16-Jun-11 20.00 1270 5459 Auction and New Fleet 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-11 34.58 1270 1500 smd 14534 folders for pu blic works 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-Jun-ll 33.64 1270 1500 Cables for IT 

CC DISTRIBUTORS JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jun-ll 26.80 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

CC DISTRIBUTORS MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-ll 70.96 1270 1500 chairmats for special order thru supply room count 

CC DISTRIBUTDRS MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-11 116.70 1270 1500 flexon hoses for supply room inventory 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Jun-11 278.35 1270 1500 supplies for supply room 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 17-Jun-11 359.56 1270 5414 IFB No. 2883-11 NC Multi Purpose Training Area 5th 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETIE MENDOZA 17-Jun-ll 423.58 1270 5414 RFP No. 2882-11 NC Multi Purpose Training Area Au 

DAIRY QUEEN #14751 ROMEO RAMIREZ 17-Jun-ll 12.67 1270 5459 Auction and New Fleet 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-ll 570.60 1270 1459 county meter out-of-order June 1, 2011 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-1l 1,684.05 1270 1459 MAY 2011 mailing service inv 21429 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-ll 5.10 1270 1500 glue sticks for supply room inventory 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-ll 420.00 1270 1500 cartridges for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jun-ll 4,416.90 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Jun-11 106.00 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jun-ll 450.45 1270 1500 gloves for supply room inventory 449.50 plus .95 f 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC ANNETIE MENDOZA 20-Jun-ll 324.00 1270 5414 IFB No. 2883-11 NC Multi Purpose Training Area 5th 

TAQUERJA LOS ALTOS ROMEO RAMIREZ 20-Jun-11 18.41 1270 5459 Auction and New Fleet 

WHATABURGER 313 Q26 ROMEO RAMIREZ 20-Jun-ll 6.86 1270 5459 District Court Chairs 

CT FLAGS MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Jun-l1 177.12 1270 1500 flags for supply room inventory 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Jun-ll 244.98 1270 1500 batteries for supply room inventory 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Jun-ll 16,162.06 1270 1466 JUNE 2011 copy center labor inv C0739243 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 24-Jun-ll 127.20 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

COMLINK WIRELESS MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 709.80 1270 1500 radio batteries for supply room inventory 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Jun-ll 47.79 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Jun-ll 2,923.56 1270 1500 janitorial supplies for supply room 

RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 196.86 1270 1500 riso invoices for rental and copies used 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 417.48 1270 1500 pens and ink cartridges for supply room inventory 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 471.87 1270 1500 paper for supply room inventory 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 4,539.55 1270 1500 paper for supply room inventory 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 768.00 1270 1500 paper for supply room inventory 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-11 5,360.00 1270 1500 paper for supply room inventory 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-ll 287.73 1275 5211 hsm shredstar X18 shredder folding crate stapler a 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LlTILE 30-May-11 54.00 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Collective Bargaining Team 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LlTILE 6-Jun-ll 3.60 1285 5221 Refund for taxes from previous order 

JASO N'S DELI Q2S TYNER lITILE 6-Jun-ll 9.75 1285 5221 Refund for Taxes from 5/12/2011 Order 

JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER lITILE 14-Jun-l1 53.10 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Collective Bargaing Team 

JASON'S DELI Q2S TYNER LlTILE 17-Jun-ll 125.49 1285 5221 Working Lunch for Commissioners Court 

STEAKS & MORE TO GO HOMER FLORES 17-Jun-ll 118.25 1319 5221 Juvenile board meeting -luncheon 6/16/2011 

BOB BARKER COMPANOl OF 01 MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 30-May-l1 367.20 1324 5440 sandal tan pvc slip on size 10 11 and 13 for inmat 

GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 3-Jun-l1 315.89 1324 5440 integrity property bags for inmates use and suppli 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 7-Jun-ll 5.21 1324 5427 refund for tax charged on medical scissors for inm 

BOB BARKER COMPANOl OF 01 MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 8-Jun-11 379.50 1324 5440 shampoo and lice control for inmates use and suppl 

BARNES & NOBLE #2818 ROBERT COLLINS 10-Jun-ll 99.00 1324 5218 koran for inmates use 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 14-Jun-ll 5.21 1324 5427 refund for tax charged on medical scissors for inm 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-ll 102.24 1324 5211 brt tn360 toner cartridges for commissary 

PETSMART INC 196 ERIC WOOD 30-May-ll 63.99 1330 5444 clippers for kg urgi grooming 

WM SUPERCENTER M DAVIS 14-Jun-ll 62.50 1330 5222 dog food and treats for k9 zoro 

PETSMART INC 196 ERICWOOD 27-Jun-11 34.38 1330 5444 feeding dish and correction collar for k9 urgi 

10 prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PETSMART INC 196 

SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 

SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 

OMNI MANDALAY 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

ORIENTAL TRADING CO 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 

UNIVAR USA INC 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON.COM 

PBD ALA-GRAPH EDITIONS 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

KOETIER FIRE CORPUS 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 

FSG LIGHTING 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

KOETIER FIRE CORPUS 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 

KOETIER FIRE CORPUS 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC 

ROBERT L HENSLEY CPA 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO 

BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND 

FOURPAIR COM 

FOURPAIR COM 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC 

AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN 

R.D WELDING SERVICE 

R.D WELDING SERVICE 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC 

ERIC WOOD 

JIM KAELIN 

CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

LAURA CHAPA 

LAURA CHAPA 

LAURA CHAPA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

RUDY MOYA 

LAURA CHAPA 

LAURA CHAPA 

IDA GARZA 

RONNIE BETO 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

YOLANDA MORENO 

BILLIE COOPER 

ROGELIO FLORES 

RUDY MOYA 

BIlLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

FRANK BAZAN 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

RONNIE BETO 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

BOBBY RIOS 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

BOBBY RIOS 

BOBBY RIOS 

DIPAK DESAI 

JOHN SPENCER 

JOHN SPENCER 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

RUDY MOYA 

ALFRED BRADLEY 

JOHN SPENCER 

JOHN SPENCER 

JOHN SPENCER 

JAMES GAMEZ 

JAMES GAMEZ 

JAMES GAMEZ 

RUDY MOYA 

27-Jun-ll 

9-Jun-ll 

24-Jun-11 

28-Jun-ll 

23-Jun-ll 

9-Jun-ll 

13-Jun-ll 

20-Jun-ll 

10-Jun-ll 

16-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

6-Jun-l1 

30-May-ll 

13-Jun-11 

16-Jun-11 

17-Jun-ll 

17-Jun-ll 

17-Jun-ll 

17-Jun-11 

20-Jun-11 

20-Jun-ll 

21-Jun-ll 

27-Jun-11 

6-Jun-ll 

16-Jun-ll 

16-Jun-11 

17-Jun-11 

6-Jun-ll 

lO-Jun-ll 

30-May-ll 

30-May-11 

30-MaY-ll 

30-May-ll 

I-Jun-ll 

2-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-11 

3-Jun-ll 

6-Jun-ll 

6-Jun-ll 

6-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

9-Jun-ll 

9-Jun-ll 

9-Jun-ll 

9-Jun-11 

91.98 

225.00 

225.00 

50.00 

295.27 

95.99 

57.23 

35.33 

190.42 

31.38 

17.97 

162.90 

239.00 

120.00 

82.15 

3,960.50 

120.00 

42.16 

420.78 

53.19 

524.62 

98.57 

200.00 

320.00 

30.90 

109.91 

149.29 

7.87 

236.25 

810.00 

117.69 

22.77 

750.00 

21.14 

45.63 

1,680.00 

259.95 

370.00 

369.86 

58.98 

1,000.00 

14.70 

133.57 

395.00 

444.75 

345.00 

345.00 

131.64 

1330 

1340 

1340 

1340 

1373 

1391 

1391 

1391 

1400 

1400 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1460 

1465 

1470 

1470 

1470 

1490 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

Prepared by County Auditor 

5222 dog food for k9 urgi 

5302 sat annual training conference for sheriff kaelin 

5302 registration fees for sat annual training conferen 

5542 incidental charge from the hotel policy during re 

5518 copy center overrages for 3,771copies for emc hurr 

5211 crafts and supplies for kids 

5211 crafts and supplies for kids 

5211 crafts and supplies for kids 

5268 Mantis Fly Trap white for Courthouse Training Room 

5268 spray paint, corner gua rd 

5424 patron book req uests 

5424 patron book requests 

5424 Ordered Professional books for library collection 

5265 repairs of sink stoppage and alc line stoppage 

5266 commerical video, basic video at juvenile 

5265 Remove and replace rusted check valve in pit, Spri 

5265 unclog washing machine drain at detention laundry 

5268 pail, leaktite, thinner, liners 

5268 paint, epoxy, dust mask, roller cover, brushes 

5268 strap tie down, vbelt, digital thermometer 

5268 lamps 

5268 fuse puller, time-delay element 

5265 fire alarm service 

5265 complete various work orders 

5239 tipping and dump fees 

5455 

5239 

5211 name stamp for candace dill in records warehouse 

5265 set all cameras to record, adjusted metal detector 

5265 repair sewer line 

5435 acetylene for welding, March-April 

5268 emergency light fixture for jail 

5265 provide and install electric door strike at da off 

5268 pipe elbow, caps for clh and jail 

5268 capactior, relays 

5265 Troubleshoot and repair wiring problems on Zones 6 

5268 opti 1400va ups for jail fire alarm 

5235 telephones 

5265 2 ea motion sensor from esa risk management 

5268 contact cement 

5265 repair carpet in auto license 

5235 hanging plate for clh phone system 

5268 hanging plate, phone jacks, surface mount housing, 

5235 m2250 console for jail phone system 

5265 repla ce 3 windows at clh 
5265 re-weld broken hinge at 4max at jail 

5265 re-weld bunk at jail 

5268 cove base 

7/18/2011 11 

http:1,000.00
http:1,680.00
http:3,960.50
http:AMAZON.COM


PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 9-Jun-ll 70.20 1500 5268 carpet 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 9-Jun-ll 41.41 1500 5268 coupling, slipjoint, union, wrench 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BOBBY RIOS lO-Jun-ll 150.00 1500 5265 ran camera to perform leak search on roof drain at 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 10-Jun-ll 59.64 1500 5435 acetyelene for welding equipment - May 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOSJR 10-Jun-ll 31.36 1500 5268 couplings, risers for sprinklers, waterweld for Ie 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BOBBY RIOS 13-Jun-ll 995.00 1500 5265 provide and install p-trap for 3rd floor restroom 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE YOLANDA MORENO 13-Jun-ll 1,180.00 1500 5265 Repair Courthouse Boiler 3 Leak 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 13-Jun-ll 675.00 1500 5265 fabricate 3ft x 9ft laminated door at purchasing 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS JAMES GAMEZ 13-Jun-ll 969.24 1500 5265 relocate switches, install receptacles 

PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 13-Jun-11 399.58 1500 5268 diaphragm assy, tank gasket, tank bolt, o-rings, i 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 13-Jun-ll 100.10 1500 5266 commercial video, basic video, music for c/h 
KULLY COMPANIES BOBBY RIOS 15-Jun-ll 544.60 1500 5268 water cooler 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC JOHN SPENCER 16-Jun-ll 280.00 1500 5235 dgitial telephones for jail phone system 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 16-Jun-ll 216.95 1500 5268 cable, hanging plate for c/h network 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION BOBBY RIOS 17-Jun-ll 103.28 1500 5268 fuel filters for emergency generators 

FAIRFAX ELECTRONICS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 17-Jun-ll 154.00 1500 5268 securitron exit delay timer with surface mount 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0066 ALFRED BRADLEY 17-Jun-ll 11.88 1500 5268 plastiC pot plant bases to be used nder chairs in 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ROGELIO FLORES 20-Jun-ll 25.94 1500 5268 carpet runner 

WWGRAINGER BOBBY RIOS 20-Jun-ll 19.78 1500 5255 tamperproof screwdriver for jail security screws 

WW GRAINGER BOBBY RIOS 20-Jun-ll 43.56 1500 5268 alarm cover for 1p gym at jail 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION BOBBY RIOS 22-Jun-ll 30.48 1500 5265 hydroburn gasoline treatment for tank at comanchel 

HUB CITY OVRHD DOOR CO YOLANDA MORENO 22-Jun-ll 200.00 1500 5265 Service CVall to reset track doors 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 22-Jun-ll 247.50 1500 5265 cable runs at c/h 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 22-Jun-ll 407.39 1500 5268 thermostat, thermostat covers 

ROBERT L HENSLEY CPA WILBUR STRANDBERG 22-Jun-ll 425.00 1500 5265 move reader, maglock and exit sensor at comm court 

YOUR SIGN COMPANY, LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 22-Jun-ll 98.00 1500 5268 aluminum sign with vinyl lettering for jp stoner 

JCTRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 23-Jun-ll 145.00 1500 5265 cable run at c/h 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 24-Jun-ll 154.70 1500 5268 jacks, plugs, wall plates for clh data network 

HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR WILBUR STRANDBERG 24-Jun-ll 100.00 1500 5265 door closer install at com court 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 24-Jun-ll 64.38 1500 5268 plywood, screws 

WWGRAINGER BOBBY RIOS 24-Jun-11 536.76 1500 5268 3ph alc motor for unit 6r at new jail 

ALLIED ELECTRONICS INC JOHN SPENCER 28-Jun-ll 72.35 1500 5235 switch, batteries for jail phone system 

PARTS EXPRESS JOHN SPENCER 28-Jun-11 87.72 1500 5268 vocal microphone w/xlr cable for c/h audio systems 

TRCA JOHN SPENCER 28-Jun-ll 64.02 1500 5235 cl2939 speakerphone for c/h phone system 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 7-Jun-ll 48.61 1520 5268 pipe compound, hose bibb, stuffing box 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING BILLIE COOPER 20-Jun-ll 376.00 1520 5265 a/c repair 

YOUR SIGN COMPANY, LLC ROGELIO FLORES 22-Jun-ll 893.40 1520 5268 lettering for inside and outside signage, removing 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 27-Jun-ll 219.00 1520 5255 weedeater 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 27-Jun-ll 69.00 1530 5268 lamps 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 30-May-ll 16.95 1540 5268 60lb concrete, 14pc drill bit set 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC WILLIAM WEAVER I-Jun-U 177.28 1540 5265 service call for air compressor repair 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 15-Jun-ll 22.44 1540 5268 weed killer, plant food 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 IDA GARZA lO-Jun-ll 163.81 1545 5268 purchased building supplies for Maintenance staff 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC FRANK BAZAN 6-Jun-ll 778.97 1550 5255 mower repair 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 22-Jun-ll 27.00 1570 5211 Background board for Phote I.D.s 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 23.99 1570 5211 1 retractable 8 GB flash drive for publiC works bl 

AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS YOLANDA MORENO 28-Jun-ll 155.00 1570 5447 Membership Renewal for Mario R. Garza 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 6-Jun-ll 210.93 1590 5254 BLADES-SPARK PLUG-OIL-FILTER FOR SCAG AND EXMARK M 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 6-Jun-ll 106.82 1590 5268 EXTERIOR PAINT 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 6-Jun-ll 7.47 1590 5264 WATERHOSE 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 6-Jun-ll 19.14 1590 5264 PLANTS TO REPLACE DEAD ONES IN SW-WING 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 8-Jun-11 23.26 1590 5265 PARTS TO REPAIR IN BLUE ROOM 

WWW.JEANSRESTAURAN ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 16-Jun-11 78.48 1590 5268 WATER FILTER FOR ICE MACHINE 

MARSHALL WEBB COMAPANY ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 17-Jun-11 149.94 1590 5265 SENSORS FOR ICE MACHINE 

WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Jun-11 4.74 1590 5265 A·C BELTS 

WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 20-Jun·ll 2.37 1590 5265 A-C BELT 

24 HR SAFETY, LLC ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 22-Jun-ll 29.44 1590 5255 RESPIRATOT MASK FOR EMPLOYEES TO USE WHILE MOWING 

A&B PLASTICS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 23-Jun-11 16.89 1590 5264 POLY CARB PLASTIC FOR 2 SIGNS IN THE PARK AREA 

FSG LIGHTING ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 23-Jun-ll 39.46 1590 5268 ILiGHT BULBS FOR EXTERIOR OF SW-WING 

MCCOYS#17 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 23-Jun-ll 4.16 1590 5268 STUDS TO REINFORCE WATER FAUCET 

SIGN XPRESS ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 24-Jun-11 90.00 1590 5264 PARK HOUR TRAIL SIGNS 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Jun-l1 49.95 1590 5265 CLAMP METER 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Jun-ll 199.00 1590 5268 LADDER 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOR 27-Jun-ll 107.00 1590 5268 WHITE PAINT 

MCNATT HEATING & COOLING BILLIE COOPER 17-Jun-ll 152.00 1600 5265 a/c repair 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BI LLI ECOOPER 30-May-11 190.55 1740 5268 faucet, sink connector 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 30-May-l1 640.00 1740 5265 completed plumbing work orders at pod c, dorm h, d 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BILLIE COOPER 30-May-ll 158.59 1740 5268 credit - original billing in may was incorrect 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BILLIE COOPER 30-May-11 146.64 1740 5268 closet kit, vacuum breaker 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 1-Jun-11 16.77 1740 5268 rasied plugs 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C BILLIE COOPER 2-Jun-11 640.00 1740 5265 completed plumbing work orders at pod a 
MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BILLIE COOPER 2-Jun-11 194.43 1740 5268 credit for cartridge - incorrectly billed 

MARKS PLUMBING PARTS BILLI ECOOPE R 2-Jun-11 194.34 1740 5268 push cartridge, closet kit 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 3-Jun-11 56.56 1740 5268 plumbers putty, closet auger 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 7-Jun-ll 209.80 1740 5268 lamps 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLI ECOOPER 9-Jun-11 167.81 1740 5268 repair kit 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 9-Jun-11 22.56 1740 5268 raised plugs 

1398 COLUMBIA BILLI ECOOPER 13-Jun-ll 210.00 1740 5268 circuit breaker 

CHEMSEARCH RONNIE BETO 13-Jun-ll 311.68 1740 5268 nd·66 

FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 15-Jun-11 30.75 1740 5268 couplings 

CHEMSEARCH RONNIE BETO 16-Jun-ll 311.68 1740 5265 items from above purchase were not returned. Cred 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BILLIE COOPER 17-Jun-ll 480.00 1740 5265 complete plumbing work orders at annex 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE BILLIE COOPER 20-Jun-11 120.00 1740 5265 circulation pump leak repair 

PLUMBMASTER INC BILL! ECOOPER 20-Jun-l1 460.78 1740 5268 mainstem, breaker repair kit, diaphragm, mid disc, 

PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 20-Jun-l1 370.11 1740 5268 cartridge assembly 

PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 20-Jun-ll 297.62 1740 5268 diaphragm, breaker repair kit, diaphragm, handle 

SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS IN RONNIE BETO 21-Jun-11 800.00 1740 5265 lock adjustment 

PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 24-Jun-ll 413.92 1740 5268 hot and cold metering cartridges 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE RONNIE BETO 27-Jun-ll 240.00 1740 5265 complete various work order 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE RONNIE BETO 27-Jun-l1 895.00 1740 5265 remove/replace broken cast-iron pipe 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 16-Jun-ll 110.00 1900 5248 Remove laptop, video and radio from old unit 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 16-Jun-U 115.00 1900 5248 Remove laptop, video and radio from old unit 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 16-Jun-ll 115.00 1900 5248 Remove laptop, video and radio from old unit 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 23-Jun-ll 212.00 1900 5248 Installation of radiO, video and laptop in new pat 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 23-Jun-11 212.00 1900 5248 Installation of radio, video, and laptop in new pa 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 23-Jun-11 261.51 1900 5248 Installation of radio, video and laptop in new pat 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 27-Jun-ll 110.00 1900 5248 Installation of radio in new patrol unit 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 27-Jun-ll 110.00 1900 5248 Installation of radiO in new patrol unit. 

DAILY AND WELLS ROMEO RAMIREZ 27-Jun-ll 159.51 1900 5248 Installation of radio in new patrol unit. Includes 

TCEQ EPAYMENT JUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-Jun-ll 267.50 1901 5455 Hazel Bazemore Park ravine cleanup project. 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JOHN SPENCER 3-Jun-11 59.95 1917 5235 sing line multi- dev 550v for time clock project 

FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 28-Jun-ll 399.60 1917 5235 cat 5 cable for time clock project 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS DIPAK DESAI 2-Jun-ll 190.00 2701 5265 Troubleshoot runway lights and correct the problem 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. TANYA SWAILS 9-Jun-l1 82.50 2701 5265 WINDSOCK REPAIRS RAMP GRANT 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. TANYA SWAILS 9-Jun-ll 215.00 2701 5265 WINDSOCK REPAIRS - RAMP GRANT 

VAISALA, INC., BOULDER YOLANDA MORENO 15-Jun-ll 358.00 2701 5268 Wind Sensor Kit for AWOS Feb Invoice that not paid 

WALGREENS #4424 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 24-Jun-ll 282.49 2821 5304 Medication for Nicholas Tyranski 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-ll 51.15 3075 5211 labels 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Jun-ll 300.59 3091 5518 copy center overrages for 3,839 copies for health 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 30-May-11 99.84 3092 5438 Disp l000,Clean Air Pu rge, Batteries for Fly Contr 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR MICHAEL FLORES 30-May-ll 4.58 3092 5255 Motor Oil for the Pest Control Sprayers 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 2-Jun-ll 219.81 3092 5438 Trapper Rat Snap,Bifen, Bettix for Ant, Roach and 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR VICTOR HINOJOSA 2-Jun-ll 34.42 3092 5255 Paint and Brushes to paint the frames for the mosq 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL VICTOR HINOJOSA 3-Jun-ll 426.00 3092 5255 Steel Parts to built frames to secure sprayers 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 MICHAEL FLORES 3-Jun-ll 28.25 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State Hea I 
MINITMAN VICTOR HINOJOSA 6-Jun-ll 75.46 3092 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U343 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 6-Jun-ll 29.10 3092 5438 Nyguard and U Itracide for Flea Control Use 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR VICTOR HINOJOSA 7-Jun-ll 40.34 3092 5268 Brushes and measure cups to paint shed 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 MICHAEL FLORES 9-Jun-ll 29.00 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State Heal 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL VICTOR HINOJOSA 10-Jun-ll 426.04 3092 5255 Steel Metal for building frames for sprayers 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR VICTOR HINOJOSA lO-Jun-ll 43.96 3092 5255 Paint Brushes, Paint Thinner and Paint to Paint St 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 13-Jun-11 100.00 3092 5438 ML I Maxx Pro for Termite Control Use 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 13-Jun-ll 132.56 3092 5438 PI Aerosol,Mantis Sticky Board,Bettix for Roach,FI 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Jun-ll 28.25 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State Heal 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 20-Jun-ll 299.85 3092 5438 Cotter Pin Stake,Aegis,Odor Remover Bag for Rodent 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP MICHAEL FLORES 21-Jun-l1 3.09 3092 5438 Fly Ribbon, Fly Catcher Stripes for Fly Control Us 

CLARKE MOSQUITO COl OF 01 YOLANDA MORENO 22-Jun-ll 68.50 3092 5438 Rain Cap Assy for Gravid Traps 

UNIVAR USA INC MICHAEL FLORES 22-Jun-ll 19.00 3092 5438 Bifen LP for Ant Control Use 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 VICTOR HINOJOSA 23-Jun-ll 28.25 3092 5217 Shipping Mosquito Samples to Tx Dept of State Heal 

MOMAR INC. MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Jun-ll 285.85 3092 5211 gloves and aprons for public works vector control 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 27-Jun-ll 236.93 3092 5438 Contrac,Rat Sorb,Bifen Rodent and Ant Control Use 

UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 27-Jun-ll 24.65 3092 5438 Advion Gel Bait for Roach Control Use 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 3-Jun-ll 36.83 3150 5211 facial tissues 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jun-ll 14.85 3250 5211 signature stamp for bettina serrano in IV-D Magist 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 140.42 3300 5211 HP Q6471A cartridge for court administration 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Jun-ll 74.04 3320 5211 pulis for hon 94000desk 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 136.76 3350 5211 HP Q7551A ink cartridge for 148th district court 

AMERICAN AI 0010283845548 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 30-May-ll 25.00 3480 5459 Baggage fee for juvenile - Juan Machuca 

AMERICAN AI 0010283845552 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 30-May-ll 25.00 3480 5459 Baggage fee for juvenile -Savannah Anzualda 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR DEANNA SALDANA I-Jun-ll 73.00 3480 5542 Homer travel to Austin 03/31-04/02 - 2 day rental 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR DEANNA SALDANA 1-Jun-ll 103.50 3480 5542 Homer travel to Austin 05/11-5/13 -3 day rental 

AMERICAN AI 0010284013799 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 2-Jun-ll 25.00 3480 5459 Baggage fee for juvenile Savannah Anzualda 

AMERICAN AI 0010284013820 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 2-Jun-ll 25.00 3480 5459 Baggage fee for juvenile- Juan Machuca 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 17-Jun-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Finger print charge for John Milam 

14 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 

PCC 2103 

CITY OF CC AIRPORT 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

MINIT MAN 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

FAST KAT 

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 

MINITMAN 

WALGREENS #4424 

WALGREENS #4424 

WALGREENS #4424 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WALGREENS #4424 

RADISSON HOTELS & SUITES 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK 

OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK 

OMNI MANDALAY 

OMNI MANDALAY 

DEPOTEXAS INC 

TX DISTRICT & COUNTY An 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

GULF BUSINESS PRINTING 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

STATE BAR OF TEXAS 

ENTERPRISE CAR TOLLS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEX MAPS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SU PPLY 

RADIOSHACK.COM00761007 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

HILL COUNTRY STOP 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOliDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

IHOP 1419 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

PATRICIA GUERNSEY 

MILES TOREN 

DAVID GONZALEZ 

DEANNA SALDANA 

DEANNA SALDANA 

DAVID GONZALEZ 

DAVID GONZALEZ 

MILES TOREN 

DAVID GONZALEZ 

MILES TOREN 

JAY RAVELING 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

LYNN MCCAUGHAN 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JEVON BOURGEOIS 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

EVA SILVA 

EVA SILVA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

THOMAS BURNSIDE 

CONRAD GUZMAN 

W WILLOUGHBY 

CONRAD GUZMAN 

DON MANUEL 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

DANIEL GARZA 

20-Jun-ll 

23-Jun-11 

24-Jun-ll 

30-May-11 

8-Jun-ll 

13-Jun-11 

16-Jun-ll 

20-Jun-ll 

22-Jun-11 

23-Jun-ll 

23-Jun-ll 

27-Jun-ll 

27-Jun-ll 

30-May-11 

13-Jun-11 

17-Jun-ll 

21-Jun-U 

22-Jun-ll 

I-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

10-Jun-ll 

10-Jun-ll 

15-Jun-ll 

15-Jun-ll 

23-Jun-ll 

27-Jun-ll 

28-Jun-ll 

17-Jun-ll 

17-Jun-ll 

23-Jun-ll 

22-Jun-11 

16-Jun-ll 

16-Jun-ll 

20-Jun-ll 

30-May-ll 

30-May-11 

30-May-ll 

30-May-ll 

30-May-ll 

30-May-ll 

30-May-ll 

30-May-11 

30-May-11 

30-May-ll 

30-May-ll 

21.58 

91.00 

27.00 

40.87 

10.43 

31.45 

75.00 

10.43 

10.43 

50.99 

47.92 

39.95 

9.00 

22.99 

33.96 

10.43 

76.93 

64.91 

89.00 

388.70 

388.70 

603.75 

603.75 

228.80 

550.00 

337.16 

3,425.00 

304.67 

620.00 

11.68 

328.33 

120.70 

179.55 

334.48 

345.04 

172.52 

69.49 

24.95 

243.95 

14.50 

198.82 

75.00 

96.05 

96.05 

0.77 

1.44 

90.95 

21.26 

3480 5213 

3480 5241 

3480 5542 

3490 5264 

3490 5306 

3490 5249 

3490 5249 

3490 5306 

3490 5306 

3490 5249 

3490 5268 

3490 5249 

3490 5440 

3492 5440 

3492 5440 

3492 5306 

3492 5440 

3492 5440 

3520 5542 

3520 5542 

3520 5542 

3520 5542 

3520 5542 

3520 5349 

3520 5302 

3520 5211 

3520 5211 

3520 5518 

3520 5302 

3520 5542 

3530 5211 

3530 5211 

3530 5211 

3610 5211 

3630 5211 

3655 5211 

3655 5211 

3700 5249 

3700 5249 

3700 5249 

3700 5249 

3700 5241 

3700 5459 

3700 5542 

3700 5459 

3700 5459 

3700 5542 

3700 5459 

windows 7 dvd media for juvenile 

Filled up county van with gas -43456 

Parking fee at airport 

Lawn supplies 

Finger print charge for Juana Aguilar 

Oil change for 2009 Chev Impala 

Wrecker service needed for Map van 

Finger print charge for Steven Flores 

Finger print charge for John Lenaghan 

A/C check and freon -2001 Van E350 

Castor Swivel for laundry carts in Detention 

Oil change for 2010 Malibu 

Lip balms for detained juveniles 

Pepcid ac tabs for juveniles detained in Bootcamp 

Medical ointments for juveniles detained in Bootcamp 

Finger print charge for Nicholas Ramos 

Mise supplies for juveniles detained in Bootcamp 

Medical supplies for juveniles detained in Bootcamp 

hotel for Mark Skurka on TDCAA training comm meeting 

hotel on tx juvenile probation commission-R. Naranjo 

hotel on tx juvenile probation commission-C. Silva 

hotel for TGIA post legislative seminar for Joe Pena 

hotel for tgia post legislative seminar for Mark Dekoch 

copy of transcript sot vs Elaine Tunchez lOcr3289 

registration fee for Jacqueline Rae and Courtney 

hp ce505a toner cartridges for district attorney 

case binders 

copy center overrages for 3,891 copies for distric 

registration for advanced criminal law course 2011 

Toll charges for rental to attend prosecution seminar in Plano, TX 

special order items for district clerk 

No 1297 calculators for district clerk 

coastal bend atlas qty 9 for district clerk john m 

HP CC364A printer cartridges for JP 1-2 

2 HP CC364A cartridges for JP 3 

1 HP CC364A cartridge for JP 5-2 

wireless intercom system for JP 5-2 

oil and filter change on unit 236 

track arm adjustment on unit 234 

state inspection on unit 204 

remove and replace two new tires on unit 233 

gas charges while transporting inmates to vernon h 

hotel stay while transporting inmates to lopez st 

hotel stay while transporting inmates to lopez st 

hotel stay while transporting inmates to lopez st 

hotel stay while transporting inmates to lopez st 

hotel stay while transporting in mates to lopez st 

breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 

http:3,425.00


PCa rd Cantin uation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC. DONALD HATCH 30-May-ll 93.00 3700 5248 replace defective radar remote control on unit 50 

STORMS DRIVE IN SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 30-May-ll 23.85 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

TAQUERIA JALISCO #6 DANIEL GARZA 30-May-1l 20.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

HOLIDAY INNS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Jun-ll 7.98 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to lopez st 

HOLIDAY INNS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Jun-11 5.10 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to lopez st 

HOliDAY INNS SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Jun-ll 90.28 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to lopez st 

LUBYS CAFE #0027 Q99 MIGUEL YBANEZ 1-Jun-ll 14.51 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 2-Jun-11 89.95 3700 5249 repair flat tire and wheel alignment on unit 234 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 W WILLOUGHBY 2-Jun-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 7 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 DON MANUEL 2-Jun-ll 2.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

DIAMOND 63 SHAMROCK DON MANUEL 2-Jun-11 93.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to vernon h 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE PATRICIA GAMEZ 2-Jun-ll 491.13 3700 5249 remove and replace master switch cable battery and 

GOODYEAR TI RE #4739 LOUIS FORTE 2-Jun-ll 220.92 3700 5249 remove a nd replace new tire on unit 234 

IHOP 3287 DANIEL GARZA 2-Jun-11 24.54 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ERIC GONZALEZ 2-Jun-ll 77.74 3700 5211 cord covers and remote controls for training offic 

A 10 IN SAFES AND LOCKS DONALD HATCH 3-Jun-ll 6.00 3700 5268 extra keys for patrol office 

BELLA SERA OF MARBLE FALL DON MANUEL 3-Jun-ll 22.46 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 3-Jun-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on unit 241 

CHURCH'S CHICKEN #1 MELISSA BURNS 3-Jun-ll 11.96 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

JALAPENO TREE H MELISSA BURNS 3-Jun-ll 31.56 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

NATIONAL SHERIFFS ASSO JIM KAELIN 3-Jun-ll 250.00 3700 5447 renewal on membership for the national sheriff ass 

SAFELITE AUTOGLASS THOMAS BURNSIDE 3-Jun-ll 240.89 3700 5249 replace broken windshield to unit 233 

BROOKS TIRE INS6911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 6-Jun-11 249.95 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 234 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 6-Jun-ll 119.95 3700 5249 replace front brakes and rotors on unit 236 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 6-Jun-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on unit 253 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 DANIEL GARZA 6-Jun-11 12.60 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

FASTENAL CO MPANYOl ARLlSYOUNG 6-Jun-ll 260.86 3700 5268 parts and supplies for door covers in warrants and 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 LOUIS FORTE 6-Jun-l1 222.42 3700 5249 remove and replace two new tires on unit 236 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE 6-Jun-ll 237.31 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 255 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE 6-Jun-ll 184.80 3700 5249 replace one new tire and tire pressure monitor sen 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 6-Jun-ll 96.05 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to bradshaw 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 6-Jun-ll 96.05 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to bradshaw 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 6-Jun-ll 224.50 3700 5248 repair power connection and replace dvr on unit 25 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 6-Jun-ll 186.25 3700 5248 troubleshoot and repair wireless audio problems on 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP ERIC WOOD 6-Jun-ll 119.95 3700 5249 diagnostics test and coolant flush for unit 241 

RESTAURANT COLIMA DON MANUEL 6-Jun-ll 28.51 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

RESTAURANT COLIMA SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 6-Jun-ll 27.57 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE LOUIS FORTE 6-Jun-ll 149.99 3700 5249 remove and install new battery on unit 235 

WHATABURGER 428 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 6-Jun-ll 12.75 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

OREILLY AUTO 00004457 ROBERT BALDERAS JR 7-Jun-ll 6.78 3700 5438 adhesive glue for general use 

AUTOZONE #1328 WILLIAM EDGE 8-Jun-ll 7.28 3700 5249 replacement of taillight or signal bulb on unit 2 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 8-Jun-ll 13.76 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 8-Jun-ll 27.00 3700 5262 toilet seat covers for janitorial use 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 8-Jun-ll 52.35 3700 5262 carpet freshener and wax liners for janitorial use 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 8-Jun-1l 19.70 3700 5262 carpet cleaner and mirror adhesive for janitorial 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 JUAN ARANDA 9-Jun-11 17.98 3700 5255 coleman hinge repair kit and igloo ice chest for e 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET THOMAS BURN51DE 9-Jun-ll 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 236 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 VICKY PUENTE 9-Jun-ll 24.58 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

CHILI'S GRI46000014605 DANIEL GARZA 9-Jun-ll 13.45 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

CRACKER BARREL #576 SAN A MELISSA BURNS 9-Jun-ll 21.14 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK MICHELLE YATES 9-Jun-ll 74.00 3700 5302 one day seminar on how to supervise people for m y 

PICO DE GALLO DON MANUEL 9-Jun-ll 15.24 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

PIZZA H012136 06400048 DON MANUEL 9-Jun-ll 29.54 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

SONIC DRIVE IN #57S8 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-Jun-ll 11.24 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while inmates to 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON lO-Jun-ll 309.96 3700 5211 HP C9381A bk yw and C9382A ma cyn and Q6000A toner 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DON MANUEL 10-Jun-11 21.36 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUAN ARANDA 10-Jun-ll 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 258 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 10-Jun-ll 17.00 3700 5262 credit for a returned item wax paper liner for jan 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS WAYNE TISDALE lO-Jun-ll 28.38 3700 5211 auto marine switch audio video cable for training 

WHATABURGER 201 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 10-Jun-ll 15.28 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BANDERA GRILL & BAR DON MANUEL 13-Jun-11 23.40 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROGER MORGAN 13-Jun-11 14.00 3700 5463 hem and resew in seam on officers uniform 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 13-Jun-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repairtire on unit 241 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JUAN ARANDA 13-Jun-ll 13.74 3700 5255 extra copy keys for the paper towels dispensers 

EXECUTIVE INN SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 13-Jun-ll 136.50 3700 5459 hotel stay while on trip to runnneis and comal co 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 CONRAD GUZMAN 13-Jun-ll 220.42 3700 5249 remove and replace two new tires on unit 232 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERIC WOOD 13-Jun-11 279.49 3700 5249 replace two new tires on unit 241 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 LOUIS FORTE 13-Jun-ll 99.27 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 233 

RADIOSHACK COR00180539 WAYNE TISDALE 13-Jun-ll 57.97 3700 5211 wireless microphone for trainint office use 

RADIOSHACK COR00180539 WAYNE TISDALE 13-Jun-ll 8.39 3700 5211 Ipp cable to connect wireless microphone in to the 

RADIOSHACK COR00180539 WAYNE TISDALE 13-Jun-ll 8.98 3700 5211 couplers for speakers for training office 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE CONRAD GUZMAN 13-Jun-ll 65.00 3700 5249 diagnostic test on unit 230 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE CONRAD GUZMAN 13-Jun-11 133.23 3700 5249 motor oil flush and replace oil and filter change 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE CONRAD GUZMAN 13-Jun-ll 113.99 3700 5249 re charge ac system on unit 234 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE CONRAD GUZMAN 13-Jun-ll 163.99 3700 5249 remove and install micro belt and ac flush on unit 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 ERNEST MORENO 15-Jun-ll 23.00 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting t 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 15-Jun-ll 49.95 3700 5249 wheel alignment on unit 232 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROBERTO MEZA 15-Jun-ll 129.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and tire repair on unit 210 

CHEDDAR'S #310 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 15-Jun-ll 34.34 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

LOGANS MELISSA BURNS 15-Jun-11 34.27 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

OREILLY AUTO 00004481 THOMAS BURNSIDE 15-Jun-ll 74.97 3700 5255 floor jack for employees use in patrol units 

SALTGRASS-SUGAR LAND DANIEL GARZA 15-Jun-ll 20.68 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

SONIC DRIVE IN #5758 SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 15-Jun-ll 25.64 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and 3 inmates while 0 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 16-Jun-11 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 503 

DEL MAR COLLEGE DANA RICHARDSON 16-Jun-ll 25.00 3700 5302 registration fees for intermediate use of force se 

E-Z MART #302 Q05 DANIEL GARZA 16-Jun-11 101.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to vernon t 

HOLIDAY INNS PARK PLAZA SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-Jun-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to daniel un 

HOLIDAY INNS PARK PLAZA SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 16-Jun-ll 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to daniel un 

OREILLY AUTO 00004457 DONALD HATCH 16-Jun-11 20.02 3700 5249 replace wiper blades on unit 503 

BELLA SERA OF MARBLE FALL SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 17-Jun-11 15.14 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ERIC WOOD 17-Jun-ll 10.00 3700 5249 repair tire on unit 241 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 17-Jun-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon tx 

HOLIDAY INNS DANIEL GARZA 17-Jun-11 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to vernon tx 

MCDONALD'S F7547 MELISSA BURNS 17-Jun-ll 10.97 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 DANA RICHARDSON 17-Jun-11 66.47 3700 5211 hp black ink cartridges and color coding labels fo 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2173 DANIEL GARZA 17-Jun-ll 32.15 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER BOBBY PULLIN 17-Jun-ll 288.69 3700 5249 complete maintenance on oil and filter change and 

ZDANSKY MAPSTORE JUDY JACOBSON 17-Jun-ll 24.95 3700 5211 map book for ciVil process office use 

BARNES & NOBLE #2818 JIM KAELIN 20-Jun-ll 6.90 3700 5211 bookmark and pageclip for sheriff kaelin office us 

BARNES & NOBLE #2818 JIM KAELIN 20-Jun-ll 179.00 3700 5213 rosetta stone spanish interactive software to lear 

DEL MAR COLLEGE DANA RICHARDSON 20-Jun-ll 25.00 3700 5302 registration fees for intermediate use of force se 

IHOP 1388 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 20-Jun-ll 22.77 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

MI TIERRA DON MANUEL 20-Jun-ll 14.00 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jun-ll 124.90 3700 5211 nitrile exam gloves powder free large for sheriff 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-Jun-ll 221.99 3700 5249 remove and install cooling fan and motor on unit 2 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS BURNSIDE 20-Jun-ll 248.97 3700 5249 remove and install tensioner or micro belts on uni 

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO WILLIAM EDGE 20-Jun-11 80.30 3700 5444 super cleaner towelettes and printmatic ink pad fo 

TEJAS OFFICE SU PPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 20-Jun-ll 363.02 3700 5211 HP printer cartridges for sheriff 

THE FIRE HOUSE BBQ DANIEL GARZA 20-Jun-ll 23.84 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WHATABURGER 317 Q26 MELISSA BURNS 20-Jun-ll 10.24 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DON MANUEL 21-Jun-11 302.90 3700 5249 replace two front tires on unit 506 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA MIKE LOWRANCE 21-Jun-11 182.79 3700 5463 reflective traffic vest for cid officers and inves 

TAQUERIA ARANDAS # DON MANUEL 21-Jun-ll 26.24 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET CONRAD GUZMAN 22-Jun-ll 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter chage on unit 236 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CONRAD GUZMAN 22-Jun-ll 10.00 3700 5249 tire repair on unit 234 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 MIGUEL YBANEZ 22-Jun-ll 28.07 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

DAIRY QUEEN #14656 DANIEL GARZA 22-Jun-11 12.77 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers and one inmate whi 

DICKEYS TX-085 DON MANUEL 22-Jun-11 25.74 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE DANIEL GARZA 22-Jun-ll 114.91 3700 5249 flush and drain oil and replace oil and filter on 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 22-Jun-ll 30.00 3700 5250 replacement batteries for wireless microphones for 

SALTG RASS-PEARLAND DANIEL GARZA 22-Jun-11 17.17 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

SONIC DRIVE IN #3280 DON MANUEL 22-Jun-11 9.26 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

WHATABURGER 319 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 22-Jun-ll 6.07 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transportin 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WAYNETISDALE 23-Jun-ll 281.45 3700 5249 wheel alignment on unit 257 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO LOURDES NAJERA 23-Jun-11 209.13 3700 5249 remove and replace washer pump and hood supports 0 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO LOURDES NAJERA 23-Jun-ll 149.95 3700 5455 replace outer door handle on elmer cox dea leased 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO WAYNETISDALE 23-Jun-11 44.25 3700 5249 repair wiper blades arm on unit 257 

TACO BELL #19832/KFC 030 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 23-Jun-11 20.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

WINDSHIELD REPAIR OFTEX WAYNE TISDALE 23-Jun-ll 210.00 3700 5249 replace Windshield on unit 257 

BROOKS TIRE INS6911761 JOHN GALVAN 24-Jun-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 211 

COMFORT INN & SUITES SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 24-Jun-ll 139.98 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to grayson c 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO DAVID GARCIA 24-Jun-ll 104.50 3700 5444 stinger led flashlight with charger for officers u 

EL RANCHO MEXICAN RESTAUR DANIEL GARZA 24-Jun-ll 15.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

OREILLY AUTO 00006353 THOMAS BURNSIDE 24-Jun-ll 74.97 3700 5255 floor jack for employees use in patrol units 

RED LOBSTER US00062919 MIGUEL YBANEZ 24-Jun-ll 38.29 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

WHATABURGER 319 Q26 DON MANUEL 24-Jun-ll 12.18 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET BOBBY PULLIN 27-Jun-ll 11.61 3700 5249 replace transmission fluid on unit 221 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS THOMAS BURNSIDE 27-Jun-ll 55.25 3700 5463 rain covers for uniform hats for field officers 

HAMPTON INN CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 27-Jun-11 92.43 3700 5542 in dispute at this time unidentified charge 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 27-Jun-ll 249.00 3700 5249 replace compressor drier condensor and oriface tub 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 27-Jun-11 563.89 3700 5249 remove and replace air condition compressor repair 

TAQUERIA ELJALICI SANJUAN ITA HERNANDEZ 28-Jun-ll 13.00 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 JUAN ARANDA 28-Jun-ll 10.50 3700 5217 postage for outgoing mails to lonestar uniforms 

WHATABURGER 797 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 28-Jun-ll 17.37 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officer and one inmate while t 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HEB #253 FRED FLORES 9-Jun-ll 19.08 3710 5211 windex glass cleaner for finger print live scan m 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 30-May-ll 250.00 3720 5250 extra replacement of wifi antenna to the mobile di 
FASTENAL COMPANY01 ARUSYOUNG 1-Jun-ll 16.42 3720 5268 parts and supplies for door covers in jail 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. W WILLOUGHBY 6-Jun-ll 191.96 3720 5455 service call to replace switch box and light switc 

MCCOYS#17 ARUS YOUNG 6-Jun-ll 11.99 3720 5255 hole saw for door covers 
STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 8-Jun-ll 121.96 3720 5254 service call to repair washer 3 at main jail 
WESTERN DETENTION PROD W WILLOUGHBY 10-Jun-ll 169.50 3720 5268 extra copy keys for jail doors at main jail brass 
DAILY AND WELLS MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 13-Jun-ll 371.75 3720 5258 d rings for mrk radiOS use in jail 
STEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 PATRICIA GAMEZ 13-Jun-ll 112.50 3720 5254 service call to repair washer 1 and dryer 3 at mai 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON IS-Jun-11 63.00 3720 5211 2 300PG Record ledgers for sheriff office 
HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. W WILLOUGHBY 15-Jun-11 197.92 3720 5455 service cali to replace switch box and light switc 
AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 17-Jun-ll 162.75 3720 5250 shape up nitro blue solvent and water sprite for s 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 20-Jun-ll 110.68 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop use 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY ARUSYOUNG 20-Jun-ll 101.85 3720 5438 paper cups for inmates while on a field work 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARLlSYOUNG 20-Jun-ll 30.99 3720 5255 strings for the weedeater use for yard maintenance 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 BOBBY PULLIN 20-Jun-11 199.99 3720 5255 air compressor for employees use 
DAILY AND WELLS ROBERT COLLINS 22-Jun-11 154.04 3720 5268 replace new battery on repeater power supply at ja 
GCTR MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 23-Jun-ll 45.00 3720 5211 service call to clean and oil rods in time clock a 
WESTERN DETENTION PROD W WILLOUGHBY 23-Jun-ll 169.50 3720 5268 extra copy keys for jail doors at main jail brass 
LOWES #01825 ROBERT COLLINS 24-Jun-ll 17.62 3720 5268 combo stenCils for POD doors at mckenzie jail anne 
MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB MICHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-l1 250.75 3720 5211 gloves for jail annex use 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 27-Jun-ll 96.53 3720 5262 anti roach spray epoxy and cable ends for janitori 
ERIKA'S WRECKER SERVIC ELI TAMEZ 30-May-ll 373.30 3810 5249 Wrecker service for unit 01 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 STEPHEN ROSAS 1-Jun-ll 200.64 3810 5249 2 tires for unit 05 

MO GLASS ELI TAMEZ 3-Jun-l1 14.50 3810 5249 Inspection sticker for unit 04 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 6-Jun-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 04 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE STEPHEN ROSAS 6-Jun-ll 22.47 3810 5463 Rain boots coat with hood for Deluca 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 7-Jun-ll 474.12 3810 5249 Heater hoses cooling fan motor for unit 14 
ABSOLUTE WRECKER STEPHEN ROSAS 8-Jun-ll 45.00 3810 5249 Wrecker for unit 14 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL STEPHEN ROSAS 9-Jun-ll 20.00 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 07 
ABSOLUTE WRECKER STEPHEN ROSAS 10-Jun-ll 45.00 3810 5249 Wrecker for unit 05 
ART'S AUTO TECH CENTER ELI TAMEZ 10-Jun-ll 99.95 3810 5249 Temp sensor for unit 03 
ART'S AUTO TECH CENTER ELI TAMEZ 10-Jun-11 69.95 3810 5249 Wheel alignment for unit 18 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 10-Jun-ll 483.41 3810 5249 Cooling motor and Hose assembly for unit 14 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 10-Jun-ll 54.21 3810 5249 Engine diag test for unit 05 
DAILY AND WELLS ELI TAMEZ 13-Jun-ll 45.00 3810 5249 Install equipment for unit 20 
ERIKA'S WRECKER SERVIC ELI TAMEZ 13-Jun-11 3.30 3810 5249 Credit refund for unit 01 
TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE ELI TAMEZ 13-Jun-ll 65.00 3810 5249 Wrecker service for unit 18 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 ELI TAMEZ 14-Jun-ll 387.28 3810 5249 4 tires for unit 18 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 16-Jun-11 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 18 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 16-Jun-ll 12.95 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 20 
CAR WASH AMERICA ROBERT CISNEROS 16-Jun-11 14.95 3810 5247 Carwash for unit 18 
AAMCO TRANSMISSIONS Ell TAMEZ 20-Jun-11 1,729.45 3810 5249 Rebuilt transmission for unit 05 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 20-Jun-ll 34.95 3810 5249 Oil change for unit 04 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JERRY BOUCHER 3-Jun-ll 550.51 3820 5249 replaced ac cooling fan motors unit 02 id 60790 
DAILY AND WELLS JAMES HILL 6-Jun-1l 22.50 3820 5249 reconnected damaged power wires unit 29 id 59699 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MINERVA GONZALES 13-Jun-ll 50.00 3820 5249 towing unit 27 id 57926 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES HILL 16-Jun-ll 157.49 3820 5249 replaced rear brake pads unit 29 id 59699 

19 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WAL-MART 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

BYPASS TIRE 

BYPASS TIRE 

BYPASS TIRE 

BYPASS TIRE 

MAIL PLUS OF CORPUS CHRIS 

MAIL PLUS OF CORPUS CHRIS 

NORTHWESTTIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

ROBLES TIRE REPAIR 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

RADIOSHACK COR001807S2 

AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN 

AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 

GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

USPS 48007503312825741 

COTION PICKER TOWING 

COTION PICKER TOWING 

COTION PICKER TOWING 

AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN 

AMERICAN GLASS MASTERS IN 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWESTTIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

USPS 48766S03834809608 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

ACCESS FORD LTD 

RADIOSHACK COR00180752 

SO NJA SALAZAR 


JOSEPH NELSON 


JERRY BOUCHER 


JOSEPH WHITMORE 


FRAN K FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES 


FRANK FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES 


FRANK FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES 


FRANK FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES III 


FRANK FLORES 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

EDWARD DAY 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

EDWARD DAY 

EDWARD DAY 

MARIASIGUR 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

MARIASIGUR 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

EDWARD DAY 

EDWARD DAY 

MARIASIGUR 

MARIASIGUR 

MARIASIGUR 

MARIASIGUR 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

MARCELINA SANTOS 

MARCELINA SANTOS 

MARCELINA SANTOS 

21-Jun-ll 

22·Jun-ll 

23-Jun-ll 

27-Jun-ll 

30-May-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-11 

8-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-l1 

8-Jun-11 

9-Jun-ll 

9-Jun-ll 

15-Jun-11 

16-Jun-ll 

2-Jun-11 

3-Jun-11 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-11 

3-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

8-Jun-11 

8-Jun-ll 

lO-Jun-ll 

lO-Jun-11 

10-Jun-ll 

15-Jun-ll 

1S-Jun-1l 

16-Jun-ll 

16-Jun-ll 

17-Jun-1l 

17-Jun-ll 

17-Jun-11 

20-Jun-11 

20-Jun-ll 

23-Jun-11 

27-Jun-11 

27-Jun-11 

27-Jun-ll 

20-Jun-11 

30-May-ll 

2-Jun-ll 

2-Jun-ll 

3-Jun-ll 

220.79 

S6.49 

119.24 

704.15 

39.98 

82.98 

94.98 

297.96 

9.50 

21.56 

27.00 

33.99 

10.00 

15.00 

20.00 

10.00 

39.24 

39.24 

35.16 

35.16 

35.16 

35.16 

35.16 

10.00 

10.00 

50.85 

15.99 

35.00 

252.34 

35.00 

196.77 

387.28 

24.95 

9.86 

85.00 

85.00 

65.00 

237.49 

129.65 

35.16 

35.16 

454.00 

148.38 

10.70 

11.25 

79.98 

252.34 

3820 


3820 


3820 


3820 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3830 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


38S0 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


3850 


4110 


4190 


4190 


4190 


4190 


5444 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5463 


5463 


5463 


5463 


5463 


5463 


5463 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5217 


5217 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5255 


5249 


5249 


5211 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5217 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5249 


5211 


5217 


5255 


5249 


5268 


Ammunition for state madated weapons qualification 

Oil change and rotate balance tires for unit 03 ID 

state inspection and oil change unit 30 id 60155 


replaced powersteering pump and rack and pinion 


wiper blades for unit 143 pct 3 


purchased pants and shirts for 1304 pct 3 deputy 


purchased caps and shirts for pct 3 deputys 


purchased shirts duty belt polos and holster 


purhased keeper set for 1307 pct 3 deputy 


purchased badge holder for 1303 pct 3 deputy 


purchased shirt with monogram for 1303 pct 3 deputy 


purchased zipper bdus for 1303 pct 3 deputy 


repair one flat for unit 145 pct 3 


repaired and balanced one tire for unit 147 pct 3 


repair, mount, balance, and dispose one tire 


one tire repair for unit147 pct 3 


Postage cost for overnight package for Heckler and Koch 


Second overnight package for Heckler and Koch 


Oil a nd lube unit 5504 

Oil and Lube unit 5502 


Oil and lube for unit 5509 


Oil and lube unit 5514 


Oil and lube for units 5511 


Flat tire repair for unit 5506 


Tire repair for unit 5503 


Oil Change and lube for unit 5501 


screw driver set for unit repairs 


repair ding on windshield unit 5501 


replace windshield unit 5509 


Name tags for 5gt Mendoza and J Esparza 


replace one tire alignment and disposal 


Four tires alignment and disposal 


Replaced windshield and refilled washer reservoir for unit 5508 


mail package to regional police academy 


Tow unit 5510 to Mckenzie Annex 

Tow unit 5505 to Stanley Bryan 

TOwing for unit 5513 


credit for wrong invoice amount as stated before 

replace windshield unit 5509 


radiator Flush and one gallon of coolant 


Oil and lube for unit 5507 


Oil and Lube for unit 5503 


Service call to remove compressor and hood for unit 

HP printer cartridges for human services 

U.s. certified mail to Texas Dept. of Agriculture 


credit due to taxes that should not be included 


pad peda I for unit 76 


two microphones for the nueces county community ce 


12.18 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 



PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-ll 2.96 4190 5211 2 bsn 099531 inch binders for community service y 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Jun-ll 51.98 5220 5211 ink cartridges 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 2-Jun-11 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USP548202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 3-Jun-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 3-Jun-11 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 9-Jun-ll 54.45 5220 5249 Radiator Flush U319 

CENTRAL POLICE SUPPLY MARK CANTU 9-Jun-ll 54.95 5220 5248 Pro-gard seat organizer for inside vehicle use 

CENTRAL POLICE SUPPLY MARK CANTU 9-Jun-ll 64.90 5220 5248 pro-gard seat organizer for inside vehicle use 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 9-Jun-11 22.36 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ROBERT LUGO 10-Jun-ll 7.95 5220 5463 Respirator Dust Mask for field use 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE ROBERT LUGO 10-Jun-11 33.75 5220 5248 Fire Extinguisher U319 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 15-Jun-ll 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202904134810598 ROBERT LUGO 15-Jun-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

DSHS PROF LlC 1 YOLANDA MORENO 16-Jun-ll 106.00 5220 5437 Code Enforcement Officer License Renewal for Mark 

YOUR SIGN COMPANY, LLC ALFRED BRADLEY 16-Jun-ll 71.00 5220 5438 sign age and lettering for environmental enforcemen 

USPS 48766503834809608 ROBERT LUGO 21-Jun-ll 5.59 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS ROBERT LUGO 22-Jun-ll 18.50 5220 5438 Mace for Field Use 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 24-Jun-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 24-Jun-ll 11.18 5220 5217 First Class Letter, Return and Certified Receipt 

TEXAS WRECKER SERVICE YOLANDA MORENO 27-Jun-ll 100.00 5220 5249 Towing Service U320 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS RAMON HERRERA 30-May-ll 20.99 5330 5463 belt for new officer Fabian Leal 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP JUAN RAMIREZ 30-MaY-ll 84.95 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplie for kennel operations 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA 30-May-ll 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit # 3102 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 30-MaY-11 42.21 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-hoses 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA 1-Jun-ll 60.86 5330 5222 food and supplies for animals 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JUAN RAMIREZ 6-Jun-11 41.70 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-steps 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA 8-Jun-ll 58.75 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 8-Jun-ll 21.16 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ lO-Jun-ll 41.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit # 3104 

WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 13-Jun-ll 47.91 5330 5222 food for animals 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 15-Jun-ll 25.15 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 16-Jun-ll 30.15 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 JUAN RAMIREZ 16-Jun-ll 39.98 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations-pump 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 JUAN RAMIREZ 17-Jun-ll 33.05 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 20-Jun-ll 66.80 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit # 3101 

WM 5UPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 20-Jun-ll 83.14 5330 5222 food for animals 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 22-Jun-11 37.90 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit II 3103 

VORTECH PHARMACEUTICALS RAMON HERRERA III 22-Jun-ll 328.37 5330 5427 euthanize medication for animals 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE RAMON HERRERA III 23-Jun-ll 36.00 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations safety 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE RAMON HERRERA III 24-Jun-11 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit # 3102 

ACCESS FORD LTD JEFFREY STAPPER 30-May-11 35.20 6110 5249 Oil change on F250 #60430 

ACCESS FORD LTD ZACHARY DAVIS 3-Jun-ll 49.70 6110 5249 Regular oil Change for Ford Excursion 

TAMU PARKING SERVICE I ZACHARY DAVIS 27-Jun-11 30.00 6110 5437 Texas AM Parking Service Ticket at State 4-H Round 

WM SUPERCENTER JEFFREY STAPPER 27-Jun-ll 24.87 6110 5211 Purchase of hand held 2-way radios 

WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 6-Jun-ll 76.00 6210 5225 Microwave oven for FC5 Lab 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Jun-11 535.98 6210 5211 2 HP Q2682A laserjet cartridges and 1 HP Q2683 car 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 17-Jun-1l 9.16 6210 5211 46171 twine balls for Ag FCS per Helen Orsak 

VIP CAR WASH & LUBE TALMA BENAVIDES 20-Jun-ll 12.95 6210 5247 Car wash for 2001 Dodge Caravan 

Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 

..",.~",.,..".'t"')"_""'<">'''''<'''''''·'''''\<'''''"\,;""~""",\,,,,,,c.,,,... , .. ''''~'''·'''"''''·''''''''''7;·,,-,,~~,..,~..J'-')'i''··''11;·'''''''''''''''-'V''')~~".,,\'''"'.• ~",:\\-1';:i'1~,'"~,,,,;-,~:\"·"Vi"~t')'r'~"'''''I;'r.'.Ii-~·'''''''__~~'''''Y~_~''t'f!_'':_!'~~~~''~'''Pll<t''W...~~~"",....,.'...,...",...~"""_,,,,".,,____~__~_,_~~,~,,_~_"_,,_~ 

21 

http:1';:i'1~,'"~,,,,;-,~:\"�"Vi"~t')'r'~"'''''I;'r.'.Ii


PCard Continuation 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

PRECISION BUSINESS MACHQ TALMA BENAVIDES 27-Jun-ll 353.00 6210 5211 laminating supplies 

PRECISION BUSINESS MACHQ TALMA BENAVIDES 27-Jun-11 353.15 6210 5211 Laminating supplies 

R C WINDOW TINTING TALMA BENAVIDES 27-Jun-ll 379.00 6210 5248 repair and replace window tint in 2001 Dodge Caravan 

FRANCO'S GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 28-Jun-11 170.00 6210 5249 shock and brake repair on 2002 Ford Windstar 

XEROX CORPORATION-CREDIT IDA GARZA 31-May-11 409.00 6310 S515 Yearly contractual fees for Xerox Phaser 6360 copier 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST IDA GARZA lS-Jun-ll 95.50 6310 5211 purchased colored paper supplies for arts and crafts 

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS IDA GARZA 16-Jun-ll 2,218.34 6310 5680 purchased shelving supplies for closets and stools 

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS IDA GARZA 22-Jun-ll 49.00 6310 5680 refund for charges to delivery 

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS LAURA CHAPA 23-Jun-11 435.78 6310 5211 Deluxe industrial steel hand truck and pneumatic wheels 

A SIMPLER TIME IDA GARZA 27-Jun-ll 373.95 6310 5211 Library bronze book and statues 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MiCHAEL ROBINSON 27-Jun-ll 98.40 6310 5211 964 standard capacity ink color and black cartridg 

Tolal Charges I Credits 232,773.14 2,339.48 
Less: May 2011 Charges on Download (14,429.38) (158.59) 
Add: Jun 2011 Charges not on Download 19,216.12 433.81 

237,559.88 2,614.70 1- 234,945.18\ Reconciled with Bank Statement 

/pi~ 

22 Prepared by County Auditor 7/18/2011 

"""""","~"'~',"'~~'""''''''''',~A''''' ",~,",-"./>""''''''":'-'4·':,~'_'<'Y'' "'''''-*''''''''''''''''~'"\l''-''I''''''''''·'O'\IH\'I"''''v:'l?;Yi(l':,''''.''''''';""ir."~~"'¥':"-"'i"~~~"'''~~''fI1'h_~_'J;''!'''';<A''\l'''''''''''''''''''~__~''''-~_"'~__~'___'' -, " 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Monthly Revenue Reports

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 for May, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Monthly revenue reports 05-11



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for May 2011 

as of July 15, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date July 27,2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

~~J '~.~ 1j,stl 

Nueces County Auditor 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH I'" I Received SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library May-11 '" 
0160 Airport Fund May-11 '" 
0180 Coastal Management May-11 '" 
1160 CountyClerk Fee Account May-11 '" 
1180 County Clerk Collections May-11 '" 
1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit May-11 '" 
1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 May-11 '" 1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 May-11 '" 1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics May-11 '" 
1356 Hilltop Community Center May-11 '" 
1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks May-11 '" 
1710 Animal Control May-11 '" 3021 CountyClerk School Fund May-11 '" 
3480 Juvenile Probation May-11 '" 
3530 District Clerk Fee Account May-11 Not yet received Jul-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account May-11 Not yet received Jan-11 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 May-11 Not yet received Jan-11 

3530 District Clerk-Trust-Nan-Interest May-11 '" 
3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts May-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II May-11 Not yet received Sep-10 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support May-11 '" 
3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account May-11 '" 
3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account May-11 '" 
3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account May-11 '" 3890 Medical Examiner May-11 '" 
4190 Senior Community Services May-11 '" 

Page 1 of2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for May 2011 

as of July 15,2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date July 27,2011 

REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

REPORT LAST 
STATUS REPORT 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

1200 Proration Account 

1200 Monthly Collected Taxes 

1200 Gen. Services Account 

1200 Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

1200 Property Tax Acct 

1200 V I T Escrow 

1200 IRP Funds 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

3600 Precinct 1, Place 1 

3610 Precinct 1, Place 2 

3613 Precinct 1, Place 3 

3621 Precinct 2, Place 1 

3622 Precinct 2, Place 2 

3630 Precinct 3 

3640 Precinct 4 

3650 Precinct 5-1 

3655 Precinct 5-2 

CONSTABLES 

3810 Precinct 1 

3820 Precinct 2 

3830 Precinct 3 

3840 Precinct 4 

3850 Precinct 5 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

May-11 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

v' 

Page 2 of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Accept Outside Agency Report

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" reports for FY2009/2010:

1. Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce.

2. Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CC Black Chamber of Commerce report

CB Bays & Estuaries report















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Breast & Cervical Cancer Screening

Submitted For: CC-Nueces Co. Health District Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Ratification of Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District entering into a contract with the Department

of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide for breast and cervical cancer screening; Authorize Annette Rodriguez,

M.P.H., Director of the Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District, to sign on behalf of Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

The attachment will provide renewal funding to continue services for breast and cervical cancer screening,

diagnostic, and treatment referral, in the amount of $115,638.00 for the period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.

This contract was previously executed between the DSHS and Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

The Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District is in receipt of contract 2011-038395 for $115,638.00 in

financial assistance to provide for operating costs of providing breast and cervical cancer screening services for

eligible clients in Nueces County for the period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012. 

No fiscal impact to General Fund. No match funding required.

Attachments

Core Contract

Program Attachment

Certification re: lobbying

General Provisions



92648-1 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 

 

 
 
This contract, number  2011-038395  (Contract), is entered into by and between the Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS or the Department), an agency of the State of Texas, and   
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT  (Contractor), a Government 
Entity, (collectively, the Parties). 
 
1.  Purpose of the Contract.  DSHS agrees to purchase, and Contractor agrees to provide, 
services or goods to the eligible populations as described in the Program Attachments. 
 
2.  Total Amount of the Contract and Payment Method(s).  The total amount of this Contract 
is $115,638.00, and the payment method(s) shall be as specified in the Program Attachments. 
 
3.  Funding Obligation.  This Contract is contingent upon the continued availability of funding.  
If funds become unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds 
between programs or health and human services agencies, amendment to the Appropriations Act, 
health and human services agency consolidation, or any other disruptions of current appropriated 
funding for this Contract, DSHS may restrict, reduce, or terminate funding under this Contract. 
 
4.  Term of the Contract.   This Contract begins on 07/01/2011 and ends on 06/30/2012.  DSHS 
has the option, in its sole discretion, to renew the Contract as provided in each Program 
Attachment.  DSHS is not responsible for payment under this Contract before both parties have 
signed the Contract or before the start date of the Contract, whichever is later. 
 
5.  Authority.  DSHS enters into this Contract under the authority of Health and Safety Code, 
Chapter 1001. 
 
6.  Documents Forming Contract.  The Contract consists of the following: 
 
 a. Core Contract (this document) 
 b. Program Attachments: 
 
  2011-038395-001  CHS-BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER 
 
 c. General Provisions  (Sub-recipient) 
 d. Solicitation Document(s), and 
 e. Contractor’s response(s) to the Solicitation Document(s). 
 f. Exhibits 
 
Any changes made to the Contract, whether by edit or attachment, do not form part of the 
Contract unless expressly agreed to in writing by DSHS and Contractor and incorporated herein. 



92648-1 

 
7.   Conflicting Terms.  In the event of conflicting terms among the documents forming this 
Contract, the order of control is first the Core Contract, then the Program Attachment(s), then the 
General Provisions, then the Solicitation Document, if any, and then Contractor’s response to the 
Solicitation Document, if any. 
 
8.   Payee.  The Parties agree that the following payee is entitled to receive payment for services 
rendered by Contractor or goods received under this Contract: 
 
 Name: NUECES COUNTY 
 Address: DBA CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES COUN 901 LEOPARD ST RM 304 
  CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 
 Vendor Identification Number:  17460005857016 
  
9.   Entire Agreement.  The Parties acknowledge that this Contract is the entire agreement of 
the Parties and that there are no agreements or understandings, written or oral, between them 
with respect to the subject matter of this Contract, other than as set forth in this Contract.  
 



92648-1 

By signing below, the Parties acknowledge that they have read the Contract and agree to its 
terms, and that the persons whose signatures appear below have the requisite authority to execute 
this Contract on behalf of the named party. 
 
  
 
DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO PUBLIC 

HEALTH DISTRICT 

 
 
By:__________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official 

 
 
By:___________________________ 
Signature 

 
____________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Date 

 
Bob Burnette, C.P.M., CTPM 

 
______________________________ 
Printed Name and Title  

 
Director, Client Services Contracting Unit 

 
______________________________ 
Address 

 
1100 WEST 49TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TEXAS   78756 

 
______________________________ 
City, State, Zip 

 
(512) 458-7470 

 
______________________________ 
Telephone Number 

 
Bob.Burnette@dshs.state.tx.us 

 
______________________________ 
E-mail Address for Official Correspondence 

 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 1 

CONTRACT NO. 2011-038395 
PROGRAM ATTACHMENT NO. 001 

PURCHASE ORDER NO.   
 

CONTRACTOR: CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 
DSHS PROGRAM:  CHS-BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER 
 
TERM: 07/01/2011 THRU: 06/30/2012 
 
SECTION I.  STATEMENT OF WORK: 
 
Contractor shall provide and/or assure the provision of breast and/or cervical cancer screening, 
diagnostic and support services, tracking, follow-up, case management, and individual client 
education services to reduce premature mortality associated with breast and cervical cancer as 
approved in Contractor’s application.  Cervical dysplasia treatment may be provided as appropriate 
with awarded Title V funds. Mammogram screening may be provided for women 40 – 49 years of 
age with Breast Cancer Prevention Funds.  Contractor shall provide and/or assure provision of case 
management and Medicaid for Breast and Cervical Cancer (MBCC) application assistance for 
eligible clients referred to the provider with a qualifying breast or cervical diagnosis.  Contractor 
shall have an established referral relationship and sub-contract with a qualified provider of each 
approved service that contractor does not provide. All of the sub-contractors’ information shall be 
submitted to DSHS Contract Development and Support Branch (CDSB) at cdsb@dshs.state.tx.us. 
 
Contractor is responsible for the coordination of clients’ services from screening to diagnosis. 
Contractors who have expended their awarded funds shall continue to serve their existing BCCS 
eligible clients who are subject to an approved care plan at the time the contractor’s awarded funds 
are expended. Contractor shall ensure that existing clients receive services from qualified breast and 
cervical cancer providers to continue client care. 
 
Contractor shall conduct eligibility determination, quality assurance, program management, 
professional development, coalition and partnership development, and public education and outreach 
activities. 
 
Contractor shall participate in the DSHS-selected data and billing web-based system, Medical 
Information Tracking System, (Med-IT) to collect and process breast and/or cervical cancer data, 
reports and financial billings.  Contractor agrees to submit data and billing within 30 days of 
services, according to the business requirements of the web-based system and as specified in the 
current DSHS Policy Manual for Breast and Cervical Cancer Services. 
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal and state laws, rules, regulations, standards, and 
guidelines in effect on the beginning date of this Program Attachment unless amended, including but 
not limited to: 
 
A.  Breast and Cervical Mortality Prevention Act of 1990, 42 USC § 300k et seq; and 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 2 

B. Title V of the Social Security Act, 42 USC § 701, et seq. 
 
The following documents are incorporated by reference and made a part of this Program Attachment: 
 
A. DSHS’ FY12 Breast and Cervical Cancer Services (BCCS) Renewal application and any 

revisions; 
B. Contractor’s Response to FY12 Breast and Cervical Cancer Services (BCCS) Renewal 

application and any revisions;  
C. DSHS FY11 Breast and Cervical Cancer Services (BCCS) Competitive RFP and any revisions; 
D. Contractor’s Response to FY11 Breast and Cervical Cancer Services (BCCS) Competitive RFP 

and any revisions;  
E. Current Policies and Procedures Manual for Breast and Cervical Cancer Services; 
F. DSHS Department of State Health Services Standards for Public Health Clinic Services, revised 

August 2004, or latest revision; 
G. DSHS Core Tool On-Site Evaluation Report, revised for 2011, or latest revision, and Core Tool 

Monitoring Instructions, 2011; or latest revision; and 
H. DSHS Breast and Cervical Cancer Services On-site Evaluation Report, revised for 2011, or latest 

revision, and Breast and Cervical Cancer Services Tool Monitoring Instructions, 2011; or latest 
revision. 

 
Within thirty (30) days of receipt of an amended standard(s) or guideline(s), Contractor shall inform 
DSHS Program, in writing, if it will not continue performance under this Program Attachment in 
compliance with the amended standard(s) or guideline(s).  DSHS may terminate the Program 
Attachment immediately or within a reasonable period of time as determined by DSHS. 
 
Applicants awarded a contract for the current fiscal year shall thereby begin operations within thirty 
(30) days of contract execution. 
 
Contractor shall investigate and apply for all other sources of third party funding available to or 
identified by recipients, including any resources to enable recipients to receive essential diagnostic 
services in a timely manner, before submitting requests for payment for services rendered under this 
program.  No payment will be made by DSHS for services provided to a recipient who is eligible to 
receive reimbursement for the same services from a third party source.  Contractor shall identify and 
develop local resources to ensure that diagnostic and treatment services are available to women 
enrolled in the BCCS program.  Contractor shall accept all appropriate referrals for diagnostic 
services.  Contractor shall provide follow-up of clients with abnormal results and to make a good 
faith effort, as defined by BCCS policy, to obtain access to treatment for clients with a diagnosis of 
cancer.  Contractor shall assist eligible clients in applying for Medicaid for Breast and Cervical 
Cancer (MBCC) and provide or make a good faith effort, as defined by BCCS policy, to obtain 
access to treatment for clients who are not eligible for MBCC. 
 
Contractor shall contribute $1 of allowable non-federal or state matching funds for each $3 of 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) funds awarded. Examples of matching funds 
include: 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 2 

A. donated services, such as screening and diagnostic tests (the difference between Medicare rate 
and the usual and customary provider charge), transportation and volunteer time; 

B. donated supplies, such as education  materials, promotional materials; 
C. donated professional time, such as service on coalitions, advisory committees and 

advertising/marketing consultation; and 
D. donated media time, such as television, radio, and print. 
 
Indirect and overhead costs, treatment, and equipment may not be reported as matching 
contributions. 
 
Contractor may not utilize Cancer Prevention and Research Institute of Texas (CPRIT) breast & 
cervical cancer funds as matching contributions to DSHS BCCS funds.   
 
BCCS contractors who also receive CPRIT funds must be in compliance with and fulfill all 
contractual obligations with CPRIT.  CPRIT and BCCS reserve the right to discuss the contractual 
standing of any contractor(s) receiving funds from both entities. 
 
All activities must be performed in accordance with Contractor’s final approved work plan.  

 

A. General Eligibility 
BCCS Contractors are required to determine BCCS eligibility prior to enrolling women in BCCS 
on an annual basis.  
To be enrolled in the BCCS program, women must meet the eligibility criteria described 
below: 
1. Family income at or below 200% of the federal poverty level (FPL); 
2. Must be a Texas Resident;  
3. Not eligible for other programs/benefits providing the same services; 
4. No insurance, OR unable to pay their insurance deductible or co-payment; and 
5. Not eligible for Medicare Part B or unable to pay premium for Medicare Part B. 

 
Undocumented women who meet other eligibility criteria are eligible for the BCCS program. 
Contractors shall make a good faith effort to appropriately obtain access to treatment for clients. 
 
In addition to the general and financial eligibility criteria, certain age-specific populations are eligible 
for screening and diagnostic services. 
 
B. Breast Cancer Screening Services: 

1. Ages 50 and older:  Women should be screened every year. 
2. Ages 40-49:  Asymptomatic women may be screened.  Reimbursement may be allowed 

under: 
a. Breast Cancer Prevention Fund (BCPF) – see current Policy and Procedure Manual 

for applicable Current Procedural Terminology (CPT) Codes and Reimbursement 
Rates with Global Fees; or 

b. CDC funding not exceeding 25% of BCCS funded mammograms provided to women 
under the age of 50.  



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 3 

Ages under 40: CDC funds may not be used to screen. 
 

C.  Breast Cancer Diagnostic Services:  

Women under the age of 40, who are symptomatic with a positive or abnormal clinical breast 
examination (CBE) suggestive of cancer and/or have an abnormal mammogram, may be 
eligible for further assessment. 

 

Women age 40 and older can be enrolled in BCCS for diagnostic  assessment if they meet either 
of the following conditions:  
1. abnormal clinical breast examination; and/or  
2. abnormal screening mammogram. 

 
Women with a history of breast cancer can be enrolled for diagnostic assessment if they meet 
either of the following conditions: 
1. abnormal clinical breast examination; and/or 
2. abnormal mammogram. 

 
D. Cervical Cancer Screening Services:  

To be eligible for cervical cancer screening services, a woman must: 
1. meet financial eligibility, and  
2. be age 21 to 64. 

 
A woman who meets the financial and age criteria and has had a hysterectomy due to cervical cancer 
or neoplasia is eligible for cervical cancer screening services. In this situation, BCCS funds can be 
used for a vaginal Pap if the cervix is absent. 
 
A woman who has had a hysterectomy for a benign disease and  whose cervix is still present may be 
eligible for cervical cancer screening and diagnostic services. BCCS funds can be used to pay for an 
initial examination; i.e. pelvic examination to determine if a woman has a cervix. 
 
E. Cervical Cancer Diagnostic Services: 

Woman age 18 to 64 may be enrolled in the BCCS for diagnostic assessment provided there 
is: 
1. Documentation of two abnormal Pap results of Atypical Squamous Cells of Undetermined 

Significance (ASC-US) which are no greater than 12 months apart or one abnormal Pap 
result of ASC-US Human Papilloma Virus (HPV) positive for high risk types;  

2. One abnormal Pap result of Atypical Squamous Cells- cannot exceed high-grade Squamous 
(ASC-H); Low-grade Squamous Intrapithelial Lesion (LSIL); High-grade Squamous 
Intraepithelial (HSIL) or Atypical Glandular Cells (AGC); OR 

3. Women 30 years of age and older may be enrolled in BCCS for a diagnostic assessment 
provided there is documentation of two HPV positive for high risk types which are 12 
months apart, a normal initial Pap result, and a second Pap test at 12 months. 
 

F. Cervical Dysplasia Management and Treatment Populations 
To be eligible for cervical dysplasia treatment, women must: 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 4 

1. have a cervical dysplasia diagnosis which is not covered by MBCC (e.g. Cervical 
Intraepithelial Neoplasia (CIN) I, CIN II, CIN II – III);  

2. be diagnosed within the BCCS program but not eligible for MBCC;   
3. referred into BCCS but not eligible for MBCC; or 
4. in the above circumstances, receive cervical dysplasia management and treatment as 

appropriate (CIN I, CIN II, CIN II – III, CIN III, Cervical Intraepithelial Neoplasia (CIS)).  
 
SECTION II. PERFORMANCE MEASURES: 
 
The following performance measures will be used to assess, in part, Contractor’s effectiveness in 
providing the services described in this Program Attachment, without waiving the enforceability of 
any of the other terms of the Contract. 
 
A. Screening Indicators 

1. A minimum of 20% of clients newly enrolled for cervical cancer screening must be 
women who have not had a Pap test in the last five years. 

 
2. A minimum of 75% of all National Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program 

(NBCCEDP)-reimbursed mammograms must be provided to program eligible women 
who are 50 years of age and older and not enrolled in Medicare-Part B. 

 
B. Cervical Cancer Diagnostic Indicators 

1. A minimum of 90% of abnormal cervical screening results must have a complete follow-
up with no more than 10% lost to follow-up, refused and/or pending. 

 
2. The interval between initial screening and diagnosis of abnormal cervical cancer 

screenings must be 90 days or less for a minimum of 75% of the women with abnormal 
results. 

 
3. A minimum of 90% of HSIL, CINII, CIN III, CIS and invasive cervical cancer diagnoses 

must have started treatment. 
 

4. The interval between diagnosis and initiation of treatment for HSIL, CIN II, CIN III and 
CIS must be 90 days or less for a minimum of 80% of the women needing treatment. 

 
5. The interval between diagnosis and initiation of treatment for invasive cervical cancer 

must be 60 days or less for a minimum of 80% of the women diagnosed. 
 
C. Breast Cancer Diagnostic Indicators 

1. A minimum of 90% of abnormal breast screening results must have a complete follow-up 
with no more than 10% lost to follow-up, refused and/or pending. 

 
2. The interval between initial screening and diagnosis of abnormal breast cancer screenings 

must be 60 days or less for a minimum of 75% of women with abnormal results. 
 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 5 

3. A minimum of 90% of breast cancer diagnoses must have started treatment. 
 

4. The interval between diagnosis and initiation of treatment for breast cancer must be 60 
days or less for a minimum of 80% of women needing treatment. 

 
D. Administrative Indicators 

1. A minimum of 150 unduplicated clients must be served. 
 

2. A minimum of 95% of the awarded funds must be expended. 
 

3. Quarterly Match Report 
 

4. Comply with and utilize DSHS integrated web-based system (Med-IT) to collect and process 
breast and cervical cancer data, reports, and financial billing in accordance with the business 
requirements of the web-based system. 
 

5. Monthly Performance Indicator Reports shall be run in the Med-IT system and submitted 
to DSHS on the 1st business day of every month during the contract period, excluding the 
first month of the contract period. The report run date must match the submission date. A 
short narrative (less than 500 words) shall be included along with the completed report 
for each performance measure not met. Submissions should be sent to 
bccsprogram@dshs.state.tx.us. Performance measures are taken into consideration for 
mid-year reallocations. 

 
6. Client data, screening, diagnosis and/or treatment data shall be entered into the Med-IT 

system within 30 days of the date of service. 
 
Contractor must provide breast and cervical services to 280 unduplicated clients who live or receive 
services in the following county(ies)/area: Nueces. 
 
SECTION III. SOLICITATION DOCUMENT: DSHS RFP # CHS/BCCS-0398.1  
 
SECTION IV. RENEWALS:   Contract renewals are contingent upon satisfactory performance and 
continued availability of funding.  The contract may be renewed for up to three (3) additional twelve- 
(12) month periods. 
 
SECTION V. PAYMENT METHOD:  Fee-for-Service  
 
DSHS will reimburse Contractor for breast and/or cervical cancer services at the rates specified 
in the BCCS Reimbursement Rates and Billing Guidelines located in the BCCS Policy and 
Procedures Manual on the BCCS website at: 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/bcccs/contractonly.shtm#manual 
 
OVERPAYMENT/ RECOUPMENT PROCESS:  
 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 6 

Recoupment will be processed at the end of the fiscal year. Funding amounts are listed in Section 
VII:  Budget. 
 
SECTION VI. BILLING INSTRUCTIONS:   
  
BCCS client data shall be entered into Med-IT no later than 30 days after provision of each service.  
Complete MBCC applications shall not be submitted to DSHS until all client data and case 
management billing has been entered into Med-IT.  From the data entered, requests for 
reimbursement will be generated periodically as one of the automated functions of the Med-IT 
system. BCCS services and procedures that have met business rules will be marked approved to pay 
and submitted electronically to DSHS for processing through the State Comptroller. Paid claims will 
be deposited into the contractor’s direct deposit account.   
 
SECTION VII.  BUDGET: 
 
All program funds are divided into two (2) separate funding periods. The periods are July 1, 2011 – 
August 31, 2011 and September 1, 2011 – June 30, 2012. Contractor has 60 calendar days from 
August 31, 2011 to enter data into Med-IT system for the first funding period. Contractor will not be 
paid for July/August services entered after 60 calendar days. Please see “Source of Funds” 
breakdown below.  
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS: CFDA #:   
       
Total payments for screening and diagnostic, and case management services shall not exceed 
$100,843.00.  
  
 

CDC Funding 

Period 

Date Services 

Performed Funding Amount 

Voucher Submittal 

Deadline 

July 1, 2011  
through  
June 30, 2012 

July 1, 2011  
through  
June 30, 2012 $78,794.00 August 30, 2012 

 

GR Funding 

Period 

Date Services 

Performed Funding Amount 

Voucher Submittal 

Deadline 

July 1, 2011  
through  
August 31, 2011 

July 1, 2011  
through  
August 31, 2011 $685.00 October 31, 2011 

September 1, 2011 
through 
June 30, 2012 

September 1, 2011 
through 
June 30, 2012 $21,364.00 August 30, 2012 

 

Funds made available for each of the above funding periods shall be used only for services 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 7 

performed during the same period. Funds that are not expended for services during that 

period shall not be used for services in any other period. 
 
 
Total payments for cervical dysplasia treatment services shall not exceed $8,533.00. 
  
 

Funding Period 

Date Services 

Performed Funding Amount 

Voucher Submittal 

Deadline 

July 1, 2011  
through  
August 31, 2011 

July 1, 2011  
through  
August 31, 2011 $1,378.00 October 31, 2011 

September 1, 2011 
through 
June 30, 2012 

September 1, 2011 
through 
June 30, 2012 $7,155.00 August 30, 2012 

 

Funds made available for each of the above funding periods shall be used only for services 

performed during the same period. Funds that are not expended for services during that 

period shall not be used for services in any other period. 
 
Total payments for breast cancer screening services for women 40 to 49 years of age funded through 
private donations shall not exceed $6,262.00. 
  

Total payments for services provided under this Program Attachment (CDC, GR, Cervical 

Dysplasia, and BCPF) shall not exceed $115,638.00. 

  

 
 
SECTION VIII.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

 

General Provisions, Compliance and Reporting Article, Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of 

General Applicability, is revised to include the following: 
 
Contractor must assure the quality of screening procedures for cervical cancer and must comply with 
or contract with cytology facilities that are accredited by a Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services-approved accrediting organization, or be certified by DSHS as in compliance with the 
Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC §263a. 
 
Continued funding for these services is contingent upon Contractor’s compliance with the above-
listed criteria.  If Contractor is not in compliance with these criteria, reimbursement for these 
services will be disallowed. 
Any use of the terms “Department of State Health Services”, “Department of Health”, “Health 
Department”, or similar words, in any context other than to aid in publicizing the availability of the 
contract services to the intended beneficiaries, is prohibited.  Especially prohibited is any use of these 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 8 

terms or mention of DSHS’ relationship in any promotional or advertising materials to promote other 
commercial or profit-making activities. 
 

General Provisions, Services Article, Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services, is replaced 
with the following: 
 

Co-pay:  Contractor may assess co-pay from clients who receive services under this Program 
Attachment.  A co-pay shall not be assessed from such clients if their family income is at or 
below 100% of the most recently defined federal poverty level.  A co-pay assessment shall 
not exceed 25% of the authorized and approved reimbursement amount for allowed services. 
  

A client shall not be denied services due to inability to pay.  

 
Any co-pay schedule must include discounts for clients with family income between 101% 
and 200% of the most current federal poverty income level. 
 
Fees shall be waived for individuals with incomes between 101% and 200% of the most 
current federal poverty income level, who as determined by contractor, are unable, for good 
cause, to pay for breast and cervical cancer services. 
 
Client cannot be charged for non-authorized BCCS services that are specifically disallowed 
by CDC such as Computer Aided Detection (CAD), Magnetic Resonance Imaging (MRI), 
and under some circumstances HPV tests as screening tests. 
 
Contractor shall be responsible for implementation of policies and procedures for charging, 
billing and collecting fees for individual client services provided. 
 
If contractor chooses to implement a co-pay policy, the policy and fees must be submitted to 
DSHS, BCCSProgram@dshs.state.tx.us for review and approval prior to implementation of 
the policy. 

 

General Provisions, Payment Methods and Restrictions Article, Section 4.02 Billing Submissions, 
is revised to include the following paragraphs: 
 

Contractor's contract amount under this Program Attachment is a ceiling against which it 
may bill, on a fee-for-service basis, for the provision of allowable services to BCCS eligible 
clients.  Only allowable services provided to BCCS eligible clients shall be billed against this 
ceiling.  The current schedule of allowable services and rates, as well as BCCS eligibility 
requirements, may be modified at the sole discretion of DSHS with thirty (30) days written 
notice to Contractor.  The notice will provide Contractor an opportunity to terminate this 
Program Attachment should the modification include a reduction in rates. Contractor shall 
have thirty (30) days from receipt of this notice to exercise the option for termination.  If the 
Contractor does not exercise the option during the thirty (30) day period, Contractor shall be 
deemed to have waived the option. 
 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 9 

BILLING ACTIVITY 
 
DSHS will award funds in a way that will maximize the delivery of authorized services to 
eligible clients. DSHS will monitor Contractor's billing activity. If utilization is below that 
projected in Contractor's contract ceiling amount, shown in SECTION VII. BUDGET, 
Contractor's ceiling may be subject to a decrease for the remainder of the Program 
Attachment period.  Contractor may be subject to contract ceiling amount decreases if 
Contractor's billing activity is less than projected. 

 
DSHS may pay for additional BCCS services as described in this Program Attachment if 
provided by Contractor during the term of this Program Attachment (but not otherwise paid 
during the term of this Program Attachment) if it is in the best interest of the State and DSHS 
Program to do so, and funds are available. If Contractor exceeds the ceiling amount of the 
Program Attachment, Contractor will continue to bill DSHS for the services provided. If 
additional funds become available at a later date for the provision of these services, DSHS 
may pay Contractor a share of these funds. 

 

General Provisions, Access and Inspection Article, Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies, is 
amended to include the following: 
 

Contractor shall respond in writing to all on-site evaluation report findings within six (6) 
weeks of the report date. 

 

General Provisions, General Business Operations of Contractor Article, Section 12.09 Reporting 

for Unit Rate and Fee-for-Service Contracts, is revised to include: 
 

Contractor shall submit a Quarterly Matching Contribution Report in the format specified by 
the DSHS within thirty (30) days following the end of each quarter. 
 

Report Title  Submission Frequency Due Date 

BCCS Match Report Quarterly 30 days following end of 
quarter 

1st quarter report For the period of July, 
August & September  

 October 31, 2011  

2nd quarter For the period of  October, 
November & December  

 January 31, 2012 

3rd quarter report For the period of  January, 
February & March 

April 30, 2012  

4th quarter report For the period of, April, May 
& June 

July 31, 2012  

 
 
The Quarterly Matching Contribution Report shall be submitted by email to the Contract 
Development and Support Branch (CDSB) at DSHS at the following email address: 

 

� cdsb@dshs.state.tx.us 



PROGRAM ATTACHMENT – Page 10 

 

Contractor shall submit a “Financial Reconciliation Report” (Form GC-10) no later than 
sixty (60) days after the end of the attachment term.  This report must be signed and marked 
“Final” and shall be scanned and emailed to CDSB at the email address listed above.  The 
GC-10 may also be faxed to CDSB at (512) 458-7235. 

 
Contractor shall submit an annual progress report to the BCCS Program mailbox at 
BCCSProgram@dshs.state.tx.us sixty (60) days after the end of the contract term in the 
format specified in the current DSHS Policies and Procedures Manual for Breast and 
Cervical Cancer Services. 
 
Contractor shall submit other reports as deemed necessary by DSHS upon reasonable notice 
to Contractor. 



CSCU # EF29-12374 - Revised 08.10.07 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

CERTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS, GRANTS, LOANS AND COOPERATIVE 

AGREEMENTS 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that:  

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to 
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or an employee of any agency, a 
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in 
connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of 
any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, 
renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 
 
 

(2) 
                   

If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this 
federal contract, grant. loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit 
Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 

(3)  The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under grants, 
loans and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 
 

 
This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this 
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less that $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each 
such failure.  
 
 
   

Signature  Date 
   

Print Name of Authorized Individual   
 
2011-038395 

  

Application or Contract Number   
 
CORPUS CHRISTI-NUECES CO 
PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

  

Organization Name   
 
 
 
 

 

  TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 1 

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING......................................................................5 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  ................................................................5 
Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  ............................5 
Section 1.03 Reporting.  ............................................................................................................5 
Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  . ...............................................................................5 
Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  ........................................5 
Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  ...................5 
Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  ...........................................6 
Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  

 .................................................................................................................................7 
Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  ...............................................................8 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  ....................8 

ARTICLE II SERVICES.................................................................................................................9 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  .................................................9 
Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  .................................................................................................9 
Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  ................................................................9 
Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  .........................................................................9 
Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  . .................................................................10 
Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  .....................................................10 
Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  ..10 

ARTICLE III FUNDING................................................................................................................10 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  ...............................................................10 
Section 3.02 Application of Payment Due.  ...........................................................................10 
Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  .....................................................................................................10 
Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  ................................................................................10 
Section 3.05 Program Income.  ...............................................................................................10 
Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  ................................................................................................11 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS................................................11 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  .............................................................................................11 
Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  ............................................................................................11 
Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  ..................................................................................11 
Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  ...............................................................................12 
Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs)........................................................................12 
Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  . .........................................................................................12 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT ....................................................12 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  ..............................................................................................12 
Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  ....................................................................................12 
Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  ................................................13 
Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  .......................................................................13 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS.................................13 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 2 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  ................................................................................................13 
Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  ............................................14 
Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   ........................................................................................14 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY ........................................................................................15 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  ......................................................................15 
Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information. .................15 
Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  .................................................15 
Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  .............................................................15 
Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  ......................................................15 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION..................................................................................15 

Section 8.01 Retention.  . ..........................................................................................................16 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION ...............................................................................16 

Section 9.01 Access.  ................................................................................................................16 
Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  . .....................................................................................16 
Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  ..............................................................................16 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS.................................................................................17 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement................................................................17 
Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  . .......................................................................................17 
Section 10.03 Litigation.  ...........................................................................................................17 
Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  ........................................................................17 
Section 10.05 Insolvency.  .........................................................................................................17 
Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  ...........................................18 
Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  ....................................................18 
Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  .....................................................................................18 
Section 10.09 Documentation.  .................................................................................................18 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS ..........................................................18 

Section 11.01 Certification.  ......................................................................................................18 
Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  ..........................................................................19 
Section 11.03 Authorization.  ....................................................................................................19 
Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  ..........................................................................20 
Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract..................................................................20 
Section 11.06 Antitrust.  ............................................................................................................20 
Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  ................................................................20 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR.......................20 

Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and 

Employees.  .........................................................................................................20 
Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  .................................................................21 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  ..........................................................................................................21 
Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  ....................................................................................................21 
Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  ............................................................................................21 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 3 

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  ..................................................................................22 
Section 12.07 Program Site.  .....................................................................................................22 
Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  ........................................................................................22 
Section 12.09 No Endorsement..................................................................................................22 
Section 12.10      Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs).................................................22 
Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  ..........................................................................................................23 
Section 12.12      Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  ..........................23 
Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  .................................................................................23 
Section 12.14      Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  ................................23 
Section 12.15      Independent Contractor. ...................................................................................24 
Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  . ............................................................................................24 
Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  .....................................................................................................24 
Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  ...................................................................24 
Section 12.19 Quality Management.  . ......................................................................................24 
Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  ...................................24 
Section 12.21 Supplies.  . ............................................................................................................25 
Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  .............................................................................25 
Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  ................................................25 
Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  . ......................................................................................................25 
Section 12.25 Title to Property.  ...............................................................................................25 
Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  . .....................................................................................25 
Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  ....................................................................................25 
Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  . ...................................................................................26 
Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  . ......................................................................26 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS............................................................................................26 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  ........................................................................................................26 
Section 13.02 Lobbying.  ...........................................................................................................26 
Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  ...........................................................................................27 
Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  ...........................................................27 
Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  ........................................................................................27 
Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  ..............................................................................28 
Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  ............................................................................28 
Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  ......................................................................................................28 
Section 13.09 Successors.  .........................................................................................................28 
Section 13.10 Headings...............................................................................................................28 
Section 13.11 Parties.  ................................................................................................................28 
Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  .....................................................................................29 
Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  ..............................................................................................29 
Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  . ......................................................................29 
Section 13.15 Amendment.  ......................................................................................................29 
Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  ........29 
Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  ...........30 
Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  .....................................................................................30 
Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  ..............................................................30 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 4 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  . ..............................................................................................................30 
Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   

 ...............................................................................................................................30 
Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  . .................................................................................................31 
Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  .............................................................................................31 
Section 13.24 Cooperation and Communication.  ..................................................................31 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE...

 ...............................................................................................................................31 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  ......................................................31 
Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  ...................................................................32 
Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  .....................................................................34 
Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  ............................................................................................34 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT ....................................................34 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  ...............................................................................34 
Section 15.02 Notice.  .................................................................................................................34 
Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  .....................................................................................................34 
Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  . ...........................................................................35 
Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  ...........................................................................35 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION..................................35 

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  ......................................35 
Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  ......................................................................................35 
Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  ................................................................35 
Section 16.04 Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause.................................35 
Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  ...................................................................................36 
Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  ......................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS.........................37 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  .................................................................................................37 
Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  ............37 
Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  ..................................................................................................37 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT.......................................................................................................37 

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  ...................................................................37 
Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  ......................................................................................38 
Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  . .....................................................................................38 
Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  .........................................................................................38 
Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  .....................................................................38 

 

 
 
 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 5 

ARTICLE I COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING 

Section 1.01 Compliance with Statutes and Rules.  Contractor shall comply, and shall require its 
subcontractor(s) to comply, with the requirements of the Department’s rules of general applicability and other 
applicable state and federal statutes, regulations, rules, and executive orders, as such statutes, regulations, 
rules, and executive orders currently exist and as they may be lawfully amended.  The Department rules are 
located in the Texas Administrative Code, Title 25 (Rules).  To the extent this Contract imposes a higher 
standard, or additional requirements beyond those required by applicable statutes, regulations, rules or 
executive orders, the terms of this Contract will control.  Contractor further agrees that, upon notification from 
DSHS, Contractor shall comply with the terms of any contract provisions DSHS is required to include in its 
contracts under legislation effective at the time of the effective date of this Contract or during the term of this 
Contract.  

Section 1.02 Compliance with Requirements of Solicitation Document.  Except as specified in these 
General Provisions or the Program Attachment(s), Contractor shall comply with the requirements, eligibility 
conditions, assurances, certifications and program requirements of the Solicitation Document, if any, 
(including any revised or additional terms agreed to in writing by Contractor and DSHS prior to execution of 
this Contract) for the duration of this Contract or any subsequent renewals.  The Parties agree that the 
Department has relied upon Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document.  The Parties agree that any 
misrepresentation contained in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document constitutes a breach of this 
Contract. 

Section 1.03 Reporting.  Contractor shall submit reports in accordance with the reporting requirements 
established by the Department and shall provide any other information requested by the Department in the 
format required by DSHS. Failure to submit any required report or additional requested information by the due 
date specified in the Program Attachment(s) or upon request constitutes a breach of contract, may result in 
delayed payment and/or the imposition of sanctions and remedies, and, if appropriate, emergency action; and 
may adversely affect evaluation of Contractor’s future contracting opportunities with the Department. 

Section 1.04 Client Financial Eligibility.  Where applicable, Contractor shall use financial eligibility 
criteria, financial assessment procedures and standards developed by the Department to determine client 
eligibility. 

Section 1.05 Applicable Contracts Law and Venue for Disputes.  Regarding all issues related to contract 
formation, performance, interpretation, and any issues that may arise in any dispute between the Parties, this 
Contract will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Texas.  In the event of 
a dispute between the Parties, venue for any suit will be Travis County, Texas. 

Section 1.06 Applicable Laws and Regulations Regarding Funding Sources.  Where applicable, federal 
statutes and regulations, including federal grant requirements applicable to funding sources, will apply to this 
Contract.  Contractor agrees to comply with applicable laws, executive orders, regulations and policies, as well 
as Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars, the Uniform Grant and Contract Management Act of 
1981 (UGMA), Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 783, and Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS), as revised 
by federal circulars and incorporated in UGMS by the Governor’s Budget, Planning and Policy Division.  
UGMA and UGMS can be located through web links on the DSHS website at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.   Contractor also shall comply with all applicable federal and 
state assurances contained in UGMS, Part III, State Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and 
Cooperative Agreements §__.14.  If applicable, Contractor shall comply with the Federal awarding agency’s 
Common Rule, and the U.S. Health and Human Services Grants Policy Statement, both of which may be 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 6 

located through web links on the DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  For 
contracts funded by block grants, Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105.   

Section 1.07 Statutes and Standards of General Applicability.  Contractor is responsible for reviewing 
and complying with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, executive orders and policies.  To the extent 
applicable to Contractor, Contractor shall comply with the following: 

a) the following statutes, rules, regulations, and DSHS policy (and any of their subsequent amendments) 

that collectively prohibit discrimination, exclusion from or limitation of participation in 
programs, benefits or activities or denial of any aid, care, service or other benefit on the basis 
of race, color, national origin, limited English proficiency, sex, sexual orientation (where applicable), 
disabilities, age, substance abuse, political belief or religion: 1) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964, 42 USC §§ 2000d et seq.; 2) Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 USC §§ 1681-
1683, and 1685-1686; 3) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 USC § 794(a); 4) the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 USC §§ 12101 et seq.; 5) Age Discrimination Act of 
1975, 42 USC §§ 6101-6107; 6) Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, 
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970, 42 USC § 290dd (b)(1); 7) 45 CFR Parts 80, 84, 86 and 91; 
8) U.S. Department of Labor, Equal Employment Opportunity E.O. 11246; 9) Tex. Lab. Code Chapter 
21; 10) Food Stamp Act of 1977 (7 USC § 200 et seq.; 11) Executive Order 13279, 45 CFR Part 87 or 
7 CFR Part 16 regarding equal treatment and opportunity for religious organizations; 12) Drug Abuse 
Office and Treatment Act of 1972, 21 USC §§ 1101 et seq., relating to drug abuse; 13) Public Health 
Service Act of 1912, §§ 523 and 527, 42 USC § 290dd-2, and 42 CFR Part 2, relating to 
confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; 14) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 
1968, 42 USC §§ 3601 et seq., relating to nondiscrimination in housing; and 15) DSHS Policy AA-
5018, Non-discrimination Policy for DSHS Programs; 

b) Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986, 8 USC § 1324a, regarding employment verification; 

c) Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 USC §§ 6081-6084, and the Pro-Children Act of 2001, 20 USC § 7183, 
regarding the non-use of all tobacco products; 

d) National Research Service Award Act of 1971, 42 USC §§  289a-1 et seq., and 6601 (PL 93-348 and 
PL 103-43), regarding human subjects involved in research; 

e) Hatch Political Activity Act, 5 USC §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-28, which limits the political activity of 
employees whose employment is funded with federal funds; 

f) Fair Labor Standards Act, 29 USC §§ 201 et seq., and the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970, 
42 USC §§ 4701 et seq., as applicable, concerning minimum wage and maximum hours;  

g) Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 469, pertaining to eliminating architectural barriers for persons with 
disabilities; 

h) Texas Workers’ Compensation Act, Tex. Lab. Code Chapters 401-406 and 28 Tex. Admin. Code Part 
2, regarding compensation for employees’ injuries; 

i) The Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988, 42 USC § 263a, regarding the regulation 
and certification of clinical laboratories; 

j) The Occupational Safety and Health Administration Regulations on Blood Borne Pathogens, 29 CFR 
§ 1910.1030, or Title 25 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 96 regarding safety standards for handling blood 
borne pathogens; 

k) Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966, 7 USC §§ 2131 et seq., pertaining to the treatment of 
laboratory animals; 

l) environmental standards pursuant to the following: 1) Institution of environmental quality control 
measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, 42 USC §§ 4321-4347 and Executive 
Order 11514 (35 Fed. Reg. 4247), “Protection and Enhancement of Environmental Quality;” 2) 
Notification of violating facilities pursuant to Executive Order 11738 (40 CFR Part 32), “Providing for 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 7 

Administration of the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act with respect to 
Federal Contracts, Grants, or Loans;” 3) Protection of wetlands pursuant to Executive Order 11990, 42 
Fed. Reg. 26961; 4) Evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in accordance with Executive Order 
11988, 42 Fed. Reg. 26951 and, if applicable, flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) 
of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (PL 93-234); 5) Assurance of project consistency with 
the approved State Management program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, 
16 USC §§ 1451 et seq.; 6) Federal Water Pollution Control Act, 33 USC §1251 et seq.; 7) Protection 
of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, 42 USC §§ 
300f-300j; 8) Protection of endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, 16 USC §§ 
1531 et seq.; 9) Conformity of federal actions to state clean air implementation plans under the Clean 
Air Act of 1955, 42 USC §§7401 et seq.; 10) Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 USC §§ 1271 et 
seq.) related to protecting certain rivers system; and 11) Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act 
(42 USC §§ 4801 et seq.) prohibiting the use of lead-based paint in residential construction or 
rehabilitation; 

m) Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 USC §§4278-4763) regarding personnel merit systems 
for programs specified in Appendix A of the federal Office of Program Management’s Standards for a 
Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 CFR Part 900, Subpart F); 

n) Titles II and III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 
1970 (PL 91-646), relating to fair treatment of persons displaced or whose property is acquired as a 
result of Federal or federally-assisted programs; 

o) Davis-Bacon Act (40 USC §§ 276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. § 276c and 18 USC § 
874), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 USC §§ 327-333), regarding labor 
standards for federally-assisted construction subagreements; 

p) National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, §106 (16 USC § 470), Executive Order 11593, and the 
Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 USC §§ 469a-1 et seq.) regarding historic 
property to the extent necessary to assist DSHS in complying with the Acts; 

q) financial and compliance audits in accordance with Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB 
Circular No. A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations;”  

r) Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000, Section 106(g) (22 USC § 7104);  

s) Executive Order, Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving, October 1, 2009, if 
required by a federal funding source of the Contract;  and 

t) requirements of any other applicable state and federal statutes, executive orders, regulations, rules and 
policies. 

If this Contract is funded by a federal grant or cooperative agreement, additional state or federal requirements 
found in the Notice of Grant Award are imposed on Contractor and incorporated herein by reference. 
Contractor may obtain a copy of any applicable Notice of Grant Award from the contract manager assigned to 
the Program Attachment.  

Section 1.08 Applicability of General Provisions to Interagency and Interlocal Contracts.  Certain 
sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to Contractors that are State 
agencies or units of local government; and certain additional provisions will apply to such Contractors. 

a) The following sections or portions of sections of these General Provisions will not apply to 
interagency or interlocal contracts: 
1) Hold Harmless and Indemnification, Section 13.19; 
2) Independent Contractor, Section 12.15 (delete the third sentence in its entirety; delete the word 

“employees” in the fourth sentence; the remainder of the section applies); 
3) Insurance, Section 12.03;  
4) Liability Coverage, Section 12.05;  



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 8 

5) Fidelity Bond, Section 12.04; 
6) Historically Underutilized Businesses, Section 12.10 (Contractor, however, shall comply with 

HUB requirements of other statutes and rules specifically applicable to that entity);  
7) Debt to State and Corporate Status, Section 3.01; 
8) Application of Payment Due, Section 3.02; and  
9) Article XV Claims against the Department (This Article is inapplicable to interagency contracts 

only). 

b) The following additional provisions will apply to interagency contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interagency Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 771; 
2) The Parties hereby certify that (1) the services specified are necessary and essential for the 

activities that are properly within the statutory functions and programs of the affected agencies of 
State government; (2) the proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient and economical 
administration of the State government; and (3) the services, supplies or materials contracted for 
are not required by Section 21 of Article 16 of the Constitution of the State of Texas to be supplied 
under contract given to the lowest responsible bidder; and  

3) DSHS certifies that it has the authority to enter into this Contract granted in Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapter 1001, and Contractor certifies that it has specific statutory authority to enter into 
and perform this Contract. 

c) The following additional provisions will apply to interlocal contracts: 
1) This Contract is entered into pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with the 

provisions of the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 791; 
2) Payments made by DSHS to Contractor will be from current revenues available to DSHS; and 
3) Each Party represents that it has been authorized to enter into this Contract. 

d) Contractor agrees that Contract Revision Requests (pursuant to the Contractor’s Request for Revision 
to Certain Contract Provisions section), when signed by a duly authorized representative of 
Contractor, will be effective as of the effective date specified by the Department, whether that date is 
prior to or after the date of any ratification by Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 1.09 Civil Rights Policies and Complaints.  Upon request, Contactor shall provide the Health and 
Human Services Commission (HHSC) Civil Rights Office with copies of all Contractor’s civil rights policies 
and procedures.  Contractor shall notify HHSC’s Office of Civil Rights of any civil rights complaints received 
relating to performance under this Contract no more than ten (10) calendar days after Contractor’s receipt of 
the claim.  Notice must be directed to – 

HHSC Civil Rights Office 
701 W. 51st St., Mail Code W206 
Austin, Texas 78751 
Toll-free phone (888) 388-6332 
Phone (512) 438-4313 
TTY Toll-free (877) 432-7232 
Fax (512) 438-5885 
 
Section 1.10 Licenses, Certifications, Permits, Registrations and Approvals.  Contractor shall obtain 
and maintain all applicable licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals to conduct its business 
and to perform the services under this Contract.  Failure to obtain or any revocation, surrender, expiration, 
non-renewal, inactivation or suspension of any such license, certification, permit, registration or approval 
constitutes grounds for termination of this Contract or other remedies the Department deems appropriate.  
Contractor shall ensure that all its employees, staff and volunteers obtain and maintain in active status all 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 9 

licenses, certifications, permits, registrations and approvals required to perform their duties under this Contract 
and shall prohibit any person who does not hold a current, active required license, certification, permit, 
registration or approval from performing services under this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE II SERVICES 

Section 2.01 Education to Persons in Residential Facilities.  If applicable, Contractor shall ensure that all 
persons, who are housed in Department-licensed and/or -funded residential facilities and who are twenty-two 
(22) years of age or younger, have access to educational services as required by Tex. Educ. Code § 29.012.  
Contractor shall notify the local education agency or local early intervention program as prescribed by Tex. 
Educ. Code § 29.012 not later than the third calendar day after the date a person who is twenty-two (22) years 
of age or younger is placed in Contractor’s residential facility. 

Section 2.02 Disaster Services.  In the event of a local, state, or federal emergency, including natural, man-
made, criminal, terrorist, and/or bioterrorism events, declared as a state disaster by the Governor, or as a 
federal disaster by the appropriate federal official, Contractor may be called upon to assist DSHS in providing 
services, as appropriate, in the following areas: community evacuation; health and medical assistance; 
assessment of health and medical needs; health surveillance; medical care personnel; health and medical 
equipment and supplies; patient evacuation; in-hospital care and hospital facility status; food, drug, and 
medical device safety; worker health and safety; mental health and substance abuse; public health information; 
vector control and veterinary services; and victim identification and mortuary services.  Contractor shall carry 
out disaster services in the manner most responsive to the needs of the emergency, be cost-effective, and be 
least intrusive on Contractor’s primary services. 

Section 2.03 Consent to Medical Care of a Minor.  If Contractor provides medical, dental, psychological 
or surgical treatment to a minor under this Contract, either directly or through contracts with subcontractors, 
Contractor shall not provide treatment of a minor unless informed consent to treatment is obtained pursuant to 
Tex. Fam. Code Chapter 32, relating to consent to treatment of a child by a non-parent or child or pursuant to 
other state law.  If requirements of federal law relating to consent directly conflict with Tex. Fam. Code 
Chapter 32, federal law supersedes state law. 

Section 2.04 Telemedicine Medical Services.  Contractor shall ensure that if Contractor or its 
subcontractor uses telemedicine/telepsychiatry that the services are implemented in accordance with written 
procedures and using a protocol approved by Contractor’s medical director and using equipment that complies 
with the equipment standards as required by the Department.  Procedures for providing telemedicine service 
must include the following requirements: 

a) clinical oversight by Contractor’s medical director or designated physician responsible for medical 
leadership; 

b) contraindication considerations for telemedicine use; 

c) qualified staff members to ensure the safety of the individual being served by telemedicine at the 
remote site; 

d) safeguards to ensure confidentiality and privacy in accordance with state and federal laws; 

e) use by credentialed licensed providers providing clinical care within the scope of their licenses;  

f) demonstrated competency in the operations of the system by all staff members who are involved in the 
operation of the system and provision of the services prior to initiating the protocol; 

g) priority in scheduling the system for clinical care of individuals; 

h) quality oversight and monitoring of satisfaction of the individuals served; and 

i) management of information and documentation for telemedicine services that ensures timely access to 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 10 

accurate information between the two sites. 
Telemedicine Medical Services does not include chemical dependency treatment services provided by 
electronic means under Rule § 448.911. 

Section 2.05 Fees for Personal Health Services.  Contractor may develop a system and schedule of fees 
for personal health services in accordance with the provisions of Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.032, DSHS 
Rule §1.91 covering Fees for Personal Health Services, and other applicable laws or grant requirements.  The 
amount of a fee must not exceed the actual cost of providing the services.  No client may be denied a service 
due to inability to pay. 

Section 2.06 Cost Effective Purchasing of Medications.  If medications are funded under this Contract, 
Contractor shall make needed medications available to clients at the lowest possible prices and use the most 
cost effective medications purchasing arrangement possible. 

Section 2.07 Services and Information for Persons with Limited English Proficiency.  Contractor shall 
take reasonable steps to provide services and information, both orally and in writing, in appropriate languages 
other than English, to ensure that persons with limited English proficiency are effectively informed and can 
have meaningful access to programs, benefits, and activities.  Contractor shall identify and document on the 
client records the primary language/dialect of a client who has limited English proficiency and the need for 
translation or interpretation services and shall not require a client to provide or pay for the services of a 
translator or interpreter.  Contractor shall make every effort to avoid use of any persons under the age of 
eighteen (18) or any family member or friend of the client as an interpreter for essential communications with 
a client with limited English proficiency, unless the client has requested that person and using the person 
would not compromise the effectiveness of services or violate the client’s confidentiality and the client is 
advised that a free interpreter is available. 

 

ARTICLE III FUNDING 

Section 3.01 Debt to State and Corporate Status.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 403.055, the Department 
will not approve and the State Comptroller will not issue payment to Contractor if Contractor is indebted to the 
State for any reason, including a tax delinquency.  Contractor, if a corporation, certifies by execution of this 
Contract that it is current and will remain current in its payment of franchise taxes to the State of Texas or that 
it is exempt from payment of franchise taxes under Texas law (Tex. Tax Code §§ 171.001 et seq.).  Contractor, 
if a corporation, further certifies that it is and will remain in good standing with the Secretary of State’s office.  
A false statement regarding franchise tax or corporate status is a material breach of this Contract.  If franchise 
tax payments become delinquent during the Contract term, all or part of the payments under this Contract may 
be withheld until Contractor’s delinquent franchise tax is paid in full. 

Section 3.02  Application of Payment Due.  Contractor agrees that any payments due under this Contract 
will be applied towards any debt of Contractor, including but not limited to delinquent taxes and child support 
that is owed to the State of Texas. 

Section 3.03 Use of Funds.  Contractor shall expend Department funds only for the provision of approved 
services and for reasonable and allowable expenses directly related to those services. 

Section 3.04 Use for Match Prohibited.  Contractor shall not use funds provided through this Contract for 
matching purposes in securing other funding unless directed or approved by the Department in writing. 

Section 3.05 Program Income.  Gross income directly generated from Department funds through a project 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 11 

or activity performed under a Program Attachment and/or earned only as a result of a Program Attachment 
during the term of the Program Attachment are considered program income.  Unless otherwise required under 
the terms of the grant funding this Contract, Contractor shall use the addition alternative, as provided in 
UGMS § __.25(g)(2), for the use of program income to further the program objectives of the state or federal 
statute under which the Program Attachment was made, and Contractor shall spend the program income on the 
same Program Attachment project in which it was generated.  Contractor shall identify and report this income 
in accordance with the Compliance and Reporting Article of these General Provisions, the Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual located at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm and the provisions of 
the Program Attachment(s).  Contractor shall expend program income during the Program Attachment term 
and may not carry forward to any succeeding term.  Contractor shall refund program income not expended in 
the term in which it is earned to DSHS.  DSHS may base future funding levels, in part, upon Contractor’s 
proficiency in identifying, billing, collecting, and reporting program income, and in using it for the purposes 
and under the conditions specified in this Contract. 

Section 3.06 Nonsupplanting.  Contractor shall not supplant (i.e., use funds from this Contract to replace 
or substitute existing funding from other sources that also supports the activities that are the subject of this 
Contract) but rather shall use funds from this Contract to supplement existing state or local funds currently 
available for a particular activity.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to maintain its current level of 
support.  Contractor may be required to submit documentation substantiating that a reduction in state or local 
funding, if any, resulted for reasons other than receipt or expected receipt of funding under this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE IV PAYMENT METHODS AND RESTRICTIONS 

Section 4.01 Payment Methods.  Except as otherwise provided by the provisions of the Program 
Attachment(s), the payment method for each Program Attachment will be one of the following methods: 

a) cost reimbursement.  This payment method is based on an approved budget in the Program 
Attachment(s) and acceptable submission of a request for reimbursement; or 

b) unit rate/fee-for-service.  This payment method is based on a fixed price or a specified rate(s) or fee(s) 
for delivery of a specified unit(s) of service, as stated in the Program Attachment(s) and acceptable 
submission of all required documentation, forms and/or reports.   

Section 4.02 Billing Submission.  Contractors shall bill the Department in accordance with the Program 
Attachment(s) in the form and format prescribed by DSHS.  Unless otherwise specified in the Program 
Attachment(s) or permitted under the Third Party Payors section of this Article, Contractor shall submit 
requests for reimbursement or payment monthly within thirty (30) calendar days following the end of the 
month covered by the bill. Contractor shall maintain all documentation that substantiates billing submissions 
and make the documentation available to DSHS upon request.  

Section 4.03 Final Billing Submission.  Unless otherwise provided by the Department, Contractor shall 
submit a reimbursement or payment request as a final close-out bill not later than sixty (60) calendar days 
following the end of the term of the Program Attachment for goods received and services rendered during the 
term.  If necessary to meet this deadline, Contractor may submit reimbursement or payment requests by 
facsimile transmission.  Reimbursement or payment requests received in DSHS’s offices more than sixty (60) 
calendar days following the end of the applicable term will not be paid.  Consideration of requests for an 
exception will be made on a case-by-case basis, subject to the availability of funding, and only for an 
extenuating circumstance, such as a catastrophic event, natural disaster, or criminal activity that substantially 
interferes with normal business operations or causes damage or destruction of a place of business and/or 
records.  A written statement describing the extenuating circumstance and the last request for reimbursement 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 12 

must be submitted for review and approval to the DSHS Accounting Section. 

Section 4.04 Working Capital Advance.  If allowed under this Contract, a single one-time working capital 
advance per term of the Program Attachment may be granted at the Department’s discretion.  Contractor must 
submit documentation to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment to justify the need for a 
working capital advance.  Contractor shall liquidate the working capital advance as directed by the 
Department.  The requirements for the documentation justifying the need for an advance and the directions for 
liquidating the advance are found in the Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm. 

Section 4.05 Financial Status Reports (FSRs).  Except as otherwise provided in these General Provisions 
or in the terms of the Program Attachment(s), for contracts with categorical budgets, Contractor shall submit 
quarterly FSRs to Accounts Payable by the last business day of the month following the end of each quarter of 
the Program Attachment term for Department review and financial assessment.  Contractor shall submit the 
final FSR no later than sixty (60) calendar days following the end of the applicable term.  

Section 4.06 Third Party Payors.  A third party payor is any person or entity who has the legal 
responsibility for paying for all or part of the services provided.  Third party payors include, but are not limited 
to, commercial health or liability insurance carriers, Medicaid, or other federal, state, local, and private 
funding sources.  Except as provided in this Contract, Contractor shall screen all clients and shall not bill the 
Department for services eligible for reimbursement from third party payors.  Contractor shall (a) enroll as a 
provider in Children’s Health Insurance Program and Medicaid if providing approved services authorized 
under this Contract that may be covered by those programs, and bill those programs for the covered services; 
(b) provide assistance to individuals to enroll in such programs when the screening process indicates possible 
eligibility for such programs; (c) allow clients who are otherwise eligible for Department services, but cannot 
pay a deductible required by a third party payor, to receive services up to the amount of the deductible and to 
bill the Department for the deductible; (d) not bill the Department for any services eligible for third party 
reimbursement until all appeals to third party payors have been exhausted, in which case the thirty (30)-day 
requirement in the Billing Submission section will be extended until all such appeals have been exhausted; (e) 
maintain appropriate documentation from the third party payor reflecting attempts to obtain reimbursement; (f) 
bill all third party payors for services provided under this Contract before submitting any request for 
reimbursement to Department; and (g) provide third party billing functions at no cost to the client. 

 

ARTICLE V TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PAYMENT 

Section 5.01 Prompt Payment.  Upon receipt of a timely, undisputed invoice pursuant to this Contract, 
Department will pay Contractor.  Payments and reimbursements are contingent upon a signed Contract and 
will not exceed the total amount of authorized funds under this Contract.  Contractor is entitled to payment or 
reimbursement only if the service, work, and/or product has been authorized by the Department and performed 
or provided pursuant to this Contract.  If those conditions are met, Department will make payment in 
accordance with the Texas prompt payment law (Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251).  Contractor shall comply 
with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2251 regarding its prompt payment obligations to subcontractors.  Payment of 
invoices by the Department will not constitute acceptance or approval of Contractor’s performance, and all 
invoices and Contractor’s performance are subject to audit or review by the Department. 

Section 5.02 Withholding Payments.  Department may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor 
to offset reimbursement for any ineligible expenditures, disallowed costs, or overpayments that Contractor has 
not refunded to Department, or if financial status report(s) required by the Department are not submitted by the 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 13 

date(s) due.  Department may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts 
necessary to fulfill Contractor’s repayment obligations.  

Section 5.03 Condition Precedent to Requesting Payment.  Contractor shall disburse program income, 
rebates, refunds, contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest earned on such funds before requesting 
cash payments including any advance payments from Department. 

Section 5.04 Acceptance as Payment in Full.  Except as permitted in the Fees for Personal Health 
Services section of the Services Article of these General Provisions or under 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 444.413, 
Contractor shall accept reimbursement or payment from DSHS as payment in full for services or goods 
provided to clients or participants, and Contractor shall not seek additional reimbursement or payment for 
services or goods from clients or participants or charge a fee or make a profit with respect to the Contract.  A 
fee or profit is considered to be an amount in excess of actual allowable costs that are incurred in conducting 
an assistance program.  

 

ARTICLE VI ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 

Section 6.01 Allowable Costs.  For services satisfactorily performed, and sufficiently documented, 
pursuant to this Contract, DSHS will reimburse Contractor for allowable costs.  Contractor must have incurred 
a cost prior to claiming reimbursement and within the applicable term to be eligible for reimbursement under 
this Contract.  DSHS will determine whether costs submitted by Contractor are allowable and eligible for 
reimbursement.  If DSHS has paid funds to Contractor for unallowable or ineligible costs, DSHS will notify 
Contractor in writing, and Contractor shall return the funds to DSHS within thirty (30) calendar days of the 
date of this written notice.  DSHS may withhold all or part of any payments to Contractor to offset 
reimbursement for any unallowable or ineligible expenditures that Contractor has not refunded to DSHS, or if 
financial status report(s) required under the Financial Status Reports section are not submitted by the due 
date(s).  DSHS may take repayment (recoup) from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to 
fulfill Contractor’s repayment obligations.  Applicable cost principles, audit requirements, and administrative 
requirements include- 

 

Applicable Entity Applicable Cost 
Principles 

Audit Requirements Administrative 
Requirements 

State, Local and Tribal 
Governments 
 

OMB Circular A-87 
(2 CFR, Part 225) 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 

UGMS, OMB Circular 
A-102, and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

Educational Institutions OMB Circular A-21 
(2 CFR, Part 220); 
and UGMS, as 
applicable 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133  

OMB Circular A-110 (2 
CFR, Part 215) and 
applicable Federal 
awarding agency 
common rule; and 
UGMS, as applicable 

Non-Profit 
Organizations 

OMB Circular 
A-122 (2 CFR, Part 
230) 
 

OMB Circular 
A-133 and UGMS 
 

UGMS; OMB Circular 
A-110 (2 CFR, Part 
215) and applicable 
Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

For-profit Organization 48 CFR Part 31, OMB Circular A- UGMS and applicable 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 14 

other than a hospital and 
an organization named 
in OMB Circular A-122 
(2 CFR Part, 230) as not 
subject to that circular. 

Contract Cost 
Principles 
Procedures, or 
uniform cost 
accounting standards 
that comply with 
cost principles 
acceptable to the 
federal or state 
awarding agency 

133 and UGMS Federal awarding 
agency common rule 

 
A chart of applicable Federal awarding agency common rules is located through a weblink on the DSHS 
website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  OMB Circulars will be applied with the 
modifications prescribed by UGMS with effect given to whichever provision imposes the more stringent 
requirement in the event of a conflict. 

Section 6.02 Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit.  If Contractor within Contractor’s fiscal 
year expends a total amount of at least $500,000 in federal funds awarded, Contractor shall have a single audit 
or program-specific audit in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circ. No. A-133, 
the Single Audit Act of 1984, P L 98-502, 98 Stat. 2327, and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, P L 
104-156, 110 Stat. 1396.  The $500,000 federal threshold amount includes federal funds passed through by 
way of state agency awards.  If Contractor within Contractor’s fiscal year expends a total amount of at least 
$500,000 in state funds awarded, Contractor must have a single audit or program-specific audit in accordance 
with UGMS, State of Texas Single Audit Circular.  For-profit Contractors whose expenditures meet or exceed 
the federal and/or state expenditure thresholds stated above shall follow the guidelines in OMB Circular A-133 
or UGMS, as applicable, for their program-specific audits. The HHSC Office of Inspector General (OIG) will 
notify Contractor to complete the Single Audit Determination Registration Form.  If Contractor fails to 
complete the Single Audit Determination Form within thirty (30) calendar days after notification by OIG to do 
so, Contractor shall be subject to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract.  The 
audit must be conducted by an independent certified public accountant and in accordance with applicable 
OMB Circulars, Government Auditing Standards, and UGMS, which is accessible through a web link on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/links.shtm.  Contractor shall procure audit services in 
compliance with this section, state procurement procedures, as well as with the provisions of UGMS.  
Contractor, unless Contractor is a state governmental entity, shall competitively re-procure independent single 
audit services at least every five (5) years and shall not use the same lead auditor or coordinating audit partner 
(having primary responsibility for the audit) to conduct the independent audit for more than five (5) 
consecutive years. 

Section 6.03 Submission of Audit.   Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the audit reports 
required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit section, Contractor shall submit one copy to the 
Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, and one copy to the OIG, at the following addresses: 

 
Department of State Health Services 
Contract Oversight and Support, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 149347 
Austin, Texas 78714-9347 
Health and Human Services Commission 

Office of Inspector General 
Compliance/Audit, Mail Code 1326 
P.O. Box 85200 
Austin, Texas 78708-5200 

 
If Contractor fails to submit the audit report as required by the Independent Single or Program-Specific Audit 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 15 

section within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt by Contractor of an audit report, Contractor shall be subject 
to DSHS sanctions and remedies for non-compliance with this Contract. 
 

ARTICLE VII CONFIDENTIALITY 

Section 7.01 Maintenance of Confidentiality.  Contractor must maintain the privacy and confidentiality of 
information and records received during or related to the performance of this Contract, including patient and 
client records that contain protected health information (PHI), and any other information that discloses 
confidential personal information or identifies any client served by DSHS, in accordance with applicable 
federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including but not limited to 7 CFR Part 246; 42 CFR Part 2; 45 
CFR Parts 160 and 164 (Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act [HIPAA]); Tex. Health & Safety 
Code Chapters 12, 47, 81, 82, 85, 88, 92, 161, 181, 241, 245, 251, 534, 576, 577, 596, 611, and 773; and Tex. 
Occ. Code Chapters 56 and 159 and all applicable rules and regulations. 

Section 7.02 Department Access to PHI and Other Confidential Information.  Contractor shall 
cooperate with Department to allow Department to request, collect and receive PHI and other confidential 
information under this Contract, without the consent of the individual to whom the PHI relates, for funding, 
payment and administration of the grant program, and for purposes permitted under applicable state and 
federal confidentiality and privacy laws. 

Section 7.03 Exchange of Client-Identifying Information.  Except as prohibited by other law, Contractor 
and DSHS shall exchange PHI without the consent of clients in accordance with 45 CFR § 
164.504(e)(3)(i)(B), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 533.009 and Rule Chapter 414, Subchapter A or other 
applicable laws or rules.  Contractor shall disclose information described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(a)(2) relating to special needs offenders, to an agency described in Tex. Health & Safety Code § 
614.017(c) upon request of that agency, unless Contractor documents that the information is not allowed to be 
disclosed under 45 CFR Part 164 or other applicable law. 

Section 7.04 Security of Patient or Client Records.  Contractor shall maintain patient and client records 
in compliance with state and federal law relating to security and retention of medical or mental health and 
substance abuse patient and client records.  Department may require Contractor to transfer original or copies of 
patient and client records to Department, without the consent or authorization of the patient or client, upon 
termination of this Contract or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if the care and 
treatment of the individual patient or client is transferred to another entity.  Prior to providing services funded 
under this Contract to a patient or client, Contractor shall attempt to obtain consent from the patient or client to 
transfer copies of patient or client records to another entity funded by DSHS upon termination of this Contract 
or a Program Attachment to this Contract, as applicable, or if care or treatment is transferred to another DSHS-
funded contractor. 

Section 7.05 HIV/AIDS Model Workplace Guidelines.  If providing direct client care, services, or 
programs, Contractor shall implement Department’s policies based on the HIV/AIDS (human 
immunodeficiency virus/acquired immunodeficiency syndrome) Model Workplace Guidelines for Businesses, 
State Agencies, and State Contractors, Policy No. 090.021, and Contractor shall educate employees and clients 
concerning HIV and its related conditions, including AIDS, in accordance with the Tex. Health & Safety Code 
§  85.112-114. A link to the Model Workplace Guidelines can be found at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/hivstd/policy/policies.shtm.  

 

ARTICLE VIII RECORDS RETENTION 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 16 

Section 8.01 Retention.  Contractor shall retain records in accordance with applicable state and federal 
statutes, rules and regulations.  At a minimum, Contractor shall retain and preserve all other records, including 
financial records that are generated or collected by Contractor under the provisions of this Contract, for a 
period of four (4) years after the termination of this Contract.  If services are funded through Medicaid, the 
federal retention period, if more than four (4) years, will apply.  Contractor shall retain all records pertaining to 
this Contract that are the subject of litigation or an audit until the litigation has ended or all questions 
pertaining to the audit are resolved.  Legal requirements for Contractor may extend beyond the retention 
schedules established in this section.  Contractor shall retain medical records in accordance with Tex. Admin. 
Code Title 22, Part 9, § 165.1(b) and (c) or other applicable statutes, rules and regulations governing medical 
information.  Contractor shall include this provision concerning records retention in any subcontract it awards.  
If Contractor ceases business operations, it shall ensure that records relating to this Contract are securely 
stored and are accessible by the Department upon Department's request for at least four (4) years from the date 
Contractor ceases business or from the date this Contract terminates, whichever is sooner.  Contractor shall 
provide, and update as necessary, the name and address of the party responsible for storage of records to the 
contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

 

ARTICLE IX ACCESS AND INSPECTION 

Section 9.01 Access.  In addition to any right of access arising by operation of law, Contractor, and any of 
Contractor’s affiliate or subsidiary organizations or subcontractors shall permit the Department or any of its 
duly authorized representatives, as well as duly authorized federal, state or local authorities, including the 
Comptroller General of the United States, OIG, and the State Auditor’s Office (SAO), unrestricted access to 
and the right to examine any site where business is conducted or client services are performed, and all records 
(including financial records, client and patient records, if any, and Contractor’s personnel records and 
governing body personnel records), books, papers or documents related to this Contract; and the right to 
interview members of Contractor’s governing body, staff, volunteers, participants and clients concerning the 
Contract, Contractor’s business and client services.  If deemed necessary by the Department or the OIG, for 
the purpose of investigation or hearing, Contractor shall produce original documents related to this Contract.  
The Department and HHSC will have the right to audit billings both before and after payment, and all 
documentation that substantiates the billings.  Payments will not foreclose the right of Department and HHSC 
to recover excessive or illegal payments.  Contractor shall make available to the Department information 
collected, assembled or maintained by Contractor relative to this Contract for the Department to respond to 
requests that it receives under the Public Information Act.  Contractor shall include this provision concerning 
the right of access to, and examination of, sites and information related to this Contract in any subcontract it 
awards. 

Section 9.02 State Auditor’s Office.  Contractor shall, upon request, make all records, books, papers, 
documents, or recordings related to this Contract available for inspection, audit, or reproduction during normal 
business hours to any authorized representative of the SAO.  Contractor understands that the acceptance of 
funds under this Contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the SAO, or any successor agency, to conduct 
an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  Contractor shall cooperate fully with the SAO or its 
successor in the conduct of the audit or investigation, including providing all records requested, and providing 
access to any information the SAO considers relevant to the investigation or audit.  The SAO’s authority to 
audit funds will apply to Contract funds disbursed by Contractor to its subcontractors, and Contractor shall 
include this provision concerning the SAO’s authority to audit and the requirement to cooperate, in any 
subcontract Contractor awards. 

Section 9.03 Responding to Deficiencies.  Any deficiencies identified by DSHS or HHSC upon 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 17 

examination of Contractor’s records or during an inspection of Contractor’s site(s) will be conveyed in writing 
to Contractor.  Contractor shall submit, by the date prescribed by DSHS, a resolution to the deficiency 
identified in a site inspection, program review or management or financial audit to the satisfaction of DSHS or, 
if directed by DSHS, a corrective action plan to resolve the deficiency.  A DSHS or HHSC determination of 
either an inadequate or inappropriate resolution of the findings may result in contract remedies or sanctions 
under the Breach of Contract and Remedies for Non-Compliance Article of these General Provisions.   

 

ARTICLE X NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 

Section 10.01 Child Abuse Reporting Requirement.  This section applies to mental health and substance 
abuse contractors and contractors for the following public health programs:  Human Immunodeficiency 
Virus/Sexually Transmitted Diseases (HIV/STD); Family Planning (Titles V, X and XX); Primary Health 
Care; Maternal and Child Health; and Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Nutrition Services.  Contractor 
shall make a good faith effort to comply with child abuse reporting guidelines and requirements in Tex. Fam. 
Code Chapter 261 relating to investigations of reports of child abuse and neglect.  Contractor shall develop, 
implement and enforce a written policy that includes at a minimum the Department’s Child Abuse Screening, 
Documenting, and Reporting Policy for Contractors/Providers and train all staff on reporting requirements.  
Contractor shall use the DSHS Child Abuse Reporting Form as required by the Department located at 
www.dshs.state.tx.us/childabusereporting.  Contractor shall retain reporting documentation on site and make it 
available for inspection by DSHS.   

Section 10.02 Significant Incidents.  In addition to notifying the appropriate authorities, Contractor shall 
report to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment significant incidents involving substantial 
disruption of Contractor’s program operation, or affecting or potentially affecting the health, safety or welfare 
of Department-funded clients or participants within seventy-two (72) hours of discovery.  

Section 10.03 Litigation.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
of litigation related to or affecting this Contract and to which Contractor is a party within seven (7) calendar 
days of becoming aware of such a proceeding.  This includes, but is not limited to an action, suit or proceeding 
before any court or governmental body, including environmental and civil rights matters, professional liability, 
and employee litigation.  Notification must include the names of the parties, nature of the litigation and 
remedy sought, including amount of damages, if any. 

Section 10.04 Action Against the Contractor.  Contractor shall notify the contract manager assigned to the 
Program Attachment if Contractor has had a contract suspended or terminated for cause by any local, state or 
federal department or agency or nonprofit entity within three (3) working days of the suspension or 
termination.  Such notification must include the reason for such action; the name and contact information of 
the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; the date of the contract; and the contract or case 
reference number.  If Contractor, as an organization, has surrendered its license or has had its license 
suspended or revoked by any local, state or federal department or agency or non-profit entity, it shall disclose 
this information within three (3) working days of the surrender, suspension or revocation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment by submitting a one-page description that includes the reason(s) 
for such action; the name and contact information of the local, state or federal department or agency or entity; 
the date of the license action; and a license or case reference number. 

Section 10.05 Insolvency.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of Contractor’s insolvency, incapacity, or outstanding unpaid obligations to the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) or Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) within three (3) working days of the date of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 18 

determination that Contractor is insolvent or incapacitated, or the date Contractor discovered an unpaid 
obligation to the IRS or TWC.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of its plan to seek bankruptcy protection within three (3) working days of such action by 
Contractor’s governing body. 

Section 10.06 Misuse of Funds and Performance Malfeasance.  Contractor shall report to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment, any knowledge of debarment, suspected fraud, program abuse, 
possible illegal expenditures, unlawful activity, or violation of financial laws, rules, policies, and procedures 
related to performance under this Contract.  Contractor shall make such report no later than three (3) working 
days from the date that Contractor has knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place. 
Additionally, if this Contract is federally funded by the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), 
Contractor shall report any credible evidence that a principal, employee, subcontractor or agent of Contractor, 
or any other person, has submitted a false claim under the False Claims Act or has committed a criminal or 
civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct 
involving those funds.  Contractor shall make this report to the HHS Office of Inspector General at 
http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/hotline/ no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  

Section 10.07 Criminal Activity and Disciplinary Action.  Contractor affirms that no person who has an 
ownership or controlling interest in the organization or who is an agent or managing employee of the 
organization has been placed on community supervision, received deferred adjudication, is presently indicted 
for or has been convicted of a criminal offense related to any financial matter, federal or state program or 
felony sex crime.  Contractor shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment 
if it has reason to believe Contractor, or a person with ownership or controlling interest in the organization or 
who is an agent or managing employee of the organization, an employee or volunteer of Contractor, or a 
subcontractor providing services under this Contract has engaged in any activity that would constitute a 
criminal offense equal to or greater than a Class A misdemeanor or if such activity would reasonably 
constitute grounds for disciplinary action by a state or federal regulatory authority, or has been placed on 
community supervision, received deferred adjudication, or been indicted for or convicted of a criminal offense 
relating to involvement in any financial matter, federal or state program or felony sex crime.  Contractor shall 
make the reports required by this section no later than three (3) working days from the date that Contractor has 
knowledge or reason to believe such activity has taken place.  Contractor shall not permit any person who 
engaged, or was alleged to have engaged, in an activity subject to reporting under this section to perform direct 
client services or have direct contact with clients, unless otherwise directed by DSHS. 

Section 10.08 Retaliation Prohibited.  Contractor shall not retaliate against any person who reports a 
violation of, or cooperates with an investigation regarding, any applicable law, rule, regulation or standard to 
the Department, another state agency, or any federal, state or local law enforcement official.  

Section 10.09 Documentation.  Contractor shall maintain appropriate documentation of all notices required 
under these General Provisions. 

 

ARTICLE XI ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS 

Section 11.01 Certification.  Contractor certifies by execution of this Contract to the following: 

a) it is not disqualified under 2 CFR §376.935 or ineligible for participation in federal or state assistance 
programs; 

b) neither it, nor its principals, are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 19 

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal or state 
department or agency in accordance with 2 CFR Parts 376 and 180 (parts A-I), 45 CFR Part 76 (or 
comparable federal regulations); 

c) it has not knowingly failed to pay a single substantial debt or a number of outstanding debts to a 
federal or state agency; 

d) it is not subject to an outstanding judgment in a suit against Contractor for collection of the balance of 
a debt; 

e) it is in good standing with all state and/or federal agencies that have a contracting or regulatory 
relationship with Contractor; 

f) that no person who has an ownership or controlling interest in Contractor or who is an agent or 
managing employee of Contractor has been convicted of a criminal offense related to involvement in 
any program established under Medicare, Medicaid, or a federal block grant; 

g) neither it, nor its principals have within the three(3)-year period preceding this Contract, has been 
convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal 
offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a private or public (federal, 
state or local) transaction or contract under a private or public transaction, violation of federal or state 
antitrust statutes (including those proscribing price-fixing between competitors, allocation of 
customers between competitors and bid-rigging), or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or false claims, tax evasion, 
obstruction of justice, receiving stolen property or any other offense indicating a lack of business 
integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects the present responsibility of Contactor 
or its principals; 

h) neither it, nor its principals is presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 
governmental entity (federal, state or local) with the commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
subsection g) of this section; and  

i) neither it, nor its principals within a three(3)-year period preceding this Contract has had one or more 
public transaction (federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default. 

Contractor shall include the certifications in this Article, without modification (except as required to make 
applicable to the subcontractor), in all subcontracts and solicitations for subcontracts.  Where Contractor is 
unable to certify to any of the statements in this Article, Contractor shall submit an explanation to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  If Contractor’s status with respect to the items certified in this 
Article changes during the term of this Contract, Contractor shall immediately notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 11.02 Child Support Delinquencies.  As required by Tex. Fam. Code § 231.006, a child support 
obligor who is more than thirty (30) calendar days delinquent in paying child support and a business entity in 
which the obligor is a sole proprietor, partner, shareholder, or owner with an ownership interest of at least 
twenty-five percent (25%) is not eligible to receive payments from state funds under a contract to provide 
property, materials, or services or receive a state-funded grant or loan.  If applicable, Contractor shall maintain 
its eligibility to receive payments under this Contract, certifies that it is not ineligible to receive the payments 
specified in this Contract, and acknowledges that this Contract may be terminated and payment may be 
withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

Section 11.03 Authorization.  Contractor certifies that it possesses legal authority to contract for the 
services described in this Contract and that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or 
passed as an official act of Contractor’s governing body, authorizing the binding of the organization under this 
Contract including all understandings and assurances contained in this Contract, and directing and authorizing 
the person identified as the authorized representative of Contractor to act in connection with this Contract and 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 20 

to provide such additional information as may be required. 

Section 11.04 Gifts and Benefits Prohibited.  Contractor certifies that it has not given, offered to give, nor 
intends to give at any time hereafter, any economic opportunity, present or future employment, gift, loan, 
gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, service or anything of monetary value to a DSHS or HHSC official or 
employee in connection with this Contract. 

Section 11.05 Ineligibility to Receive the Contract.  (a) Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004 and federal 
law, Contractor is ineligible to receive this Contract if this Contract includes financial participation by a person 
who received compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements, statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based.  Contractor 
certifies that neither Contractor, nor its employees, nor anyone acting for Contractor has received 
compensation from DSHS for participation in the development, drafting or preparation of specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work for this Contract or in the Solicitation Document on which this Contract 
is based; (b) pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, Contractor is ineligible to receive this 
Contract, if Contractor or any person who would have financial participation in this Contract has been 
convicted of violating federal law, or been assessed a federal civil or administrative penalty, in connection 
with a contract awarded by the federal government for relief, recovery or reconstruction efforts as a result of 
Hurricanes Rita or Katrina or any other disaster occurring after September 24, 2005; (c) Contractor certifies 
that the individual or business entity named in this Contract is not ineligible to receive the specified Contract 
under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.004, 2155.006 or 2261.053, and acknowledges that this Contract may be 
terminated and payment withheld if these certifications are inaccurate. 

Section 11.06 Antitrust.  Pursuant to 15 USC § 1, et seq. and Tex. Bus. & Comm. Code § 15.01, et seq. 
Contractor certifies that neither Contractor, nor anyone acting for Contractor has violated the antitrust laws of 
this state or federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly regarding a bid with any competitor 
or any other person engaged in Contractor’s line of business for the purpose of substantially lessening 
competition in such line of business. 

Section 11.07 Initiation and Completion of Work.  Contractor certifies that it shall initiate and complete 
the work under this Contract within the applicable time frame prescribed in this Contract. 

 

ARTICLE XII GENERAL BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF CONTRACTOR 

 
Section 12.01 Responsibilities and Restrictions Concerning Governing Body, Officers and Employees.  
Contractor and its governing body shall bear full responsibility for the integrity of the fiscal and programmatic 
management of the organization.  This provision applies to all organizations, including Section 501(c)(3) 
organizations as defined in the Internal Revenue Service Code as not-for-profit organizations.  Each member 
of Contractor’s governing body shall be accountable for all funds and materials received from Department.  
The responsibility of Contractor’s governing body shall also include accountability for compliance with 
Department Rules, policies, procedures, and applicable federal and state laws and regulations; and correction 
of fiscal and program deficiencies identified through self-evaluation and Department’s monitoring processes.  
Further, Contractor’s governing body shall ensure separation of powers, duties, and functions of governing 
body members and staff.  Staff members, including the executive director, shall not serve as voting members 
of  Contractor’s governing body.  No member of Contractor’s governing body, or officer or employee of 
Contractor shall vote for, confirm or act to influence the employment, compensation or change in status of any 
person related within the second degree of affinity or the third degree of consanguinity (as defined in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 573) to the member of the governing body or the officer or any employee authorized to 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 21 

employ or supervise such person.  This prohibition does not prohibit the continued employment of a person 
who has been continuously employed for a period of two (2) years prior to the election, appointment or 
employment of the officer, employee, or governing body member related to such person in the prohibited 
degree.  These restrictions also apply to the governing body, officers and employees of Contractor’s 
subcontractors.  Ignorance of any Contract provisions or other requirements contained or referred to in this 
Contract will not constitute a defense or basis for waiving or appealing such provisions or requirements.   

Section 12.02 Management and Control Systems.  Contractor shall comply with all the requirements of the 
Department’s Contractor's Financial Procedures Manual, and any of its subsequent amendments, which is 
available at the Department’s web site: http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.  Contractor shall 
maintain an appropriate contract administration system to ensure that all terms, conditions, and specifications 
are met.  Contractor shall develop, implement, and maintain financial management and control systems that 
meet or exceed the requirements of UGMS and adhere to procedures detailed in Department’s Contractor’s 
Financial Procedures Manual.  Those requirements and procedures include, at a minimum, the following: 

a) financial planning, including the development of budgets that adequately reflect all functions and 
resources necessary to carry out authorized activities and the adequate determination of costs; 

b) financial management systems that include accurate accounting records that are accessible and identify 
the source and application of funds provided under each Program Attachment of this Contract, and 
original source documentation substantiating that costs are specifically and solely allocable to the 
Program Attachment and are traceable from the transaction to the general ledger; and 

c) effective internal and budgetary controls; comparison of actual costs to budget; determination of 
reasonableness, allowableness, and allocability of costs; timely and appropriate audits and resolution 
of any findings; billing and collection policies; and a mechanism capable of billing and making 
reasonable efforts to collect from clients and third parties. 

 
Section 12.03 Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain insurance or other means of repairing or replacing 
assets purchased with Department funds.  Contractor shall repair or replace with comparable equipment any 
such equipment not covered by insurance that is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed.  If any insured equipment 
purchased with DSHS funds is lost, stolen, damaged or destroyed, Contractor shall notify the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment to obtain instructions whether to submit and pursue an insurance claim.  
Contractor shall use any insurance proceeds to repair the equipment or replace the equipment with comparable 
equipment or remit the insurance proceeds to DSHS.  

Section 12.04 Fidelity Bond.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor is required to carry a fidelity bond or 
insurance coverage equal to the amount of funding provided under this Contract up to $100,000 that covers 
each employee of Contractor handling funds under this Contract, including person(s) authorizing payment of 
such funds.  The fidelity bond or insurance must provide for indemnification of losses occasioned by (1) any 
fraudulent or dishonest act or acts committed by any of Contractor’s employees, either individually or in 
concert with others, and/or (2) failure of Contractor or any of its employees to perform faithfully his/her duties 
or to account properly for all monies and property received by virtue of his/her position or employment.  The 
bond or insurance acquired under this section must include coverage for third party property and include 
DSHS as a loss payee or equivalent designation.  Contractor shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the 
DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling a claim on the fidelity bond or insurance.  

Section 12.05 Liability Coverage.  For the benefit of DSHS, Contractor shall at all times maintain liability 
insurance coverage, referred to in Tex. Gov. Code § 2261.102, as “director and officer liability coverage” or 
similar coverage for all persons in management or governing positions within Contractor’s organization or 
with management or governing authority over Contractor’s organization (collectively “responsible persons”).  
Contractor shall maintain copies of liability policies on site for inspection by DSHS and shall submit copies of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 22 

policies to DSHS upon request.  This section applies to entities that are organized as non-profit corporations 
under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act; for-profit corporations organized under the Texas Business 
Corporations Act; and any other legal entity.  Contractor shall maintain liability insurance coverage in an 
amount not less than the total value of this Contract and that is sufficient to protect the interests of Department 
in the event an actionable act or omission by a responsible person damages Department’s interests.  Contractor 
shall notify, and obtain prior approval from, the DSHS Contract Oversight and Support Section before settling 
a claim on the insurance.   

Section 12.06 Overtime Compensation.  Except as provided in this section, Contractor shall not use any of 
the funds provided by this Contract to pay the premium portion of overtime.  Contractor shall be responsible 
for any obligations of premium overtime pay due employees.  Premium overtime pay is defined as any  

compensation paid to an individual in addition to the employee’s normal rate of pay for hours worked in 
excess of normal working hours.  Funds provided under this Contract may be used to pay the premium portion 
of overtime only under the following conditions: 1) with the prior written approval of DSHS; 2) temporarily, 
in the case of an emergency or an occasional operational bottleneck; 3) when employees are performing 
indirect functions, such as administration, maintenance, or accounting; 4) in performance of tests, laboratory 
procedures, or similar operations that are continuous in nature and cannot reasonably be interrupted or 
otherwise completed; or 5) when lower overall cost to DSHS will result. 

Section 12.07 Program Site.  Contractor shall provide services only in locations that are in compliance with 
all applicable local, state and federal zoning, building, health, fire, and safety standards. 

Section 12.08 Cost Allocation Plan.  Contractor shall submit a Cost Allocation Plan in the format 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual to the Department’s 
Contract Oversight and Support Section, at Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-
9347, or by email to mailto:coscap@dshs.state.tx.us no later than the 60th calendar day after the 
effective date of the Contract, except when a Contractor has a current Cost Allocation Plan on file 
with the Department. Contractor shall implement and follow the applicable Cost Allocation Plan.  If 
Contractor’s plan is the same as in the previous year, by signing this Contract, Contractor certifies 
that its current Cost Allocation Plan for the current year is the same as that submitted to DSHS for the 
previous year.  If the Cost Allocation Plan changes during the Contract term, Contractor shall submit 
a new Cost Allocation Plan to the Contract Oversight and Support Section within thirty (30) calendar 
days after the effective date of the change.  Cost Allocation Plans must comply with the guidelines 
provided in the Department’s Contractor’s Financial Procedures Manual located at 
http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/cfpm.shtm.     

Section 12.09 No Endorsement. Other than stating the fact that Contractor has a contract with DSHS, 
Contractor and its subcontractors are prohibited from publicizing the contractual relationship between 
Contractor and DSHS, and from using the Department’s name, logo or website link in any manner that is 
intended, or that could be perceived, as an endorsement or sponsorship by DSHS or the State of Texas of 
Contractor’s organization, program, services or product, without the express written consent of DSHS. 

Section 12.10  Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUBs). If Contractor was not required to submit a 
HUB subcontracting plan and if subcontracting is permitted under this Program Attachment, Contractor is 
encouraged to make a good faith effort to consider subcontracting with HUBs in accordance with Tex. Gov. 
Code Chapter 2161 and 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.14 et seq.  Contractors may obtain a list of HUBs at 
http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurement/prog/hub.  If Contractor has filed a HUB subcontracting plan, the 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 23 

plan is incorporated by reference in this Contract.  If Contractor desires to make a change in the plan, 
Contractor must obtain prior approval from the Department’s HUB Coordinator of the revised plan before 
proposed changes will be effective under this Contract.  Contractor shall make a good faith effort to 
subcontract with HUBs during the performance of this Contract and shall report HUB subcontract activity to 
the Department’s HUB Coordinator by the 15th day of each month for the prior month’s activity, if there was 
any such activity, in accordance with 34 Tex. Admin. Code § 20.16(c). 

Section 12.11 Buy Texas.  Contractor shall purchase products and materials produced in Texas when the 
products and materials are available at a price and time comparable to products and materials produced outside 
of Texas as required by Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.4441. 

Section 12.12  Contracts with Subrecipient and Vendor Subcontractors.  Contractor may enter into 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors unless restricted or otherwise prohibited in a specific Program 
Attachment(s).  Prior to entering into a subrecipient agreement equaling or exceeding $100,000, Contractor 
shall obtain written approval from DSHS. Contractor shall establish written policies and procedures for 
competitive procurement and monitoring of subcontracts and shall produce a subcontracting monitoring plan. 
Contractor shall monitor subrecipient subcontractors for both financial and programmatic performance and 
shall maintain pertinent records that must be available for inspection by DSHS. Contractor shall ensure that 
subcontractors are fully aware of the requirements placed upon them by state/federal statutes, rules, and 
regulations and by the provisions of this Contract.  

Contracts with all subcontractors, whether vendor or subrecipient, must be in writing and include the 
following: 

a) name and address of all parties and the subcontractor’s Vendor Identification Number (VIN) or 
Employee Identification Number (EIN); 

b) a detailed description of the services to be provided; 

c) measurable method and rate of payment and total not-to-exceed amount of the contract; 

d) clearly defined and executable termination clause; and 

e) beginning and ending dates that coincide with the dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s) or 
that cover a term within the beginning and ending dates of the applicable Program Attachment(s). 

Contractor is responsible to DSHS for the performance of any subcontractor.  Contractor shall not contract 
with a subcontractor, at any tier, that is debarred, suspended, or excluded from or ineligible for participation in 
federal assistance programs; or if the subcontractor would be ineligible under the following sections of these 
General Provisions: Ineligibility to Receive the Contract section (Assurances and Certifications Article); or the 
Conflict of Interest or Transactions Between Related Parties sections (General Terms Article).  

Section 12.13 Status of Subcontractors.  Contractor shall require all subcontractors to certify that they are 
not delinquent on any repayment agreements; have not had a required license or certification revoked; and 
have not had a contract terminated by the Department.  Contractors shall further require that subcontractors 
certify that they have not voluntarily surrendered within the past three (3) years any license issued by the 
Department. 

Section 12.14  Incorporation of Terms in Subrecipient Subcontracts.  Contractor shall include in all its 
contracts with subrecipient subcontractors and solicitations for subrecipient subcontracts, without modification 
(except as required to make applicable to the subcontractor), (1) the certifications stated in the Assurances and 
Certifications Article; (2) the requirements in the Conflicts of Interest section and the Transaction Between 
Related Parties section of the General Terms Article; and (3) a provision granting to DSHS, SAO, OIG, and 
the Comptroller General of the United States, and any of their representatives,  the right of access to inspect 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 24 

the work and the premises on which any work is performed, and the right to audit the subcontractor in 
accordance with the Access and Inspection Article in these General Provisions. Each subrecipient subcontract 
contract must also include a copy of these General Provisions and a copy of the Statement of Work and any 
other provisions in the Program Attachment(s) applicable to the subcontract. Contractor shall ensure that all 
written agreements with subrecipient subcontractors incorporate the terms of this Contract so that all terms, 
conditions, provisions, requirements, duties and liabilities under this Contract applicable to the services 
provided or activities conducted by a subcontractor are passed down to that subcontractor. No provision of this 
Contract creates privity of contract between DSHS and any subcontractor of Contractor.  

Section 12.15  Independent Contractor.  Contractor is an independent contractor.  Contractor shall direct and 
be responsible for the performance of its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents.  
Contractor is not an agent or employee of the Department or the State of Texas for any purpose whatsoever.  
For purposes of this Contract, Contractor acknowledges that its employees, subcontractors, joint venture 
participants or agents will not be eligible for unemployment compensation from the Department or the State of 
Texas. 

Section 12.16 Authority to Bind.  The person or persons signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, or 
representing themselves as signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, warrant and guarantee that they have 
been duly authorized by Contractor to execute this Contract for Contractor and to validly and legally bind 
Contractor to all of its terms. 

Section 12.17 Tax Liability.  Contractor shall comply with all state and federal tax laws and is solely 
responsible for filing all required state and federal tax forms and making all tax payments.  If the Department 
discovers that Contractor has failed to remain current on a liability to the IRS, this Contract will be subject to 
remedies and sanctions under this Contract, including immediate termination at the Department’s discretion.  
If the Contract is terminated under this section, the Department will not enter into a contract with Contractor 
for three (3) years from the date of termination.  

Section 12.18 Notice of Organizational Change.  Contractor shall submit written notice to the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) business days of any change to the Contractor's 
name; contact information; key personnel, officer, director or partner; organizational structure, such as merger, 
acquisition or change in form of business; legal standing; or authority to do business in Texas. A change in 
Contractor’s name and certain changes in organizational structure require an amendment to this Contract in 
accordance with the Amendments section of these General Provisions. 

Section 12.19 Quality Management.  Contractor shall comply with quality management requirements as 
directed by the Department. 

Section 12.20 Equipment (Including Controlled Assets) Purchases.  Equipment means an article of 
nonexpendable, tangible personal property having a useful lifetime of more than one year and an acquisition 
cost of $5,000 or more, and “controlled assets.”  Controlled assets include firearms regardless of the 
acquisition cost, and the following assets with an acquisition cost of $500 or more: desktop and laptop 
computers, non-portable printers and copiers, emergency management equipment, communication devices and 
systems, medical and laboratory equipment, and media equipment.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement 
payment method shall inventory all equipment.  Contractor shall initiate the purchase of all equipment 
approved in writing by DSHS, in the first quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable.  
Failure to timely initiate the purchase of equipment may result in the loss of availability of funds for the 
purchase of equipment. Requests to purchase previously approved equipment after the first quarter of the 
Program Attachment must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 25 

Section 12.21 Supplies.  Supplies are defined as consumable items purchase of equipment may result in loss 
of availability of funds for the purchase of equipment.  necessary to carry out the services under this Contract 
including medical supplies, drugs, janitorial supplies, office supplies, patient educational supplies, software, 
and any items of tangible personal property other than those defined as equipment above. 

Section 12.22 Changes to Equipment List.  All items of equipment purchased with funds under this 
Contract must be itemized in Contractor’s equipment list as finally approved by the Department in the 
executed Contract.  Any changes to the approved equipment list in the executed Contract must be approved in 
writing by Department prior to the purchase of equipment.  Contractor shall submit to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment, a written description including complete product specifications and need 
justification prior to purchasing any item of unapproved equipment.  If approved, Department will 
acknowledge its approval by means of a written amendment or by written acceptance of Contractor’s Contract 
Revision Request, as appropriate. 

Section 12.23 Property Inventory and Protection of Assets.  Contractor shall maintain an inventory of 
equipment and property described in the Other Intangible Property section of Article XIII and submit an 
annual cumulative report of the equipment and other property on Form GC-11 (Contractor’s Property 
Inventory Report) to the Department’s Contract Oversight and Support Section, Mail Code 1326, P.O. Box 
149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347, no later than October 15th of each year.  The report is located on the 
DSHS website at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/contracts/forms.shtm.  Contractor shall maintain, repair, and 
protect assets under this Contract to assure their full availability and usefulness. If Contractor is indemnified, 
reimbursed, or otherwise compensated for any loss of, destruction of, or damage to the assets provided or 
obtained under this Contract, Contractor shall use the proceeds to repair or replace those assets.   

Section 12.24 Bankruptcy.  In the event of bankruptcy, Contractor shall sever Department property, 
equipment, and supplies in possession of Contractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department.  
If directed by DSHS, Contractor shall return all such property, equipment and supplies to DSHS.  Contractor 
shall ensure that its subcontracts, if any, contain a specific provision requiring that in the event the 
subcontractor’s bankruptcy, the subcontractor must sever Department property, equipment, and supplies in 
possession of the subcontractor from the bankruptcy, and title must revert to Department, who may require that 
the property, equipment and supplies be returned to DSHS.   

Section 12.25 Title to Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between the Department 
and Contractor, for any reason, title to any remaining equipment and supplies purchased with funds under this 
Contract reverts to Department.  Title may be transferred to any other party designated by Department.  The 
Department may, at its option and to the extent allowed by law, transfer the reversionary interest to such 
property to Contractor. 

Section 12.26 Property Acquisitions.  Department funds must not be used to purchase buildings or real 
property.  Any costs related to the initial acquisition of the buildings or real property are not allowable. 

Section 12.27 Disposition of Property.  Contractor shall follow the procedures in the American Hospital 
Association’s (AHA’s) “Estimated Useful Lives of Depreciable Hospital Assets” in disposing, at any time 
during or after the Contract term, of equipment purchased with the Department funds, except when federal or 
state statutory requirements supersede or when the equipment requires licensure or registration by the state, or 
when the acquisition price of the equipment is equal to or greater than $5,000.  All other equipment not listed 
in the AHA reference (other than equipment that requires licensure or registration or that has an acquisition 
cost equal to or greater than $5,000) will be controlled by the requirements of UGMS.  If, prior to the end of 
the useful life, any item of equipment is no longer needed to perform services under this Contract, or becomes 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 26 

inoperable, or if the equipment requires licensure or registration or had an acquisition price equal to or greater 
than $5,000, Contractor shall request disposition approval and instructions in writing from the contract 
manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  After an item reaches the end of its useful life, Contractor shall 
ensure that disposition of any equipment is in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and 
any applicable federal guidance.  

Section 12.28 Closeout of Equipment.  At the end of the term of a Program Attachment that has no 
additional renewals or that will not be renewed (Closeout) or when a Program Attachment is otherwise 
terminated, Contractor shall submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment, an inventory 
of equipment purchased with Department funds and request disposition instructions for such equipment.  All 
equipment purchased with Department funds must be secured by Contractor at the time of Closeout or 
termination of the Program Attachment and must be disposed of according to the Department’s disposition 
instructions, which may include return of the equipment to DSHS or transfer of possession to another DSHS 
contractor, at Contractor’s expense.   

Section 12.29 Assets as Collateral Prohibited.  Contractors on a cost reimbursement payment method shall 
not encumber equipment purchased with Department funds without prior written approval from the 
Department. 

ARTICLE XIII GENERAL TERMS 

Section 13.01 Assignment.  Contractor shall not transfer, assign, or sell its interest, in whole or in part, in 
this Contract, or in any equipment purchased with funds from this Contract, without the prior written consent 
of the Department. 

Section 13.02 Lobbying.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code § 556.0055, which prohibits 
contractors who receive state funds from using those funds to pay lobbying expenses.  Further, Contractor 
shall not use funds paid under this Contract, either directly or indirectly, to support the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation or policy at any level of government, or to pay the salary or 
expenses of any person related to any activity designed to influence legislation, regulation, policy or 
appropriations pending before Congress or the state legislature, or for influencing or attempting to influence an 
officer or employee of any federal or state agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, 
or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any contract or the extension, 
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any contract (31 USC § 1352 and UGMS).  If at any 
time this Contract exceeds $100,000 of federal funds, Contractor shall file with the contract manager assigned 
to the Program Attachment a declaration containing the name of any registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure 
Act of 1995 who has made lobbying contacts on behalf of Contractor in connection with this Contract, a 
certification that none of the funds provided by Department have been or will be used for payment to 
lobbyists, and disclosure of the names of any and all registered lobbyists with whom Contractor has an 
agreement.  Contractor shall file the declaration, certification, and disclosure at the time of application for this 
Contract; upon execution of this Contract unless Contractor previously filed a declaration, certification, or 
disclosure form in connection with the award; and at the end of each calendar quarter in which any event 
occurs that materially affects the accuracy of the information contained in any declaration, certification, or 
disclosure previously filed.  Contractor shall require any person who requests or receives a subcontract to file 
the same declaration, certification, and disclosure with the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment.  Contractor shall also comply, as applicable, with the lobbying restrictions and requirements in 2 
CFR Part 230 (OMB Circulars A-122), Appendix B paragraph 25; 2 CFR Part 225 (A-87) Appendix B section  
24; 2 CFR §215.27 (A-110) and 2 CFR Part 220 (A-21) Appendix A, subsection J.17 and J.28.  Contractor 
shall include this provision in any subcontracts. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 27 

Section 13.03 Conflict of Interest.  Contractor represents to the Department that it and its -subcontractors, if 
any, do not have nor shall Contractor or its subcontractors knowingly acquire or retain, any financial or other 
interest that would conflict in any manner with the performance of their obligations under this Contract.  
Potential conflicts of interest include, but are not limited to, an existing or potential business or personal 
relationship between Contractor (or subcontractor), its principal (or a member of the principal’s immediate 
family), or any affiliate or subcontractor and the Department or HHSC, their commissioners or employees, or 
any other entity or person involved in any way in any project that is the subject of this Contract.  Contractor 
shall establish safeguards to prohibit employees and subcontractors and their employees from using their 
positions for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of 
interest or personal gain. If, at any time during the term of this Contract, Contractor or any of its 
subcontractors has a conflict of interest or potential conflict of interest, Contractor shall disclose the actual or 
potential conflict of interest to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment within ten (10) days 
of when Contractor becomes aware of the existence of the actual or potential conflict of interest. Contractor 
shall require each of its subcontractors to report to Contractor any conflict of interest or potential conflict of 
interest the subcontractor has or may have within ten (10) days of when the subcontractor becomes aware of 
the actual or potential conflict of interest.  

Section 13.04 Transactions Between Related Parties.  Contractor shall identify and report to DSHS any 
transactions between Contractor and a related party that is part of the work that the Department is purchasing 
under this Contract before entering into the transaction or immediately upon discovery.  Contractor shall 
submit to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment the name, address and telephone number 
of the related party, how the party is related to Contractor and the work the related party will perform under 
this Contract.  A related party is a person or entity related to Contractor by blood or marriage, common 
ownership or any association that permits either to significantly influence or direct the actions or policies of 
the other.  Contractor, for purposes of reporting transactions between related parties, includes the entity 
contracting with the Department under this Contract as well as the chief executive officer, chief financial 
officer and program director of Contractor.  Contractor shall comply with Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 573.  
Contractor shall maintain records and supply any additional information requested by the Department, 
regarding a transaction between related parties, needed to enable the Department to determine the 
appropriateness of the transaction pursuant to applicable state or federal law, regulations or circulars, which 
may include 45 CFR part 74, OMB Circ. No. A-110, 2 CFR § 215.42, and UGMS. 

Section 13.05 Intellectual Property.  Tex. Health & Safety Code § 12.020 authorizes DSHS to protect 
intellectual property developed as a result of this Contract. 

a) “Intellectual property” means created property that may be protected under copyright, patent, or 
trademark/service mark law. 

b) For purposes of this Contract intellectual property prepared for DSHS use, or a work specially ordered 
or commissioned through a contract for DSHS use is “work made for hire.”  DSHS owns works made 
for hire unless it agrees otherwise by contract.  To the extent that title and interest to any such work 
may not, by operation of law, vest in DSHS, or such work may not be considered a work made for 
hire, Contractor irrevocably assigns the rights, title and interest therein to DSHS.  DSHS has the right 
to obtain and hold in its name any and all patents, copyrights, registrations or other such protections as 
may be appropriate to the subject matter, and any extensions and renewals thereof.  Contractor shall 
give DSHS and the State of Texas, as well as any person designated by DSHS and the State of Texas, 
all assistance required to perfect the rights defined herein without charge or expense beyond those 
amounts payable to Contractor for goods provided or services rendered under this Contract. 

c) If federal funds are used to finance activities supported by this Contract that result in the production of 
intellectual property, the federal awarding agency reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 28 

irrevocable license to reproduce, publish, or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for federal 
government purposes (1) the copyright in any intellectual property developed under this Contract, 
including any subcontract; and (2) any rights of copyright to which a Contractor purchases ownership 
with contract funds. Contractor shall place an acknowledgment of federal awarding agency grant 
support and a disclaimer, as appropriate, on any publication written or published with such support 
and, if feasible, on any publication reporting the results of or describing a grant-supported activity.  An 
acknowledgment must be to the effect that “This publication was made possible by grant number 
_____ from (federal awarding agency)” or “The project described was supported by grant number 
______ from (federal awarding agency)” and “Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors 
and do not necessarily represent the official views of the (federal awarding agency).” 

d) If the terms of a federal grant award the copyright to Contractor, DSHS reserves a royalty-free, 
nonexclusive, worldwide and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to 
authorize others to use, for DSHS, public health, and state governmental noncommercial purposes (1) 
the copyright, trademark, service mark, and/or patent on an invention, discovery, or improvement to 
any process, machine, manufacture, or composition of matter; products; technology; scientific 
information; trade secrets; and computer software, in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or 
contract under a grant or subgrant; and (2) any rights of copyright, service or trade marks or patents to 
which a grantee, subgrantee or a Contractor purchases ownership with contract funds. 

e) If the results of the contract performance are subject to copyright law, Contractor cannot publish those 
results without prior review and approval of DSHS. Contractor shall submit requests for review and 
approval to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment. 

Section 13.06 Other Intangible Property.  At the conclusion of the contractual relationship between 
Department and Contractor, for any reason, Department shall have the sole ownership rights and interest in all 
non-copyrightable intangible property that was developed, produced or obtained by Contractor as a specific 
requirement under this Contract or under any grant that funds this Contract, such as domain names, URLs, 
software licenses, etc.  Contractor shall inventory all such non-copyrightable intangible property. Contractor 
shall cooperate with Department and perform all actions necessary to transfer ownership of such property to 
the Department or its designee, or otherwise affirm Department’s ownership rights and interest in such 
property.  This provision will survive the termination or expiration of this Contract. 

Section 13.07 Severability and Ambiguity.  If any provision of this Contract is construed to be illegal or 
invalid, the illegal or invalid provision will be deemed stricken and deleted to the same extent and effect as if 
never incorporated, but all other provisions will continue.  The Parties represent and agree that the language 
contained in this Contract is to be construed as jointly drafted, proposed and accepted. 

Section 13.08 Legal Notice.  Any notice required or permitted to be given by the provisions of this Contract 
will be deemed to have been received by a Party on the third business day after the date on which it was 
mailed to the Party at the address specified by the Party to the other Party in writing or, if sent by certified 
mail, on the date of receipt. 

Section 13.09 Successors.  This Contract will be binding upon the Parties and their successors and 
assignees, except as expressly provided in this Contract. 

Section 13.10 Headings.  The articles and section headings used in this Contract are for convenience of 
reference only and will not be construed in any way to define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any 
provisions. 

Section 13.11 Parties.  The Parties represent to each other that they are entities fully familiar with 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 29 

transactions of the kind reflected by the contract documents, and are capable of understanding the terminology 
and meaning of their terms and conditions and of obtaining independent legal advice pertaining to this 
Contract. 

Section 13.12 Survivability of Terms.  Termination or expiration of this Contract or a Program Attachment 
for any reason will not release either Party from any liabilities or obligations in this Contract that (a) the 
Parties have expressly agreed will survive any such termination or expiration, or (b) remain to be performed or 
(c) by their nature would be intended to be applicable following any such termination or expiration. 

Section 13.13 Direct Operation.  At the Department’s discretion, the Department may temporarily assume 
operations of a Contractor’s program or programs funded under this Contract when the continued operation of 
the program by Contractor puts at risk the health or safety of clients and/or participants served by Contractor.  

Section 13.14 Customer Service Information.  If requested, Contractor shall supply such information as 
required by the Department to comply with the provisions of Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2114 regarding 
Customer Service surveys. 

Section 13.15 Amendment.  The Parties agree that the Department may unilaterally reduce funds pursuant 
to the terms of this Contract without the written agreement of Contractor.  All other amendments to this 
Contract must be in writing and agreed to by both Parties, except as otherwise specified in the Contractor’s 
Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions section or the Contractor’s Request for Revision to 
Certain Contract Provisions section of this Article.  Contractor’s request for certain budget revisions or other 
amendments must be submitted in writing, including a justification for the request, to the contract manager 
assigned to the Program Attachment; and if a budget revision or amendment is requested during the last 
quarter of the Contract or Program Attachment term, as applicable, Contractor’s written justification must 
include a reason for the delay in making the request.  Revision or other amendment requests may be granted at 
the discretion of DSHS.  Except as otherwise provided in this Article, Contractor shall not perform or produce, 
and DSHS will not pay for the performance or production of, different or additional goods, services, work or 
products except pursuant to an amendment of this Contract that is executed in compliance with this section; 
and DSHS will not waive any term, covenant, or condition of this Contract unless by amendment or otherwise 
in compliance with this Article.  

Section 13.16 Contractor’s Notification of Change to Certain Contract Provisions.  The following 
changes may be made to this Contract without a written amendment or the Department’s prior approval: 

a) contractor’s contact person and contact information; 

b) contact information for key personnel, as stated in Contractor’s response to the Solicitation Document, 
if any; 

c) cumulative budget transfers that exceed 10% among direct cost categories, other than the equipment 
category, of cost reimbursement contract Program Attachments of less than $100,000, provided that 
the total budget amount is unchanged; 

d) minor corrections or clarifications to the Contract language that in no way alter the scope of work, 
objectives or performance measures; and 

e) a change in Contractor’s share of the budget concerning non-DSHS funding other than program 
income and match, regardless of the amount of the change, provided that in changing the budget, 
Contractor is not supplanting DSHS funds.  

Contractor within ten (10) calendar days shall notify in writing the contract manager assigned to the Program 
Attachment of any change enumerated in this section.  The notification may be by letter, fax or email.  
Cumulative budget line item transfers of 10% or less among direct cost categories, other than equipment, of 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 30 

cost reimbursement contracts of any amount do not require written amendment or prior approval or 
notification.   

Section 13.17 Contractor’s Request for Revision of Certain Contract Provisions.  A Contractor’s 
Revision Request is an alternative method for amending certain specified provisions of this Contract that is 
initiated by Contractor, but must be approved by DSHS.  The following amendments to this Contract may be 
made through a Contractor’s Revision Request, rather than through the amendment process described in the 
Amendment section of this Article: 

a) cumulative budget transfers among direct cost categories, other than the equipment category, that 
exceed 10% of Program Attachments of $100,000 or more, provided that the total budget amount is 
unchanged; 

b) budget transfer to other categories of funds for direct payment to trainees for training allowances; 

c) change in clinic hours or location;  

d) change in the equipment list substituting an item of equipment equivalent to an item of equipment on 
the approved budget; 

e) changes in the equipment category of a previously approved equipment budget (other than acquisition 
of additional equipment, which requires an amendment to this Contract); and 

f) changes specified in applicable OMB Circular cost principles as requiring prior approval, regardless of 
dollar threshold (e.g., foreign travel expenses, overtime premiums, membership fees.  

In order to request a revision of any of the enumerated provisions, Contractor shall obtain a Contract Revision 
Request form from the DSHS website available at http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/grants/forms.shtm, and complete 
the form as directed by the Department.  Two copies of the completed form must be signed by Contractor’s 
representative who is authorized to sign contracts on behalf of Contractor, and both original, signed forms 
must be submitted to the contract manager assigned to the Program Attachment.  Any approved revision will 
not be effective unless signed by the DSHS Director of the Client Services Contracting Unit.  A separate 
Contractor Revision Request is required for each Program Attachment to be revised.  Circumstances of a 
requested contract revision may indicate the need for an amendment described in the Amendment section of 
this Article rather than a contract revision amendment under this section. 

Section 13.18 Immunity Not Waived.  THE PARTIES EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT NO PROVISION OF 
THIS CONTRACT IS IN ANY WAY INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A WAIVER BY DEPARTMENT OR 
THE STATE OF TEXAS OF ANY IMMUNITIES FROM SUIT OR FROM LIABILITY THAT 
DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF TEXAS MAY HAVE BY OPERATION OF LAW. 

Section 13.19 Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  Contractor, as an independent contractor, agrees to 
hold Department, the State of Texas, individual state employees and officers, and the federal government 
harmless and to indemnify them from any and all liability, suits, claims, losses, damages and judgments; and 
to pay all costs, fees, and damages to the extent that such costs, fees, and damages arise from performance or 
nonperformance of Contractor, its employees, subcontractors, joint venture participants or agents under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.20 Waiver.  Acceptance by either Party of partial performance or failure to complain of any 
action, non-action or default under this Contract will not constitute a waiver of either Party’s rights under this 
Contract. 

Section 13.21 Electronic and Information Resources Accessibility and Security Standards.   As required 
by 1 Tex. Admin. Code Chapters 213 and 206, as a state agency, DSHS must procure products that comply 
with the State of Texas Accessibility requirements for Electronic and Information Resources specified in 1 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 31 

Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 213 and Website Accessibility Standards/Specifications specified in 1 Tex. Admin. 
Code Chapter 206 (collectively EIR Standards) when such products are available in the commercial 
marketplace or when such products are developed in response to a procurement solicitation.  If performance 
under this Contract includes the development, modification or maintenance of a website or other electronic and 
information resources for DSHS or for the public on behalf of DSHS, Contractor certifies that the website or 
other electronic and information resources comply with the EIR Standards. Contractor further certifies that any 
network hardware or software purchased or provided under this Contract has undergone independent 
certification testing for known and relevant vulnerabilities, in accordance with rules adopted by Department of 
Information Resources.      

Section 13.22 Force Majeure.  Neither Party will be liable for any failure or delay in performing all or some 
of its obligations, as applicable, under this Contract if such failure or delay is due to any cause beyond the 
reasonable control of such Party, including, but not limited to, extraordinarily severe weather, strikes, natural 
disasters, fire, civil disturbance, epidemic, war, court order, or acts of God.  The existence of any such cause of 
delay or failure will extend the period of performance in the exercise of reasonable diligence until after the 
cause of the delay or failure no longer exists and, if applicable, for any reasonable period of time thereafter 
required to resume performance.  A Party, within a period of time reasonable under the circumstances, must 
inform the other by any reasonable method (phone, email, etc.) and, as soon as practicable, must submit 
written notice with proof of receipt, of the existence of a force majeure event or otherwise waive the right as a 
defense to non-performance.    

Section 13.23 Interim Contracts.  The Parties agree that the Contract and/or any of its Program 
Attachments will automatically continue as an “Interim Contract” beyond the expiration date of the term of the 
Contract or Program Attachment(s), as applicable, under the following circumstances: (1) on or shortly prior to 
the expiration date of the Contract or Program Attachment, there is a state of disaster declared by the Governor 
that affects the ability or resources of the DSHS contract or program staff managing the Contract to complete 
in a timely manner the extension, renewal, or other standard contract process for the Contract or Program 
Attachment; and (2) DSHS makes the determination in its sole discretion that an Interim Contract is 
appropriate under the circumstances.  DSHS will notify Contractor promptly in writing if such a determination 
is made.  The notice will specify whether DSHS is extending the Contract or Program Attachment for 
additional time for Contractor to perform or complete the previously contracted goods and services (with no 
new or additional funding) or is purchasing additional goods and services as described in the Program 
Attachment for the term of the Interim Contract, or both.  The notice will include billing instructions and 
detailed information on how DSHS will fund the goods or services to be procured during the Interim Contract 
term.  The Interim Contract will terminate thirty (30) days after the disaster declaration is terminated unless the 
Parties agree to a shorter period of time. 

Section 13.24 Cooperation and Communication.  Contractor shall cooperate with Department staff and, as 
applicable, other DSHS contractors, and shall promptly comply with requests from DSHS for information or 
responses to DSHS inquiries concerning Contractor’s duties or responsibilities under this Contract.   

 

ARTICLE XIV BREACH OF CONTRACT AND REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE 

Section 14.01 Actions Constituting Breach of Contract.  Actions or inactions that constitute breach of 
contract include, but are not limited to, the following: 

a) failure to properly provide the services and/or goods purchased under this Contract; 

b) failure to comply with any provision of this Contract, including failure to comply with all applicable 
statutes, rules or regulations;  



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 32 

c) failure to pay refunds or penalties owed to the Department;  

d) failure to comply with a repayment agreement with the Department or agreed order issued by the 
Department; 

e) failure by Contractor to provide a full accounting of funds expended under this Contract; 

f) discovery of a material misrepresentation in any aspect of Contractor’s application or response to the 
Solicitation Document;  

g) any misrepresentation in the assurances and certifications in Contractor’s application or response to 
the Solicitation Document or in this Contract; or 

h) Contractor is on or is added to the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS). 

Section 14.02 General Remedies and Sanctions.  The Department will monitor Contractor for both 
programmatic and financial compliance.  The remedies and sanctions in this section are available to the 
Department against Contractor and any entity that subcontracts with Contractor for provision of services or 
goods.  HHSC OIG may investigate, audit and impose or recommend imposition of remedies or sanctions to 
Department for any breach of this Contract and may monitor Contractor for financial compliance.  The 
Department may impose one or more remedies or sanctions for each item of noncompliance and will 
determine remedies or sanctions on a case-by-case basis.  Contractor is responsible for complying with all of 
the terms of this Contract.  The listing of or use of one or more of the remedies or sanctions in this section does 
not relieve Contractor of any obligations under this Contract.  A state or federal statute, rule or regulation, or 
federal guideline will prevail over the provisions of this Article unless the statute, rule, regulation, or guideline 
can be read together with the provision(s) of this Article to give effect to both.  If Contractor breaches this 
Contract by failing to comply with one or more of the terms of this Contract, including but not limited to 
compliance with applicable statutes, rules or regulations, the Department may take one or more of the 
following actions: 

a) terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment of this Contract as it relates to a specific program 
type.  In the case of termination, the Department will inform Contractor of the termination no less than 
thirty (30) calendar days before the effective date of the termination in a notice of termination, except 
for circumstances that require immediate termination as described in the Emergency Action section of 
this Article.  The notice of termination will state the effective date of the termination, the reasons for 
the termination, and, if applicable, alert Contractor of the opportunity to request a hearing on the 
termination pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2105 regarding administration of Block Grants. 
Contractor shall not make any claim for payment or reimbursement for services provided from the 
effective date of termination; 

b) suspend all or part of this Contract.  Suspension is an action taken by the Department in which the 
Contractor is notified to temporarily (1) discontinue performance of all or part of the Contract, and/or 
(2) discontinue incurring expenses otherwise allowable under the Contract as of the effective date of 
the suspension, pending DSHS’s determination to terminate or amend the Contract or permit the 
Contractor to resume performance and/or incur allowable expenses. Contractor shall not bill DSHS for 
services performed during suspension, and Contractor’s costs resulting from obligations incurred by 
Contractor during a suspension are not allowable unless expressly authorized by the notice of 
suspension; 

c) deny additional or future contracts with Contractor;  

d) reduce the funding amount for failure to 1) provide goods and services as described in this Contract or 
consistent with Contract performance expectations, 2) achieve or maintain the proposed level of 
service, 3) expend funds appropriately and at a rate that will make full use of the award, or 4) achieve 
local match, if required;  

e) disallow costs and credit for matching funds, if any, for all or part of the activities or action not in 
compliance; 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 33 

f) temporarily withhold cash payments.  Temporarily withholding cash payments means the temporary 
withholding of a working capital advance, if applicable, or reimbursements or payments to Contractor 
for proper charges or obligations incurred, pending resolution of  
issues of noncompliance with conditions of this Contract or indebtedness to the United States or to the 
State of Texas; 

g) permanently withhold cash payments.  Permanent withholding of cash payment means that 
Department retains funds billed by Contractor for (1) unallowable, undocumented, disputed, 
inaccurate, improper, or erroneous billings; (2) material failure to comply with Contract provisions; or 
(3) indebtedness to the United States or to the State of Texas; 

h) declare this Contract void upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was obtained 
fraudulently or upon the Department’s determination that this Contract was illegal or invalid from this 
Contract’s inception and demand repayment of any funds paid under this Contract;  

i) request that Contractor be removed from the Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL) or any other 
state bid list, and barred from participating in future contracting opportunities with the State of Texas;  

j) delay execution of a new contract or contract renewal with Contractor while other imposed or 
proposed sanctions are pending resolution; 

k) place Contractor on probation.  Probation means that Contractor will be placed on accelerated 
monitoring for a period not to exceed six (6) months at which time items of noncompliance must be 
resolved or substantial improvement shown by Contractor. Accelerated monitoring means more 
frequent or more extensive monitoring will be performed by Department than would routinely be 
conducted; 

l) require Contractor to obtain technical or managerial assistance; 

m) establish additional prior approvals for expenditure of funds by Contractor; 

n) require additional or more detailed, financial and/or programmatic reports to be submitted by 
Contractor; 

o) demand repayment from Contractor when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because 
of disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices, or failure to comply with Contract terms; 

p) pursue a claim for damages as a result of breach of contract; 

q) require Contractor to prohibit any employee or volunteer of Contractor from performing under this 
Contract or having direct contact with DSHS-funded clients or participants, or require removal of any 
employee, volunteer, officer or governing body member, if the employee, volunteer, officer or 
member of the governing body has been indicted or convicted of the misuse of state or federal funds, 
fraud or illegal acts that are in contraindication to continued obligations under this Contract, as 
reasonably determined by DSHS;  

r) withhold any payments to Contractor to satisfy any recoupment, liquidated damages, match 
insufficiency, or any penalty (if the penalty is permitted by statute) imposed by DSHS, and take 
repayment from funds available under this Contract in amounts necessary to fulfill Contractor’s 
payment or repayment obligations;  

s) reduce the Contract term; 

t) recoup improper payments when it is verified that Contractor has been overpaid, e.g., because of 
disallowed costs, payments not supported by proper documentation, improper billing or accounting 
practices or failure to comply with Contract terms;  

u) assess liquidated damages;  

v) demand repayment of an amount equal to the amount of any match Contractor failed to provide, as 
determined by DSHS; 

w) impose other remedies, sanctions or penalties permitted by statute. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 34 

Section 14.03 Notice of Remedies or Sanctions.  Department will formally notify Contractor in writing 
when a remedy or sanction is imposed (with the exception of accelerated monitoring, which may be 
unannounced), stating the nature of the remedies and sanction(s), the reasons for imposing them, the corrective 
actions, if any, that must be taken before the actions will be removed and the time allowed for completing the 
corrective actions, and the method, if any, of requesting reconsideration of the remedies and sanctions 
imposed.  Other than in the case of repayment or recoupment, Contractor is required to file, within fifteen (15) 
calendar days of receipt of notice, a written response to Department acknowledging receipt of such notice.  If 
requested by the Department, the written response must state how Contractor shall correct the noncompliance 
(corrective action plan) or demonstrate in writing that the findings on which the remedies or sanction(s) are 
based are either invalid or do not warrant the remedies or sanction(s).  If Department determines that a remedy 
or sanction is warranted, unless the remedy or sanction is subject to review under a federal or state statute, 
regulation, rule, or guideline, Department’s decision is final.  Department will provide written notice to 
Contractor of Department’s decision.  If required by the Department, Contractor shall submit a corrective 
action plan for DSHS approval and take corrective action as stated in the approved corrective action plan.  If 
DSHS determines that repayment is warranted, DSHS will issue a demand letter to Contractor for repayment.  
If full repayment is not received within the time limit stated in the demand letter, and if recoupment is 
available, DSHS will recoup the amount due to DSHS from funds otherwise due to Contractor under this 
Contract.   

Section 14.04 Emergency Action.  In an emergency, Department may immediately terminate or suspend all 
or part of this Contract, temporarily or permanently withhold cash payments, deny future contract awards, or 
delay contract execution by delivering written notice to Contractor, by any verifiable method, stating the 
reason for the emergency action.  An “emergency” is defined as the following: 

a) Contractor is noncompliant and the noncompliance has a direct adverse effect on the public or client 
health, welfare or safety.  The direct adverse effect may be programmatic or financial and may include 
failing to provide services, providing inadequate services, providing unnecessary services, or using 
resources so that the public or clients do not receive the benefits contemplated by the scope of work or 
performance measures; or 

b) Contractor is expending funds inappropriately. 
Whether Contractor’s conduct or noncompliance is an emergency will be determined by Department on a 
case-by-case basis and will be based upon the nature of the noncompliance or conduct. 
 

ARTICLE XV CLAIMS AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT 

Section 15.01 Breach of Contract Claim.  The process for a breach of contract claim against the 
Department provided for in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260 and implemented in Department Rules §§ 4.11- 
4.24 will be used by DSHS and Contractor to attempt to resolve any breach of contract claim against DSHS. 

Section 15.02 Notice.  Contractor’s claims for breach of this Contract that the Parties cannot resolve in the 
ordinary course of business must be submitted to the negotiation process provided in Tex. Gov Code Chapter 
2260, subchapter B.  To initiate the process, Contractor shall submit written notice, as required by subchapter 
B, to DSHS’s Office of General Counsel.  The notice must specifically state that the provisions of Chapter 
2260, subchapter B, are being invoked.  A copy of the notice must also be given to all other representatives of 
DSHS and Contractor. Subchapter B is a condition precedent to the filing of a contested case proceeding under 
Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C. 

Section 15.03 Sole Remedy.  The contested case process provided in Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2260, 
subchapter C, is Contractor’s sole and exclusive process for seeking a remedy for any and all alleged breaches 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 35 

of contract by DSHS if the Parties are unable to resolve their disputes under this Article. 

Section 15.04 Condition Precedent to Suit.  Compliance with the contested case process provided in Tex. 
Gov. Code Chapter 2260, subchapter C, is a condition precedent to seeking consent to sue from the Legislature 
under Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code Chapter 107.  Neither the execution of this Contract by DSHS nor any 
other conduct of any representative of DSHS relating to this Contract will be considered a waiver of sovereign 
immunity to suit. 

Section 15.05 Performance Not Suspended.  Neither the occurrence of an event nor the pendency of a 
claim constitutes grounds for the suspension of performance by Contractor, in whole or in part. 

 

ARTICLE XVI TERMINATION AND TEMPORARY SUSPENSION  

Section 16.01 Expiration of Contract or Program Attachment(s).  Except as provided in the Survivability 
of Terms section of the General Terms Article, Contractor’s service obligations stated in each Program 
Attachment will end upon the expiration date of that Program Attachment unless extended or renewed by 
written amendment.  Prior to completion of the term of all Program Attachments, all or a part of this Contract 
may be terminated with or without cause under this Article. 

Section 16.02 Effect of Termination.  Termination is the permanent withdrawal of Contractor’s authority to 
obligate previously awarded funds before that authority would otherwise expire or the voluntary 
relinquishment by Contractor of the authority to obligate previously awarded funds.  Contractor’s costs 
resulting from obligations incurred by Contractor after termination of an award are not allowable unless 
expressly authorized by the notice of termination.  Upon termination of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, Contractor shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent possible to ensure the orderly and 
safe transfer of responsibilities under this Contract or Program Attachment, as applicable, to DSHS or another 
entity designated by DSHS.  Upon termination of all or part of this Contract, Department and Contractor will 
be discharged from any further obligation created under the applicable terms of this Contract or the Program 
Attachment, as applicable, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests or obligations 
incurred prior to termination and for Contractor’s duty to cooperate with DSHS, and except as provided in the 
Survivability of Terms section of the General Terms Article.  Termination does not, however, constitute a 
waiver of any remedies for breach of this Contract.  In addition, Contractor’s obligations to retain records and 
maintain confidentiality of information will survive this Contract. 

Section 16.03 Acts Not Constituting Termination.  Termination does not include the Department’s (1) 
withdrawal of funds awarded on the basis of Contractor’s underestimate of the unobligated balance in a prior 
period; (2) withdrawal of the unobligated balance at the expiration of the term of a program attachment; (3) 
refusal to extend a program attachment or award additional funds to make a competing or noncompeting 
continuation, renewal, extension, or supplemental award; (4) non-renewal of a contract or program attachment 
at Department’s sole discretion; or (5) voiding of a contract upon determination that the award was obtained 
fraudulently, or was otherwise illegal or invalid from inception. 

Section 16.04 Termination or Temporary Suspension Without Cause. 

a) Either Party may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment, as applicable, with at least thirty 
(30) calendar days prior written notice to the other Party, except that if Contractor seeks to terminate a 
Contract or Program Attachment that involves residential client services, Contractor shall give the 
Department at least ninety (90) calendar days prior written notice and shall submit a transition plan to 
ensure client services are not disrupted. 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 36 

b) The Parties may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment by mutual agreement. 

c) DSHS may temporarily suspend or terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment if funds become 
unavailable through lack of appropriations, budget cuts, transfer of funds between programs or health 
and human services agencies, amendments to the Appropriations Act, health and human services 
consolidations, or any disruption of current appropriated funding for this Contract or Program 
Attachment. Contractor will be notified in writing of any termination or temporary suspension or of 
any cessation of temporary suspension. Upon notification of temporary suspension, Contractor shall 
discontinue performance under the Contract as of the effective date of the suspension, for the duration 
of the suspension.     

d) Department may terminate this Contract or a Program Attachment immediately when, in the sole 
determination of Department, termination is in the best interest of the State of Texas. 

Section 16.05 Termination For Cause.  Either Party may terminate for material breach of this Contract with 
at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other Party.  Department may terminate this Contract, in 
whole or in part, for breach of contract or for any other conduct that jeopardizes the Contract objectives, by 
giving at least thirty (30) calendar days written notice to Contractor.  Such conduct may include one or more of 
the following: 

a) Contractor has failed to adhere to any laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or orders of any public 
authority having jurisdiction; 

b) Contractor fails to communicate with Department or fails to allow its employees or those of its 
subcontractor to communicate with Department as necessary for the performance or oversight of this 
Contract; 

c) Contractor breaches a standard of confidentiality with respect to the services provided under this 
Contract; 

d) Department determines that Contractor is without sufficient personnel or resources to perform under 
this Contract or that Contractor is otherwise unable or unwilling to fulfill any of its requirements under 
this Contract or exercise adequate control over expenditures or assets; 

e) Department determines that Contractor, its agent or another representative offered or gave a gratuity 
(e.g., entertainment or gift) to an official or employee of DSHS or HHSC for the purpose of obtaining 
a contract or favorable treatment;  

f) Department determines that this Contract includes financial participation by a person who received 
compensation from DSHS to participate in developing, drafting or preparing the specifications, 
requirements or statement(s) of work or Solicitation Document on which this Contract is based in 
violation of Tex. Gov. Code § 2155.004; or Department determines that Contractor was ineligible to 
receive this Contract under Tex. Gov. Code §§ 2155.006 or 2261.053 related to certain disaster 
response contracts; 

g) Contractor appears to be financially unstable.  Indicators of financial instability may include one or 
more of the following: 
1) Contractor fails to make payments for debts; 
2) Contractor makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors; 
3) Contractor admits in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due; 
4) if judgment for the payment of money in excess of $50,000 (that is not covered by insurance) is 

rendered by any court or governmental body against Contractor, and Contractor does not (a) 
discharge the judgment, or (b) provide for its discharge in accordance with its terms, or (c) procure 
a stay of execution within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of entry of the judgment, or (d) if 
the execution is stayed, within the thirty (30)-day period or a longer period during which 
execution of the judgment has been stayed, appeal from the judgment and cause the execution to 
be stayed during such appeal while providing such reserves for the judgment as may be required 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 37 

under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles; 
5) a writ or warrant of attachment or any similar process is issued by any court against all or any 

material portion of the property of Contractor, and such writ or warrant of attachment or any 
similar process is not released or bonded within thirty (30) calendar days after its issuance; 

6) Contractor is adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent; 
7) Contractor files a case under the Federal Bankruptcy Code or seeks relief under any provision of 

any bankruptcy, reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, readjustment of debt, dissolution, 
receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, or consents to the filing of any 
case or petition against it under any such law; 

8) any property or portion of the property of Contractor is sequestered by court order and the order 
remains in effect for more than thirty (30) calendar days after Contractor obtains knowledge of the 
sequestration; 

9) a petition is filed against Contractor under any state reorganization, arrangement, insolvency, 
readjustment of debt, dissolution, receivership or liquidation law of any jurisdiction then in effect, 
and the petition is not dismissed within thirty (30) calendar days; or 

10) Contractor consents to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of Contractor or of all 
or any part of its property;  

h) Contractor’s management system does not meet the UGMS management standards; or 

i) Any required license, certification, permit, registration or approval required to conduct Contractor’s 
business or to perform services under this Contract is not obtained or is revoked, is surrendered, 
expires, is not renewed, is inactivated or is suspended.   

Section 16.06 Notice of Termination.  Either Party may deliver written notice of intent to terminate by any 
verifiable method.  If either Party gives notice of its intent to terminate all or a part of this Contract, 
Department and Contractor shall attempt to resolve any issues related to the anticipated termination in good 
faith during the notice period. 

 

ARTICLE XVII VOID, SUSPENDED, AND TERMINATED CONTRACTS 

Section 17.01 Void Contracts.  Department may void this Contract upon determination that the award was 
obtained fraudulently or was otherwise illegal or invalid from its inception. 

Section 17.02 Effect of Void, Suspended, or Involuntarily Terminated Contract.  A Contractor who has 
been a party to a contract with DSHS that has been found to be void, or is suspended, or is terminated for 
cause is not eligible for expansion of current contracts, if any, or new contracts or renewals until, in the case of 
suspension or termination, the Department has determined that Contractor has satisfactorily resolved the issues 
underlying the suspension or termination.  Additionally, if this Contract is found to be void, any amount paid 
is subject to repayment. 

Section 17.03 Appeals Rights.  Pursuant to Tex. Gov. Code § 2105.302, after receiving notice from the 
Department of termination of a contract with DSHS funded by block grant funds, Contractor may request an 
administrative hearing under Tex. Gov. Code Chapter 2001. 

 

ARTICLE XVIII CLOSEOUT  

Section 18.01 Cessation of Services At Closeout.  Upon expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, 
as applicable, (and any renewals of this Contract or Program Attachment) on its own terms, Contractor shall 
cease services under this Contract or Program Attachment; and shall cooperate with DSHS to the fullest extent 



Fiscal Year 2012 Department of State Health Services Contract 

General Provisions 
(Core/Subrecipient) 

 

General Provisions (Core Subrecipient) 2012 38 

possible upon expiration or prior to expiration, as necessary, to ensure the orderly and safe transfer of 
responsibilities under this Contract to DSHS or another entity designated by DSHS.  Upon receiving notice of 
Contract or Program Attachment termination or non-renewal, Contractor shall immediately begin to effect an 
orderly and safe transition of recipients of services to alternative service providers, as needed.  Contractor also 
shall completely cease providing services under this Contract or Program Attachment by the date specified in 
the termination or non-renewal notice.  Contractor shall not bill DSHS for services performed after termination 
or expiration of this Contract or Program Attachment, or incur any additional expenses once this Contract or 
Program Attachment is terminated or has expired.  Upon termination, expiration (with no renewal) or non-
renewal of this Contract or a Program Attachment, Contractor shall immediately initiate Closeout activities 
described in this Article. 

Section 18.02 Administrative Offset.  The Department has the right to administratively offset amounts 
owed by Contractor against billings. 

Section 18.03 Deadline for Closeout.  Contractor shall submit all financial, performance, and other 
Closeout reports required under this Contract within sixty (60) calendar days after the Contract or Program 
Attachment end date.  Unless otherwise provided under the Final Billing Submission section of the Payment 
Methods and Restrictions Article, the Department is not liable for any claims that are not received within sixty 
(60) calendar days after the Contract or Program Attachment end date. 

Section 18.04 Payment of Refunds.  Any funds paid to Contractor in excess of the amount to which 
Contractor is finally determined to be entitled under the terms of this Contract constitute a debt to the 
Department and will result in a refund due, which Contractor shall pay within the time period established by 
the Department. 

Section 18.05 Disallowances and Adjustments.  The Closeout of this Contract or Program Attachment does 
not affect the Department’s right to disallow costs and recover funds on the basis of a later audit or other 
review or Contractor’s obligation to return any funds due as a result of later refunds, corrections, or other 
transactions. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

MANA of Corpus Christi Diabetes Contract

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez, Commissioner Pct 2 Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

RECOMMENDATION

Execution of contract between Nueces County and MANA-Corpus Christi Chapter for funding for the purpose of

promoting a five-week diabetes prevention and awareness program that will benefit Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

This Diabetes Prevention Education project will target Hispanic girls 12 to 18 years of age, residing in Nueces

County, overlooked by other diabetes prevention efforts. The goal is to raise awareness of the risk of diabetes and

its complications for this population group.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 1,500.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Diabetes Funds

Amount Requested: 1,500.00

Fiscal Year: 10/11

Budgeted Y/N: y

Fiscal Impact:

Commissioner Pct 2

5110-1410/511002-5443

Attachments

MANA Contract









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for NC Jails with Aramark

Correctional Service, LLC. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Execution of contract for RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for Nueces County Jails with Aramark

Correctional Service, LLC.

BACKGROUND

Contract is for a complete food management program for the County Jail System. Offerors are to provide all labor,

supplies, foods, and equipment required to prepare and feed approximately one thousand, one hundred (1,100)

inmates, three (3) times a day; and approximately sixty-five (65) jail staff, one (1) meal a day; three hundred and

sixty-five (365) days a year. All food and services shall be prepared and performed on-site at the Waco Street Jail

and trucked to McKinzie Annex, approximately 7.2 miles away. All foods used to prepare meals shall meet USDA

guidelines.

The term for this contract is three (3) years with two (2) options to extend for one (1) year each, not to exceed two

(2) additional years past the initial term. This contract may be terminated by either party for any reason by giving

sixty (60) days written notice of intent to terminate. This contract shall begin upon Commissioners Court approval

of contract documents.

The contract may be terminated at any time at the option of the County or the Offeror. Such notice of termination

shall be in writing and shall be effective on a date mutually agreed upon, but in no event more than sixty (60) days

from date of written notice.

DISCUSSION

Contract amount not to exceed $1,304,374.95 annual.  It is to be paid from 2010/2011 budget.

Attachments

2864-10 Aramark contract







































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions,

Inc. 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Execution of contract for IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately six hundred thousand

(600,000) gallons of HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not

to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change.

DISCUSSION

Contract in the amount of $1,482,480.00 is to be paid from Fund 12 - Road and Bridge fund Budget-Maint &

Repair-Roads & Bridges.

Attachments

IFB 2888-11 contract







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Application procedure for two Advisory Boards

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

a. Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse. 

b. Regional Transportation Authority.

BACKGROUND

a. One County position expires in August for a two-year term.

b. The three County positions expire September, 2011. 

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these boards for applications today, July 27, 2011, closing August 17, 2011 at 5 p.m.

Appoint/reappoint replacements at the August 31, 2011 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

RTA Board

RTA letter

Intergovernmental Com. on Drug & Alcohol Abuse



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Presentation on TAC Texas Political Subdivision Worker's Compensation Alliance

Submitted For: Risk Management Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Servando Caballero, Risk Manager for Nueces County, on the implementation of the

Texas Association of Counties Alliance Program for medical services to Nueces County injured workers.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County in the past has recommended injured employees utilize certain medical facilities for treatment of

work related injuries. The Alliance has an expanded list of medical facilities and doctors trained in treating work

related injuries that will provide timely health care for injured workers.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Alliance list of Doctors & Medical Providers











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

1914 Courthouse Assessment

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from LNV Engineers on the Phase I and Phase II Structural Condition Assessment of the

1914 Nueces County Courthouse.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Amended Order Authorizing Back Pay in Certain Circumstances

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of an amended Order authorizing back pay under certain circumstances.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Back pay Order

Draft Order



-1- 
 

 

   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

AN ORDER BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BACK PAY 
UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES 

 
WHEREAS, Nueces County Commissioners Court sets the compensation and other allowances of County employees as per §152.011 of 
the Texas Local Government Code;  
 
WHEREAS, certain County employees are subject to the County Civil Service System pursuant to Chapter 158 of the Texas Local 
Government Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the Civil Service System allows for the appeal of certain departmental disciplinary actions such as suspensions and 
terminations; 
 
WHEREAS, after a hearing and deliberation the Civil Service Commission may, exercising its adjudicative discretion, overturn in whole or 
in part a disciplinary suspension or termination; and, 
 
WHEREAS, an employee suspended without pay or terminated currently does not receive back pay for those days not actually worked, 
regardless of whether  the disciplinary suspension or termination is overturned in whole or in part;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS,  that this Order 
shall satisfy the legal requirements of Texas law to authorize and vest in the Civil Service Commission for Nueces County to award backpay 
 in those disciplinary appeals, including terminations, in cases where the Civil Service Commission finds that the disciplinary suspension or 
termination should be overturned in whole or in part; provided, however, that this fiscal authorization shall be limited to a period of thirty 
(30) calendar days of backpay maximum for those days actually not worked; provided, however, that the civil service commission hearing 
and decision shall be rendered within a reasonable time, but in no event longer than 45 days from the date of the filing grievance appeal 
specified by the civil service rules.  Provided further that if the civil service commission is not able to schedule a hearing and render a 
decision within 45 days, and the delay is attributable to the civil service commission, then the period of thirty (30) days calendar days 
specified above shall be extended for an additional period of thirty (30) calendar days for a total of sixty (60) calendar days of authorized 
backpay.  The backpay authorizations contained herein are premised on the civil service commission decision being final and unappealable. 
 

It is also hereby provided that this Order is not intended to impinge on the quasi-judicial or quasi-adjudicative authority of the Civil 
Service Commission to determine in specific cases before it, whether or to what extent, if any, backpay is appropriate.  It is also hereby 
specifically provided that this authorization shall be effective from the date of its authorization and shall be prospective only and applies 
only to prospective cases that have not been grieved at the time of the adoption of this Order. 

 
ORDERED this the _________________ day of _______________________________

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

, 2011. 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
Nueces County Judge 
 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 
 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 



-2- 
 

 
 
 
 
 
_______________________     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1     Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
________________________     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3     Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________  
DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Collective Bargaining Agreement with Sheriff Assoc.

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement between

Nueces County and the Nueces County Sheriff's Officers Association for fiscal years 2011-12 through 2014-15.

BACKGROUND

The Collective Bargaining Team, Laura Garza Jimenez, Steve Waterman, John Galvan, Julie Guerra, and Ric

Navarro, have been meeting with representatives from the Nueces County Sheriff's Officers Association.  The

result of those series of meetings is represented in the attached agreement.

DISCUSSION

This agreement lasts until the end of the fiscal year in 2015.

Attachments

NCSOA Agreement

NCSOA Pay Table

NCSOA Letter - ElmerCox President



 

 
 

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING LABOR AGREEMENT 
 

Between 
 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

And The 
 

NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 
(“NCSOA”) 

 
Fiscal Years 2011-12 through 2014-15 

 
APPROVED BY NCSOA on ___________________ 

 
APPROVED BY NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS  on _____________________ 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Table of Contents 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-page i- 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

ARTICLE 1. IDENTIFICATION OF THE PARTIES ...........................................1 

ARTICLE 2. PURPOSE AND INTENT .................................................................1 

ARTICLE 3. RECOGNITION CLAUSE ................................................................1 

ARTICLE 4. AUTHORITY AND TERM ..............................................................1 

ARTICLE 5. RELATIONSHIP OF CBA TO LAWS, RULES 
 & POLICIES  .....................................................................................2 
 
ARTICLE 6. MANAGEMENT RIGHTS AND MAINTENANCE 
 OF STANDARDS  ............................................................................3 

ARTICLE 7. DUES DEDUCTIONS ......................................................................3 

ARTICLE 8. WAGES AND PAYS - IMPLEMENTATION  ................................3 

ARTICLE 9. SHIFT CYLE; HOURS OF WORK, & PAY CYCLES ...................5 

ARTICLE 10. OVERTIME PAY ..............................................................................5 

ARTICLE 11. PAID TIME OFF: HOLIDAYS ........................................................6 

ARTICLE 12. PAID TIME OFF: VACATION LEAVE  .........................................6 

ARTICLE 13. PAID TIME OFF: SICK LEAVE  .....................................................6 

ARTICLE 14. PAID TIME OFF: FUNERAL LEAVE  ...........................................6 

ARTICLE 15. PAID TIME: ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY  ......................................7 

ARTICLE 16. OTHER ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY  ..............................................7 

ARTICLE 17. INSURANCE BENEFITS  ................................................................8 

ARTICLE 18. PENSION BENEFITS  ......................................................................8 

ARTICLE 19. SHIFT EXCHANGES & SUBSTITUTIONS  ..................................8 

ARTICLE 20. CONTINUING EDUCATION & TRAINING  .................................9 

ARTICLE 21. HEALTH, SAFETY & FITNESS ISSUES  ......................................9 

ARTICLE 22. LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE  .............................................9 



Table of Contents 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-page ii- 

ARTICLE 23. INTERNAL AFFAIRS & DISCIPLINE POLICY  ...........................9 

ARTICLE 24. GRIEVANCES & GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE  ............................10 

ARTICLE 25. ARBITRATION: PROCEDURES AND SCOPE  ............................11 

ARTICLE 26. SAVINGS CLAUSE ..........................................................................13 

ARTICLE 27. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ..................................................13 

ARTICLE 28. GLOSSARY OF TERMS ..................................................................14 

************************************************ 

APPENDIX A – PAY TABLE ..................................................................................1-4 

APPENDIX  B - DUES DEDUCTION FORMS (mandatory use) ...........................1-4 

APPENDIX C - GRIEVANCE FORMS (mandatory use) ........................................1 & 2 

APPENDIX  D – LISTING OF SHERIFF’S OFFICE MEMBERS AND TITLES 

APPENDIX  D-1 – LISTING OF CONSTABLES’ OFFICE MEMBERS AND TITLES 

APPENDIX E – ORDER AUTHORIZING BACKPAY 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

 

 

 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 1- 

 

ARTICLE 1.    IDENTIFICATION OF THE PARTIES 
Section 1.  The parties to this Agreement are the NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, and 
the NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICERS ASSOCIATION (“NCSOA”). 

Section 2.  NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS (“COUNTY” or “EMPLOYER”), is a unit 
of local government organized under the Constitution and Laws of the State of 
Texas.  It holds all those powers, privileges, duties, and obligations authorized under 
the Constitution and the Laws of the State of Texas. 

Section 3.  The NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 
(“NCSOA”) is an Association qualifying under Chapter 174, Texas. Local Gov’t 
Code (“TLGC”). 

Section 4.  References to the COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION jointly shall be to 
the “PARTIES.” 

 

ARTICLE 2.   PURPOSE AND INTENT 
Section 1. The purpose of this Agreement is to give effect to the collective 
bargaining rights, privileges, and obligations contemplated under Chapter 174, Texas 
Local Gov’t Code (“TLGC”). 

Section 2. Definitions & Use of Terms.  The language used in this Agreement shall 
have the usual and customary meaning attributed to it by common English usage; 
provided, however, that the terms defined in the Glossary of Terms contained in this 
Agreement shall otherwise prevail. 

 

ARTICLE 3.   RECOGNITION CLAUSE 
Section 1. NUECES COUNTY hereby recognizes the NUECES COUNTY 
SHERIFF’S OFFICERS ASSOCIATION (“NCSOA”) as the sole and exclusive 
bargaining agent for all law enforcement officers, in accordance with Chapter 174, 
TLGC, as well as the applicable provisions of Chapter 158, TLGC. 

Section 2. This Labor Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and assignees 
of the PARTIES during the term of this Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 4.   AUTHORITY AND TERM 

Section 1.  Term of the Agreement. Except as otherwise provided for within this 
contract, this Agreement shall be for a period of three (3)  four (4) years, beginning 
on October 1, 2008  2011 and ending on September 30, 2011  2015. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 2- 

Section 2.  Evergreen Clause.  However, if the parties have not agreed upon a new 
agreement by end of the contract term specified above, the terms of this Labor 
Agreement shall thereafter continue in effect without change until it is superseded by 
a new agreement. 

 

ARTICLE 5.   RELATIONSHIP OF CBA TO LAWS, RULES & POLICIES 
Section 1. Civil Service Laws.  The PARTIES understand and agree that under the 
provisions of §174.006, TLGC, that a state or local civil service provision prevails 
over a collective bargaining contract negotiated under Chapter 174, TLGC, unless 
the collective bargaining contract specifically provides otherwise.  To the extent that 
provisions of this Labor Agreement address matters contained in a state or local civil 
service provision, TLGC, the contractual terms contained in this Labor Agreement 
shall control. 

Section 2. Other Laws Relating to Individual Employee Rights.  Nothing in this 
agreement is intended to detract from or add to any rights, privileges, duties or 
obligations afforded to individual law enforcement officers under state or federal 
civil rights law, anti-discrimination laws, anti-retaliation law or whistle-blower law, 
which any other public employee would otherwise have. 

Section 3. Other County Policies, Rules, Regulations, and Directives.  Subject to 
the provisions of this Labor Agreement, and any applicable state and federal laws, 
any existing COUNTY or SHERIFF’S OFFICE, or CONSTABLE’S OFFICE 
policies, rules, regulations, and directives in existence at the time of the execution of 
this Labor Agreement shall continue to apply and be enforced by management.  The 
PARTIES agree that any COUNTY policy, rule, regulation or directive that is not 
specifically superseded by provisions of this Labor Agreement may be unilaterally 
amended or modified by the COUNTY, subject to the Maintenance of Standards 
provision also contained in this Labor Agreement. 
Section 4. Backpay Authorization.  The Commissioners Court agrees to adopt an 
appropriate resolution or order to authorize the payment of backpay in those 
disciplinary appeals where the Civil Service Commission finds that the disciplinary 
suspension or termination should be overturned in whole or in part.  The 
Commissioners Court Order attached as an Appendix to this Agreement shall not be 
modified or rescinded during the term of this Labor Agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 3- 

ARTICLE 6.   MANAGEMENT RIGHTS AND MAINTENANCE OF   
  STANDARDS 

Section 1. Management Rights. The PARTIES understand and agree that NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, as a duly constituted unit of government under the Constitution 
and Laws of the State of Texas, the SHERIFF OF NUECES COUNTY, and the 
CONSTABLES OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, hereby retain all those powers, 
privileges, rights, and authority conferred upon them by law, and nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or interpreted as being in derogation of, or delegation 
of, those powers, privileges, rights, and authority, other than as required by law, or 
this Labor Agreement. 

Section 2. Maintenance of Standards. Subject to the foregoing management rights 
clause, the COUNTY agrees that any standard, privilege, and working conditions 
enjoyed by the employees at the effective date of this Agreement, which is not 
specifically included in this Agreement, and as to which the COUNTY would 
otherwise be subject to a mandatory duty of bargaining, will not be changed without 
the consent of the ASSOCIATION. 

 

ARTICLE 7.   DUES DEDUCTIONS 
Section 1. The COUNTY agrees that it will provide dues deduction to the members 
of the duly recognized bargaining agent in accordance with standard procedures 
approved by the COUNTY AUDITOR. 

Section 2. All amounts deducted pursuant to this Article shall be paid to the legally-
designated representative of the duly recognized bargaining agent and its affiliate in 
accordance with reasonable procedures established by the County Auditor. 

Section 3. The COUNTY further agrees that the dues deduction service shall be 
exclusive to the duly recognized bargaining agent and its affiliate. 

Section 4. The ASSOCIATION may change the amount of the dues deduction with 
thirty (30) calendar days notice to the COUNTY in writing. 

Section 5. The duly recognized bargaining agent, and its affiliate agrees to 
indemnify, defend and hold the COUNTY harmless against any claims, demands, 
suits, for any action taken by the COUNTY in compliance with the provisions of this 
Article. 

 

ARTICLE 8.   WAGES AND PAYS - IMPLEMENTATION 
Section 1.   Pay Table.  Wages and pays shall be those specified in the Pay Table 
attached to this Labor Agreement, in accordance with the conditions specified 
therein ; provided that implementation of those pays shall begin on the first full pay 
period after the effective date of this Labor Agreement or after October 1, 2008 
2011, whichever is later. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 4- 

A. Pro-Rata Calculations. The specified wages and pays shall be payable on 
a pro-rata basis in accordance with the pay cycles established by the COUNTY 
and using existing COUNTY conversion calculations. 
B. Implementation Guidelines. Further, whenever an individual member 
qualifies for an adjustment to wages and pays by virtue of the application of 
the provisions contained in the Pay Table, the application of that wage and pay 
adjustment shall be implemented starting in the first full pay period after the 
condition giving rise to the pay adjustment is triggered. 

Section 2.   No Retro-Pays. The parties understand and agree that there shall not be 
any retroactive application of pays for services already rendered.  All pays shall be 
prospective only; provided, however that the calculation of future seniority pays 
using existing COUNTY service in a law enforcement capacity shall not be 
considered as a retro-active pay. 
Section 3.   Grand-fathered Pays. The parties understand and agree that if 
application of the Pay Table formulas to any particular member should result in a 
gross pay amount that is less than the gross pay that the member was earning upon 
implementation of this Agreement, that member’s pay shall be adjusted upward and 
the pre-contract gross pay amount shall continue to be paid until such time as the  
wage and pay terms of this Labor Agreement result in a higher pay amount than the 
pre-contract pay amount previously earned.  When the wages and pays, calculated 
under this Labor Agreement supersede any pre-contract pay amount previously 
earned, the higher negotiated pay amount shall at that time control. 
Section 4.  Scope of Bargaining Unit.  Questions relating to whether an individual 
employee is a member of the bargaining unit shall be determined by reference to the 
following criteria: 

A. The statutory definition of a law enforcement officer contained in Chapter 
174, TLGC; 
B. Applicable case law interpretations relating to the definition of a law 
enforcement officer for purposes of Chapter 174, TLGC, as applied to Texas 
Counties; 
C. Job functions and job definitions. 

Section 5.   Questions Over Appropriate Position Title.  Any individualized 
disputes about the appropriate Position Title specified in the Pay Table of this 
Agreement applicable to a particular employee shall be resolved administratively by 
the Sheriff, or Constable, as applicable in his/her sole discretion, the Sheriff’s or 
Constable’s discretion being limited to application of the job titles negotiated in this 
Agreement. 
Section 6.   Reclassification of Budgeted Position.  Nothing in this Labor 
Agreement shall impair the prerogatives of the Sheriff’s Office, any Constable’s 
Office and/or the Commissioners Court from the reclassification of any particular 
budgeted position. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 5- 

Section 7. An appendix of current members of the bargaining unit, identified by 
name, title, and date of hire (for purposes of calculating seniority), is hereby 
appended to this Labor Agreement and approved by the PARTIES for purposes of 
identifying the members of the bargaining unit, to establish appropriate position titles 
for purposes of base pay, and to confirm approval of the Labor Agreement using 
NCSOA voting procedures. 
Section 8. New Ranks.  If the County creates a new rank or classification during the 
term of this Agreement, then the base pay to be associated for that rank or 
classification shall be subject to negotiations, provided, however, that the obligation 
to negotiate on the pay shall not extend to the determination about whether a new 
rank or classification is needed, nor shall it extend to the scope of duties applicable 
to that rank or classification, such determinations to remain within the full 
management discretion of the County and County management officials. 
Section 9. Me Too Contingency Pay Provision. If during the term of this Labor 
Agreement, the Commissioner’s Court authorizes an across the board cost of living 
percentage increase that exceed the five (5%) of the total base pay increase provided 
for over the four year term of this Labor Agreement to employees outside the 
bargaining unit, then the base pay percentage increases provided for in the Pay Table 
shall be adjusted accordingly in the fourth year. 

 
ARTICLE 9.   SHIFT CYCLE, HOURS OF WORK, & PAY CYCLES 

Section 1. Pay Cycle.  Nothing in this Labor Agreement shall be interpreted or 
otherwise be in derogation of the COUNTY’s authority to alter, modify, or otherwise 
change its pay cycles for law enforcement personnel so long as any modification is 
in accordance with state and/or federal law. 

Section 2. Shift Cycle.  Nothing in this Labor Agreement shall be interpreted or 
otherwise be in derogation of the COUNTY’s authority to alter, modify, or otherwise 
change its shift cycle for law enforcement personnel so long as any modification is in 
accordance with state and/or federal law. 

 

ARTICLE 10.   OVERTIME PAY 
Section 1. Overtime Pay.  Members of the bargaining unit shall earn and accrue 
overtime in accordance with the minimum requirements under state and/or federal 
law, requiring payment of an overtime rate of pay. 

Section 2. Compensatory Time.  The COUNTY may utilize compensatory time in 
accordance with state and/or federal law standards to satisfy any overtime 
obligations that may be incurred. 

 

 

 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 6- 

ARTICLE 11.   PAID TIME OFF: HOLIDAYS & HOLIDAY PAY 
Section 1. Holidays.  For purposes of this Labor Agreement, the designated holidays 
shall be those designated by the NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
for all COUNTY employees. 

Section 2. Prior COUNTY and Civil Service policies and practices relating to 
holiday pay for bargaining unit members shall continue to apply, except as modified 
below. 

A. For the following COUNTY recognized holidays, members who actually 
work the holiday will receive the regular holiday pay, plus premium pay of 
time and half for hours actually worked:  1) Thanksgiving Day; 2) 
Thanksgiving Friday; and 3) Christmas Day. 

 

 

ARTICLE 12.   PAID TIME OFF: VACATION LEAVE 
Section 1. Accrual Rate.  Employees shall earn and accrue vacation leave in 
accordance with the existing accrual allowances provided for by the COUNTY’s 
Personnel Policy and/or Civil Service Rules and Regulations.  

 
ARTICLE 13.   PAID TIME OFF: SICK LEAVE 

Section 1. Accrual Rate.  Law enforcement officers shall earn and accrue sick leave 
time in accordance with the existing accrual allowances provided for by the 
COUNTY’s personnel policy and/or civil service rules and regulations. 

Section 2.  Accumulation of Sick Leave Time.  Law enforcement officers shall 
accumulate sick leave time in accordance with the existing accumulation allowances 
provided for by the COUNTY’s personnel policy and/or civil service rules and 
regulations. 

Section 3.  Sick leave shall be managed in accordance with existing COUNTY’s 
personnel policy and/or civil service rules and regulations. 

 

ARTICLE 14.   PAID TIME OFF: FUNERAL LEAVE 
Section 1. Funeral leave shall be allowed and managed in accordance with existing 
COUNTY’s personnel and/or civil service rules and regulations, as these existed at 
the time of the execution of this Labor Agreement. 

Section 2.  For purposes of this Article only, the term “immediate family” is defined 
the same as the definition used in Nueces County Personnel Policy and/or civil 
service rules and regulations. 

 

 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 7- 

ARTICLE 15.   PAID TIME: ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY 
Section 1. Negotiation Time. The duly designated members of the 
ASSOCIATION’s bargaining team, if on regularly scheduled duty during a joint 
scheduled bargaining session shall be allowed to attend that bargaining session, 
subject to the critical staffing needs of the Sheriff’s Office determined by the 
Sheriff’s Office management or any affected Constable’s Office. 
Section 2. Members of the bargaining unit who are not named members of the 
bargaining team and who wish to attend a bargaining session as a spectator shall do 
so only on their own time.  No special prerogative or privilege shall be exercised to 
accommodate staffing needs for members of the bargaining unit who are not named 
members of the bargaining team, even if a member requests or applies for use of 
personal leave time. 
Section 3. Labor Relations Committee.  Duly appointed members of the Labor 
Relations Committee under this Labor Agreement who are required to attend an LRC 
meeting scheduled during their usual duty time, shall be allowed to attend, subject to 
the critical staffing needs of the Sheriff’s Office or any affected Constable’s Office. 

A. This is not intended to create extended duty time, overtime, or any 
modifications to the usual duty schedule. 

 

 

ARTICLE 16.   OTHER ASSOCIATION ACTIVITY 
Section 1.  Bulletin Boards.  The ASSOCIATION may provide and maintain a 
bulletin board on any premise of the Sheriff’s Office, or any Constable’s Office at its 
own expense, at a location to be approved by the Sheriff or his/her designee or any 
affected Constable or his/her designee. 
Section 2.  The ASSOCIATION, as the majority bargaining agent, shall have 
exclusive rights to maintain a bulletin board, and the Sheriff’s Office or any 
Constable’s Office shall not approve a bulletin board to be maintained on its 
premises other than that of the majority bargaining agent; provided, however, that 
the ASSOCIATION and its affiliate shall hold the Sheriff, the Constables, and the 
COUNTY harmless from any judicial challenge to this exclusivity provisions and 
absorb any and all legal costs and expenses associated with the defense of this 
contract provisions. 
Section 3. The bulletin board shall be consistent in design and standards to other 
bulletin boards in the Sheriff’s Office or any Constable’s Office for posting of 
routine announcements of meetings, Association business, recreational functions, 
legislative enactments and judicial decisions. 
Section 4.  The use of the bulletin board for the postings of partisan political 
material, editorial comments and viewpoints of employees in any manner, which 
would be in opposition to existing officer working conditions, shall not be allowed. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 8- 

Section 5. Any material on the bulletin board which is in violation of this 
Agreement, as determined by the Sheriff or Constable, shall be promptly removed by 
the Association. The Sheriff shall not unreasonably deny an Association posting on 
the bulletin board. 
Section 6. The Association will be allowed access to all Academy cadet classes for 
the purpose of dissemination of Association information for a period of two hours in 
the last week of the class, subject to scheduling by the Director of Training. 
Section 7. The Association may have reasonable access to its members during roll 
calls to pass along Association related information, so long as such access does not 
interfere with the operational objectives of the roll call and subject to the discretion 
of the Shift Supervisor. 

 

ARTICLE 17.   INSURANCE BENEFITS 
Section 1. Medical (Health) Insurance:  The COUNTY will offer to each bargaining 
unit employee, the same accident and medical insurance coverage equivalent to what 
the COUNTY provides to the COUNTY’s civilian employees at any given time.  
The parties recognize that this provision may result in an increased cost or reduced 
benefit from those currently in effect, provided that all County employees have the 
same options.  The COUNTY reserves the right to elect, purchase and implement a 
medical insurance that serves the best interests of the NUECES COUNTY and its 
employees at any given time. 

Section 2. Life Insurance.  The COUNTY shall provide life insurance benefits to 
each bargaining unit employee equivalent to what the COUNTY provides to the 
COUNTY’s civilian employees at any given time. 

 

ARTICLE 18.   PENSION BENEFITS 
Section 1. The COUNTY will furnish to each bargaining unit employee the same 
pension benefits that the COUNTY provides to the COUNTY’s civilian employees 
at any given time. 
Section 2. If the COUNTY should adopt a 20 year option such benefit should apply 
to all members of the bargaining unit. 

 

ARTICLE 19.   SHIFT EXCHANGES & SUBSTITUTIONS 
Section 1. To be handled in accordance with departmental policy as established by 
the Sheriff or Constable. 

 

 

 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 9- 

ARTICLE 20.   CONTINUING EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
Section 1. The COUNTY will provide all State required training for all officers.  
Officers shall be compensated for attendance at all approved or required training 
classes. 

 

ARTICLE 21.   HEALTH, SAFETY & FITNESS ISSUES 
Section 1. To be handled in accordance with departmental policy as established by 
the Sheriff or Constable. 

 

ARTICLE 22.   LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
Section 1. General Purpose. There shall be a Labor Relations Committee the 
purpose of which is to act as a forum for informal, non-binding discussion between 
ASSOCIATION representatives and COUNTY Management representatives on 
issue of labor management relations. 
Section 2. How Constituted.  The Labor Relations Committee shall be composed of 
six (6) members: 2 selected by the ASSOCIATION; 2 selected by the Sheriff or 
Constable, as applicable; and 2 selected by the COUNTY JUDGE or 
COMMISSIONERS COURT. 
Section 3. Any member of the Committee may raise issues related to labor 
management relationship, the maintenance of this Labor Agreement, and other 
general conditions of employment. 

A. Under no circumstance will individualized disciplinary issues be a proper 
subject of an agenda or discussion of a Labor Relations Committee 
B. The Committee shall have no right or authority to amend this agreement or 
to abrogate the authority of the County, the Civil Service Commission, the 
Sheriff, or of any Constable.  

Section 4. Meetings of the Labor Relations Committee shall be on an “as needed” 
basis, but in no event more than once a month. It shall require the affirmative assent 
of at least three members of the Committee to convene a meeting. 
Section 5. Members who are on duty when a Labor Relations Committee is 
convened may attend on COUNTY time, subject to the staffing needs of the 
department, but members who are not on duty when a Labor Relations Committee is 
convened shall attend on their own time. 

 

ARTICLE 23.   INTERNAL AFFAIRS & DISCIPLINARY POLICY 
Section 1.  Internal Affairs investigations shall be handled in accordance with the 
minimum requirements set by law, and in accordance with existing practices and 
policies contained in the in the Civil Service Rules and Regulations and the Sheriff’s 
or Constable’s Office operations manual. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 10- 

Section 2. Any proposed updates, modification, or amendments to the Sheriff’s 
Office or Constable’s Office internal affairs or disciplinary policy shall be presented 
to the Labor Relations Committee for review and comment; provided, however, that 
the Sheriff or Constable, as applicable shall retain full and final authority and 
discretion to determine what it written policies of the Sheriff’s Office or Constable’s 
Office shall be at any given time. 

Section 3. Any updates, modification, or amendments to the Sheriff’s Office or 
Constable’s Office policy relating to internal affairs investigations and/or 
disciplinary process shall not be subject to the grievance procedure, or the arbitration 
procedure, otherwise contemplated in this Labor Agreement. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 11- 

 

ARTICLE 24.   DISCIPLINARY SUSPENSIONS 
Section 1. Backpay Authorization.  The Commissioners Court agrees to adopt an 
appropriate resolution or order to authorize the payment of backpay in those 
disciplinary appeals where the Civil Service Commission finds that the disciplinary 
suspension should be overturned in whole or in part. The Commissioners Court 
Order attached as an Appendix to this Agreement shall not be modified or rescinded 
during the term of this Labor Agreement. 

Section 2. The parties further agree that Section 8.09 of the Nueces County Civil 
Service Commission shall be modified by adding a subsection (c) to read as follows: 

 “8.09 (c). The Civil Service Commission decision in a disciplinary appeal may 
provide for an award of backpay and restoration of benefits, in whole or in part, as 
determined within the exercise its adjudicative authority over such appeals; provided, 
however that the County Commisioners Court has specifically authorized by order or 
resolution the payment of backpay in those case where disciplinary suspension has 
been set aside by this Commission in whole or in part.” 

Section 3. The modification provided for herein is specifically authorized pursuant 
to the authority of Section 174.006(a), TLGC. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 12- 

 

ARTICLE 25.   GRIEVANCES & GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 
Section 1. A Grievance is defined as any dispute, claim, or complaint involving the 
interpretation, application or alleged violation of any provision(s) of this Labor 
Agreement. 

Section 2. Disciplinary matters shall not qualify or constitute the proper subject of a 
grievance; however employees retain all rights, privileges under Chapter 158, TLGC 
and the Civil Service Commission with respect to disciplinary matters, except as 
otherwise provided for in this Labor Agreement. 

A. Nothing in this Agreement shall serve as grounds upon which a claim for 
backpay in a disciplinary suspension overturned or modified by the Nueces 
County Civil Service Commission may be forwarded as a contract grievance. 

Section 3. Only the ASSOCIATION has standing to initiate a grievance under the 
terms of this Agreement, after consideration of an alleged grievance by a bargaining 
unit member or the ASSOCIATION.  Each grievance shall be submitted on a form  
similar to the one attached as an exhibit to this Agreement, and shall include, at 
minimum, the following information: 

1) a brief statement of the grievance, including a detailed description 
of the facts, circumstances, incidents, or events upon which it is 
based; 

2) the sections(s) of the Agreement alleged to have been violated and a 
description of how or why the ASSOCIATION believes in good 
faith that a term or terms of the Labor Agreement have been 
breached; 

3) the remedy or adjustment sought; and, 

4) the signature of the Grievance Committee chairman or Association 
President. 

Section 4. Grievances regarding interpretations of this labor agreement shall proceed 
along the following Steps: 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 13- 

Step 1:  An aggrieved employee must initiate a grievance with the Association 
Grievance Committee within fifteen (15) business days of the date upon which 
the member knew of or should have known of the facts giving rise to the 
grievance.  A courtesy copy of the grievance shall be forwarded to the Sheriff 
or Constable as applicable by the Association Grievance Committee within 
five (5) business days of the receipt of the grievance by the ASSOCIATION, 
but no action by the Sheriff or Constable is required at this Step. The 
Association Grievance Committee shall within its discretion determine 
whether the grievance has merit and whether it should proceed to the next step.  
If the Association Grievance Committee determines that no grievance exists or 
that the grievance will not be forwarded, it shall notify the Sheriff or Constable 
as applicable and the Commissioners Court’s Designee in writing that no 
further proceedings will be necessary.  If the Association Grievance 
Committee determines that the grievance is valid, it shall within fifteen (15) 
business days after receipt of the grievance, proceed to Step 2 of the procedure. 

Step 2: Any grievance that the Association Grievance Committee determines 
has merit shall be formally submitted to the Sheriff or Constable as applicable, 
the Office of the County Judge, and the County Attorney’s Office within five 
(5) business days of the Step 1 decision of the Association Grievance 
Committee.  After receipt of the grievance, the Sheriff or Constable, as 
applicable and/or the County Judge shall evaluate the grievance and shall 
within fifteen (15) business days submit a response in writing to the 
Association Grievance Committee. 

Step 3: If the grievance is not resolved at Step 2, then the ASSOCIATION 
shall have fifteen (15) business days from the receipt of the Step 2 decision to 
invoke arbitration. 

Section 5. Any of the administrative deadlines contained in the foregoing Steps, may 
be extended or otherwise modified by agreement of the PARTIES, in writing, as 
necessary to address the substance of the grievance in a reasonable manner. 

 

ARTICLE 25.   ARBITRATION:  PROCEDURES AND SCOPE 
Section 1. If the ASSOCIATION decides to invoke arbitration after a failure of the 
PARTIES to resolve a dispute using the grievance process, it shall be the 
responsibility of the ASSOCIATION to initiate arbitration by submitting a request in 
writing to the American Arbitration Association (AAA) identifying the grievance 
and asking for a list of seven (7) qualified neutrals from which a selection of an 
arbitrator may be made. 

A. A copy of the request to AAA shall be provided to the following COUNTY 
officials: 1) the COUNTY JUDGE; 2) the COUNTY ATTORNEY; and 3) the 
SHERIFF or CONSTABLE as applicable. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 14- 

B. Qualified neutrals must have experience in public sector labor and 
employment contract interpretations, preferably with experience in local 
government labor negotiations involving cities and counties. 

Section 2. Upon the receipt of the list of arbitrators from AAA, the PARTIES shall 
schedule a strike conference in accordance with the time-table set by the AAA Case 
Manager. The ASSOCIATION shall exercise the first strike and thereafter each party 
shall alternate in striking a name from the list until only one name remains.  The 
identity of the sole remaining name shall be returned to the AAA Case Manager so 
that a hearing on the matter can be scheduled. 

A. Nothing in this Article prohibits the PARTIES from mutually agreeing to 
the selection of an Arbitrator, either from the AAA list or otherwise. 

Section 3. After the Arbitrator has been selected, and a hearing scheduled, the 
PARTIES may, upon written request to each other, call for the disclosure of a list of 
anticipated witnesses to be called to testify at the hearing, and may similarly call for 
a list of anticipated documents and exhibits sought to be introduced at the hearing. 

A. This request for disclosure shall be made no less than ten (10) days prior to 
the date of a scheduled hearing, and the PARTIES shall have a continuing duty 
to supplement responses to any such request. 

Section 4. The Arbitrator selected to decide a grievance submitted in accordance 
with the provisions of this Article shall have the authority to interpret the Agreement, 
to make conclusions of fact based upon the evidence submitted at the proceeding and 
to apply the contractual provisions to said facts. The jurisdiction of the Arbitrator is 
limited in that he or she has no authority to add to, subtract from, amend or otherwise 
change or in any way modify the provisions of this Agreement. 
Section 5. The decision of the Arbitrator, if rendered in accordance with the 
provisions of this Article, shall be final and binding upon the ASSOCIATION, 
including all members of the bargaining unit, the SHERIFF or affected 
CONSTABLE and the COUNTY. 
Section 6.  Each PARTY shall bear its own fees, costs, and expenses related to an 
arbitration proceeding.  The fees and expenses of the arbitrator shall be borne equally 
by the PARTIES, regardless of the Award rendered by the Arbitrator. 
Section 7. All time limits in this Agreement are based on calendar days. If a time 
limit expires on a weekend or County-observed holiday, the time limit shall be 
extended to the next County business day. The day of the act, event, or default shall 
not be included. 
Section 8. If the COUNTY contests either the authority of an arbitrator to hear a 
grievance, or otherwise contests the arbitrability of a grievance as to which the 
ASSOCIATION requests a list of neutrals under these provisions, the COUNTY’s 
objections shall be noted of record with the AAA and with the Arbitrator.  Continued 
participation in the arbitration process under objection shall not constitute a waiver 
or consent to the arbitral process and the issue being one of jurisdiction and 
authority, may be raised at any time. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 15- 

 
ARTICLE 26.   SAVINGS CLAUSE 

Section 1. If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions 
or applications of this Agreement which can be given without the invalid provision 
or application, and to this end, the provisions of this Agreement are severable. 

Section 2. It is understood and agreed that the foregoing is a complete understanding 
of all the terms and conditions of employment to be governed by the Agreement 
during the contract period. 

Section 3. Any Appendices to this Agreement shall incorporated by reference and 
shall be identified in a Table of Contents shall be deemed to be part and parcel of this 
Agreement for all purposes. 

Section 4. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and assignees of the 
PARTIES hereto during the term of this Agreement and no provisions, terms, 
obligations herein contained shall be affected, modified, altered or changed in any 
respect whatsoever by any change of any kind in the ownership or management of 
either party hereto or by any change geographically of place of operations of either 
party hereto. 

 

ARTICLE 27.   MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
Section 1. The COUNTY shall print and distribute sufficient numbers of this 
Agreement and to allow for one (1) copy of the Agreement to each bargaining unit 
member. 

Section 2. The provisions of this CBA shall extend only to paid County employees 
who are sworn, certified, and full-time, and who regularly serve in a professional law 
enforcement capacity in the “police department” of the County.  For purposes of this 
CBA, the term “police department” shall be limited to the Sheriff’s Office and any 
duly constituted Constable’s Office.  Any other employees of the County who may 
exercise law enforcement authority, but who are not under the administrative 
authority of either the Sheriff or a duly elected Constable, shall continue to be 
subject to those personnel policies and provisions applicable to County civilian 
personnel. 

Section 3. The Parties understand and agree that the provision of this amended CBA 
are prospective only and that ratification of this amendment does not entitle any 
member of the bargaining unit to any adjustment for pay or benefits for services 
rendered prior to the implementation of this amended Agreement. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 16- 

Section 4. The parties understand and agree that if during the course of the 
implementation and maintenance of the provisions of this Labor Agreement, clerical 
and/or secretarial errors are made resulting in either an overpayment or under-
payment of pay or benefits, that any such errors may be corrected by utilization of 
administrative processes and procedures so as to bring the payment of pay and/or 
benefits into compliance with the terms of this Agreement. 

A. In this regard, the parties understand and agree that there exists at the time 
of the negotiation of this Agreement a clerical error related to the payment of 
holiday pay benefits under Article 11, Sec. 2. Subsec. A which resulted in an 
overpayment of benefits to certain employees that occurred between October 1, 
2008 and September 30, 2011.  The ASSOCIATION understands and agrees 
that the COUNTY will recuperate any overpayment of funds, if any, by using 
one or more of the following procedures: 

1) deductions of future earning for affected employees; and/or, 

2) reduction of accrued vacation leave and/or compensatory time 
accounts for affected employees; and/or, 

3) reduction of the rates of accrual of vacation leave as earned; 

B. The foregoing adjustments will be determined in consultation with the 
affected employee by the appropriate County representative. 

C. The ASSOCIATION understands and agrees that no contract grievance 
will be forwarded in connection with any adjustments related to this clerical 
error. 

Section 5. The parties also agree that in the pending litigation styled and numbered 
Nueces County, Texas vs. Nueces County Sheriff Officers Association, et al., Cause 
No. 2011-DCV-607-B pending in the 117th District Court sitting in Nueces County, 
Texas, that an Agreed Judgment vacating the underlying Arbitration Award rendered 
by Arbitrator Thomas Cipolla on January 12, 2011; provided, however, that the 
COUNTY agrees that by separate settlement terms, the COUNTY shall pay the 
backpay amount attributable to the overturned disciplinary suspension. 

 

ARTICLE 28.   GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 For purposes of this Labor Agreement, the following definitions shall apply: 

Agreement - refers to this Collective Bargaining Agreement, also referred to as the 
Labor Agreement, negotiated between the NUECES COUNTY and the 
ASSOCIATION; 

Bargaining Agent - refers to duly recognized ASSOCIATION that serves as the 
exclusive bargaining agent for the NUECES COUNTY law enforcement 
officers under Chapter 174; 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 17- 

Bargaining Unit - all full time law enforcement officers, except the Sheriff or any 
elected Constable, as defined by Chapter 174, TLGC, and relevant judicial 
interpretations of the statute. 

Budget (Fiscal) Year- refers to a COUNTY’s fiscal year commencing on October 
1 and ending on September 30 of the subsequent year.  

Business Days – shall be defined as Monday through Friday during normal 
business hours of 8:00 o’clock am to 5:00 o’clock p.m. 

Calendar Year- refers to a year beginning on January 1 and ending on December 
31 of that year.  

CBA - refers to a Collective Bargaining Agreement and, when specified, to this 
Agreement; 

Chapter 158 - refers to the provisions of Chapter 158, Texas Local Government 
Code in effect at any given time, unless otherwise specified; 

Chapter 174 - refers to the provisions of Chapter 174, Texas Local Government 
Code in effect at any given time, unless otherwise specified; 

Civil Service - refers to the classified civil service system organized pursuant to 
Chapter 158, TLGC; 

Civil Service Commission or CSC – refers to the duly appointed body appointed 
under the provisions of Chapter 158, TLGC; 

Constable or Constables - refers to the elected official who serves as an elected 
Constable in Nueces County in a duly created precinct as constituted by 
action of the Commissioners Court.  References to the Constable or the 
Constable’s Office in this Labor Agreement include the elected 
Constable’s designated management representatives. 

Constable’s Office - refers to any duly constituted County Constable’s Office in a 
County Precinct and all law enforcement personnel under the control and 
administration of the Constable. 

COUNTY - refers to the unit of government organized under the Constitution and 
Laws of the State of Texas known as the NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS; 

COMMISSIONERS COURT  - refers to the body of elected officials who serve 
as the governing body for NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS in accordance 
with the Texas Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas; 

COUNTY Management – refers to the administrative chain of authority within the 
COUNTY’s administrative structure within the SHERIFF’S OFFICE, any 
CONSTABLE’S OFFICE as well as within the COUNTY JUDGE’S 
OFFICE and the COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

County Personnel Policy or Policies – refers to the Nueces County Personnel 
Manual (1992, as amended) and/or the Civil Service System of Nueces 
County (1995, as amended) 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 18- 

Employee – unless otherwise specified, shall refer to all personnel who qualify as 
members of the bargaining unit under Chapter 174, TLGC, and relevant 
judicial interpretations of this statute; 

Effective Date - refers to the date on which the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement are formally adopted and approved by both the 
ASSOCIATION and the NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS; 

FLSA - refers to the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended; 

Grievance - for purposes of this Labor Agreement is defined as any dispute, claim, 
or complaint involving the interpretation, application or alleged violation 
of a provision or provisions of this Labor Agreement, as raised by the 
Grievance procedures in this Agreement. 

Holiday – shall refer only to COUNTY recognized holidays, such holiday to begin 
at 12 o’clock AM and end at 11:59 PM on the specified day. 

Labor Agreement  - refers to this Collective Bargaining Agreement negotiated 
between the parties. 

Longevity  - Same as Seniority.  See definition of Seniority. 

Member – shall refer to employees who qualify as law enforcement officers for 
purposes of Chapter 174, TLGC and relevant judicial interpretations of the 
statute.  See also Employee. 

Paid Time Off – refers to any time period for which an employee is entitled to 
receive pay without actually being engaged in productive work time. 

Parties – refers to NUECES COUNTY and the ASSOCIATION jointly. 

Pay Cycle – refers to the period of time in which the employer issues pay checks 
for services rendered and for purposes of calculating the employer’s 
overtime pay obligations to individual employees under state or federal 
law. 

Police Department – shall refer to the Sheriff’s Office and/or a duly constituted 
Constable’s Office for purposes of Chapter 174, TLGC, and the 
interpretation of this CBA. 

Seniority – Also referred to as Longevity. Total years of service with Nueces 
County in the Sheriff’s Office or Constable’s Office as applicable, serving 
in a law enforcement capacity, shall count towards calculation of seniority 
for purposes of the Pay Table; provided, however, that any adjustments to 
seniority that may occur as a consequence of amendments to the CBA 
shall be prospective only and do not create any entitlement to pay for 
services rendered prior to the any amendments to this CBA. 

Sheriff  - refers to the elected official who serves as the chief law enforcement 
authority in Nueces County.  References to the Sheriff or the Sheriff’s 
Office in this Labor Agreement include the Sheriff’s designated 
management representatives. 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 19- 

Sheriff’s Office - refers to the County Sheriff and all personnel under the control 
and administration of the NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF responsible for 
the provision of law enforcement, crime prevention, incarceration and 
detention functions, and any other public safety function entrusted to the 
Sheriff’s Office by the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas. 

 

 

END OF DEFINITIONS 
 
 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 20- 

SIGNATURE & EXECUTION PAGE 
 
 THE FOLLOWING INSTRUMENT AS BEEN DULY NEGOTIATED, 
REVIEWED, AND APPROVED BY EACH OF THE SIGNATORIES INDICATED 
BELOW: 
 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
(Approved by NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT on  __________) 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ Dated: ____________ 
 HON. SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 COUNTY JUDGE FOR NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ Dated: ____________ 
 HON. JIM KAELIN 
 SHERIFF, NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ Dated: ____________ 
 HON. RUDY A. CACERES 
 CONSTABLE, NUECES COUNTY, PRECINCT 1 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ Dated: ____________ 
 HON. JERRY C. BOUCHER 
 CONSTABLE, NUECES COUNTY, PRECINCT 2 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ Dated: ____________ 
 HON. JIMMY RIVERA 
 CONSTABLE, NUECES COUNTY, PRECINCT 3 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ Dated: ____________ 
 HON. ROBERT W. SHERWOOD 
 CONSTABLE, NUECES COUNTY, PRECINCT 4 
 



Collective Bargaining Labor Agreement 
NUECES COUNTY PROPOSAL 

FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
-Page 21- 

 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________ Dated: ____________ 
 HON. DIONICIO YSASSI, III 
 CONSTABLE, NUECES COUNTY, PRECINCT 5 
 
 
ATTESTED by COUNTY CLERK: 
 
By  _____________________________  Dated: ____________ 
 DIANA T. BARRERA 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 
 
 
 THE NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 
 (“NCSOA”) 
 (Approved by NCSOA Membership on _____________________) 
 
 
 
By: _________________________  Dated: ________________ 
 ELMER COX 
 PRESIDENT, NCSOA 
 
 
 
 __________________________ 
 LANCE COOPER 
 SECRETARY, NCSOA   Dated:  ________________ 
 
 



APPENDIX A 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
ART. 8 - WAGE AND OTHER PAYS 

-Page-1- 

PAY TABLE “A” 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA 

SALARY, WAGES & OTHER PAYS 
FY 2011-12 thru FY 2014-15 

 
 

 The following categories of pay, stated in monthly and/or annual amounts, shall 
be paid on a pro-rata basis in accordance with the County’s pay periods, which shall be 
accordingly for payroll implementation purposes for actual hours worked, except as 
otherwise provided in this Agreement for paid time off. 
 
BASE PAYS FOR SPECIFIED CLASSIFICATIONS 
 
Position  

Title 
Annual Base Pay 

FY 2009-10 
Annual Base Pay 

FY 2010-11 & 
 

Annual Base Pay 
FY 2011-12 

(.5% increase) 
Cadet Corrections 

Officer 1 
n/a n/a  

Deputy Sheriff; 
Corrections Officer 

$31,173.11 $31,796.57 $31,955.55 

Deputy Constable $31,173.11 $31,796.57 $31,955.55 
Sheriff’s Sergeant  $34,320.96 $35,007.38 $35,182.42 

Constable’s Sergeant $34,320.96 $35,007.38 $35,182.42 
Chief Deputy 

Constable  
Precincts 3 & 4 

$34,320.96 $35,007.38 $35,182.42 

Sheriff’s Lieutenant $37,750.71 $38,505.72 $38,698.25 
Chief Deputy 

Constable 
Precincts 1, 2 & 5 

$37,750.71 $38,505.72 $38,698.25 

Sheriff’s Captain $43,553.09 $44,424.15 $44,646.27 
Sheriff’s Assistant 

Chief Deputy 
$49,998.47 $50,998.44 $51,253.43 

Sheriff’s 
Chief Deputy 

$63,634.42 $64,907.11 $65,231.65 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPENDIX A 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
ART. 8 - WAGE AND OTHER PAYS 

-Page-2- 

 
Position  

Title 
Annual Base Pay 

FY 2012-13 
(1.5% increase) 

Annual Base Pay 
FY 2013-14 

(1.0% increase) 

Annual Base Pay 
FY 2014-15 

(2.0%increase) 
Cadet Corrections 

Officer 1 
n/a n/a n/a 

Deputy Sheriff; 
Corrections Officer 

$32,434.89 $32,759.24 $33,414.42 

Deputy Constable $32,434.89 $32,759.24 $33,414.42 
Sheriff’s Sergeant  $35,710.15 $36,067.25 $36,788.60 

Constable’s Sergeant $35,710.15 $36,067.25 $36,788.60 
Chief Deputy 

Constable  
Precincts 3 & 4 

$35,710.15 $36,067.25 $36,788.60 

Sheriff’s Lieutenant $39,278.72 $39,671.51 $40,464.94 
Chief Deputy 

Constable 
Precincts 1, 2 & 5 

$39,278.72 $39,671.51 $40,464.94 

Sheriff’s Captain $45,315.96 $45,769.12 $46,684.51 
Sheriff’s Assistant 

Chief Deputy 
$52,022.23 $52,542.46 $53,593.31 

Sheriff’s 
Chief Deputy 

$66,210.12 $66,872.22 $68,209.67 

 
1  For reference purposes only.  Cadets do not meet definition for being a member of the 
bargaining group and are not covered by this CBA. 
 

This base pay model replaces and shall be in lieu of any and all existing pay 
models used by the County.  Also, note that application of the model to individualized 
existing positions may need reconciliation, but that is viewed as an application issue, not 
a pay template design issue and shall be handled by County administration. 
 

ADDITIONAL PAY PROVISIONS 
 
 In addition to the base pays set forth above, members of the bargaining unit shall 
receive the pays set forth below, on a pro-rata basis, if the law enforcement officer and/or 
correction officer qualify for such additional pays as more specifically set out below. 
 
LONGEVITY AND SENIORITY PAYS 

The following seniority table is intended to incorporate any statutorily based 
longevity obligations, such as those found in Chapter 152, TLGC, into a single negotiated 
seniority pay.  The following pays would be paid on a pro-rata basis over the course of 
the annual pay cycle.  Further, the amount paid shall be triggered on the anniversary date 



APPENDIX A 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
ART. 8 - WAGE AND OTHER PAYS 

-Page-3- 

of the employee’s date of hire.  Total years of service with Nueces County in the 
Sheriff’s Office, or Constable’s Office as applicable, in a law enforcement capacity shall 
count towards calculation of seniority. 

 

 
TCLEOSE CERTIFICATION PAYS FOR CONSTABLE’S AND SHERIFF’S 
OFFICE PERSONNEL 
 
 In addition to the foregoing pays base pay, qualified personnel shall also receive, 
on a pro-rata basis, certification pays for the following types and levels of TCLESOSE 
recognized certifications. 
 

Proof of TCLEOSE CERTIFICATION for the types of certifications listed below 
must be on file with the County’s Human Resources Department to trigger an entitlement 
for this pay provision and proof thereof must be provided to the County.  Certification 
pay will not be paid in the absence of documented certification from TCLEOSE that the 
employee in fact carries the certification for which pay is requested. 
 

Years of 
Service 

Annual 
Amount 

(FY 2011-12) 

Annual 
Amount 

(FY 2012-13) 

Annual 
Amount 

(FY 2013-14) 

Annual 
Amount 

(FY 2014-15) 

0 -0- -0- -0- -0- 
1 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 
2 $120.00 $120.00 $120.00 $120.00 
3 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 
4 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 
5 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 
6 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00 
7 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00 
8 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00 $800.00 
9 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 

10 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
11 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
12 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 
13 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 
14 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 
15 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
16 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
17 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
18 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 
19 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 

20+ $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 



APPENDIX A 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
ART. 8 - WAGE AND OTHER PAYS 

-Page-4- 

Certification pays provided for herein are not cumulative, but will be paid at the 
highest level held by qualifying personnel, in accordance with the follow applicable pay 
table: 
 
FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS (PEACE OFFICERS) 
 

 
FOR CORRECTION OFFICERS (JAILORS) 
 

 
 
ASSIGNMENT PAYS FOR CONSTABLE’S AND SHERIFF’S OFFICE 
PERSONNEL 
 

In addition to the foregoing pays base pay, qualified personnel may also receive, 
on a pro-rata basis, assignment pays for the following identified assignments during the 
term of this Agreement.  The Sheriff’s or Constable’s Office shall forward the 
appropriate documentation to Human Resources within five working days of the 
assignment. 

 
 
 

Type/Level Monthly Amount Annual Amount 
(pro-rated) 

Basic $25.00 $300.00 

Intermediate $75.00 $900.00 

Advanced $100.00 $1200.00 

Master $125.00 $1,500.00 

Type/Level Monthly Amount Annual Amount 
(pro-rated) 

Intermediate $50.00 $600.00 

Advanced $75.00 $900.00 

Master $100.00 $1,200.00 



APPENDIX A 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
ART. 8 - WAGE AND OTHER PAYS 

-Page-5- 

Documented proof of the assignment from the Constable’s or Sheriff’s Office 
must be on file with the County’s Human Resources Department to trigger an entitlement 
for this pay provision.  In the absence of such documentation from the Constable’s or the 
Sheriff’s Office, assignment pays will not be paid. 

 
The individuals to whom an assignment is given shall be at the sole discretion of 

the Constable or the Sheriff or their respective management personnel. The number of 
specified assignment slots shall be determined as a part of the County’s annual budget, as 
to which the Commissioners Court retains full and complete authority. 

 
Members who hold multiple assignments shall receive pay for each assignment 

held. 
 
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS (PEACE OFFICERS) ASSIGNMENTS 
 
 

Assignments 
 

Pre-Labor Agreement 
(pro-rata annual) 

Post-Labor Agreement 
(pro-rata annual) 

Field Training Officer 
(FTO) $1,200.00 $1,200.00 

 
 
CORRECTION OFFICER (JAILORS) ASSIGNMENTS 
 

Assignments 
 

Pre-Labor Agreement 
(pro-rata annual) 

Post-Labor Agreement 
(pro-rata annual) 

 
Correctional Training 

Officer (CTO) 
 

$1,200.00 $1,200.00 

 
Jail Extraction Team 

(JET) 
 

n/a $300.00 

 
 



APPENDIX A 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
ART. 8 - WAGE AND OTHER PAYS 

-Page-6- 

 
IMPLEMENTATION AND APPLICATION OF PAYS UPON AMENDMENT OF 
THIS COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT, AS MODIFIED 
 
 Any and all of the foregoing pay provisions shall be implemented prospectively 
only after full ratification and execution of this Agreement by both parties. 
 

Nothing in this modified CBA is intended to create a claim for pays for services 
previously rendered or for hours not worked, except as otherwise provided for herein. 

 
Pays shall be calculated beginning on first full pay period after ratification of 

Agreement by both parties. 
 
 
 
 

END OF PAY TABLE 
 
 
 



APPENDIX B – As Amended 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 20011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
DUES DEDUCTION FORMS 

B-1 

FORM "B-1" 
DUES DEDUCTION AUTHORIZATION 

NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICERS’ ASSOCIATION 
(Mandatory Form) 

 
 
Dues Code: _________  
 
Employee No: __________  
 
Employee Social Security No: ________________ 
 
Name: ______________________________________________________ 
 (Last)         (First)  (M.I.) 
 
Address: ____________________________________________   
 
Zip Code: _____________ 
 
I hereby authorize the County of Nueces to deduct each pay period a sum as 
certified by the Nueces County Sheriff’s Officers' Association at the current rate 
of dues or an amount as may hereafter be established by the Nueces County 
Sheriff’s Officers' Association as dues approved in accordance with the collective 
bargaining agreement and Association Constitution and Bylaws. This deduction is 
to be forwarded directly to the Nueces County Sheriff’s Officers' Association. The 
authorization of this deduction is entirely voluntary on my part. 
 
I understand that the County of Nueces will forward to the Association an 
amount certified to the County by the Association and that the County will rely 
on the last certified amount communicated in writing to the Auditor’s Office and 
the County will not be liable for damages to me for deductions or failures to 
deduct any authorized sum for any reason. 
 
 
 
Signed_______________________ Date  ________________________ 
 
 
 



APPENDIX B – As Amended 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 20011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
DUES DEDUCTION FORMS 

B-2 

FORM "B-2" 
TERMINATION OF DUES DEDUCTION 

NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICERS' ASSOCIATION 
(Mandatory Form) 

 
Dues Code: _________  
 
Employee No: __________  
 
Employee Social Security No: ________________ 
 
Name:   ______________________________________    
 (Last)  (First)  (M.I.)  
 
 
Address: ____________________________________________   
 
 
Zip Code: _____________ 
 
 
I hereby terminate the authorization previously executed by me on 
_______________________ for dues deduction for the Nueces County Sheriff’s 
Officers' Association and request that the County of Nueces make no further 
deductions under said authorization.  This termination of dues deduction is 
entirely voluntary on my part and I understand that the County of Nueces will 
not be liable for failure to promptly effectuate this termination for any reason. 
 
 
Signed:__________________________       Date: __________________ 
 
 



APPENDIX B – As Amended 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 20011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
DUES DEDUCTION FORMS 

B-3 

APPENDIX "B-3" 
DUES DEDUCTION AUTHORIZATION 

COMBINED LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOCIATIONS OF TEXAS 
(Mandatory Form) 

 
 
Dues Code: _________  
 
Employee No: __________  
 
Employee Social Security No: ________________ 
 
Name:______________________________________    
  (Last)  (First)  (M.I.) 
 
Address: ____________________________________________   
 
Zip Code: _____________ 
 
I hereby authorize the County of Nueces to deduct each pay period a sum as 
certified by the Combined Law Enforcement Associations of Texas as the current 
rate of dues or an amount as may hereafter be established by the Combined Law 
Enforcement Associations of Texas dues approved in accordance with the 
collective bargaining agreement and Association Constitution and Bylaws. This 
deduction is to be forwarded directly to the Combined Law Enforcement 
Associations of Texas. The authorization of this deduction is entirely voluntary on 
my part. 
 
I understand that the County of Nueces will forward to the Combined Law 
Enforcement Associations of Texas an amount certified to the County by 
Combined Law Enforcement Associations of Texas and that the County will rely 
on the last certified amount communicated in writing to the Auditor’s Office, and 
the County will not be liable for damages to me for deductions or failures to 
deduct any authorized sum for any reason. 
 
 
 
Signed_______________________ Date  ________________________ 
 
 



APPENDIX B – As Amended 
NUECES COUNTY – NCSOA LABOR AGREEMENT 

FY 20011-12 thru FY 2014-15 
DUES DEDUCTION FORMS 

B-4 

APPENDIX "B-4" 
TERMINATION OF DUES DEDUCTION 

COMBINED LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOCIATIONS OF TEXAS 
(Mandatory Form) 

 
 

Dues Code: _________  
 
Employee No: __________  
 
Employee Social Security No: ________________ 
 
Name:______________________________________    
 (Last)  (First)  (M.I.) 
 
Address: ____________________________________________   
 
Zip Code: _____________ 
 
 
I hereby terminate the authorization previously executed by me on 
_______________________ for dues deduction for the Combined Law 
Enforcement Associations of Texas and request that the County of Nueces make 
no further deductions under said authorization.  This termination of dues 
deduction is entirely voluntary on my part and I understand that the County of 
Nueces will not be liable for failure to promptly effectuate this termination for 
any reason. 
 
 
Signed:  __________________________ 
 
Date: __________________ 
 
 

 



APPENDIX C 
NUECES COUNTY - NCSOA 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
CONTRACT GRIEVANCE FORMS 

Grievance No. __________ 
 

BARGAINING UNIT MEMBER GRIEVANCE FORM 
TO BARGAINING AGENT GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Grievance Submittal (Mandatory Form) 
Employee must use this form, or one substantially like it, for filing grievances with the Union Grievance 
Committee and subsequent steps of the procedure. 
 
 
Name   Address   City/State/Zip   Phone 
 
 
Division   Title/Rank  Station/Shift   Phone 
 
A. Factual Basis of the Grievance.  Include date, time, place, and employees or individuals 
involved.  If more space is needed, continue on a separate sheet of paper, and attach to this form. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
B. Contract Articles, Terms, Etc. Believed to be Violated.  Identify specific provisions of 
the Contract and explain alleged violation. Attach extra pages if necessary. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
C. Remedy or Adjustment Sought.  Attach extra pages if necessary. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
________________________________________   ____________________________ 
Employee Signature      Date 
 
 



APPENDIX C 
NUECES COUNTY - NCSOA 

FY 2011-12 – FY 2014-15 
CONTRACT GRIEVANCE FORMS 

 
Grievance No. ____________ 

 
 

BARGAINING AGENT’S STANDARD GRIEVANCE FORM 
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION 

 
Grievance Committee’s Submittal (Mandatory Form).  Refer to Grievance cause number 
for employee’s statement of facts. 
 
 
 Name   address   City/State  Phone 
 
 
 Division   Title/Rank  Station/Shift  Phone 
 
 
Grievance Committee Statement 
 The Association Grievance Committee met and reviewed the above referenced 
grievance and reached the following Conclusion(s) on the Subject Grievance. 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 
 

Forward for Adjustment ____________    Reject Grievance ___________________ 
 
 
________________________________________   ____________________________ 
Grievance Committee Representative    Date 
 
 
________________________________________   ____________________________ 
Association Representative     Date 

 



07/20/2011 

The Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Dear Judge Neal, 

On 07/19/2011 and 07/20/2011, the Nueces County Sheriff's Officers Association (NCSOA) 
conducted a vote of our membership to ratify the proposed collective bargaining agreement between 
the County of Nueces and the NCSOA. The overwhelming majority of our members who voted did so in 
favor of the proposed agreement. Therefore, we will await ratification by the County at the next 
Commissioner's Court meeting. 

We would like to thank the Court, the County Bargaining Team and Mr. Ric Navarro of the 
Denton, Navarro, Rocha and Bernal Law Firm for their professionalism during the bargaining process. 
We believe that the agreement reached is mutually beneficial to all concerned, but more important, we 
believe we developed a wonderful rapport with County Officials and we look forward to further 
development of a positive relationship. 

Sincerely, 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Update on County Road 52

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a briefing from Glen Sullivan, County Engineer, on County Road 52 improvements project funded jointly

by Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Guidelines for Community Use of County Public Buildings

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Guidelines for Community Use of County Public Buildings.

BACKGROUND

On April 4, 2007, the Nueces County Commissionrs Court adopted "Guidelines for Community Use of County

Courthouse Common Areas."  It was determined that such a policy would be useful for other public county

buildings.  The County Attorney has drafted the attached proposed guidelines.

DISCUSSION

It is recommended that the Court adopt these guidelines.  Also attached is the "Waiver of Liability and Indemnity

Agreement" that is to be used each time a person requests use of such a county building.

Attachments

Guidelines for Use of County Buildings











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Coast2CoastRx Card - Free Discount Prescription Card

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of licensing agreement, effective August 1, 2011, with Financial Marketing

Concepts, Inc., to provide Nueces County residents with free discount prescription cards known as Coast2Coast Rx

cards.

BACKGROUND

On March 23, 2011, the Nueces County Commissioners Court authorized selection of Coast2Coast Rx Card for the

residents of Nueces County.  The Court further authorized termination of the existing agreement with

CaremarkPCS Health L.P., also known as the National Association of Counties (NACO) Card.  On August 1, 2011,

the termination is effective.

DISCUSSION

With the new card, Nueces County residents can save an average of 45% on prescriptions.  The NACO Card

offered a little over 24% savings.  In addition, Coast2Coast Rx has agreed to do more aggressive promotions about

the card by advertising on radio, news print, and television.  The cards will be distributed throughout the County in

pharmacies, libraries, senior centers, and other public meeting places.

Nueces County will receive $1.25 per prescription at no cost to the card user.  At current usage rates, the County

could receive as much as $20,000 annually.

Attachments

Agreement - Coast2CoastRx Card

Powerpoint - Coast2CoastRx



 1 

Coast2Coast Rx Card County Licensing Agreement 
 
THIS AGREEMENT with an effective date of ________________________, 2011, by and 
between Financial Marketing Concepts, Inc., hereinafter “FMC” a Texas corporation, 
with its principal place of business at: 100 Executive Way, Suite 214, Ponte Vedra Beach, 
St. Johns County, Texas 32082, and Nueces County, a political subdivision in the State of 
Texas, hereinafter “COUNTY” with its principal place of business at the County 
Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401. 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
WHEREAS, FMC has created a discount prescription card, to-wit:  the Coast2Coast Rx 
Card, which provides discounts on prescription drugs to individuals and families, and  
 
WHEREAS, FMC can provide COUNTY the opportunity to offer its Coast2Coast Rx 
discount prescription card to its residents at no cost to the COUNTY, and 
 
WHEREAS, COUNTY is desirous of providing the Coast2Coast Rx discount 
prescription card to its residents at no cost to the COUNTY: 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, covenants and conditions 
herein contained, it is agreed as follows: 
 
1. Benefits.  FMC will provide its Coast2Coast Rx discount prescription card at no cost 
to COUNTY and its residents, and will pay COUNTY a Royalty for each prescription 
filled that results in a paid claim as listed on Schedule “A” hereof.  In addition to the 
discounts on prescriptions, the card will also offer discounts on imaging and lab tests 
through an arrangement with Prepaid Lab, LLC and Prepaid Imaging, LLC. 
 
2. Term. This Agreement will automatically renew every year for another one (1) year 
term unless COUNTY gives FMC thirty days (30) written notice to terminate, or unless 
earlier terminated by default.  Royalty to COUNTY will continue to be paid as long as 
COUNTY’s residents continue to fill prescriptions under this program, as long as FMC 
receives its compensation for those prescriptions, and as long as this Agreement is not 
terminated by COUNTY.  In the event COUNTY terminates this Agreement or endorses 
another discount Rx card, then Royalty will be paid as listed in paragraph 2 of Schedule 
“A.”  In any event COUNTY may cancel this Agreement with thirty days (30) written 
notice to terminate. 
 
3.  FMC’s Obligations.    
 
a.  FMC will provide to COUNTY and its residents the Coast2Coast Rx discount 
prescription card at no cost to its residents or COUNTY, and will pay a Royalty to 
COUNTY based on the use thereof.  The Royalty will be paid at its full rate as listed on 
Schedule “A” so long as COUNTY has not endorsed another discount prescription card 
after the execution of this Agreement.  In the event COUNTY does execute an agreement 



 2 

with another discount prescription card after the execution of this Agreement, the 
Royalty will be paid as set forth in paragraph 3 of Schedule “A.”  
b.  FMC will print and distribute the prescription cards for the COUNTY at FMC’s cost.  
COUNTY will approve the card design prior to FMC’s printing of the card. 
 
c.  FMC will handle all administration of the card including the providing of monthly 
usage reports to COUNTY.  FMC will assign a unique Group Code to COUNTY for 
cards printed by FMC so that COUNTY’s usage can be tracked when the card is used at 
participating pharmacies.  
 
d.  FMC will distribute its Coast2Coast Rx Cards to participating pharmacies in the 
COUNTY and to other such governmental offices (such as libraries, health departments, 
etc.) designated by the COUNTY. 
 
e.  FMC will create a private label website for the COUNTY to link to from its website 
that will describe the Coast2Coast Rx Card program. Using the website, COUNTY 
residents will have the opportunity to print a card, search for participating pharmacies, 
and search for the price of their specific medication(s). 
 
f.  FMC, with COUNTY’s approval, will promote the Rx card in all appropriate media 
formats, including newspaper, radio, television and internet. 
 
g.  FMC and its Pharmacy Benefit Manager will not use any resident’s information 
except as necessary to process prescriptions, and for no other purpose whatsoever.  
Neither FMC nor its Pharmacy Benefit Manager will contact, transfer or sell resident 
information to any third party, and both FMC and its Pharmacy Benefit Manager are 
HIPAA compliant.  FMC nor its Pharmacy Benefit Manager will solicit cardholders to 
use Pharmacy Benefit Manager’s mail order unless directed to do so by COUNTY. 
 
4.  INDEMNIFICATION.  FMC SHALL INDEMNIFY COUNTY AND HOLD THE 
COUNTY HARMLESS FROM ANY LOSS, CLAIM, LIABILITY OR EXPENSE 
RESULTING FROM FMC’S OR PHARMACY NEGLIGENCE, WILLFUL 
MISCONDUCT OR FROM ACTIONS RESULTING IN TERMINATING EXISTING 
DISCOUNT CARD AGREEMENTS. 
 
FMC SHALL INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS 
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LIABILITY DUE TO 
ACTIVITIES OF ITSELF, ITS AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, OR PARTICIPATING 
PHARMACIES/PROVIDERS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, AND/OR RESULTING 
FROM USE OF THE COAST2COAST RX CARD AND WHICH ARE CAUSED BY 
OR RESULT FROM ERROR, OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACT OF FMC, ANY 
PERSON EMPLOYED BY FMC, OR ANY PARTICIPATING 
PHARMACY/PROVIDER. FMC SHALL ALSO SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY 
FROM ANY AND ALL EXPENSE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
ATTORNEY FEES WHICH MAY BE INCURRED BY THE COUNTY IN 
LITIGATION OR OTHERWISE RESISTING SAID CLAIM OR LIABILITIES 



 3 

WHICH MAY BE IMPOSED ON COUNTY AS A RESULT OF SUCH ERROR, 
OMISSION, OR NEGLIGENT ACTIVITY. 
 
THIS SECTION WILL SURVIVE ANY TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
 
5. COUNTY’s Obligations:  COUNTY will provide the opportunity for its residents to 
receive FMC’s Coast2Coast Rx discount prescription card, and COUNTY shall receive a 
Royalty as specifically set forth on Schedule “A” hereof. 
 
6. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and venue for any proceedings shall be in 
Nueces County.  
 
7.  Use of County Seal.  For the consideration to be paid by FMC under this Agreement, 
COUNTY grants to FMC, and FMC accepts, a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited 
and revocable license to use the County Seal in connection with the Coast2Coast Rx 
Discount card program as described in this agreement, and specifically, that FMC has 
the right to use the County Seal on the discount card, on the private label county 
website and in FMC’s letter provided to participating pharmacies that educates 
pharmacies about the program.  Any other use of the County Seal in connection with 
the Coast2Coast RX discount prescription card program will require approval by the 
County Judge. 
  
8. Notice.  Any notice required by this Agreement shall be in writing, by certified mail, 
to the address of each party first set forth above, or at such other address as may 
hereafter be designated by either party in writing.  
 
9. Entire Agreement.   This Agreement contains all the rights, duties and obligations of 
each party, and this Agreement may not be modified or amended except in writing, 
signed by both parties.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have hereunto signed this Agreement on behalf of 
the corporate entity for which they have legal authority to enter into. 
 

NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 
Date:      BY       

    Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr., County Judge 
      
       __________________________________________ 
      Attest: Diana T. Barrera, County Clark 
 
      Financial Marketing Concepts, Inc. 
 
 
Date:      By:  _______________________________________ 
       Edward W. Rahn, President 



 4 

Schedule “A” 
 
 
 
Coast2Coast Rx Card.  FMC has offered the opportunity for COUNTY to provide its 
residents, at no cost to COUNTY or its residents, with FMC’s Coast2Coast Rx Card, and 
FMC agrees to pay COUNTY a royalty as follows:    
 
 

1. As long as this Agreement is in full force, then every time a member purchases a 
prescription through a participating pharmacy, and FMC receives compensation 
for that prescription, FMC will pay COUNTY one dollar and twenty-five cents 
($1.25) per paid claim on a monthly basis. 
 

2. In the event COUNTY terminates this Agreement for any reason, from and after 
the termination date, the Royalty will be paid at the rate of Twenty-five cents 
(.25) per filled prescription that FMC has received compensation for.   
 

3. In the event COUNTY endorses another discount prescription card after the 
execution of this Agreement, then the Royalty will be paid at the rate of Twenty-
five cents (.25) per filled prescription that FMC has received compensation for. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FMC Initials ______ 
 
County Initials ______  
 
 



+

Coast2Coast Rx Card

The free discount prescription 
card for counties!

Prescription
Discount Card

Program for 
Nueces County

Texas



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

What is the Coast2Coast Rx Card? It is a free discount prescription card 
available to all residents of a county.  It covers all members of a family, 
even if they do not live in Nueces County. 

What does the card cost?  There is no cost for the card to the county or 
to county residents.

Is there an expiration date?  No.

Is there paperwork for cardholders to complete?  No

How much does the card save?  In 2009, the card saved an average of 
39.5% off the retail price of drugs for all county cardholders nationwide.  
On some drugs there are minimal savings, while we’ve seen others with 
up to 90% savings.  Each month, we have 24% of the cardholders saving 
70% or more on their prescriptions.  In 2010 the average savings has 
been over 45%! 

2



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Do the cards save on brand & generic drugs?  Yes, however, 
the greatest savings occur on generic drugs.

How many drugs are in the formulary?  There are 
approximately 60,000 drugs in the formulary. 

How many pharmacies are in the network? There are 59,000+ 
pharmacies in the network, including all chain stores and 95% 
of the independent pharmacies nationally.  

Who is card targeted for?  The card is primarily for 
uninsureds and underinsured, although those with insurance 
can also use the card if they have a high deductible or an HSA 
if their drug isn’t covered in their health plan. 

3



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Is cardholder information kept confidential?  Yes.  Names 
and prescription information are never sold, rented, 
shared, or data-mined in any way, and no one using a card 
will ever be contacted for any marketing purpose.  

Are pet prescriptions discounted? Yes, if the prescription 
can be filled at a participating pharmacy.

4



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Are there other benefits included with the card?  Yes.  At 
the county’s option, two additional free benefits are 
available.  They include savings of 50% to 80% on lab tests 
and similar savings on imaging services.  The lab tests are 
with Lab Corp, the nation’s leading lab testing company.

Is mail order available?  Yes, at the county’s option.  Some 
county’s want to encourage their residents to visit the 
local pharmacies.  Should Nueces County want a mail 
order option, WellDyneRx, our PBM, has mail order 
facilities in both Colorado and Florida and can fill 
35,000,000 mail order prescriptions annually.  

5



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Why should a county endorse the Coast2Coast Rx Card Program?
The card offers the greatest overall discounts.  In 2009, the savings 
averaged 39.5% -- whereas other cards averaged only 20% - 25%.  In 
2010 cardholders have saved over 45%!
We handle all costs and aspects of the program, including printing, 
distribution and administration.  Other programs print cards and just 
ship them to the county for the county to distribute. 
No county personnel time will be needed for administration. 
We produce the greatest utilization percentages by county residents 
due to our unique marketing/distribution methods.  We have case 
studies of counties that have used other card programs who switched 
to our program, and their utilization rate increased by 10 to 20 times 
the usage with our program!
We will pay a royalty to Nueces County of $.50 to $.75 per filled 
prescription that results in a paid claim based upon monthly volume  
Other counties have used this royalty to subsidize health-related 
programs or support community organizations (such as Meals on 
Wheels).

6



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Services Offered:

Dedicated Implementation Team distributes cards to all participating pharmacies, 
county health facilities, county libraries and any other county-designated office or 
facilities.  By educating the pharmacists and techs about the program, they are more 
willing to serve as pick-up locations for the card, thereby making it easier and more 
convenient for county residents to obtain a card and use the program. 

Cards are printed in English/Spanish, but other languages are available.

Dedicated website will include information about the program, FAQs, pharmacy 
search locator, drug pricing search, and the ability to print a card.  The Nueces 
County site, when the program is approved, will be:  
http://www.coast2coastrx.com/Nuecestx

Toll-free live customer support to the Member Help Desk and the Pharmacy Help 
Desk and includes Spanish-speaking reps.

Non-exclusive, simplified agreement with a one-year initial term, with a provision for 
a 30-day cancellation period at any time by the county. 

7



+ Coast2Coast Rx Card
The free discount prescription card for counties!

Benefits for Cardholders:

Ease of Use.  No paperwork to fill out.  No registration process.  No restrictions on 
usage, and no health restriction conditions.  59,000+ participating pharmacies 
including all major and regional chains and 95% of the independent pharmacies. 

No paperwork required.  The cardholder simply presents his/her card at the 
pharmacy when filling a prescription. 

Average savings for a prescription is $24.10.   

8



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan

Submitted By: Roxana Hunt, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan; and discuss and consider

adopting a order approving the Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan.

BACKGROUND

The Hurricane Ike County Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) grant program is funded by the

United States Department of Agriculture and is administered by the Texas Forest Service, an agency of the state of

Texas and a member of the Texas A&M University System. This federally funded grant program provides for

writing and producing a county wide protection plan and mitigation projects for fuel reductions described in or as a

result of a county wide protection plan in the Hurricane Ike disaster area. CWPP’s are unique in that it empowers

communities to share the responsibility of determining the best strategies for protecting a community and allows

communities to make informed choices to decrease the hazards around them.

DISCUSSION

On December 15, 2010, the Commissioners Court authorized the submission of a grant application for the County

Wide Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) program. On January 26, 2010, the Commissioners Court

accepted the grant award in the amount of $10,000 and passed a required resolution in support of the development

of a CWPP. The objective and purpose of the grant was to develop a CWPP which identifies the steps the

community will take to reduce its risk of damage from a wildfire. The plan is now complete and ready for

Commissioners Court adoption. The plan addresses the community’s fire response capability as well as the

protection of homes and structures within the community. The development of this plan was a collaborative effort

between Nueces County Office of Emergency Management (OEM), local fire departments, and the Texas Forest

Service and will be maintained by the OEM.

Attachments

CWPP Order

CWPP 7.20.11 





 
 
 
 
 

Nueces County 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan 

 
An Action Plan for Wildfire Mitigation 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 ii

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 iii

FORWARD 
 

To be developed by OEM



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 iv

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 v 

Nueces County CWPP 
 

Certification and Agreement 
 
The Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan meets and exceeds the 
requirements set forth by the Healthy Forests Restoration Act for development of a 
Community Wildfire Protection Plan.  This plan was collaboratively developed by all 
local fire departments and numerous stakeholder partners including both state and 
federal agencies from throughout Nueces County and representing all cities therein.  
Additionally, this plan identifies and prioritizes areas for fuel reduction treatments and 
recommends measures to reduce the ignitability of structures throughout the County.   
 
The following entities attest that the standards listed above have been met and mutually 
agree with the contents of this Community Wildfire Protection Plan: 
 
Each of the below listed participants have signed an individual certification and 
agreement form and is included as part of Appendix 4 to this document.   
 

- Richie Quintero, Interim Fire Chief- Corpus Christi Fire Department 
- Chief John Morris, Fire Chief- Naval Air Station Corpus Christi Fire Department 
- Chief Michael Clack, Fire Chief- NC Emergency Services District #1- Annaville 
- Chief Dale Scott, Fire Chief- NC Emergency Services District #2- Flour Bluff  
- Chief Bubba Scheible, District Chief- NC Emergency Services District #3- 

Bishop, Driscoll & Petronila 
- Chief Lloyd Bluntzer, Fire Chief- NC Emergency Services District #4- Bluntzer 
- Chief Wayne Wursthorn- NC Emergency Services District #5- Agua Dulce 
- Chief Dwight Kirkpatrick, Fire Chief- Port Aransas Volunteer Fire Department 
- Chief Geoff Atwood, Fire Chief- Refinery Terminal Fire Company 
- Chief Ricardo Gonzalez, Fire Chief- Robstown Fire Department 

 
 
 
Signature: ____________________________  Date: ______________ 
Samuel Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
 
Attest: _______________________________  Date: ______________ 
Diana Barrera, County Clerk 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 vi

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 vii

Table of Contents 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 1  

1.1 Collaboration/Planning Team Members 2 
1.2 Statement of Intent 4  
1.3 Historical Fire Occurrence 4 
1.4 Existing Situation 6 

Wildland Urban Interface 6 
Area of Concern 7 

1.5 Goals and Objectives 8 
Goals 8 
Objectives 8 

1.6 Planning Process/Methodology 8 
1.7 Plan Updates and Revisions 9 
 

2.0 Community Profile 10 
2.1 Community Location 11 
2.2 Community Size 12 
2.3 Structures and Population 12 
2.4 Community Legal Structure 13 

County 13 
Incorporated Cities 13 
Industrial District 13 
Federal Lands 14 

2.5 Utilities 15 
2.6 Emergency Response Capabilities 15 

Fire Response 15 
Interlocal and Mutual Aid Agreements 16 
Integrated Alert Notification and Information System 17 
Evacuation and other emergency support 17 

2.7 Emergency Response Equipment 18 
2.8 Facilities of Interest 18 
2.9 Regulative Issues 18 
 

3.0 Community Risk Assessment 19 
Identifying Communities-at-Risk 20 

3.1 Topography 20 
3.2 Fuels 21 
3.3 Construction 21 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 viii

3.4 Water Sources for Structure Protection 21 
3.5 Expected Fire Behavior 22 
3.6 Community Hazard Ratings 22 
 

4.0 Community Prescription for Mitigation 24 
Recommended Actions 24  

4.1 Political Actions 25 
4.2 Public Outreach and Education 26 
4.3 Emergency Facilities & Equipment Enhancement 26 
4.4 Warning Capabilities 27 
4.5 Evaluation of Planning and Zoning 28 
4.6 Fuels Reduction 28 
 

5.0 Tracking of Progress/Fire Planning Checklist 29 
6.0 Declaration of Agreement and Concurrence 29 
7.0 References 30 
8.0 Appendices 31 

Appendix 1. WUI zones in Nueces County 31 
Appendix 2. Response Boundaries and Equipment Lists 35 
Appendix 3. Proclamation  54 
Appendix 4. Department Certification  64 

List of Tables 
Table 1. Planning Team and Stakeholders 3 
Table 2. Community Wildfire Committee Meeting Summary 4 
Table 3. Historic Incidents 2009 6  
Table 4. Community Size and Population 12 
Table 5. Nueces County Housing 12 
Table 6. Risk to Wildfire Damages 23 
Table 7. Summary of Mitigation Actions 24 

List of Figures 
Figure 1. Wildland fires from January 1, 2005- September 18, 2006 1 
Figure 2. Nueces County Map  2 
Figure 3: Historic Incidents of 2009 Map 5 
Figure 4. Nueces County Rural Subdivisions 10 
Figure 5. Nueces County Land Use and Vegetation.  11 
Figure 6: Corpus Christi Industrial District #1 14 
Figure 7. Naval Air Station Corpus Christi Property Boundaries. 14



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 1 

1.0 Introduction 

 
Wildland fire is an integral component of the ecosystems of Nueces County. For 
millennia low intensity fires have maintained the health of our native brush and 
grasslands. Changes in land use and fire suppression have significantly altered the 
structure and density of native vegetation in these fire prone ecosystems. One result of 
these changes is that when a wildland fire does occur it may burn more intensely and 
longer than historical low intensity fires did in the past. These fires have the potential to 
pose a significant threat to human life and ecological integrity. The hazard is further 
complicated by the increased development and human activity in these fire-prone 
ecosystems, in particular through increased development in the Wildland Urban 
Interface (WUI). The WUI occurs where human improvements and structures 
intermingle with wildland vegetation. In Nueces County, this can take the form of a 
subdivision or group of homes nestled in dense brush setting or individual properties 
scattered across grass and farmlands. Risk associated with a wildfire can be reduced 
through actions such as fuels reduction, public education and outreach, regulatory 
action, and augmenting response capabilities. 
 
 

 
Figure 1. Wildland fires from January 1, 2005- September 18, 2006. 

Source: Texas Forest Service 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 2 

 
Figure 2.  Nueces County Map showing ESD boundaries and municipal limits. 

 

1.1 Collaboration/Planning Committee Members 
 
There were two levels of participation for developing this plan; planning team and 
stakeholders. The planning team was directly involved in the development of the plan 
entirely. The stakeholders were invited to meetings and were included on group 
correspondence so that they remained aware of the purpose, status and given ample 
opportunity to provide input as appropriate.  
 
The planning team consisted of the Nueces County Office of Emergency Management 
(Project Facilitator), Fire Chiefs and their designees from each Fire Department in 
Nueces County, as well as the Texas Forest Service (Table 1). 
 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 3 

Table 1. Planning team and stakeholders 

 Agency  Representatives 

Corpus Christi Fire Department 
Interim Chief Richie Quintero 
Assistant Chief Andy Cardiel 

Naval Air Station Corpus Christi Fire 
Department 

Chief John Morris 

Nueces Co. Emergency Services District 
#1- Annaville 

Chief Michael Clark 

Nueces Co. Emergency Services District 
#2- Flour Bluff 

Chief Dale Scott 

Nueces Co. Emergency Services District 
#3- Bishop, Driscoll, and Petronilla 

Chief Bubba Scheible, 
Joe Carr-EMC 

Nueces Co. Emergency Services District 
#4- Bluntzer 

Chief Lloyd Bluntzer 

Nueces Co. Emergency Services District 
#5- Agua Dulce 

Chief Wayne Wursthorn, 
Commissioner Jay Behrens 

Nueces Co. Office of Emergency 
Management 

Danielle Hale-EMC,  
Sylvan Igisomar- Asst. EMC 

Port Aransas Volunteer Fire Department Chief Dwight Kirkpatrick 

Refinery Terminal Fire Company 
Chief Geoff Atwood,  
Assistant Chief John Lowe 

Robstown Fire Department Chief Ricardo Gonzalez 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 T
ea

m
 

Texas Forest Service 
James Barrie, Justice Jones, 
Karen Stafford 

Padre Island National Seashore Chief Ranger Travis Poulson 
Coastal Bend Council of Governments RJ Thomas, Trey Patillo 

National Weather Service 
Scott Cordero , John Metz & 
Jason Runyen 

Nueces County River Authority Rocky Freund 

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

Agri Life Extension Service  Jeff Stapper 

 
 
The development of the CWPP was a collaborative process. In addition to numerous 
electronic correspondences, phone calls and face-to-face visits, two planning meetings 
were held for the entire planning team and stakeholders to gather and provide input. 
Three additional meetings were held with the project facilitators to prepare materials 
and discuss project status.  Meetings covered topics described in Table 2 below. 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 4 

Table 2. Community Wildfire Committee Meeting Summary 

Meeting Dates Topics Covered Attendees 
3/2/2011 Pre-project Planning Meeting Project Facilitators 
3/21/2011 Project kickoff Planning Team & Stakeholders  
5/8/2011 Project status meeting Project Facilitators 
5/10/2011 Risk and mitigation workshop Planning Team & Stakeholders  
June discuss status of draft Project Facilitators 
* Project Facilitators: Danielle Hale-EMC, Sylvan Igisomar-Asst. EMC, and Anne Williams-Contractor 

 

1.2 Statement of Intent 
 
The purpose of the Nueces County CWPP is to protect human life and reduce property 
loss due to wildland fire in communities throughout Nueces County. Although reducing 
the threat of wildland fire is the primary motivation behind this plan, managing fuel areas 
and fire resilience are also part of the larger picture. Residents and visitors alike want 
healthy, fire resilient grasslands and riparian areas that provide habitat for wildlife, 
recreation opportunities, and scenic beauty. Grasslands and cultivated lands throughout 
Nueces County interior and coastal zone are a critical part of the community’s values 
and economy.   
 
Barrier island grasslands provide residents unique protection from storm surge by 
helping to stabilize critical dune systems.  Riparian areas function as natural water filters 
and play a critical role in reducing pollutant loads into our rivers, creaks and bays.  
Locally, the Nueces River is the drinking water source for nearly half a million people 
and is the primary fresh water source to the Nueces Estuary.  The protection and 
management of these wildfire sensitive areas is mutually beneficial to all.   
 
The plan identifies priorities for action to lower communities’ risk from all types of 
wildfire while simultaneously protecting other important social and ecological values.    
The plan also outlines a strategy for revision and maintenance of the document.   
 

1.3 Historical Fire Occurrence 
 
Historically, low intensity fires occurred across the South Texas Region at 5-30 year 
intervals. These fires typically did not result in large scale catastrophic fires or stand 
replacing fire. Instead they created a mosaic landscape that resulted in diverse and fire 
resistant plant communities. Engineers refer to these areas with common fire 
occurrence with regular cycles, a fire plain. This term has been chosen since there are 
many similarities in behavior with that of a flood plain. 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 5 

During the last century humans have become increasingly aggressive in fire 
suppression efforts effectively altering the conditional class and fire regime of many 
brush and grasslands. This has resulted in unnaturally dense brush and grasslands with 
years of accumulated debris and litter, creating conditions that are conducive to intense 
burning wildfires. During 2009, the most populated response area responded to the 
highest number of wildfires and the least populated service area responded to the 
fewest (Table 3, Historic Incidents 2009).  
 
A “wildfire” refers to either a grassfire or brushfire whether started from lightening or 
human activity such as welding or debris/refuse burning.  Fire departments provided 
records for incidents that were coded as grassfire or brushfire of any size and are 
mapped below (Figure 3) 
 
.   
 
 

 
Figure 3: Historic Incidents of 2009 Map 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 6 

Table 3. Historic Incidents 2009 

Fire Department 2009 Records 
CCFD 301 
NASCC FD --  
NCESD 1 91 
NCESD 2 50 
NCESD 3 83 
NCESD 4 29 
NCESD 5 -- 
PAFD 19 
RFD 59 
RTFC -- 
Total recorded wildfire incidents 632 

 
There are several opportunities to report fire response, which are voluntary in most 
cases. Nation Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS),Texas Fire Incident Reporting 
System (TxFIRS), and the Texas Forest Service online fire department reporting system 
to name three. Complete incident data history for the County as a whole is not easy to 
track due to the variety of reporting systems and reporting requirements.  Although five 
years of incident records were requested, not all Departments could readily produce 
records in a manner that could be easily geocoded for mapping purposes and were 
ultimately not included.   
 
In some cases, the barrier in fire reporting involves the accessibility of reporting tools 
and personnel to enter field reports into the reporting tool or database. Additional local 
reporting requirements to cities and counties can create an excessive amount of 
paperwork especially for the smaller, more rural volunteer departments. The end result 
is that there is not a complete or fully accurate picture of incidents and emergency 
response from any single data source.   
 
Regardless of these challenges, enough data was collected for more general 
assumptions regarding risk areas and incidence of fire.  
 

1.4 Existing Situation 

Wildland Urban Interface 
The Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) is most commonly described as a zone where 
human developments and improvements meet and intermix with wildland fuels. The 
intermingling of homes and wildland fuels is a volatile mix and under the right conditions 
can have catastrophic results (TFS CWPP Guide, 2008). 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 7 

Title I of the Healthy Forests Restoration Act (HFRA) defines the wildland urban 
interface (WUI) as: 

1. An area within or adjacent to an at-risk community that is identified in a 
community wildfire protection plan; or 

2. In the case of any area for which a community wildfire protection plan is not in 
effect- 

a. An area extending ½ mile from the boundary of an at-risk community; 
b. An area with 1½ miles of the boundary of an at-risk community, including 

any land that 
i. Has sustained steep slopes that creates that potential for wildfire 

behavior endangering the at-risk community 
ii. Has a geographic feature that aids in creating an effective fire 

break, such as a road or a ridge top; or  
3. An area that is adjacent to an evacuation route for an at-risk community that the 

Secretary determines, in cooperation with the at-risk community, requires 
hazardous fuel reduction to provide safer evacuation from the at-risk community. 

HFRA states that community wildfire protection plans can identify the wildland urban 
interface for at-risk communities in the plan.   

Area of Concern 
During interface conflagrations, firefighters are often confronted with numerous hazards 
such as utilities, hazardous materials, panicked residents evacuating, and many other 
hazards not present in a strictly wildland fire scenario. A WUI wildfire event is often 
difficult to defend all structures if multiple homes or communities are threatened at the 
same time. If access is limited, firefighters may also have difficulty reaching homes 
during a fast moving fire.  
 
Many communities in Nueces County have the potential of being impacted by an 
interface fire. The threat to communities in proximity to wildland vegetation is 
exacerbated by drought or storm damage.  In certain situations, specific actions such as 
fuels reduction around communities and structures, infrastructure improvements, and 
public education and outreach may reduce the risk of catastrophic fire in the wildland-
urban interface. 
 
There are two prominent WUI zones in Nueces County (Appendix 1); the barrier islands 
and along and near the Nueces River.  
 
 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 8 

1.5 Goals and Objectives  
 
A Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) is a written document that identifies how 
a community will reduce its risk from wildland fire.  The overarching purpose in 
developing a CWPP is to protect life and property, improve public awareness of wildfire 
related issues, foster partnership and implementation, enhance emergency services 
and restore natural systems.   
 
In addition to the overarching purpose, the Planning Team has further defined the plan 
goals and objectives as follows: 

Goals 
1. Develop and foster working relationships with all area departments. 
2. Identify existing resources, capabilities, and resolve conflicts regarding 

response area boundaries.   
3. Identify resources and capability needs for local fire departments. 
4. Increase public understanding of living in a fire-adapted ecosystem and 

encourage community and resident participation in hazard reduction activities.   
5. Develop mitigation projects and strategies meeting FEMA Hazard Mitigation 

Plan requirements. 

Objectives 
1. Assess the risk and hazard of wildland fire on all lands within the plan 

boundary. 
2. Identify priorities for fuel reduction projects as appropriate.  
3. Examine response boundaries, operations, and capabilities within the plan 

area. 
4. Identify areas to improve community response and preparedness for wildland 

fire. 
5. Create a plan that prioritizes actions to enhance emergency response and 

strengthens public education and prevention activities 
 

1.6 Planning Process/Methodology 
 
The Nueces County CWPP integrates information from a variety of sources to present a 
comprehensive picture of risk to enable community organizations and their partners to 
act in a coordinated fashion. An approved plan also allows the nearby federal land 
management agencies to utilize the recent expedited authorities provided by the 
Healthy Forest Initiative (HFI) and the Healthy Forest Restoration Act (HRFA).  
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 9 

For communities pursuing grant funds, especially certain federal grants, a completed 
community wildfire protection plan can be instrumental to gaining access to these funds.  
In addition, the development of a community wildfire protection plan is hugely beneficial 
to help maximize locally strained budgets and provide justifications for equipment, 
training and community education and participation.  The plan development and 
maintenance is a potent means of getting residents to take ownership of reducing their 
susceptibility to wildfire.  
 
There are numerous funding opportunities for some of these projects including both 
state and federal funds including Texas Fire Commission Grants, Texas Forest Service 
Grants, FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grants, and Pre Disaster Mitigation Grants 
among others. It is imperative that implementation projects focus on the areas of 
highest concern and need. 
 

1.7 Plan Updates and Revisions 
 
This plan may be updated and revised as necessary with the assistance of the Nueces 
County Office of Emergency Management. These changes must be approved by an 
appropriate representative of the Texas Forest Service in order to remain compliant with 
HFRA as a Community Wildfire Protection Plan. 
 
This plan should also be reviewed and updated on a periodic basis as directed by laws, 
ordinance and other guidance to maintain its status in the County’s Emergency 
Management Plan. 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 10 

2.0 Community Profile 
 
Nueces County is the 14th largest of the 254 counties in Texas, with an estimated 
population of 340,223 in 2010, a 7.8% increase since 2000.  The City of Corpus Christi 
by far is the largest populated area with nearly 90% of the total County population.  In 
addition to several smaller cities and communities, there are also over 100 rural 
subdivisions in the unincorporated area of the County depicted below in Figure 4. 
 

 
Figure 4. Nueces County Rural Subdivisions 

 

Nueces County is a South Texas county that is located in the Gulf Coast Prairies and 
Marsh Region (Figure 3) (TPWD, 2008). In the coastal region, vegetation varies from 
cordgrasses, salt grasses, and marsh millet to tall grasses, oak, prickly pear, acacias, 
and mesquite trees in the central and western areas of the county.   
 
The county’s economy is based on the agriculture/fishing, oil/gas extraction, chemical 
manufacturing, gasoline refining, transportation, tourism, education, healthcare, 
construction and fabrication, and military (CBMAP, 2006). Principal sources of 
agricultural income include rice, grain sorghum, cotton, and soybeans (TPWD, 2008).  
The Padre Island National Seashore (U.S. Dept. of Interior, National Park Service) 
covers 130,434 acres of Nueces and neighboring Kleberg Counties. Mustang Island 
State Park (Texas Parks and Wildlife) is located on a barrier island, and is located on 
Mustang Island. Numerous City and County owned/maintained parks throughout the 
County also provide recreational facilities for residents and visitors. Nueces County land 
use and vegetation information was mapped in Figure 5 below. 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 11 

 
Figure 5. Nueces County land use and vegetation. 

 
According to the United States Census Bureau, the 2008 median income for Nueces 
County was $45,371 per household, compared to the state median of $50,049.  The 
Bureau of Labor Statistics reported 123,296 persons employed in Nueces County in 
2009. The Nueces County unemployment rate in 2009 was 6.9 (TWC, 2011).  The 
Corpus Christi economy is based primarily upon Federal, State, and local governments: 
City of Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi Army Depot, Corpus Christi Independent School 
District, Corpus Christi State School, Department of Defense (Army/Navy), and Nueces 
County.  
 

2.1 Community Location 
 
The City of Corpus Christi is the county seat and principal 
commercial center of Nueces County, located on Interstate 37 
and U.S. Highway 77, approximately 210 miles south of 
Houston, and approximately 145 miles southeast of San 
Antonio. 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 12 

2.2 Community Size  
 

Table 4. Community Size and Population 

Name Population Area (Square Miles) 
Population Density 
(Persons per sq. mi.) 

Nueces County 340,223  405.8  
        Land  838  
        Water  327  
     

Corpus Christi 305,215 460.2 1,794.2  
Port Aransas 3,480 12.1 382.5  
Robstown 11,487 12.1 1,054.6  
Bishop 3,134 2.4 1,394.1  
Driscoll 739 1.1 731.4  
Petronila 79*   
Unincorporated 16,089**   

Source: Texas State Data Center 
 

*Current population data for Petronila was not readily available therefore the 2009 estimate from US 
Census was used in place of the 2010 estimate.   
 
**Population of the unincorporated areas was determined by subtracting the populations for the 
communities listed from the County total population. 

2.3 Structures and Population 
 
Structures and population in the county is concentrated in the three larger cities than in 
the unincorporated areas of the county (Table 5).  
 

Table 5. Nueces County Housing 
Name Total Units Rented Owner Occupied 
County 123,041 42,678 67,687 
        

Corpus Christi 107,842 39,890 58,918 
Port Aransas 3,777 473 1,067 
Robstown 4,092 1,180 2,482 
Bishop 1,261 278 854 
Unincorporated 6,069*   

Source: Texas State Data Center using Census 2000 data 
 
* The number of housing units in the unincorporated areas was determined by subtracting the populations 
for the communities listed from the County population 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 13 

2.4 Community Legal Structure 

County 
Nueces County is organized as a County Government under the Texas Local 
Government Code.  Fire protection in the County is provided by a mixture of paid, 
combination paid/volunteer, fully volunteer, federal and private fire brigades.  Response 
area boundaries are included as part of Appendix 2.  

Municipalities/Cities 
There are seven incorporated cities in the County. Fire protection within the cities is a 
mixture of paid, combination and volunteer departments.  The incorporated cities and 
respective department coverage is as follows: 
 

1. Agua Dulce (Volunteer) 
2. Bishop (Volunteer) 
3. Corpus Christi (Paid) 
4. Driscoll (Volunteer) 

5. Petronila (Volunteer) 
6. Port Aransas (Volunteer) 
7. Robstown (Combination)

Unincorporated 
A large geographic portion of the County is considered unincorporated.  This area 
includes named communities such as Bluntzer and Banquete, as well as, many small 
rural subdivisions and colonias.  Most of the unincorporated areas of the County are 
primarily served by volunteer departments organized into Emergency Services Districts 
(ESDs).  An ESD is a local taxing entity governed by a board appointed by the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court or an elected board (ESD#5).   
 
Other portions of the unincorporated area is covered with fire protection through 
interlocal agreement such as the area surrounding the City of Robstown, serviced by 
Robstown Fire Department, and the Industrial District further described below.  There is 
also a large area of unincorporated area in the County that does not have an 
established primary fire department known as “no mans land.”  This area is 
cooperatively covered by the closest available department as needed.  

Industrial District 
A special industrial district exists around the inner harbor to the Port of Corpus Christi.  
This area is unincorporated and commonly referenced as outside city limits or “OCL”.  
This highly industrialized area has a layered response capability including private facility 
based fire brigades, privately contracted fire protection with the Refinery Terminal Fire 
Company, as well as, protection by Emergency Services District #1 and the Corpus 
Christi Fire Department through interlocal agreement.   
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 14 

 
Figure 6: Corpus Christi Industrial District #1 

Federal Lands 
There is one military installation in Nueces County.  The Naval Air Station Corpus 
Christi (NASCC) is in the Flour Bluff area within the City of Corpus Christi.  NASCC 
serves as a training base for basic flight maneuvering and traffic pattern operations.                    
In addition to the main base property, there are two additional landing fields, Cabaniss 
and Waldron Fields.  All property is the responsibility of the NASCC Fire Department 
which is primarily housed on the main base property.  Cabaniss Field has a fire station 
however is usually only manned when flight operations are in progress.  The Corpus 
Christi Fire Department and ESD#2 also provide additional layered protection to these 
properties.   
 

 
Figure 7. Naval Air Station Corpus Christi property boundaries. 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 15 

2.5 Utilities 
 
Numerous utility providers exist throughout Nueces County including independent gas, 
water, electrical providers and cooperatives.  A full list of utility providers and 
emergency numbers are included in the local Emergency Management Plans. 
 

2.6 Emergency Response Capabilities 

Fire Response 
In general, Nueces County fire departments are considered well equipped.  The 
exception is for certain rural volunteer departments, however is considered typical for 
like-size departments throughout the region.  All departments expressed at least some 
level of need for additional wildland firefighting equipment including personal protective 
equipment and properly equipped brush trucks rather than the military surplus vehicles 
that have been converted for use as brush trucks.   
 

 
 
Although a tremendous response capability exists with the County, long distances from 
fire stations to remote rural areas was determined as a major concern for area 
departments.  This thinly stretches available resources and can leave more highly 
populated areas with limited protection causing some departments to be hesitant to 
respond outside of their primary response areas.  This was of particular concern in “no 
man’s land” (NML).  
 
A continued concern for many of the departments is the challenge of recruiting and 
maintaining qualified and dependable volunteers.  All departments except for Corpus 
Christi Fire Department, Naval Air Station Corpus Christi and Refinery Terminal Fire 
Company utilize volunteers.     



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 16 

Interlocal and Mutual Aid Agreements 
Numerous interlocal and mutual aid agreements exist to aid fire response, 
communications and planning within Nueces County.  A list of known existing 
agreements is provided below:  
 

1. Master Agreement for Mutual Aid between Nueces County and Coastal Bend 
Council of Governments participating communities- Provides for mutual aid 
among all parties to the agreement; includes all Coastal Bend Council of 
Government member cities and counties (12).   

2. Interlocal Agreement for Fire Services between Nueces County and the City of 
Robstown- Provides for fire service protection within the unincorporated areas of 
Nueces County near the City of Robstown (response boundary defined in 
Appendix 2). 

3. Interlocal Agreement for Fire Services between Nueces County and Nueces 
County Emergency Services District #2.  Provides for fire services protection 
within the unincorporated areas of Nueces County near ESD 2 (response 
boundary defined in Appendix 2). 

4. Interlocal Agreement for Consolidated Communications System between Nueces 
County, City of Corpus Christi and Corpus Christi Regional Transportation 
Authority- Provides for both public safety and general government radio 
communications.   

5. Interlocal Agreement for Consolidated Emergency Dispatch Center between 
Nueces County and City of Corpus Christi- Provides for the operation of 
combined public safety answering point (PSAP) for 911 emergency calls and 
dispatch functions, known as Metro-Com; services include Crisis Management 
Dispatch (CMD) and community emergency notifications/warning dissemination.   

6. Interlocal Agreement for administration of the Local Emergency Planning 
Committee between Nueces County, City of Corpus Christi and the Port of 
Corpus Christi Authority- Provides for the administration of the City of Corpus 
Christi/Nueces County Local Emergency Planning Committee and establishes 
the position of Chairman to be the Corpus Christi Fire Chief.   

7. Interlocal Agreement for the Integrated Alert Notification and Information System 
between Nueces County and the City of Corpus Christi- Provides for the 
operating and maintenance costs for Alert System components including a 
community call-in information line, a community FM emergency broadcast, EAS 
Activation Systems, tone alert warning radios and computerized telephone call 
down system.   

8. Mutual Aid Agreement between Nueces County and the Coastal Bend-Texas 
Chapter American Red Cross- Provides for mutual aid between Nueces County 
and the Red Cross for mass care services. 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 17 

9. Interlocal Agreement between Nueces County and Corpus Christi Regional 
Transportation Authority- Provides for use of transportation resources during 
emergency evacuations.  

10. Mutual Aid Agreement between Naval Air Station Corpus Christi Fire Department 
and multiple entities for fire suppression assistance (Corpus Christi Fire 
Department, ESD 1 & 2 and the National Park Service for Padre Island National 
Seashore).   

11.  Mutual Aid Agreement between Nueces County Emergency Services District #3 
and multiple entities for fire suppression assistance (Naval Air Station Kingsville 
and Kingsville Fire Department).   

12.  Mutual Assistance Agreement between Annaville and Flour Bluff Volunteer Fire 
Departments for the formation of a wildland firefighting strike team.   

Integrated Alert Notification and Information System 
Nueces County is very proactive in its efforts to provide for public safety. In continuation 
of those efforts, numerous tools are made available throughout the County to provide 
emergency notification and warning to residents for numerous types of hazards 
including wildfire.   
 
System components include Dialogic, a geographically referenced high volume phone 
emergency alert system.  Dialogic leverages the existing 911 telephone database and 
an online self registration portal for cell phone users.  The system can be activated 
through MetroCom for any incident where immediate warning is needed or general 
information on evacuations and shelters may need to be disseminated. 
 
The County also leverages the national Emergency Alert System (EAS) and the 
National Weather Service (NWS) to provide civil emergency messaging out through 
weather radio and other public broadcast outlets including television and radio.   

Evacuation, emergency contacts, and other emergency support 
Currently, all cities and communities in Nueces County are covered by an advanced 
emergency management plan maintained through five emergency management offices 
located in Bishop, Corpus Christi, Port Aransas, Robstown and Nueces County 
(includes Cities of Agua Dulce, Driscoll and Petronila).  Each plan establishes 
processes for evacuations, emergency contact lists and provides provisions for other 
support necessary to respond to any major wildfire affecting Nueces County.  Although 
these plans are considered current, each plan should be updated and reviewed on a 
regular basis by each fire department and their local emergency management 
coordinator.   
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 18 

2.7 Emergency Response Equipment 
 
Fire response equipment lists were requested of each fire department and are provided 
in Appendix 2.  
 

2.8 Facilities of Interest 
 
Facilities of interest may include hospitals, nursing or assisted living facilities, schools 
and certain special industrial facilities.  Similar to communities-at-risk, the institutional 
knowledge each department has of these facilities is invaluable.  Typically, these 
facilities are preplanned and well known.  For purposes of this planning process, there 
was no added value component to developing a comprehensive list of facilities for 
inclusion in this plan since this information should already exist in the local Emergency 
Management Plans.    
 

2.9 Regulative Issues 
 
Many of the issues involved in preventing or mitigating the effects of wildfires can be 
addressed through local planning processes and development regulations. As 
development and redevelopment of at-risk areas occur, both planners and building 
officials must understand their parts in helping to create healthy ecosystems and 
communities.  
 
One of the most important things planners can do is include wildfire protection as a 
necessity in their comprehensive planning efforts. This assures the components of the 
wildland urban interface are addressed at the policy, regulatory and budgetary levels.  
Traditionally, most regulation dealing with fire protection comes from building and fire 
codes. They deal primarily with structure survivability during an event. Land-use and 
development regulations, such as zoning and subdivision regulations, deal more with 
bulk, density and site facility design. They also provide an approval process linked 
directly to plans for the entire community, not just the specific site.  
 
In Texas, cities have some ability to plan and regulate in an area immediately outside 
their limits and extending from one-half mile to five miles out, called the extra-territorial 
jurisdiction (ETJ).  There is very little regulatory authority outside of the city limits and 
ETJ making fire codes and other enforceable actions in the unincorporated areas of the 
county difficult.   



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 19 

3.0 Community Risk Assessment 
 
The community risk assessment was performed for all of Nueces County including both 
public and private lands. The Nueces County CWPP integrates information from a 
variety of sources to present a comprehensive picture of wildfire risk on the landscape.  
The assessment was broad and took into consideration the capabilities of all fire 
departments in the county, their historical incident records for wildfires, response area 
boundaries, response distances and local institutional knowledge.   
 
The risk assessment addressed several components; risk, hazards, values, structural 
vulnerability, and protection capability.  
 

Risk: is the likelihood of a fire occurring.  This information is based on data 
collected by the Texas Forest Service, Southern Wildfire Risk Assessment 
(SWRA) data and an assessment of local historical incident records.   
 
Hazard: the conditions that hinder control of a wildland fire once it starts such as 
weather, topography and fuels.  This information is derived through the SWRA 
and is reflected by the Wildfire Susceptibility Index (WFSI).   Hazard: Resistance 
to control once a wildfire starts.  
 
Values: are the people, property, natural resources and other resources that 
could suffer losses in a wildland fire event. This information was derived from the 
SWRA risk assessment data, existing structures, parklands, federally listed 
critical habitat areas, and 2010 census information to give a general 
characterization of values.    
 
Structural Vulnerability: the elements of a property or community that influence 
the ignitability of structures (construction materials, landscaping, access, and 
surrounding fuels).   
 
Protection Capability: adequacy of wildfire protection capabilities, including 
capacity and resources to undertake fire prevention and mitigation.   
 

SWRA provides a risk analysis of the historic wildfire incident records that were 
provided by state and federal agencies within the years 1997-2006. The SWRA 
produced much of the wildland urban interface data, community-atrisk areas, fire 
occurrence areas, and wildfire susceptibility index provided in this plan.   
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 20 

A significant shortfall of the SWRA is the lack of local incident records.  In attempt to 
provide a more accurate community risk assessment, all fire departments were asked to 
submit 5 years of wildfire incident records to be evaluated and mapped.  This 
undertaking proved much more difficult than anticipated given the short amount of time 
allowed to gather and input data.  Although most departments readily complied with the 
information request, the manner in which departments keep records vary greatly across 
the county causing tremendous difficulty to collate the data in a usable format.  Other 
complications included inconsistent incident periods, illegible entries or fire locations 
generating “location not found” errors when geocoded for mapping purposes.   
 
After reviewing the available data, the largest common incident period across the county 
was January 1 through December 31, 2009.  This information was mapped and 
depicted in Appendix 3.   

Identifying Communities-at-Risk 
In this plan, the term “Community” refers to areas of recognized development (e.g. 
platted subdivisions), clusters of developed areas, and urban areas and is not 
necessarily represented by a recognized jurisdictional boundary such as a city limit.   
 
Although the SWRA helps to identify communities-at-risk, the single best tool rests with 
the institutional knowledge the planning team has regarding their local areas.  Fire 
departments were asked to identify their communities of concern and rank them by 
using the neighborhood risk assessment form provided by the Texas Forest Service as 
a guide.  Some departments performed better at this tasking than others.  This process 
remains a work in progress and area for improvement in future updates to this plan.   
 

3.1 Topography 
 
Physiographically, the county is mostly a nearly level coastal terrace (NRCS soil 
survey). The elevation ranges from sea level to 180 feet above sea level. The eastern 
edge lies along the Gulf of Mexico on barrier island beaches of Mustang and Padre 
Islands. The Nueces River flows along the northern boundary. To the south is the King 
Ranch. To the west and north west, the terrain changes and gently rolling hills that are 
covered in scrub oak and mesquite brush begin.  
 
 
 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 21 

3.2 Fuels 
 
Fuels in the County are nearly monotypic; with only minor variances in areas near the 
Nueces River where more dense fuels such as live oaks are prevalent.  Most of the 
County is covered by grasses.  Many of these areas are accompanied by soft sandy soil 
causing a unique hazard for fire trucks that can easily get stuck and quickly become 
overrun by fire.   

 

3.3 Construction 
 
Building construction types were not specifically considered as part of this plan 
development however building construction codes were. Fire hazard construction codes 
for the Cities of Corpus Christi, Port Aransas and Robstown are similar in that each city 
requires all new construction to meet or exceed current standard construction codes.  
The Cities of Corpus Christi and Robstown also have active Fire Marshal Offices that 
provide periodic fire inspections.  The County has no authority to implement or enforce 
building codes or ordinances therefore increasing the likelihood of structure ignitability in 
homes not built to modern construction best practices.  Additionally, mobile homes are 
the most vulnerable construction type and are not typically allowed within most city 
limits.  The vast majority of the estimated 5,600 mobile homes in the County are located 
in the unincorporated areas (2005-09 American Community Survey, US Census 
Bureau).   
 

3.4 Water Sources for Structure Protection 
 
In addition to long response times, limited or no water supply in many rural areas make 
it difficult for fire engines to provide adequate amounts of water for fire suppression and 
structure protection. Water shuttling requires additional manpower and equipment to be 
summoned away from more populated areas.   
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 22 

3.5 Expected Fire Behavior 
 
Due to the similarity in fuel type, grassland fires can be predictable in most areas of 
Nueces County.  A common rate of spread is an advantage and a disadvantage as 
grassfires can move very quickly.  Conditions that affect behavior include our high 
incidence of drought and high winds.   
 
In the winter months, grass land vegetation dies off. Northern fronts bring high winds 
that will further dry out this fuel known most commonly as curing. If the county is in 
drought conditions, rapid rates of spreading can pose a significant threat to life and 
property near grassland areas.  
 

 
 

3.6 Community Hazard Ratings 
 
The factors that were considered in the risk assessment were WUI areas and their 
proximity to response capabilities, fuels, and historic incident locations.  Primary fire 
response locations of resources were considered in an effort to determine the areas that 
may be at a higher risk to wildfire. 
 
Fire departments were to identify and rank their communities at risk areas having the 
highest risk of wildfire damages to the lowest.  Risk to wildfire damage can be 
considered to be the highest in two service areas: ESD 5 and NML, moderate in four 
areas: ESD 2 (portions of CCFD), ESD 3, ESD 4, and RFD, and low in three areas: 
CCFD, PA, ESD1 (Table 6).  



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 23 

ESD 5 and NML ranked the highest. ESD 5 does not have any available response 
equipment and is in the process of getting back online.  Also high risk was the NML 
area. Response to fires in this area is currently provided by the nearest available 
department and does not have a primary response organization designated either 
through interlocal agreement or through the formation of an ESD.   
 
Risk to wildfire damage was medium for ESDs 2 thru 4 and RFD.  ESD 2 (portions of 
CCFD) was ranked moderate because WUI areas are prevalent and grass land fuels 
dominate the service district including Mustang and Padre Islands.  ESD 3 and 4 have 
limited WUI, are moderately equipped and solely rely on volunteers to cover a very 
large geographic area.  RFD has little WUI but covers a large area outside of the city 
limits stretching available resources into the county.  This department is also a 
combination department partially relying on volunteers to assist in emergency response.  
Half of the RFD responses to wildfires were OCL in 2009.   
 
Risk to wildfire damage was low for ESD 1, CCFD, and PAFD.  Although each of these 
communities has prominent WUI area(s), the distance to an equipped station is short 
reducing response times and enhances ability for a quick offensive attack.   
 
Table 6. Risk to wildfire damages 

Risk  Fire Department Communities Included 

ESD 5 Agua Dulce 
 

H
ig

h
 

NML  

Spring Garden- Terra Verde, La Paloma- Lost 
Creek, Tierra Grande, part of North San Pedro, 
several unnamed areas 
 

ESD 2/CCFD Flour Bluff, North Padre Island, Mustang Island 
 

ESD 3 Bishop, Driscoll, Petronila, unnamed areas 
 

ESD 4 Bluntzer 
 M

o
d

er
at

e 

RFD Robstown 
 

ESD 1 Annaville/Calallen (Corpus Christi) 
 

CCFD City of Corpus Christi 
 L

o
w

 

PAFD Port Aransas 
 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 24 

4.0 Community Prescription for Mitigation 
 
The community prescription is an action plan for reducing or minimizing the likelihood 
and or impact of wildfire in the planning area. The community prescription outlines 
strategies to implement mitigation projects that are collaborative and consistent with the 
HFRA.  

Recommended Actions 
The following recommendations were identified by the planning team as actions which 
can enhance the level of wildland fire protection for Nueces County and the 
communities within as funding becomes available (not listed in order or priority).  All 
recommended actions were further categorized into the following common areas; 
political actions, public outreach & education, emergency facilities & equipment 
enhancement, warning capabilities, evaluation of planning & zoning, and fuels 
reduction.  A summary of mitigation actions is provided below.  
 

Table 7. Summary of Mitigation Actions 
 Summary of Actions Assigned 
1 Establish interlocal agreement for fire protection services for 

unincorporated areas currently without written agreements.     
Nueces County 

2 Establish a countywide mutual aid agreement between all fire 
departments.   

All 

3 Establish an additional ESD to cover unincorporated areas currently 
outside of municipal limits and other established ESDs. 

Citizen Action 
Required 

4 Create enforcement jurisdictions within the ESD boundaries for 
establishment of fire code ordinance, enforcement and inspection. 

Emergency 
Services Districts 

5 Establish a Fire Marshals’ Office for areas currently without. none 
6 Establish county wide fire prevention focus. All 
7 Identify equipment needs at insufficiently equipped fire stations and 

identify funding resources.  
All 

8 Identify training needs of each fire department and develop grant 
applications to secure funding.    

All 
 

9 Update local EMP to include National Weather Service civil alert 
messaging for wildfire threats and evacuation warnings.    

EMCs  

10 Correct address discrepancies and establish a standardized house 
numbering system with appropriate signage that is visible at night and in 
smoky conditions.      

All 

11 Collaborative planning for improved fire protection and emergency 
response.   

Fire Chiefs 

12 Correct variances in response area boundaries. All, CBCOG  
13 Mechanically clear Waldron and Cabaniss Landing Fields.   NASCC 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 25 

4.1 Political Actions 
Numerous recommendations requiring action by political subdivisions were discussed 
throughout this planning process.  Although some of the below recommendations may 
be somewhat contentious and may require additional discussion, the planning team as 
a whole concurred to their relevance and expressed a keen interest in making these a 
priority.    
 
Mitigation Action 1 – Establish interlocal agreement for fire protection services for 
unincorporated areas currently without written agreements.     
Additional details: A similar agreement exists with the City of Robstown and ESD#2 and 
can be revised and extended to cover other areas.  This will create a fee schedule for 
reimbursement and clarify primary response boundaries.   
Assigned: Nueces County 
 
Mitigation Action 2 - Establish a countywide mutual aid agreement between all fire 
departments.   
Additional details: Written mutual aid agreements can clarify processes for requesting 
assistance, address liability, payment for services and other terms and conditions as 
appropriate. These agreements will also address any reimbursement issues arising 
from certain declared disasters.   
Assigned: Nueces County Chief’s Association 
 
Mitigation Action 3 - Establish an additional emergency services district(s) to cover 
unincorporated areas currently outside of municipal limits and other established ESDs. 
Additional details: Some of the initial work has been completed already to draw the 
official metes and bounds of a proposed new ESD.  A petition would need to be signed 
to get the item for a vote by the citizens living within the new proposed ESD.   
Assigned: Citizen Action Required 
 
Mitigation Action 4 – Create enforcement jurisdictions within the ESD boundaries for 
establishment of fire code ordinance, enforcement and inspection. 
Additional details: A provision currently exists in the health and safety code to allow for 
emergency services districts to be established as a fire prevention district and to create 
an enforcement jurisdiction.  This will require action by the ESD board(s).   
Assigned: Emergency Services Districts 
 
 
 
 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 26 

Mitigation Action 5 – Establish a Fire Marshals’ Office for areas currently without. 
Additional details: This item can either be addressed as part of Action 4 or as a County 
entity.  A County Fire Marshals’ Office can be established to complete inspections, 
enforce local codes where applicable and assist in coordinating fire department 
resources and training needs.   
Assigned: none 

4.2 Public Outreach and Education 
 
One of the most important components of reducing the risk of loss due to wildland fire is 
elevating the level of public awareness regarding wildfire related issues. The activities 
outlined in this section are focused on increasing resident’s awareness to wildfire 
occurrence, prevention and mitigation. Many residents of Nueces County have recently 
relocated to the unincorporated area of the county to escape the hustle and bustle of 
Corpus Christi. These residents bring with them the same level of expectation for 
emergency response times and levels as they have grown accustom to in urban areas. 
Some areas of Nueces County have limited access and extended response times. It is 
critical to inform homeowners of the responsibilities of living in an area with a rural 
history.  
 
Mitigation Action 6 - Establish county wide fire prevention focus.  
Additional details: Planning team members believed that a county wide focus would be 
valuable to provide a single focused message to the broadest audience possible.  
Prevention activities may include enhanced school prevention programs, brochures and 
community events.  Two possible outreach programs that were discussed include the 
following: 

1. “Firewise Communities” (http://www.firewise.org) developed by the National Fire 
Protection Association.  

2. “Ready, Set, Go!” (http://www.wildlandfirersg.org), a cooperative project between 
numerous nationally recognized organizations including FEMA, International 
Association of Fire Chiefs and the US Forest Service.   

Assigned: All  
 

4.3 Emergency Facilities & Equipment Enhancement 
 
Ongoing efforts are continually in progress to enhance the capability of local fire 
departments. Many have participated in cost sharing programs administer by Texas 
Forest Service. The local fire departments have also undertaken loan/lease programs 
within the county in an effort to have serviceable equipment staged throughout the 
county to provide better protection coverage. 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 27 

 
Mitigation Action 7 - Identify equipment needs at insufficiently equipped fire stations 
and identify funding resources.  
Additional details: This will be a concerted effort by all Departments to develop 
individual station needs.  There are numerous funding sources available for purchases 
including the Texas Forest Service which focuses funding on rural volunteer 
departments.  (http://texasforestservice.tamu.edu/main/article.aspx?id=8506). 
Assigned: All 
 
Mitigation Action 8 - Identify training needs of each fire department and develop grant 
applications to secure funding.    
Additional details: For areas where training needs are similar, countywide or regional 
training events can be supported by sponsoring Departments.  Some departments may 
need more specialized advanced training that may require travel.  There are grant 
opportunities to help pay for these course deliveries or attendance.  Training needs 
include, but not limited to, Wildland Fire Training 130/190 and NIMS compliance 
required training.   
Assigned: All 
 

4.4 Warning Capabilities 
 
Mitigation Action 9 – Update local Emergency Management Plans (EMP) to include 
National Weather Service civil alert messaging for wildfire threats and evacuation 
warnings.    
Additional details: Although operationally, the civil alert messaging capability already 
exists and is available to every community, each of the five current EMPs throughout 
Nueces County needs to be updated (Annex A: Warning).   
Assigned: Local Offices of Emergency Management (Bishop, Corpus Christi, Port 
Aransas, Robstown and Nueces County) 
 
Mitigation Action 10- Correct address discrepancies and establish a standardized 
house numbering system with appropriate signage that is visible at night and in smoky 
conditions.      
Additional details: 911 addressing has been much improved in the 
past few years, however there are still areas requiring additional 
work.  Continue current 911 addressing progress and establish a 
public outreach component that includes signage.  Consider 
creating a countywide program.   
Assigned: All 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 28 

4.5 Evaluation of Planning and Zoning 
 
The County is experiencing continued steady growth both in the City of Corpus Christi 
as well as throughout unincorporated areas.  People are moving into rural areas far 
from the customary emergency services available in the cities.  In many unincorporated 
areas, there is limited service with lengthy response times.  As the population grows 
continually into these areas, an ever increasing need exists to collaborate and plan to 
reduce the threat faced by wildfire.  Additionally, cities will need to continue to consider 
wildfire protection throughout their community and extending into their ETJ accordingly.   
 
Mitigation Action 11 - Collaborative planning for improved fire protection and 
emergency response.   
Additional details: A formally organized county wide network of firefighting professionals 
is the best possible solution to collaborative planning such as existed with the 
development of this CWPP.  The reinvigoration and possible expansion of the Nueces 
County Chiefs Association could be a potential solution to meet this need.   
Assigned: Fire Chiefs 
 
Mitigation Action 12 - Correct variances in response area boundaries.  
Additional details: Response area boundaries for most departments are inconsistently 
recognized by various responsible authorities.  The official record on file with the County 
Clerks Office for the taxing districts do not reflect the boundaries most departments are 
operating within.  Additionally, the Coastal Bend Council of Governments, which 
maintains our 911 Emergency Service Zone information, also has conflicting 
information.  This mitigation action is of highest priority and work is already in progress 
to correct.  
Assigned: All Departments, Nueces County and Coastal Bend Council of Governments 
 

4.6 Fuels Reduction 
Due to the monotypic nature of the Nueces County vegetation, the options for fuel 
reduction are few.  The planning team acknowledged the overall benefit of these type 
projects however in the full scope of the project, this action took lowest priority for most 
participants.  The exception being our Federal partners who have the authority and 
ability to engage in such activity.   
 
Prescribed burning is an ongoing fuels reduction method that NASCC Fire Department 
currently employs. Burn plans are developed and maintained by NAS to mitigate the risk 
to wildfire. 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 29 

Mitigation Action 13 – Mechanically clear Waldron and Cabaniss Landing Fields.   
Additional details:  Naval Air Station Corpus Christi has identified 500 acres that will be 
mechanically cleared as funds become available over the next three years.  Once 
cleared, this will reduce available vegetation that is at risk of potential fires.  Fires 
occurring in this identified area could escape the boundaries of these airfields and pose 
a risk to adjoining land within the Corpus Christi City limits. Additional benefit is that 
clearing of these areas will provide for a greater degree of safety for Navy aircraft as 
they approach or depart from the airfield  
Assigned: Naval Air Station Corpus Christi 
 

5.0 Tracking of Progress/Fire Planning Checklist 
 
The Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan is intended to be a living 
document with updates and changes being made as the plan evolves. The planning 
team will meet annually to discuss available and upcoming funding opportunities, 
mitigation actions to consider developing grant applications for, and any recent and 
significant new data or changes to the 2011 plan.  
 
The Annual CWPP meetings may include discussion on the following: 

• Updating the risk assessment with significantly new data or changing conditions. 
• Tracking the total acres treated through fuel reduction measures. 
• Track education programs and document how well they integrate wildfire 

reduction objectives and mitigation actions described  
• Track progress on water source improvements  
• Track progress on access/egress and evacuation route improvements 
• Open and upcoming funding opportunities and their timelines 
• Mitigation actions to develop grant applications for 

6.0 Declaration of Agreement and Concurrence 
 
A resolution adopting the plan by the Nueces County Commissioners Court will remain 
on file with the Nueces County Clerk’s Office.  Additionally, each Fire Department will 
also submit a signed acknowledgement and concurrence statement to the Nueces 
County Office of Emergency Management and will be included in this document as part 
of Appendix 4.   



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 30 

7.0 References 
 
Christopher, Long, “NUECES COUNTY,” Handbook of Texas Online 

(http://www.tshaonline.org/handbook/online/articles/hcn05), accessed June 13, 
2011. Published by the Texas State Historical Association.  

 
Coastal Bend Council of Governments (2006). Coastal Bend Mitigation Action Plan 

(http://www.cbcog98.org/em/mitigation_home_A.htm#CBMAP).  
 
Texas Forest Service (2008). A Guidance Document For Developing Community 

Wildfire Protection Plans 
(http://txforestservice.tamu.edu/uploadedfiles/FRP/UWI/CWPPGuideFinalDraft.p
df). 

 
Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (2002). TPWD Natural Regions of Texas.  
 
Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (2008). Map of Texas Ecoregions 

(http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/learning/texas_nature_trackers/hummingbird_roundu
p/identification/county_ecoregions/).  

 
Texas Working Commission (2009). Nueces County Profile. 

(http://www.txcip.org/tac/census/profile.php?FIPS=48355). 
 
United State Department of Agriculture (1965). Soil Survey, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
Wright, H.A. and A.W. Bailey (1982). Fire ecology. John Wiley and Sons, New York.  
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 31 

8.0 Appendices 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 1 
Wildland Urban Interface Zones 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 32 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 33 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 34 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 35 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 2 

Response Boundaries & 

Equipment Lists 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 36 

CORPUS CHRISTI FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 Interim Fire Chief Asst. Fire Chief 
Name Richie Quintero Andy Cardiel 
Fire Headquarters 361-826-3931  
 2406 Leopard St. #303  

 
Corpus Christi, TX 
78408   

 
Station Address Station 1 Station 2 Station 3  
 514 Belden St.  13421 Leopard St.  1401 Morgan St.   
 
Station Address Station 4 Station 5 Station 6  
 2338 Rodd Field Rd.  3312 Leopard St.  6713 Weber Rd.   
 
Station Address Station 7 Station 8 Station 9  
 3750 Staples St.  4645 Kostoryz Rd.  501 Navigation Rd.   
 
Station Address Station 10 Station 11 Station 12  

 1550 Horne Rd.  910 Airline Rd.  
2120 Rand Morgan 
Rd.   

 
Station Address Station 13 Station 14 Station 15  

 1801 Waldron Rd. 5901 S. Staples St.  
14202 Commodore 
St.   

 
Station Address Station 16    
 17959 Hwy 361    
     

Equipment * 

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

     
 

*Equipment information not provided 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 37 

 
 
 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 38 

Naval Air Station Corpus Christi 
 Fire Chief Assistant Fire Chief 
Name John T. Morris N/A 
Station Phone No. 361-961-1708  
Station Address Main Station  

 
10800 Ave D. Building 
7  

 
Corpus Christi, TX 
78419  

  
Equipment  

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

 Platform    
2009, Pierce Pumper 1250 750 N 
 ARFF    
2007, Pierce Aerial  2000 500 N 
2009, Pierce Pumper 1250 750 N 
 ARFF    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 39 

NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #1 
ANNAVILLE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 Fire Chief Assistant Fire Chief  
Name Michael Clark Mark Lubianski  
Station Phone No. 361-241-1372   
Station Address Station 1 Station 2 Station 3 

 11551 Leopard St.  5242 County Road 73 
3879 County 
Road 

 
Corpus Christ, TX 
78410 Robstown, TX 78380 Violet, TX 78380 

    

 
 
 

Equipment  

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

 Engine  2250 2500 Y 
 Hazmat N/A N/A N/A 
 Squad 500 1400 Y 
 Medic N/A N/A N/A 
 Medic N/A N/A N/A 
 Utility N/A N/A N/A 
 Utility N/A N/A N/A 
 Boat N/A N/A N/A 
 Engine  2250 2500 Y 
 Tanker 2250 2500 Y 
 Squad 500 1400 Y 
 Boat N/A N/A N/A 
 Engine  2250 2500 Y 
 Tanker 2250 2500 Y 
 Squad 500 1400 Y 
  
Other Wildland Firefighting Strike Team (cooperative partnership with Flour Bluff VFD 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 40 

   

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 41 

NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #2 
FLOUR BLUFF VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 Fire Chief Assistant Fire Chief 
Name Dale Scott Mike Richenberg 
Station Phone No. 361-937-2645   
Station Address 337 Yorktown Blvd.   

 
Corpus Christi, TX 
78418  

  
Equipment  

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water 
Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

2004 6 250 250 Y 
2002 6 250 250 Y 
1987 6 500 500 Y 
1969 6 250 1000 N 
1970 6 250 1500 N 
  
Other Wildland Firefighting Strike Team (cooperative partnership with Annaville VFD 

 

 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 42 

 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 43 

NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #3 
BISHOP, DRISCOLL, & PETRONILA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS 

 District Chief  
Name Bubba Scheible  
Station Phone No. 361-584-2528  
Station Address P.O. Box 326  
 Bishop, TX 78343  
  

Equipment  

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water 
Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

2002/Freightliner Pumper 1250 1500 Y 
1997/Freightliner Pumper 1250 1000 N 
2008/Ford F550 Brush  450 N 
1990/Freightliner Tanker  3600 N 
1991/Ford F750 Tanker  2000 N 
1994/International Brush/Tanker 1100 1000 N 
2004/Freightliner Tanker/Pumper 1250 2000 Y 
1984/Ford 1 Ton Brush  300 N 
2002/Chevy 1 Ton Brush  300 N 
1993/Ford F750 Tanker  2000 N 
1991/International Pumper 1100 2000 Y 
     



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 44 

 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 45 

NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #4 
BLUNTZER VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 Fire Chief  
Name Lloyd Bluntzer  
Station Phone No. 361-387-4066  
Station Address 5781 FM 666  

 
Corpus Christi, TX 
78380  

  
Equipment  

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water 
Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

2010 Farrera Pumper 1200 1500 Y 
1975 Peterbuilt Tanker 500 4300 N 
1990 International Tanker/pumper 500 2000 Y 
1998 Gi Brush 150 1000 N 
1995 Gi Brush 150 1500 N 
2009 Dodge Quick Attack 150 300 Y 
1981 FMC Brush 150 750 Y 
     

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 46 

  

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 47 

NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5  
AGUA DULCE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 Fire Chief  
Name Wayne Wursthorn  
Station Phone No. 361-998-2211  
Station Address 1510 2nd St.   

 
Agua Dulce, TX  
78330  

  
Equipment * 

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water 
Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

     
 

*No equipment available at time of request 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 48 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 49 

 

PORT ARANSAS VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 Fire Chief Assistant Fire Chief 
Name Dwight Kirkpatrick Chris Shanklin 
Station Phone No. 361- 749-4111  
Station Address 705 W. Avenue A  

 
Port Aransas, TX 
78373  

  
Equipment* 

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water 
Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

     
 

*Equipment information not provided 
 
 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 50 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 51 

 

REFINERY TERMINAL FIRE COMPANY 
 Fire Chief Assistant Fire Chief 
Name Geoff Atwood John Lowe 
Phone Number 361-882-6253  
Station Address 4802 Up River Rd.  

 
Corpus Christi, TX. 
78407  

  
Equipment* 

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water 
Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

     
 

*Equipment information not provided 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 52 

 
ROBSTOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 Fire Chief Assistant Fire Chief 
Name Ricardo Gonzalez Javier Zapata 
Station Phone No. 361-387-2522  
Station Address 516 East Ave. B  
 Robstown, TX 78380  
  

Equipment  

Year/Make Type 
Pumping Capacity 
(GMP) 

Water 
Capacity 
(Gallons) 

Drafting 
Ability 
(Y/N) 

2010 Structure 1250 1000 Y 
2009 Structure 1250 1000 Y 
2005 Structure 1250 1000 Y 
1999 Brush unknown 1000 N 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 53 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 54 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 3  
 

Wildfire Hazard Maps 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 55 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 56 

  



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 57 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 58 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 59 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 60 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 61 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 62 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 63 

 



Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan 2011 
 
 

 64 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix 4  
 

Department Certification &  
Acknowledgement Forms 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Certificate to Nueces Water Supply Corporation

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the issuance of a certificate to Nueces Water Supply Corporation ("Corporation") pursuant to

Secs. 232.0291(d)(2) and (g), Local Government Code to provide water service to lots within the Certificate of

Convenience and Necessity territory of the Corporation.

BACKGROUND

State law mandates that counties within 100 miles of an international border and that contain a municipality with a

population of more than 250,000 issue certificates in order that utilities may be provided to unrecorded subdivisions.

There are a number of lots currently without utilities within the Certificate of Convenience and Necessity territory

of Nueces Water Supply Corporation, and it is anticipated that from time to time lot owners will request service

from the Corporation.  There is no assurance that the owners of all the lots will apply for service, but when each

owner applies the Corporation wants to have a procedure in place to be able to provide them utilities as quickly as

possible.

DISCUSSION

The procedure being recommended is to allow a one-time application to the Commissioners Court to approve these

lots.  This one-time application, if approved, would allow for a procedure to be established wherein the applicant at

the time they are requesting utilities from the Corporation would provide the statutorily required affidavit to the

Corporation, which will in turn provide it to the Director of Public Works, who will then ask the County Judge to

sign the Commissioners Court certificate for delivery to the applicant, all pursuant to the provisions of

232.0291(d)(2), Local Government Code.

Sec. 232.0291(g), Local Government Code provides that:

"A person requesting service may obtain a certificate under Subdivision (d)(2) only of the person provides to the

Commissioners Court an affidavit that states that if the property was not sold or conveyed to that person from a

subdivider or the subdivider's agent after September 1, 2005."

Under the proposed process, the person requesting service will not receive a certificate until the affidavit is received

by the Director of Public Works.

If we proceed as proposed, each time there is a service application, the applicant will provide the affidavit to the

Corporation, which will in turn provide it to the Director of Public Works, who will then ask the County Judge to

sign the Commissioners Court certificate for delivery to the applicant, with a copy to the Corporation.  If approved

it avoids requiring each lot owner to come to Commissioners Court individually when they are requesting utilities

from the Corporation and expedites the process to get their utilities connected.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Amendment:



Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Certificate

Secretary's Certificate

















































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Change Order No. 1 of Performance Contract

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a progress report on the Energy Efficiency Courthouse and Jail Retrofit Project: discuss and consider

submission of request for Change Order No. 1 for zero net increase in project cost and time to State Energy

Conservation Office (SECO) for approval. 

BACKGROUND

On July 28, 2010, Nueces County and Johnson Controls, Inc. entered into a Performance Contract for various

energy saving upgrades at the Courthouse and Jail.

DISCUSSION

The proposed Change Order deletes the use of non-chemical water treatment for the boilers and adds the

replacement of hot and chilled water valves, as well as replacing two air handlers in the Jail.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

No change to contract amount of $7,930,497.00.

Attachments

Change Order No 1











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for County

Road 69 culvert program; and authorize t

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for County

Road 69 culvert program; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The project involves drainage improvements along County Road 69, from County Road 52, south to County Road

46. The work includes the removal of seven pipe culverts and replacement with concrete box culverts. 

DISCUSSION

Funds are available in Project 19152502 Drainage.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Rescind the award to Alcom Commercial Construction for IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli

Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighth; Award

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider rescinding the award to Alcom Commercial Construction for IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement

Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road; Discuss/award IFB No. 2887-11

Pavement Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road.

BACKGROUND

The intent of this project is to rehabilitate several parking areas and one roadway at two parks.

The scope of work for the Base Bid includes: Padre Balli Park located on the North End of Padre Island on Park

Road 22. There are three (3) areas of repair which are proposed for completion as part of this project. Area 1 is

associated with an existing restroom facility located at the park, and the small parking area has become deteriorated

and needs to be re-constructed. Area 2 is associated with the parking lot which serves the park office, and one area

of the parking lot has deteriorated. The intent is to level up the potholes and overlay the damaged area. Area 3 is

related to the parking lot which is adjacent to the beach, and portions of the parking area along the beach side have

eroded and deteriorated. The intent is to cut out these areas and replace with new pavement. 

This Bid also contains two (2) Additive Bids consisting of:

Additive #1: At Padre Balli Park it is anticipated that some additional edges may continue to erode along the beach

parking lot. The work associated with Area 4 is to provide a stabilized edge. The intent is to reconstruct a new 10’

wide stabilized edge along the beach.

Additive #2: Lighthouse Trails Park is located between the City of Aransas Pass and the City of Port Aransas. The

County helps maintain a small park along the Northern side of S.H. 361. The County has a roadway within the park

limits which has become deteriorated. The intent of this construct is to scarify the existing roadway material and

compact it for use as a base. A reclaimed asphalt surface will then be placed as the final surface. The reclaimed

asphalt will be provided by TxDOT. The Contractor is responsible for hauling the material (250 CY) from the

TxDOT office in Sinton to the Park (30 miles).

Project was awarded on June 15, 2011 to Alcom Commercial Construction.  On July 18, Alcom has rquested two

more weeks to provide contract documents, insurance, and bonds.  

DISCUSSION

The project is to be paid from Road District 4 FY2010/2011 funds.

Attachments

2887-11 Bid tab

Bid tab summary

Naismith letter



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2887-11 
PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS: PADRE BALLI PARK, BEACH PARKING LOT, AND LIGHTHOUSE LAKES ROAD 

 
JUNE 1, 2011 – 3:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total 
Additive Bid #1 

Amount 

Total 
Additive Bid #2 

Amount 

Alcom Commercial Construction Y Y Y $46,510.00 $40,800.00 $27,100.00 

Garrett Construction Y Y Y $59,458.00 $60,000.00 $25,745.00 

Coastal Resources Y Y Y $146,165.00 $32,000.00 $66,395.00 

Salinas Construction Technologies Y Y Y $88,952.60 $22,400.00 $25,745.00 

Bay, Ltd. Y Y Y $133,520.00 $83,200.00 $77,235.00 

       

       

       
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Janitorial

Service; and authorize the Purchasin

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Janitorial

Service; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Discuss and consider making a request for competitive bids for Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs; and publish a

notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Bob Hall

Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The work consists of repairs on the damaged pier structure and deck caused by Hurricane Ike (2008). 

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor Renovations Project

Submitted For: Annette Mendoza Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor Renovations Project.

BACKGROUND

The project consists of modifications to existing office space for use by the Office of Emergency Management

during its daily operations and emergency management operations. Interior modifications to a former judge’s office

suite on the fifth floor of the Nueces County Courthouse will be made. The work includes minor demolition and

reconfiguration of one existing office space and storage area to create a new reception area and a new office.

Existing office spaces will be reused in their existing conditions. HVAC and electrical systems will be modified to

incorporate additional capacity and power/data capabilities to serve the meeting/training functions and an

emergency management operation function. Modifications to the office suite include provisions to provide

temporary electrical power in the event of permanent power loss.

DISCUSSION

Funding will come from the Emergency Operations Center Grant Program and Capital General Fund.

Attachments

IFB 2883-11 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2883-11 
NUECES COUNTY MULTI-PURPOSE TRAINING AREA 5TH FLOOR RENOVATION PROJECT 

 
JULY 8, 2011 – 2:30 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Add 
#2 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total 
Additive Bid #1 

Amount 

Total 
Additive Bid #2 

Amount 

Largin Construction Services Y Y Y Y $240,740.00 $21,297.00 $1,425.00 

Barcom Commercial, Inc. Y Y Y Y $263,524.00 $26,822.00 $1,530.00 

Lougistic, LLC Y Y Y Y $244,244.00 $41,000.00 $4,400.00 

        

        

        

        

        
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Add#2=Addendum No. 2 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 6.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area Audio & Visual Project 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area Audio & Visual Project.

BACKGROUND

The project is for the procurement and installation of new and existing audio and visual (A/V) equipment into the

new Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area on the fifth floor of the Nueces County Courthouse (to include

labor, equipment, parts, and materials). Work will need to be coordinated in conjunction with the Contractor that

will be doing the 5th Floor Renovations.

DISCUSSION

Funding will be provided from the State Homeland Security Program Grant and Capital General fund.

Attachments

RFP 2882-11 proposal tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
PROPOSAL TABULATION 

 
 

RFP NO. 2882-11 
NUECES COUNTY MULTI-PURPOSE TRAINING 

AREA AUDIO & VISUAL PROJECT 
JULY 12, 2011 - 2:00 PM 

 
 
 

 
Offeror 

Proposal 
Response 

Form 
Add 

No. 1 

The Whitlock Group Y Y 

Summit Integration Systems Y Y 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   
 
 
Date: 
 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ACTION: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Offeror Notified: 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 7.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 53 TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and

299-08 purchase for copiers from Ikon

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 53 to Master Service Agreement for a TASB

BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for various County Departments to replace 15 lease

copiers and maintenance services from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ikon Addendum 53

Ikon breakdown





















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Budget Change Order No. 20

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 20 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget Change Order #20 list

Budget Changer Order #20 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA •• lV 
Nueces County Auditor r 

DATE: July 27,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #20 FY 2010-2011 

Increase Decrease 
To From 

General Fund 

1285 General Administraion 
5351 - Contingency Appropriations 9,315 

9,315 

1550 Agricultural Building 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 3,400 
5260 - M & R Bldg & Grounds 3,400 
5300 - Professional Services 6,800 

6,800 6,800 

1760 Robstown Communiy Building 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 2,500 
5260 M & R Bldg & Grounds 2,500 

2,500 2,500 

1780 David Berlanga, Sr Building 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 270 
5260 - M & R Bldg & Grounds 6,000 
5680 - Fixed Assets Less than $5000 270 

270 

3610 Justice of Peace Pet 1-2 
5126 Salaries - Temporaries 3,315 
5300 Professional Services 600 
5540 Travel Expense 600 

3,915 

3630 Justice of Peace Pct 3 
5126 - Salaries - Temporaries 500 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,100 
5240 M & R Equip & Veh 700 
5300 Professional Services 100 
5410 Other Services & Charges 500 
5540 - Travel Expense 500 

1,700 

3621 Justice of the Peace Pct 2-1 
5300 - Professional Services 250 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 250 

250 

3650 Justice of the Peace Pct 5-1 
5300 Professional Services 400 
5510 - Other Expenses 400 

400 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 

0 



Continuation of Budget Change Order #20 

3890 Medical Examiner 
5125 Salaries Overtime 
5180 - Other Personnel Expenses 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip & Veh 
5260 - M & R Bldg & Grounds 
5300 - Professional Services 
5350 Reserve Appropriation 
5410 Other Services & Charges 
5510 - Other Expenses 

8,575 

111 

3,000 

4,000 

15,686 

1,000 
4,500 

1,500 
600 

7,000 

1,086 
15,686 

4190 Communitl£ Services 
5126 - Salaries Temporaries 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Expense 
5300 - Professional Services 

5,172 

450 
5,622 

5,622 

5,622 

5330 Animal Control 
5260 - M & R Bldg & Grounds 
5410 Other Services & Charges 

567 

561 
567 

Grand Total General Funds 43,710 43,710 

Parks & Recreations 

0141 Fairground 
5260 - M&R - Building & Grnds 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

6,423 

6,423 
6,423 
6,423 

Total Parks & Recreation Fund 6,423 6,423 

Inland Parks Fund 

0110 Inland Parks Department 
5260 « M&R « Building & Grnds 
5300 « Professional Services 
5610 Capital Outlay 

11,150 
20,635 

31,185 

Total Inland Parks Fund 31,185 31,185 

2 



Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name -----
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5351 Contingency Appropriations 6,000 

Department No. __1..;..7_8;...0__Dept Name David Berlanga, Sr. Bldg. 

Budget Category Account Name 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 270 

5680 Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 270 

5260 M&R Bldgs & Grounds 6,000 

Totals 6,270 6,270 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Replacement of Air Conditioner at David Berlanga Sr. Bldg. in Agua Dulce 

Fax Machine - February Pcard Purchase 

July 6,2011 
Date 

Commissioners Court Administration 

Budget Change Order # c::2-O7/7/11 --=---n=~County AuditorstfiCe 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19/97) 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 201 0 As Of: 09/30/2011 Budget: WB 

~ment 	 Title Director 
General Administration Samuel Loyd Neal Jr ~ 

Key 
5351 

Description 
Contingent Appropriation 

Budget 
962,203.00 

Actual 
0.00 

Encumbrance 
0.00 

Balance 
962,203.00 

Total Revenut 
Total Expensl 

0.00 
962,203.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
962,203.00 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 962,203.00 0.00 0.00 962,203.00 /" 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens (962,203.00) 0.00 0.00 962,203.00 Y 

User ID: THERESA - Theresa C MeLemore Page: 1 Current Date: 07/06/2011 

Report 10: GLIQBA _Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 14:14:58 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/30/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1780 David Berlanga,Sr. Bldg Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 20,592.00 9,447.86 0.00 11,144.14 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00® Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 1,556.00 1,556.25 0.00 (0.25) V 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,554.00 849.02 571.91 133.07® Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 269.99 0.00 (269.99) Y 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
23,702.00 12,123.12 571.91 11,006.97 

User 10: THERESA - Theresa C McLemore Page: I Current Date: 07i06120 1 1 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: 14:04:43 

http:11,006.97
http:12,123.12
http:23,702.00
http:1,554.00
http:1,556.25
http:1,556.00
http:11,144.14
http:9,447.86
http:20,592.00


______________________________ _ 

.... . 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Fonn 


lb. Honorable Commlulonal's Court: 

Please approve the fallowing budget transfer request for: 

1550 Agricultural Building ~No. 	 ~mmeMName: 

(Please pmpare a separate request for each depaItInant) 

Kay Coda Account Name 

5300 Professional Services 6,800 

5260 Maintenance Repair-Building I Grounds 	 3,400 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 	 3,400 

6,800TOTALS 	 6,800 

This budget transfer Is necessary to: 

Cover Engineering Services for Old Show Bam Demolition 

ContactPerson: Yolanda Moreno Telephone No: 888...()490 

~--c~~-- July 6,2011 

Signature Of 0fIIcIa1lDept. Head Date 

~hy~ 'I/?/iL BlKIgatClmgoOnler J-D 
....	~.~.~.........•••.......•.•......~~.~..•..•...........•.......•..•••.........•.............•........ 

NotIfIcaton ofCommlssio..... Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissionens Court on 
Revl8ed &Approved by the CommIasioner's Court on 
0I8appr0ved by the Commls8loner"s Court on 

County AudItors Office 	 Date 



-------

111111------1 E 
July 1,2011 

Nueces County Department of Public Works 
Attn: Mr. Glen R. Sullivan 
901 Leopard Street, Room 103 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 


Re: 	 Old Show Barn Demolition 

Dear Mr. Sullivan, 

International Consulting Engineers (lCE) is pleased to provide this proposal for the 

demolition of the old show barn located in Robstown, Texas. 


Our proposed scope of work is as follows: 

A. 	 Provided Nueces County with a good faith estimate for the demolition of 
the existing facility 

B. 	 Prepare demolition bid specifications 
C. 	 Prepare sequence of demolition 
D. 	 Prepare demolition bid documents and coordinate with county staff 
E. 	 Provide structural details for overhang support that is to remain 

ICE will provide the aforementioned Scope of work for the amoun 

Thousand Six Hundred Ninety Dollars and No Cents). Refer to the 

estimate for a breakdown of the fee. 

Should you have any questions concerning this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact 

me at (361) 826-5805 or . 


~1'V\e&f'~Sincerely, 
International Consulting Engineers 
~ ~ o ( d ~ lvw L,~~
~(f

Jesus J. Jimenez, PE 	 h-~ ~ J-- SpeC:;0-c.J.-t?-.s 
Project Manager 

~V'I... ~ \~~ 
P.o. Bo~ 624 • Corpus Christi, TX 78403 • Ph 361.826.5805 • Fax 361.826.5806 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Yeal': 20 I 0 As Of: 07/07/20 II Budget: \VB 

Delmrtment Title Director 
1550 Agriculture Bldg - Robstown Clen R. Sullivan 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1.500.00 798.89 0.00 701.11 

Telephone & Utilities -18.215.00 17.235.54 508.17 30.471.29 
52-1 Maint & Repair Equip & Veh 300.00 21.87 0.00 278.13 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 14.110.00 7.140.93 2.314.50 -1.654.57 
530 Professional Sen ices 0.00 0.00 6.690.00 (6.690.00) 

*:. Sub - Total EXI>ense Accounts ** 

64.125.00 25.197.23 9.512.67 29.415.10 

her (1): DIANA R - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 07/07/20 II 

Report JI): GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept- BA Budget 10 Actual Figure Current Time: 16:56: 18 

http:29.415.10
http:9.512.67
http:25.197.23
http:64.125.00
http:6.690.00
http:6.690.00
http:1.654.57
http:2.314.50
http:7.140.93
http:14.110.00
http:30.471.29
http:17.235.54
http:18.215.00
http:1.500.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1760 Department Name: _--=-:R:.::::o.::bs:::.:t:::.ow:.:;n:.:..::::C:::o.:.:.m:.:.:m~u::..n:.:.:ityL...:B:::ul:.:.:·ld:.::in~gL-______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5230 Telephone & Utilities 2,500.00 

5260 M & R - Bldg & Grnd 2,500.00 

TOTALS 2,500.00 2,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

Janie Hernandez Telephone No: 361-387-5904 

Date 

Recommend:d b~ 

b vov--~~-- ,/1 t\ I \ Budget Change Order 20 
County Auditors Office Date 1 

'" ........................................................................................................................................................ III ... 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentsiFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 AsOf: 07/14/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1760 Robstown Community Building Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 40.164.00 34.289.97 499.00 5.375.03 
524 Maint & Repair Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 7.500.00 6,213.94 1.227.98 58.08 
541 Other Services & Charges 5,000.00 2.490.81 1.607.41 901.78 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

53.664.00 42.994.72 3.334.39 7334.89 

l;ser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 07/14/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Ca1e_ByDep1 BA Budge1 to AC1ual Figure Current Time: 15-12: 17 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


"rhe Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3610 Department Name: __ _____JU_S_TI_C_E_O_F_THE P_EA.;;,;;;;;;.CE;;;....:;P:..;:CT:..;;;,...:;.1....;P:..;:L;;;....::2:..-___ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5300 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 600. 

5540 TRAVEL 600. 

TOTALS 600 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

FOR REGESTRATION FEES FOR LEGISLATIVE UPDATE TRAIlfING FOR JUDGE AND STAFF 

BEAMOLIlfAContact Person: Telephone No: 361-888-0526 

JULy 7 i 2011Sig~~a;G Date 

Budget Change Order 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 

600 



__ __________ _ 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3610 Department Name: __ __ ____JU_ST_I_C_E_O_F_THE P_EA:_C_E_P_C_T_I_P_L_I'!.. 


(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 


5126 SALARIES - TEMPORARIES 


1285-5351 CONTINGENCY 


TOTALS 331~~O 3315. 0 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

TO PAY FOR TEMP SALARY FOR THE RF.JfAINDER OF THE 2010 -2011 BUDGET YEAR. 

Contact Person: BEA M_OL_INA Telephone No: 361-888-0526 

JULY 6. 2010.L 
DateSign~ 

Re~y:~ 
Budget Change Order 


County Auditors Office Date 
............................................................................................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsiFormS/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07107/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3610 Justice ofthe I'eace 1-2 Henry Santana 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 55.111.00 41.332.68 0.00 13,778.32 
511 Salaries - Regular 82.681.00 60.737.31 0.00 21.943.69 
512 Salaries - Overtime 1.000.00 992.59 0.00 7.41 

513 Salaries - Temporary 16.000.00 16.073.75 0.00 ( 73.75) 
514A Salaries Longevit~ 1.855.00 1.355.27 0.00 499.73 
515 Employee Benefits 49.176.00 36.710.83 0.00 12,465.17 

518 Other Personnel Expense 3.900.00 2.925.00 0.00 975.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 4.500.00 3.192.11 31.10 1.276.79 
521A Postage & Fed Express 2.548.00 1.371.22 0.00 1,176.78 

523 Telephone & Utilities 568.00 348.55 0.00 219.45 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Sen ices 500.00 200.00 0.00 300.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 175.00 225.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 300.00 0.00 225.00 75.00 
551 Other Expense 3.888.00 2.235.87 158.13 1,494.00 
554 Travel 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 3.000.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
225.927.00 167,475.18 589.23 57,862.59 

User ID: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: , Current Date: 07/0712011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 16:55:40 



Ju1. 7. 2011 2:11PM No. 8011 P. 2 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court; 

Please approve the following budgellransfer request for: 

Department No. 3621 Department Name: _.-::.J:..:;P--=.2--.:-I=--____________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each departmenl) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase OecreClse 

5300 Professional Services 250.00 

5330 Special Personnel Services 250.00 

TOTALS 250.00 
bs 

250.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Judge and Clerks to attend FYll Legislative Update Conference 

Telephone No: _-=8.::..;53=---=4~0.:..;79:;.......__ 


July 7t 2011 
Signa Date 

7/7/;/ 2-0
Budget Change Order 

.... .q?~ry!¥.~~~i.t?!~. R~ ..............................f?fJ.tL~............................................ , ................ . 

Notlflcaton of Commissioners Court ActIon: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
ReVised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the CommIssioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:JMyDocument5iFofl1lsJBudgetTransrer Form 



Ju1. 7. 2011 2:05PM 	 No.S010 P. 112 

. ..
~ 

JUDGE JANICE K. S~R 


JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 

PRECINCT TWO, PLACE ONE 


NOECES COUNTY, ~EXAS 


(361) 853-4079 OR (361) 853-4092 FAX 


DATE 	 July 7, 2011 

TO: 	 Auditor'e Office 888-0584 
Attn: Janie 

U: 	 Travel 

Number of pages (including this page): 2 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/07/2011 

Department Title 
3621 Justice of the Peace 2-1 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
533 Special Personnel Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Janice K. Stoner 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

13.778.32 

22.604.45 
590.07 

6.398.87 

907.63 

15.602.53 
975.00 
919.70 

592.42 
919.93 

300.00 
76.00 

150.00 

400.00 

1.015.00 
898.86 

872.58 
4.03 

55.111.00 

82.681.00 

1.000.00 

20.000.00 

3.174.00 
48.744.00 

3.900.00 
3.300.00 

1.200.00 
2.234.00 

300.00 
400.00 

500.00 
400.00 

22.450.00 

2.131.00 
2.000.00 

631.00 

41.332.68 

60.076.55 
409.93 

13.601.13 

2.266.37 
33.141.47 

2.925.00 

2.360.26 

607.58 
1.314.07 

0.00 
270.00 

350.00 

0.00 
16.031.25 
1.232.14 

1.127.42 
470.78 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
20.04 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

54.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5.403.75 

0.00 
0.00 

156.19 
** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

250.156.00 177.516.63 5.633.98 67.005.39 

l'ser 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 07/07/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_CaJe_ByDept· BA Budget 10 Actl1al Figure Current Time: 16:55:40 

http:67.005.39
http:5.633.98
http:177.516.63
http:250.156.00
http:5.403.75
http:1.127.42
http:1.232.14
http:16.031.25
http:1.314.07
http:2.360.26
http:2.925.00
http:33.141.47
http:2.266.37
http:13.601.13
http:60.076.55
http:41.332.68
http:2.000.00
http:2.131.00
http:22.450.00
http:2.234.00
http:1.200.00
http:3.300.00
http:3.900.00
http:48.744.00
http:3.174.00
http:20.000.00
http:1.000.00
http:82.681.00
http:55.111.00
http:1.015.00
http:15.602.53
http:6.398.87
http:22.604.45
http:13.778.32


Nueces County, Texas FY 11-12 
Budget Transfer Form 

Discussion: 

Co 

Budget Change Order # c2.D 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. . 3630 Dept Name JUSTICE OF THE PEACE, 3 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 

5410 Other Services & Charges 500 

5540 Travel 500 

5300 	 Professional Services Exp 100 

5210 	 Office Expense & Supplies 1,100 

5240 Malnt & Repair-Equip & Veh 	 700 

5130 Temporary-Salary 	 500 

TOTALS 	 1,700 1,700 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 


( X 	 ) Other Purchase Judge's Lifetime Membership, Legislative Update, 
and additional books for the court 

----_. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/191971 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/07/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3630 Justice of the Peace 3 Adolfo G Contreras 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
203 Payroll Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
210 Other Accounts Payable 0.00 (71.63) 0.00 71.63 
225 Due To Other Agencies 0.00 1,548.35 0.00 (1,548.35) 
226 Tax Office Payables 0.00 195.93 0.00 (195.93) 
231 State Comptroller - Civil 0.00 66.00 0.00 (66.00) 
232 State Comptroller-Consolidated 0.00 8,803.75 0.00 (8,803.75) 
233 State Comptrllr other Criminal 0.00 8,937.57 0.00 (8,937.57) 
420 Fees of Office 20,954.00 14,202.31 0.00 6,751.69 
425 Fines & Forfeitures 120,000.00 90,539.39 0.00 29,460.61 
440 Charges for Services 1,897.00 1,203.10 0.00 693.90 
480 Other Income 0.00 (373.28) 0.00 373.28 
510 Salary-Official 53,767.00 40,324.50 0.00 13,442.50 
511 Salaries-Regular 56,371.00 41,276.28 0.00 15,094.72

t:s: ::::_!~::::"l:~~~~~~'~~:~Ati~~!:~:~~~:.~' 

515 Employee Benefits 36,508.00 29,716.66 0.00 6,791.34 
518 Other Personnel Expense 3,900.00 2,925.00 0.00 975.00 
t2~~ct Supplies 2,100.00' 1,020.93 0.00' l,O~:M.'
52rl'* I'Osmge&!ped!!~fJre§S I~tt10.00 d ~ 4'40.00 o~oo --760:00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 464.00 278.78 0.00 185.22 

, , i ~. • "'" ,~ • ." Q.OO 700.'00 1! 
..... --~ . - -. --- -~"'""""'T- """. --.,. ••~ ""; "". -""'......."'-

II • -..--~~~~~......:.......~--"'...... --''''''''
> ,'CCAi •• 0.00 100.00 , 
J ..""Mi

.." ·'''''·n••,~.... , ...I''''~~ ...,...~ l:' ,,~ .. J<I.
.",~ ........ ~-." ............ --."'"-,,. 0.00 300.00" 

551 Other Expense 1,330.00 771.68 0.00 558.32 
554 Travel 1,000.00 415.81 0.00 584.19 
56~2---;C~a-plr:-'ta"'I~O~u"'tla-y-<':';;$:-;;5ti':~ob~"--- .- ..T:6Jo.OO----·, 'I628:99-"--'-~-'" 0.00" ......--- 1.01 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

303,698.00 244,618.22 0.00 59,079.78 


User 10: DEBBIE Debra D Aumada Page: I Current Date: 07/0712011 

Report 10: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15:59:19 

http:59,079.78
http:244,618.22
http:303,698.00
http:T:6Jo.OO
http:1,000.00
http:1,330.00
http:I~tt10.00
http:1,020.93
http:2,100.00
http:2,925.00
http:3,900.00
http:6,791.34
http:29,716.66
http:36,508.00
http:15,094.72
http:41,276.28
http:56,371.00
http:13,442.50
http:40,324.50
http:53,767.00
http:1,203.10
http:1,897.00
http:29,460.61
http:90,539.39
http:120,000.00
http:6,751.69
http:14,202.31
http:20,954.00
http:8,937.57
http:8,937.57
http:8,803.75
http:8,803.75
http:1,548.35
http:1,548.35


tibollo fII. €Ol1trerad 
Justice of the Peace, Pet. 3 

P. O. Box 27 (361) 584-2411 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 (361) 584-1521 

July 12, 2011 

To: 	 County Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Commissioner Mike Pulsey-Pct. 1 
Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez-Pet. 2 
Commissioner Oscar O. Ortiz-Pet. 3 
Commissioner Joe McComb-Pet. 4 

From: Judge Adolfo G. Contreras 
Precinct 3 
Nueces County, Texas 

Re: 	 Budget transfer for Judge's lifetime Membership, 
Legislative Update Registration and additional law books 

The Justice of the Peace is requesting a budget transfer in order to order 
Judge's lifetime Membership, and register staff for the 2011 Legislative Update, 
order West Law, and O'Connor's books for the Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3. 

The court is requesting a budget transfer from the Travel in the amount of 
$500.00, Maintenance & Repair-Equipment & Vehicle in the amount of $700.00, 
and Temporary-Salary in the amount of $500.00 to increasing 5210 Office 
Supplies to $1,100.00, 5300 Professional Services Expense in the amount of 
$100.00, and Other Services & Charges in the amount of $500.00. 

Your assistance in this matter would be greatly appreciated. You may 
contact me at (361) 387-5922 or (361) 584-2411 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Adolfo . Contreras 
Justice of the Peace, Pet. 3 

dda/AGC 

1 

http:1,100.00


------Contact Person: 

c 'I' ~ 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3650 Department Name: ___~St=..:J:.:.P.....:5:..--.:..1______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase DecreaseKey Code p Account Name 
~OOOO 4 00 9Q551 O±1ocr E'ip(n~c:S 

\ 

TOTALS 0.00_. ?I0O· .itO q 0 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

H±±mci LCj\s\cd-il.!f Upd~ LA 

Telephone No: 767-5205 

Rec~ended bY& 
~atuv~ 7/?/J/ Budget Change Order ;20 

County Auditors Office ~~te 
II • II ......... II ........... II II ...... II ......................... II II ...... II II ........ '" .. '" II '" ............ II .. II .. II II II .......................... II II II II II II II .. II II II II II II ............. II II II II II .. II .. II II II .. II II II .... .. 


Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
Form 



------

No. 6083 P. 2 

NU9C9S nty, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No_ 3650 Department Name: __~-",S~t_J:.:P-.:5==--..:..1_____ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


DecreaseKey Code ~ Account Name Increase 

400 00530 [0, Scru; ceS 
400 00

551 Ower E'ip(n~cS 
\ 

·_?{o-q..o.o q 0TOTALS 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

A+±c-ncl LC8ls\cd:i~ lJ.9d~ LA 

Telephone No: 767-52()5 

Budgel Change Order JO_" .................. 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

C:!MyOOCOmenlSlFonnsllluogelTl3llsrer Form 

Contact Person: 

~~~~---n-of\ 

~~ 
. _" ~?~!:t}'. ~~9jt~~ .9!~. _~. _........ __ ... _............. " ...=~~................... __ ...." 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/07/2011 Budget: \VB 

Department Title Director 
3650 Justice of the Peace 5-1 Roberto H. Gonzalez Jr. 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Official 55.11 1.00 41.332.68 0.00 13.778.32 

511 Salaries - Regular 81.599.00 59.940.47 0.00 21.658.53 

512 Salaries - Overtime 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1.000.00 

514A Salaries Longevity 1.257.00 918.46 0.00 338.54 

515 Employee Benefits 48.596.00 35.406.51 0.00 13.189.49 

518 Other Personnel Expense 3.900.00 2.925.00 0.00 975.00 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 4.000.00 3.248.84 0.00 751. 16 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 45.00 455.00 

530 Professional Services 700.00 550.00 0.00 150.00 

533 Special Personnel Services 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 0.00 0.00 25.00 (25.00) 

551 Other Expense 1.984.00 L149.61 0.00 834.39 

554 Travel 1.800.00 1.317.99 0.00 482.01 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
200.847.00 146.789.56 70.00 53.987.44 

llser 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 07/07/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_ Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 17:08:25 

http:53.987.44
http:146.789.56
http:200.847.00
http:1.317.99
http:1.800.00
http:1.984.00
http:3.248.84
http:4.000.00
http:2.925.00
http:3.900.00
http:13.189.49
http:35.406.51
http:48.596.00
http:1.257.00
http:1.000.00
http:1.000.00
http:21.658.53
http:59.940.47
http:81.599.00
http:13.778.32
http:41.332.68


07/12/2011 TUB 15:05 FAX 361 883 5715 NUBCBS COUNTY KED BXAM ~~~ County Auditor 21002/002 

7-29-2\300 12; 1<1PM FROM NLECES CO AIOITOR 361 888 058<1 P. 1 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3~qc Department Name:meJ,;e,J EXctmlnif 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Decrease 
From 

1666,00 
'f.Sbfl .00 

(;00-00 
J500' 00 

TOTALS 

T!'lis budget transfer is necessary to: 

(X ) Cover outstanding purchase orderS 
( .....,...-TO balance line item categories 
( ) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

Oiscus$ion; 

----~~- --~~~~~---~~--__ ........_..........?At!!!.. __ ....~_~~~~~~~~_~,"~~:....?!?_. ___ .. _. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 



141001100207/12/2011 TUE 15:05 FAX 361 883 5715 NUECES COUNTY KED EXAM ~~~ County Auditor 

. . 
<!In-unf\! :af ~u:eas 

..............,.~~....~.". 


, 
2610HOSPrrAL BLVD..

Ray Fernandez, M. D. CORPUS CHRISTI. TEXAS 78405 
Chief Medieal Examiner MEDICAL EXAMINER (361) 884-4994 

FAX (361) 883-5715 
OFFICE OF THE 

Fax Transmittal Page 

Date: J- t2... \ \ 
o Dr. Fernandez 

To: Av.,~\~t'~ Q31\1:innie 
o Alex 


Fax No: o Stefanie 

o Rachel 


Re: ~~Q,-+ 1Y:*.u HeN' o I{atherine 

r o Alicia 

o Ric 
Number of Pages: "2.- o Other _____ 
(Includulg cover sheet) 

Note: 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/14/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3890 Medical Examiner Dr. Ray Fernandez 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary Dept Head 163,634.00 173,733.19 0.00 (10,099.19) 

511 Salaries - Regular 145.567.00 107.007.43 0.00 38559.57 

512 Salaries - O\ertime 12.000.00 20.575.40 0.00 (8.575.40) 

513 Salaries Temporary 30.000.00 19,134.82 0.00 10.865.18 

514A Salaries - Longevity 1,735.00 1.267.68 0.00 467.32 

515 Employee Benefits 119.022.00 94,696.94 0.00 24,325.06 

518 Other Personnel Expense 77,920.00 64,333.59 12.496,3 I 1.090.10 

521 Otlice E.\pense & Supplies 10,000.00 3.940.26 1,053.19 5.006.55 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1,504.00 750.32 0.00 753.68 
-')'
)-.) Telephone & Utilities 4,900.00 3,591.41 1,621.40 (312.81 ) 

52-1 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 2,500.00 350.00 48.75 2.101.25 

526 Main! & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 

530 Professional Sen'ices 105,000.00 87.597.54 9.946.03 7.456.43 

533 Special Personnel Services 55,000.00 38,400.00 8,600.00 8.000.00 
-.., 
).,) Reserve Appropriation 7.379.00 0.00 0.00 7,379.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 70,000.00 62,905.04 6,034.89 1.060.07 

551 Other Expense 5,059.00 3,028.24 0.00 2.030.76 

554 Travel 2,000.00 1,397.30 0.00 602.70 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 3,324.00 3,324.27 0.00 (0.27) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

817,144.00 686,033.43 39.800.57 9\.3\0.00 


l'ser 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Dale: 07/14/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget 10 Actual Figure Currenl Time: 1512:42 

http:9\.3\0.00
http:39.800.57
http:686,033.43
http:817,144.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

page 1 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

7j;+l1!
Da ( 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

//--/2 -/I 
Date 

Budget Change Order ---lIJJ):::..-..=...:=--__ 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4190 Department Name: __C_o_m_m-.;...un_ityC-L-S:...,:e_rv_ice----'-s__________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5220 Food & Kitchen Exp. 5,622 

513 Salaries - Temporary 5,172.00 

5300 Professional Services 450 

TOTALS 5,622.00 5,622.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( X) To cover temporary employees 
( ) Other 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsiFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:5,622.00
http:5,622.00
http:5,172.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/14/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4190 Senior Community Services Edward C. Herrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary Dept Head 72.\ 14.00 56.581,45 0.00 15,532.55 
511 Salaries - Regular 369.099.00 235,470.55 0.00 133,628,45 
512 Salaries - OyeJ1ime 1.000.00 50.03 0.00 949.97 
513 Salaries Tem porar: 16.500.00 18.278.04 0.00 (I. 778.04) 
514A Salaries Longevit) 7,422.00 5,886,49 0.00 1,535.51 
515 Employee Benefits 152393.00 109.317.77 0.00 43.075.23 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 7.500.00 6.989,42 0.00 510.58 
521A Postage & Fed Express 162.00 7.05 0.00 154.95 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 160.000.00 107.168.96 38,932.18 13,898.86 
523 Telephone & utilities 2,752.00 2.835.88 0.00 (83.88) 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 16.000.00 9.837.54 274.76 5.887.70 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 32.084.00 24.237.67 0.00 7,846.33 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 2.000.00 711.38 0.00 1.288.62 
530 Professional Sen ices 900.00 845.50 0.00 54.50 
541 Other Services & Charges 9.154.00 2,086.03 4.071.57 2,996.40 
551 Other Expense 3.180.00 0.00 0.00 3.180.00 
554 Travel 450.00 120.00 0.00 330.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
852.710.00 580.423.76 43.278.51 229.007.73 

User 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: ! Current Date: 07i14/201! 

Report 10: GLlQBA_CaIE_BvDept - BA Budgello Actual Figure Current Time: 15:! 1:53 

http:229.007.73
http:43.278.51
http:580.423.76
http:852.710.00
http:3.180.00
http:3.180.00
http:2,996.40
http:4.071.57
http:2,086.03
http:9.154.00
http:1.288.62
http:2.000.00
http:7,846.33
http:24.237.67
http:32.084.00
http:5.887.70
http:9.837.54
http:16.000.00
http:2.835.88
http:2,752.00
http:13,898.86
http:38,932.18
http:107.168.96
http:160.000.00
http:7.500.00
http:43.075.23
http:109.317.77
http:152393.00
http:1,535.51
http:7,422.00
http:18.278.04
http:16.500.00
http:1.000.00
http:235,470.55
http:369.099.00
http:15,532.55


TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(v( Cover outstanding purchase orders 
() To balance line item categories 
() To cover temporary employees 
() Other 

, ! 

Discussion: ~.• ~ h, ~ 

&--?v d~-PF 
Ignature ofOfficiallDept Head Date 

Budget Change Order _2__0__ 

Notification of Commissionen Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on __________ 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on _________ 

County Auditors Office Date 

Nueces ""'ounty, Texas 
Budget J. ransfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 533D Department Name: ~d~ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
K~ Code & Account Name To From 

9iRO '-?n ~~&e~ .--il£d 
"1-7:rw;",d~w 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 AsOf: 07/12/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
5330 Animal Control Annette Rodriguez 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 42 .... 32.00 31.660.80 0.00 10.771.20 
511 Salaries - Regular 124.912.00 87.140.37 0.00 37.771.63 
512 Salaries - O\ertime 6.500.00 4.151.18 0.00 2.348.82 
514A Salaries - Longevity 2.... 54.00 1.813.92 0.00 640.08 
515 Employee Benefits 55.280.00 40.271.35 0.00 15.008.65 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 2.000.00 1.321.57 0.00 678....3 
521A Postage & Fed Express 61 1.00 216.65 18.80 375.55 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 2.500.00 1.... 49.91 0.00 1.050.09 
523 Telephone & Utilities 8.773.00 4.289.18 1.334.31 3.149.51 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & veh 6.500.00 3.772.45 0.00 2.727.55 
525 Gasol inelFuel 28.107.00 18.856.68 0.00 9.250.32 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 5.000.00 167.00 0.00 4.833.00 
530 Professional Services 500.00 193.00 0.00 307.00 
541 Other Se[\ices & Charges 8.386.00 4,740.74 1.251.81 2.393.45 
551 Other Expense 1.283.00 745.92 0.00 537.08 
554 Travel 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 286.00 (286.00) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts :.* 

295.938.00 200,790.72 2.890.92 92.256.36 

llser 10: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 07/1111011 

Report 10: GLlQBA~Cate~ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Flgure Current Time: 08.4003 



__ _ 

Nueces County, Texas FY10/11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0141 Dept Name 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

Fairgrounds and Showbarn 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5610 Capital Outlay 6,423 

5260 Maint &Repair Building &Grounds 6,423 

Totals 6,423
========= 

6,423 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
) To balance line item categories 

) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other 

Discussion: Reimbursement to Global Spectrum for HVAC repairs at the Central Pavilion Arena 

July 6,2011 
Date 

~btf"-...--CommiSSion;; ~urt/~ministration 
Budget Change Order .;..#_~,,--_[) 

County AudHors Office r ;I; 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



, r , 

Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/30/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0141 Fairgrounds and Showbarn Edward G. Herrera/ 

® 

Bud et Actual Encumbrance Balance 
18,080,00 15.442.25 0.00 2.637.75 

L920,00 1,920.00 0.00 0.00 
535 Reserve Appropriation 1,000,000,00 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,025,975,00 0.00 0.00 1,025,975.00 

Capital Outlay 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20.000.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
2.065,975.00 17.362.25 0.00 2,048,612.75 

User ID: THERESA· Theresa C McLemore Page: 1 Current Dale: 07/06/2011 

Report ID: GLIQBA _ Cate· BA . Budget to Actual Figures Cat Current Time: 14:18:21 

http:2,048,612.75
http:17.362.25
http:2.065,975.00
http:20.000.00
http:20,000.00
http:1,025,975.00
http:1,000,000.00
http:1,920.00
http:2.637.75
http:15.442.25


* .. 

Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
Managed by Global Spectrum 
1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd. 
Robstown, TX 78380 

361.387.9000 phone 
361.387.9077 fax 

DATE: 
rNVOICE# 

FOR: 

June 27,2011 
062711a 

Reapirs to the HVAC 
System 

Nueces County Commissioners Court Administration 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 
Attn: Steve Waterman 

DESCRIPTION 

Repairs to the HVAC System at the Central Pavilion Arena 

Please see attached invoice 

Amount 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

6.422.90 

$6.422.90 

Make all checks payable to: RMB Regional Fairgrounds 
If you have any questions conceming this invoice, contact: 
Jason Green 
General Manager/Global Spectrum 
(361) 387-9000 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

t') cJYl ~UN 2~ 2011 
c:/ Nilete5 '0mmty 

Commissioners Com 
Admt'"1is~ti~.,~ 



mALEK-Inc. 

PO BOX 679 2521 ANTELOPE CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78403 1361)888-828 I FAX (361) &'33- 7257 

Sold To: 

Global SpecLrum 
1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd. 
Robstown, TX 78380 

Job Location: 
Nueces County Fairgrounds 
1213 Terry Shamsic Blvd 
Robstown, TX 78380 

INVOICE 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

Terms: 

Customer Code: 

Rcrerence: 

Customer Order: 

Job Number 

Job Location: 

Called By: 

Starting Date: 

Ending Date: 


11001808 
March 18,2011 
Nel30 days 
GL605 

Fairgrounds 
DaryU 
Jan 13!1I 
Mar 171J 1 

Description QTY Pri('c Total 

Work Performed 
01131-Start recovery on circuit # I (sin ending 427) 
02l01-Circuit #1, replaced modulating valve and driers pulled vacuum and charged unit. 
02/02-Start recovery on circuit #3 
02/07-Replaced modulating valve. core driers and repaired refrigerant leak on receiver and evaporator header, pulled 
vacuum and charged. 
02/08-Start recovery on circuit # I (sin ending 426), pulled out and replaced modulating valves. 
021 IO-Replaced core driers on circuit #1, checked for leaks. pulled vacuum, and charged unit. Started recovery on 
circuit #3, pulled and replaced modulating valves. 
02/14-Rep1aced core driers, leak checked, pulled vacuum, and charged unit. 
Labor 
01131 MikeG 4 hours 72.00 288.00 
01131 Robert P 3.25 hours 72.00 234.00 
02/01 MikeG 8 hours 72.00 576.00 
02102 MikeG 3 hours 72.00 216.00 
02102 Paul 6 hours 72.00 432.00 
02107 MikeG 8 hours 72.00 576.00 
02/08 MikeG 8 hours 72.00 576.00 
02110 MikeG 8 hours 72.00 576.00 
02114 MikeG 5 hours 72.00 360.00 

----_... __... 

3,834.00 
Materials 
Modulating Valves 4 467.35 1,869.40 
Core Driers 8 25.00 200.00 
Nitrogen 2 15.00 30.00 

...... _------... 
2,099.40 

Total $ 5,933.40 
Ta,x 489.50 
Total $ 6,422.90 

Regulated by tile Tsxas D6pt. of Licensing & Regulation. P.O. Box 12157. Austin. IX 78711, 1-800-803-9202, 1-512-463·6599. License No. TACLA000540C 
Regulated by the Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners. P.O. Box 4200, Austin. IX. 78765.512-936-5200. License No. M·12963 

AIR CONDITIONING • HEATING • SHEET ~.iETAI • m:FFilGE..RATION .,. CONTROLS • PLUMBING 



Richard M. Borchard 

Regional Fairgrounds Purchase Order No. 
 cJ qc;8' 
1213 Terry Shamsie Blvd. 

Robstown, TX 78380 

361.387.9000 fax 361.387.9077 


PURCHASE ORDER 
Vendor ------------.... Ship To 

Name Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds Name Malek Inc.--.----..~-
Address f2f3 Terry Shamsi~l?lv(f. ... . ........ ~_..
Address 2521 AnteLop_e__ .. 
City Robstown_, SI TX ZIP 7.8380City CCI~Us C;:hrlsti, TX 78403 
Phone 361.387.9000Phone 361-888-8281 

, i Description Unit Price ' TOTAL 
1 Repairs to the HVAC System $7,299.73 $7,299.73 

Core Driers 
Modulating Valves 
Humidity Sensor 
January-March, 2011 

Dept: Operations 
May 2011 
Repairs and Maintenance 

pa@ment D~ails t• Un ccoun 

0 Cash 

0 Credit Card 

"'\ 

Date 
Order No 
Sales Rep 
Ship Via 

SubTotal 
Shipping & Handling 

Tax Exempt 

TOTAL 

$7,299.73 

99.73 

1 

i 

Name 
CC# 

Ex Date 

I Shipping Date 

L--- 1 

Approval 

Requested By: D~el~Ch 

Approved By: ~ 

Date Approved: 5/1212011 

[ NotasJRemal'ks 



vL.lv 

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 
RICHARD M. BORCHARD WWW.WELLSFARGO.COM 

REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 
A GLOBAL SPECTRUM MANAGED FACILITY 
1213 TERRY SHAMSIE BLVD. 
ROBSTOWN. TX 78380 
(361) 387-9000 

-
5213 
37-6511119 

DATE 

AMOUNT 

PAY 
TOTIIE 
ORDER 
OF: 

ler';~s1Pr-!1,.rJ- ~1Jfj 
11'0052 .:lll' J: it •• gOObsgl:::t l. l. 2. l.(lgaSIiI 

RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS A GLOBAL SPECTRUM MANAGED FACILITY 5213 

PAI.MS() MULTI·PURPOSE CHECK (5108) OOSleady PTR01011J (2110) 591953 

http:WWW.WELLSFARGO.COM


Manual Check and Payment Register 
Joumal Posting Date: 5{1612011 
Register Number: MC-000203 

RMB Regional Fairgrounds (NUE) 

Bani<: A Operating Acccuot 

Check Numberl Check Dale Vendor Number Distribution 
invoICe Number Invoice Dale InvoICe Amount Discount Amoum CheCk Amount 

005213 
W51211 

511312011 OO-MALEK 
511312011 

Bank A Total: 

Malek Inc. 
7,299.73 
7,299.73 

___....::O:;;::_O~O 

0.00 
(ON FILE) 7.299.73 

7,299.73 

Report Tota!: 7,299.73 0,00 7,299.73 

Run Dale: 511612011 9:52:44AM Page: 1 

NP Date: 511612011 User LogolT. sr 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6170 Department Name: ______~ln~la~n~d~P~a~rk~s_______________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5610 CapitalOutaly 31,785 

5260 M & R - Bldg & Grnd 11,150 

5300 Professional Services 20,635 

TOTALS 31,785 31,785 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

(x ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories until end of fiscal year 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

Telephone No: 361- 387-5904 

7 // -=11 
Date 

Recommended b~: 

~~ '1/;tf/JI Budget Change Order :2.l1 

Janie Hernandez 

Co~A\Jdit()f;~ Dat~................................................................................................................................... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 07/14/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Herrera 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

511 Salaries - Regular 504,770.00 318,973.17 0.00 185,796.83 

512 Salaries - Overtime 5,000.00 2,495.87 0.00 2,504.13 

513 Salaries - Temporary 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 3.000.00 

514A Salaries - Longevity 5,922.00 4,779.50 0.00 1.142.50 

515 Employee Benefits 177,748.00 131,746.31 0.00 46,001.69 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 10,000.00 8,643.58 0.00 1356.42 

523 Telephone & Utilities 237,000.00 124,800.22 5.239.71 106.960.07 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 46.000.00 29,263.50 1.065.00 15.671.50 

525 Gasol ine/Fuel 45,000.00 41,516.30 0.00 3.483.70 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 60,000.00 47,700.56 4,514.00 7.785.44 

530 Professional Services 5,000.00 2,662.50 800.00 1.537.50 

541 Other Services & Charges 46,198.00 14,745.73 10,240.79 21.211.48 

551 Other Expense 7,003.00 4,052.16 0.00 2,950.84 

554 Travel 500.00 361.81 0.00 138.19 

561 Capital Outlay 90,000.00 28,104.00 18,071.42 43.824.58 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,243,141.00 759,845.21 39,930.92 443.364.87 

User 10: DlANAR Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 07/14/2011 

ReporllD: GUQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15: 1310 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary & Contract List No. 297

b.  Unfreeze List No. 618

c.  Personnel Changes reports dated July 8, 2011 and July 15, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp & Contract No. 297 list

Temp & Contract No. 297 backup

Unfreeze #618 list

Unfreeeze #618 NCFs (c)

Personnel changes 07-08-11 list

Personnel changes 07-08-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel changes 07-15-11 list

Personnel changes 07-15-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



-- -- ---

2 

6 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #297 

Commissioners Court Meeting On July 27, 2011 


#OF 
B£Q DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE <::LASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

COASTAL PARKS 0181 9999 TEMP-PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $949 

CO CLERK 1160 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $911 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 1180 9999 TEMP-WARRANT OFFICER 9999 51230 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 9999 TEMP-DATA COORDINATOR 9999 $1337 

BAIL BOND BOARD 1301 9999 TEMP-COLLECTION CLERK 9999 $9 ~ 1 

2 CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

2 

4 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 

RECORDS MGMT 

1315 

1470 

9999 

9999 

TEMP-CLERK 

TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 

9999 $9.11 

.~.-.--.-.~.~----~-- --~~.-.-.-.-

9999 $9.18 

.--~.--~~-~-~~--.~~.--.~~.~ 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR 2831 9999 TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 9999 $1000 

.-~---

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 9999 TEMP-INTERMEDIATE CLERK 9999 $8.78 

9999 TEMP-RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 9999 $9.50 

JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 9999 TEMP-DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCRN 9999 $10.00 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 9999 TEMP-1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 9999 $10.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 3613 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $9.50 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 3621 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $9.50 

9999 TEMP-JP COURT CLERK 9999 $9.93 

4 ID 3710 9999 TEMP-ID CLERK 9999 $9.93 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-MEDICAL RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.92 

9999 TEMP-AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $1286 



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #297 
Commissioners Court Meeting On July 27, 2011 

#OF 
RE.Q DEPARTMENT DEPT POS NO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

2 CO LIBRARY 

.-----~..---~.----------

6310 9999 

9999 

TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 

TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 

9999 

9999 

$7.50 

$824 

9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $850 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By:___~____ 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A-. General Information 

0 New or X Renewal IDepartment No: 0181 Department Name: Coastal Parks 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 
$65,000.00 $38,358.98 $26,640.02 

Employee Name: 
Victor Valdez Jr. 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
September 30, 2011 

Effective Date: 

~~'" tI 2011 

IExpiration Date: 
S:!.rt;30, 2011

I . 

IPosition Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

i Parks/Beach Worker 	

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

Hours per 

$9.49 ,J 

Week: 
40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Tctal Salary-I
Requested: 
$4,934.80 

Hourly Salary of Above rs-Position Title at Step 1 10.54 X 90% = 9.49 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


ReDllacernenl of 	 handrails, 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

X 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration September 30,2011 
If project previously authorized, specify per ___85%__ntage of project completed to date: 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:_---",t\,j~~~~4~2)~~~~--- Date: 1/t~/tr 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I. n": _/'(l J fI~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _~__~~-=L'=-";IJ'..loi_____ Date: 7/1.3>1~ t 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budget Transfer Required: _~:--:----:-;::--_ 
Authorized By 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: I 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126:fI-I-'I\-+~~_ 

JUL 13 2011 

tUCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:4,934.80


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A· General Information 
D New or [!] Renewal I Department No: 

11160 
Department Name: 

COUNTY CLERK 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

11t()S() 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

12.'u OSd 

Available Balance ($): 

L{f1.~e 

[ EmPI.Oyee Name: 

7-1-2011 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiratipn qate: 
'1/3:>1 tl 

LOURDES v. DEZ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY CLERK 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4.131.20. 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 
 $11.03 X 90% = $9.92 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To conduct final ualit assurance on document fili s & other 40 
-~ 

clerical duties as assign 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


t t
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head~ I.. ~ "A:,~{,l,I..() oate:__1-t/__ t--t-,-II__ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: ~C')l(,Q ~ ( I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ____________ Date:_l_,-_IL~_I,--'___ 


PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


rized B 
1Q Budgeted funds available in 5126" ...;;.5-1--_ o Budget Transfer Required: _______ 


Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: REC~~~fiY Position Was First Authorized: 

NCF-13 (12f02) (Rev 07/09,8/10)
JUL 01 20\1 

IUCES CQUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A'. General Information 

0 New or fSJ Renewal IDepartment No: , I go De~~~me: J nan-s~1e%kCol eC 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

&cti[OO I E;I ~q(p 13~'10L{ 
-~.. 

ployee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

t=d uJru--d barw.. "t 120 I~ f;' ,..,/ I /rSro tl q/~o/c;;Je1l 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

~·,'3D 

X 90% 

Hours per Number of Weeks 
Week: (maximum of 13): 

LfD 13 

= 1;;1,oD 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

logq~. vi), 

with similar duties): 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job D.uties, Respon.si~ilities aQd Skills: __I .' .../0 r: a...L. -h:> t.C-....fY\ ~ CJt.t.its Work Hours Per Week 
ASSlS+ Ool/ec.+wrls: wdh e.9::OiTlflj vc~ 11-'1..I~. I 
~~~ Wu<+ ~", ~<itcs,e-k ile-ri~ ,,,fu""..:hi>t>.. '+0 
s~ ira4f1j I cUko. €.f\,~ J POXCSC;Lfl§~Sa.~ +W Nk c1uYl.s.-L-__~____ 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

t.C1reseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


5fSPecial Project - Estimated Duration F= y. IV - II 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected OfflCiaVDepartment Hea@!~ A~Lt;, Date:._-'-f--j~'--__ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: f. ~ 

Ge hourly salary within required range: ~~lA::(:'\3 Date: , (
\ 

P~~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Avai bility:..A 

thorized B 
[B.. Budgeted funds available in 5126: 1:)\ " 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

--Au-th-on-'zed-B--

Oate Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Oate Approved in Commissioners Court: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-n (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

JUN 30 2011 

ILECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approva.1 in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: General tr!ormation 
Department No: 1240 Department Name: o New or [il' Renewal 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 
I $32,400.00 $18,514.79 $13,885.21 

Employee Name: 
KEVIN L. REESE 

, Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
07/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 

c,l?;oJ 1\ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

DATA COORDINATOR (TEMP) 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$13.37 

X 90% 

Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

40 
I 

13 $6,952.40 

= 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PARTC: DepartmentAuthorization ,~ ...~ / 


Elected Official/Department Head: ______~---->'~----_--_ Datey /~~1/ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: t (\ _ /' ~ 


o Base hourly salary within required range: --=::~=-__________ Date: 7 r13/11 

Budgeted funds available in 5126: 

L....----==-=-::.=--c:-e.::.:m..:..:J:..0=--:r=ary Position Was First Authorized: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget AV~~iVs:i 1 

I 0 Budget Transfer Required: 


uth rized B -~A-ut~ho~riz-e-:-d~BY--

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 
JUL 08 2011 NCF-13 (12J02)(Rev 07/09; 8110) 

IUCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be· 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or I:S2l. Renewal IDepartment No: 1301 Di3artmentName~r.dd-.l Bona 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

6 0 ,ODO 5,LoQ6 ~4130b 

Number of Weeks ITotal Salary 

Employee Name: O~lC... 

1:>ela..Cru.:·t-~ 1?oc:lri .-z... 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

CJ /Db /c?Oil 

Effective Date: 

'1/1 :k>ll 
Expiration Date: 

C1/30 II 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

~1/~chon ~Iut-

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

q.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

lfo 
{maximum of 13}: Requested: 

13 1$1731~ 
I 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 11.03 X 90% 


Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


1,I,.p<4h ba..:.1 h>,otl I.~; Ii h:es .f;r Vw.;"':; aJi.ofr'"'"'-jS' ..- ~ 40 
·l,oc,-", .... J bol\~c.o. t'rowk..3e.aLd~(-I ~ihJQ 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

lDxeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o ReplaCing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

/ Name Job Title: 


or Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Hea~~ Date:.----.:.I-,,--l~----f-f--Lq-
PART 0: Human Resources Recommenda~on1. I\r"G Ii\ 

I[)e hourly salary within required range: ~ WI..::l::::JO Date: 7111 (/1 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

1$l Budgeted funds available in 5126:1+'-++''-=-~'- o Budget Transfer Required: ------:-cc-
Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8110)RECEIVED 

JUN 30 2011 

http:t'rowk..3e


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: 
D New or Department No: 1304 Department Name: COUNTY 

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 

Fiscal Year Budget Amoun@:JActual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: 
TALITHA P. HARRIS 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
07/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 

q 1.301 H 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) 
I . 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS. STAPLES. COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES. SWEEP. MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES. SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

.PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title:______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration __~______ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: ___ L.-________ Date: 7/7/ il~~~"--~b-. ~ 
PART D: Human Resources Reconvnendation: ~ 1\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _____-";;::'=.L:~..;:LO-j:.;::....::!..-__ Date: 1 I " fII~ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av 'lability: 

t$ Budgeted funds available in 5126:1F-.H:t~1-:-::'-_ 0 Budget Transfer Required: _..."...-____- 
,--__-=_______--":--,,-:-- =__-H=,;..ric;z=e1:I=-B=----,-______._____~. Authorized By 

LR~TY!!Jary Position Was· First Aut orized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

---------------------~----------.--------~----~!JUL 08 Z011 NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: 
Department No: ~o New or 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$22,114.03$45,000.00 

Employee Name: 
OLIVIA K. POLAND 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
07/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 

'1 r?Oll! 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties) Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 
RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) $9.18 40 13 $61,949.89-' 

41'73.toO 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Work Hours Per Week 
AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ / 


Elected Official/Department Head: ____ ~ ?/ Date:?!/I~t! /f
?____________ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation:~ 11 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~~______ ., , ,~/, I___--=-_L.JJJ Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

1E. Budgeted funds available in 5126: 
A ho 

~ 
ed 

tl 0 Budget Transfer Required: 
--:-Aut-:-:h-or-:-ized-:-::B-y- 

Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 
NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 

JUL 08 2011 

http:45,000.00
http:22,114.03


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: General Information 
o New or Ii] Renewal I Department No: Department Namej'kthld ~I-<

11315 .COUNTY CLERK 5 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): • 

/ S},j 72.2.~Q 0 JS~3'2. .. IO 41,,4t11lil ,..,.<Jo 

Employee Name: 

KIMBERLY MORENO 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

7-1-2011 

Expiration Date: 
ql3t/II10-J~ ( 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY CLERK 

Hourly Rate: 

$9.11 

Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

40 13 $4.737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 X 90%
$11.03 	 = $9.92 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


scanning projects &::::::~.::::.:::::::rth ~ertificates & 	 I 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _______--:-_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Heagf....Aa. -A:..~ 2t m Date:__'-I/f-'cr--llL-t--=--,,__ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

. 0 Base hourly salary within required range: ~GUll~ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: l/ 
no ·zed 

o Budget Transfer Required: _-::--::~--:-:__ 
Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First AutHorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09, 8/10} 

JUl 01 2011 

tlLECES COIINTY HlfUMI or::cnnn",..... 



NU1S~e~ COlJNiY· . . 
.r~Mfl;.{l)OIl¥WQR:~E~Re~u.~sT W()RKS.I3t~ET

,':-'). ,_,- _ " , --,c'-_-, '" '.' " _,;" -':0-- ". ,",., " ,- , • - ',-,:_,'.<-', _ :-, 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A' General Information 
New or0 kJ Renewal I Department No: 

#1315 
Department NametLt~ 

COUNTY CLERK ~~ ~ 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

, 
5 Ie I 1 l.:l. CJ 0 ISI3J;).. .. /D 4 /, 1I {')'1 .. '10 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: IEV~Name: 
7-1-2011 ~/,3)/". 

V 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY CLERK 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4.737.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = $9.92 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Backbuilding work with birth certificates & scanning projects & I 40 

other duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiaUDepartment Head~...d.t;, 1-~ Date:---I-J~JUJ..'J e"--l--'ILIO:..L-( _ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~GllO LLiJ Date:_'--L/_,.......I_II__ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

1tI Budgeted funds available in 5126: -IP--A-++'-"~~ o Budget Transfer Required: 

~ 

--:A--:ut7'"ho--:ri-zed-=-=-B-th ized B 

Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)JUl 01 2011 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: Generaljnformation 
D New or rg Renewal Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$45,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$22,114.03 

Available Balance ($): 
$22,885.97 

Employee Name: 
RITA M. HERNANDEZ 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
0710112011 

Expiration Date: 

C\(~JIt 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$238fo,8D 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 IIIIO.1J) 1 X 90% = 


Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE OOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS. STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Work Hours Per Week 
AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES. SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


ElectedOfficiaIlDepartmentHead:.__ ____________Date:7(1~ t ( 
P'_~--,- c/ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: , fI - /\ ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~lQ. Date: 71 \3/1\ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av 'Iabili y: . 

f$.. Budgeted funds available in 5126: )' Ito Budget Transfer Required: _~--:-~__ 
uth rized B Authorized B 

sition Was First Aut orized: Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 
NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

JUL 082011 

http:IIIIO.1J


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General J(lformation 
o New or B Renewal Department No: . IlfKJ Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$45,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$22,114.03 

Available Balance ($): 
$22,885.97 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
SARAH A. CERVANTES 07/01/2011 l1I.:o(u 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 
RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) $9.18 20 13 $~Io~D 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Work Hours Per Week 
AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ /~ / /1 
Elected Official/Department Head: _________________ ~{/~ ?7 Datd ~ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I, Il ...., /' -1JJ:iJ l 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~ Date: 13/11___________ 7 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili y: 

tfJ Budgeted funds available ')~ 
uth rized B 

Position Was First Aut orized: 

in 5126: o Budget Transfer Required: _-:--::---:---:-::~_ 
Authorized B 

t Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 
NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

JUL 082011 

tllECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURe~!I 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General)flformation 
or ~ RenewalD New Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
I $45,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$22,114.03 

Available Balance ($): 
$22,885.97 

Employee Name: 
BOBBY TAMEZ 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
07/01/2011 EQi;;,,~e: 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 
RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) $9.18 20 13 $23'1f.oYlJ 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CUPS I AS REQUIRED 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~~ 	 , / 
V

Elected Official/Department Head: ______0/__~_______ Date~/ ZI-~( / 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ 11 r I l,lQ LCiJ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ____________ Date: II-S II \~ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabirty: 

o Budget Transfer Required: _-:--::---:---:-::-__ 
Authorized B 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: l)~ 
Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)JUL 082011 

tUCES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: Generaljnformation o New or M Renewal Department No: 1470 Department 
RECORDS 

Name: 
WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$45,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$22,114.03 

Availab
$22,885.97 

le Balance ($): 

Employee Name: 

V(lCCu\t-
Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

07/01/2011 
Expiration Date: 

q '~/" 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

RECORDS CLERK (TEMP) 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Num
(ma

ber of Weeks 
ximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4;113. (c{) 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES. COVERS, PAPER CLIPS I AS REQUIRED 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP. MOP. DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES, AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization /77J~ / 
Elected Official/Department Head: ____ C Datec7 /7/q I / V"_~___:;.._=-_=______ 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ f .Ii\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ---.;~=....;=~=::.-l)l.tQ...;;;;.:,.;.....::._~_--=-___ 7 /II tI fDate: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: , 

lfJ. Budgeted funds available in 5126: l-$ ~ 0 Budget Transfer Required: 
ho ized B --=-Au'7.

ra 
th-onz-:-·ed-:"::8-

Position Was First Aut orized: Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 
NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 

JUL 08 2011 

..EeES COUNTY HUMMi RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

D- New or [8] Renewal IDepartment No: 2831 Department Name: .:::rpc'- y 
Community Corrections 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$5,398 + $500.00 (Jun payroll) 

$15,000.00 + $6,240 (Jul - Sep) 
:........... ",';·~rance·inclu_des 2 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$2,862.00 

Employee Name: 
Wayne McDaniel 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

0913012011 
Effective Date: 

071112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): CSR PROBA liON 
TECH ASST 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

24 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,120.00 ~~ 


Hourly Salary of Above $13.96 X 90% = $12.56
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF 24 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPORTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 
VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PROJECTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, speci percentage ject completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: __l.c.~~=:::::::::::::::=====~~_____ Date:__"_(_z_l_zc_1'__ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

I. n~- ~...J\ (Q lfQ IIIo Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Date:_______ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

f(J- Budgeted funds available in 5126: ') l 0 Budget Transfer Required: _...,.--,--,----:: __ 
Authorized By 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10)
JUN 0~ 2011 

I/lfCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
Department Name: G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 2831 C-

Commun Corrections 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

$5,398 + $500.00 (Jun payroll) 
+ $6,240 (Jul- Sep)~J$15,000.00 $2,862.00 

~ 

Employee Name: 
Patrick Garcia 

Expected completion date of assignment 

0913012011 
Effective Date: 

071112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): CSR PROBATION 
TeCH ASST 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

24 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,120.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

$13.96 X 90% = $12.56 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPORTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 
VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PROJECTS. 

24 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration --:-::-______~-
If project previously authorized, speci percentage of roject completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: __~-u.~:::::::::::::::::==::::!:.-~>-_____ Date: (, l"2 \2,..0 \\ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

. ,nrA G·;,,\'I\~ , Io Base hourly salary within required range: _\J.tl.Jl..UV ,_"'lt_____ 10 & ,I_____ Date: 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget A~iQ J 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126' t~ L 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______- 

u rize B Authorized By 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 
JUN 022011 

tlECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:2,862.00
http:15,000.00


I 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
D New or D Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

3480 Juvenile Probation Department 

Employee Name: 
Jessica Soto 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
12131/2010 

Effective Date: 
10/1/2010 

Expiration Date: 
12131/2010 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Intermediate Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

8.78 

Hours per 
Week: 

12 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

1,369.68 

Hourly Salary of Above $10.04 	 $9.04
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PROVIDE NIGHT RECEPTION DUTIES ON A PART TIME BASIS SINCE 
REGULAR RECEPTIONIST POSITION CUT FROM BUDGET 

12 HOURS AVERAGE 

EXTENSION # 4 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _-:--_______ 
If project previously authorized, specify t completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: __---l~~!Z:::===-.....:=-'==~---- Date:_______ 

P~R::~e:~:;; :~:~u::h~nR:::e~a:::n-:_~____uJJ Date: '\ 14' It)___c _____ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

tp.. Budgeted funds available in 5126' { . 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~---:---:-=__ 

u oriz By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Comm ssioners Court and budget availability must be 
ee workin .verified rior to em 10 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109)NOV 042010 



NLiECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [g] Renewal I Department No: 3480 Department Name: ~ 
Probation 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$12,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$7,343.75 + $900- (Jun payroll) 
+ $3,600 (Jul - Sep) 

Available Balance ($): 
$156.25 

Employee Name: 
Rosalva Guzman 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

09/30/2011 
Effective Date: 

07/112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): Receptionist/Secretary 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 
$9.50 

Hours per 
Week: 
~9.14 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$3,600.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $11.58 X 90% = $10.42
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


SERVES AS A COURIER TO DELIVER DOCUMENTS TO COURTHOUSE, MUNICIPAL 29.14 
COURT, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT AND POLICE DEPARTMENT. IN ADDITION WILL 
RELIEVE DAYTIME SECRETARY TILL CLOSING AT 7:00PM. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[g] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ,\ \'\ 

Elected Official/Department Head: __..Jtl..",..;,.:::J~~L...--~~=~~=------- Date: ~ t'2-l 10{\ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: {\ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _~___ _______"'_G_~ Date: WILR I" 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: r( 'I o Budget Transfer Required: _....,........,.----:----:-::--_ 
th rized By Authorized By 

~e~oY Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10)
JUN 0.2 2011 

Nl!CES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$89,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$54,531.40 + $6,700 (Jun Payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jul-Sep) 
Encumbrance indudes 6 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$2,028.60 

Employee Name: 
Selina Salcido 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
09/30/2011 

Effective Date: 
06/112011 

Expiration Date: 
09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
I1ntake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = I$11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourty Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 - 35 

Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization t. L ~ ( f ~Al ( \ 

Elected Official/Department Head: __________--=-_<--____ Date: " 'J , v 

PART '0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ n' G un 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ \AQ Date: 7/11 (II 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

'fJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: r,) l 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:--:---:-::--_ 
u rize By Authorized By 

Rre~ Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved In Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8110)
JUN 0' 20U 

tiLECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

D New or [8] Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$89,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$54,531.40 + $6,700(Jun payroll) 
+ $25,740.00 (Jul - Sep) 

aQuttlbrance includes 6 positions ,< 

Available Balance ($): 

$2,028.60 

Employee Name: 
Madalyn Mendoza 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

0913012011 
Effective Date: 

0710112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Ilntake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hour1y Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~_~, ~ l \1» l \ 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head:_---..:::.~....~".._~-====~:;;;;;;;;;:oo~--=------- Date: It 1,; I
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ GIA1L~ Date: 7(ll 1 \ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

rtL Budgeted funds available in 5126' ./ 1I 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~:--:----:-::::--_ 
ut rized By Authorized By 

ft'I!C1!f'I!mPosition Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)JUN O~· ZOll 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or ~ Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$89,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$54,531.40 + $6,700 (June Payroll) 
+ 25,740 (Jul- Sep) 
;~a.nce inpludes·6 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$2,028.60 

Employee Name: 
Arturo Martinez 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

0913012011 
Effective Date: 

071112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Ilntake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 - 35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~ Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify ercentage of . ct completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 
lP\ -Z-('}O \ \ 

~Iected Official/Department Head: __--l..,........:~i>-===__-========~---- Date:_______ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I 'UD~rr:- -6 } I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date:__t---L_I_\+-"-1\\__ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: '( I 0 Budget Transfer Required: _~--:--:-::__ 
Authorized By 

Date TeJllgDA,ry Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

mRECEIVI:.U ---'---------------------' 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 
JUN 0 Z 2011 

lUtES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$89,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$54,531.40 + $6,700 (Jun Payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jul- Sep) 
I~,:. _L ranee includes 6 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$2,028.60 

Employee Name: 
Steve Flores 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

09/30/2011 
Effective Date: 

07/112011 
Expiration Date: 

0913012011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Iintake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 - 35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization .1 c-:\ 

Elected Official/Department Head: __....!e~~4-'l::=£:::::::::=:::...~-==Ie:=:::::!!..--___ ,,\ v\ VOl I
Date: 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Date: 7/" (1\ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: . 


'¢ Budgeted funds available in 5126: -{ I 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______ 

th rized By Authorized By 

Position Was First Authorized: Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

JUN 022011 
NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 

lUGES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$89,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$54,531.40 + $6,700 (Jun payroll) 
+ $25,740 (Jul- Sep) 
~M~riince includes 6positi~ 

Available Balance ($): 

$2,028.60 

Employee Name: 
Monica Castillo . 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

09/30/2011 
Effective Date: 

07/112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Iintake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 j~ 


Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 - 35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ----:-________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization \')I , 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: ~ =JS:> Date: I.h.I'2-<> 1\ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~u..£!u:!l Date: I [I' tIl 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

'f/J.- Budgeted funds available in 5126: II 0 Budget Transfer Required: ______ 
A ho zed By Authorized By 

REGiE&V&9rY Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8110)JUN 02 2011 

ILECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 3490 Department Name: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$89,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$54,531.40 + $6,700 (Jun Payroll) 
+ $25,740.00 (Jul- Sep) 
"",",":"" 'bilneelncfu<!le$ 6 positions. 

Available Balance ($): 

$2,028.60 

Employee Name: 
Michael Stinnett 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

09/30/2011 
Effective Date: 

07/112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Iintake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 - 35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ~_____:--~_ 

If project previously authorized, specify f project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:_-l.~.-JL...E===:::::....:~;;;;:.....------ Date: '" l '2.) U) l\ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ 1\<- /"' ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: ,Iii /11 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


If{ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ,/ " 0 Budget Transfer Required: _...,......,_~__ 

Authorized By 

Position Was First Authorized: Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07/09: 8/10)JUN 02 zon 
Ili.ECfS COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARVWORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 3492 Department Name: 
Justice Boot Camp 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): $20,670.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$12,650.80 + $1,600· (Jun payroll) 
+ $5,200 (Jul- Sep) 

Available Balance ($): 
$1,219.20 

Employee Name: 
Paula Washington 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

09/30/2011 
Effective Date: 

07/112011 
Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 1st Sgt Drill Instructor 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 
$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$5,200.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 1st 40 
Sgt. Drill Instructor is also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration --:-:-_____~--
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization f\ I' ~ 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: __-.,;~:::::::..JIu,...!.l.JiC::::::::=_}[)""":'''''''::::::~_____ Date: 1I\ 'Z-\ "YO \ \ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~u.auJJ Datel,.{l"",.{)....,!r-:-1-L1____ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av~i: JI 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: -< I 0 Budget Transfer Required: _...,.....",..--,---,-",---_ 

u rize By Authorized By 

R~~eErv~Dry Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8/10)
JUN 022011 

t/tfCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or ~enewal IDepartment No: .31.013 Department Name: 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

1 f/" ODD' 00 

:lP )-..3 

'1 3 Ct!. 7S 

Employee Name: 	 Expected completion date of assignment:· Effective Date: 

{'I\ bn, UQ.. "Z.4fl1\01'"'-	 '-1.- 'I 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

L~ c.. \eTL1:.. 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

Jl ~.5b-

Hours per 
Week: 

;3L.". 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

J{, """,.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 11.03 X 90% = 


Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


. a.tl.4c ~ 4-cQ1c\ <ts ~ cu..t 
PART B: Reason Temporary Workerls Requested (please check one): 

G'linforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: DepartmentAuthorization S2 
.J? /~;a ,. ~ 

Elected Official/Department Head: L 	 ::z :.....eA...t........; Date: 19- ;z.'l-11 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I "(" /'" 

0, Base hourly salary within required range: ~\..lQ~ Date: 7/1 f I" 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabili 

~ 
h rized 

y: 

1tJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	 o Budget Transfer Required: -'":'""'7':--:---:""::::--- 
Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



__________ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 
• New or [] Renewal Department No: 3621 	 Department Name: JP2-1 

Employee Name: 
Oscar Torres 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
8-15--2011 

Effective Date: 
07-5-2011 

Expiration Date: 
09-30-2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): JP Court Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

39 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

6 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,223.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.93
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Data entry (criminal, traffic, juvenile & civil cases). Assist with OmniBase entry for collections 39 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

• Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 0"..." ~ 
Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: __-.FfI-_4'_"_A._.... ___ ...... Date:_~ IC_,'______ 1\"\\\ 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: , t\ " '-. _~ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~~ 	 Date: 1 {ilil 

PAJT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

IiZJ Budgeted funds available in 5126:'- 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-.,____ 
th zed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commis ioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

RECEIVED NCF·13 (12/02 ) (revised 07/09) 

JUL 07 2011 



.............. "j'~f" f" 2'o'j f' "3':'25'P~i"""""""'''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' ........................................ 'N'~:' 804'i·····C'f· .. ·................... . 


NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information o New or. Renewal Department No: 3621 Department Name: JP2-1 

Employee Name: Expected completion dale of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Lydia F Davila 7-2-2011 09-30-11 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
Wilh similar dulies): JP Court Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

32 13 4,130.88 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 11.03 

X 90% 1 
9 . 93 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Sal8ty for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Civil filiflgs. $(ltt!n!}G. and judgmeni&. Aslisl in olhBr positions when necessary. 32 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

• Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee):
Name Job Title:_______~~____ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ___~_ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ r ~ 
~ ....Elected Official/Department Head:~:- ... "'\'\Date:_....:..-....::~_~____ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: , 1'1(-1\ (\ ~ J \ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Dale: 1 t,l ) , 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava' abilit : 

!.I Budgeted funds available in 5126' 0 Budget Transfer Required: _.,.....,.,._---=_~ 

NOTE: Approval in Commi 
verified 

Oate Temporary Position Was Firat Authorized: Date Approved In Commissioners Court: 

RECE1V.- .. 
NCF-13 (12/02) ((evls~d 07109) 

JUL 08 20\1 

tIIfltS COUNTf HUMAN \lESOUf\C~~ 



----------------------------

---------------

---------------

---------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: General Information 
o New or o Renewal Department No: 

3710 
Department Name: 

Identification 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$13,053.14 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$10,471.34 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Mary H. Killingsworth #09642 N/A 07/01/11 10101/11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hourly 
Hours per Week: 

Number of Weeks 

with similar duties): Rate: (maximum of 13) 

10 Clerk 9.93 20 13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
11.03 	 X 90% = 9.93 

Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 


Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PERFORMS AND TAKES HUGSHOTS WHEN PROCESSING INMATES 
ESTABLISHES AND MAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES» ENDURING THAT ORDS 20 HOURS 
ARE ACCURATE AND HAIRTAIHIID IN A CONFIDENTIAL AND SECURE 
CONDUCTS BACKGllOURD CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIE ETC. 

Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title 


Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 

Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: (] i A~_ Date: 6/30/2011 

Part D: Human Resources Recommendation: T t. n~AG f\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ 1l..QuJU Date: -/-..:...LI{~/f-'~(__ 
P~ E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabi~: 


Budgeted funds available in 5126: \") \ \ o Budget Transfer Required: 

--:.-- 

A orized By Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

ECEIVEO June 11. 2008 

NCF·13 (12102)(Rev 07/09.8/10) 

JUL 01 2011 

UCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



----------------------------

----------

---------------

--------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: 	General Information 

o New or o Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: 
Identification 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$15,634.94 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$13,053.14 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

VACANT POSITION N/A 07/01111 10101/11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

10 Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13) 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
11.03 X 90% = 9.93 

Position TItle at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Hours Per Week 
PERFORMS ARD TAKES MUGSHOTS WHEN PROCESSING INMATES 
ESTABLISHES 	 AND MAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES, ENDURING THAT 
ARE ACCURATE AND MA.INTAINED IN A CONFIDENTIAL AND SECURE 1tAI~'ER 
CONDUCTS BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTlE , ETC. 

Part B: 	Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title 


Special Project -	 Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: ____--i0'--.LJ""-.L.A---:;::;J-'--______ Date: 6/30/2011 

Part 0: Human Resources Recommendation: T \. n~. /' .-....tf) 
Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: 117/ft----=--..!.------- 

o Budget Transfer Required: 

Authorized By 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12J02)(Rev 07/09,8/10) 

P~E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabir : 

Budgeted funds available in 5126: 
(N-+-++"-"'+-i---

June ii, 2008 

JUL 012011 

tllIef!> COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



----------------------------

--------------

--------------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: 	General Information 

D New or o Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: 
Identification 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$18,216.74 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,634.94 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

VACANT POSITION NIA 07101/11 10101111 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

ID Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13) 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
11.03" X 90% = 9.93 

Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 


Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Hours Per Week 

FllIGERPRIRTS AND TAKES HUGSHOTS WIlEN PROCESSING INMATES 

ESTABLISHES AND MAINTAINS~.RECORDS AND FILES, ENDURllIG THAT CORDS 20 HOURS 
ARE ACCURATE AND HAINTAINED III A CONFIDENTIAL AND SECURE R 
CONDUCTS BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIE ,. ETC. 

Part B: 	Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

D Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 

D Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name 	 Job Title 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: () i A~ Date: 6/30/2011 

Part 0: Human Resources Recommendation: T \. ~ c:- - W ~ 
D 	 Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: I /7 /It (------!...------ 

P~E: 	Temporary Salary Budget Availabili 

Budgeted funds available in 5126: D Budget Transfer Required: 
!-IJ'-tt--++"-"''-l-l'-'---	 ------ 

Authorized By 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

R~~E~IV~E==D~_____J_U_ne_1_1,_20_0_8______________~____________~~~~~==~~ 
NCF-13 (12102)(Rev 07109,8(10) 

JUL 0 tl011 

WUECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOl.IRCES 



----------------------------

---------------

---------------

-------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: General Information 

o New or o Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: 
Identification 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$20,798.54 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$18,216.74 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

VACANT POSITION NIA 07101/11 10101111 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

10 Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13) 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
11.03 	 X 90% 

Position Title at Step 1 = ',--_9_.9_3_--, 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 


Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Hours Per Week 

FIllGERPRIlITS 	AND TAKES KUGSBOTS WHEN PROCESSING INMATES 
ESTABLISHES AND lfAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES, ENDURIIIG THAT 20 HOURS 
ARE ACCURATE AND MAINTAINED III A CONFIDENTIAL AND SECURE 
COIIDUCTS BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIE ETC. 

Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title 


o 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: q ,g ,,6 ,)..- Date: 6/30/2011 

Poart 0: Human Resources Recommendation: ,1\ r ~ 
Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date: _/--!-I7--f-1_1t__ 

Part E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili Yi Budg~te(j funds ayailable in 5126: Budget Transfer Required: o 
Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

June 11,2008 

NCF-13 (12102)(Rev 07/09,8/10) 

JUl 012011 




NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 
~----------------------------------~ 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General I 
o New or Department No: ; 3 0 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

::3D 000 11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

m 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

cr·,q~ 

,II 'n ~1$O'1l 
Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 


Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 


'6 ~ ,~ 	 1:;'(,.72 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 11)·,03 I X 90% = Icrq~l 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one); 

~ Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory ori,'egulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provi~e name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title:,____________________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:-::-____~_-:---
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _______ 

PART 0: Human Resources R om 

o Base hourly salary within require 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:,-#'----T?'~____-T-_---'=------ Date: UJ-.3~ ..~ 1/ 


PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit ; 


~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: f-f.!:-t.-:'If-t+~-\. 0 Budget Transfer Required: --::-7.--:-~:---
l zed Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Aut rized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: ] 
L-~__---L-____.__ 

Ncr·1:>' (12/02) (I~e\j 07/0P, anD)P.ECEIVED 

JUN 30 l011 

~'UECES COIJNlY HUMAN ~ 

http:1:;'(,.72


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Department No: 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

30 000 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

r-J -/ <'\ 130 I )t 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with Similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

X 90% 

:L 13 
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Work Hours Per Week 
I 

I S~ 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~nforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: _____________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify perce.!'tage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:-/f~_~:""""'::~~_-.:I""'~~:::"""-""'''''''::::::;__ Date: (p-:3 t>._J,J 

PAR~ Temporary Salary Budget Avaifabirty: 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _....:::.::.::~::::.::~=--==--__ Date: 7 { II/II 

IB'Budgeted funds avaifable in 5126;1-Hft--+.1~+-=-...... 
uth rize B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

o Budget Transfer Required: _~:--:---:-::,.--_ 
Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-H (12102) (Hev 0i'/09; 8110) 

JUN30 2011 

tlUECEE roUNlY HUMAW RESOllRCES 



or Department No: 
6310 

Department Name: 
Count 

Employee Name & Employee #: 

Silva, Liza 109998 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12/30/2011 

Effective Date: 

07/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

30 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2,925.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $8.33 X 90% = $7.50 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 30 
Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ~ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

---.~-"-'----=-"'--or--~-------- Date: 06/01/2011 

_________ Date: -, II( IIt 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~udgeted funds available in 5126: ~ IISfit Budget Transfer Required: ------.,=-::--c-~0' A~onZed By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

EeefEfprary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12!02) (revised 07i09)JUN 082011 

UCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



---

·..,t;llIE~~~~~,W";i".;:):t,'" .nH· 
.·.QRKEfl·8eqUestWoRl'sl-(t;e:r' 

PART A: General Information 
New or • Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

6310 Cou 

Employee Name &Employee #: 

Megan Ysassi Emp #:09999 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12/31/2011 

Effective Date: 

07/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 

09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

25 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$2,437.50 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $8.33 X 90% = $7.50 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 25 

Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: Date: 6{01{2011 

I a Gonzalez-G , County Library Director 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 


Base hourly salary within required range: \.1J~Gatoun Date: '/11 II ( 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

f,BUdgeted funds available in 5126: ~_11/~j h Budget Transfer Required: 
~~ed By ----=-Aut--:':h:-o-:-riz-ed..,..,B=-y 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF·13 (12/02) (revised 07109)JUN 08 2011 

EteeiVEiSry Position Was First Authorized: 



PART A: General Information 
New or • Renewal Department No: 

6310 

Employee Name & Employee #: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Liliana Hernandez #: 10017 12/31/2011 07/01/2011 09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.24 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,284.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $9.16 X 90% = $8.24 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 40 
Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ___ 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: Date: 06/01/2011 

Ida Gonzalez-Garza, Co ty Library Director 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 
 G 

Base hourly salary within required range: ~ .u.oo..J\ Dale: ,/11 /'1 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~BUdgeted funds available in 5126:~)1lsi, \ Budget Transfer Required: ___~--:--,-
tT(J ~OriZed By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to em 10 ee working. 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved i:--n-:::c:-o-m~m··-::i-ss"""io-n-e-rs-c=o-u-rt-:-~J 

~~~ . 

NCF·13 (12/02) (revised 07/09) 
JUN 082011 

IUcEsCOOMy ffUI.fAN RESDUns 

I 



Department No: 
6310 

IExpected completion date of assignment:Employee Name & Employee #: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Joshua Romero # 10176 i 12/30/2011 07/01/2011 09/30/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary LibralY Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,420 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $9.45 X 90% =$ 8.50 

Maximum Hourly 
Hourly Rate Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 40 

Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ___ 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: Date: 06/01/2011 
Ida Gonzalez-Garza, Co y Library Director 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 

Base hourly salary within required range: ~Q ~ Date: 1/'(/,\ 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

!\Budgeted funds available in 5126: &lLr(! II Budget Transfer Required: __----,~-:-""':'":-
~ \b;uthO~~ By Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

IRECeWroary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 

JUN 08 2011 

\II1fr:fS COliNTY HI JUAN RFm IRI".e\ 



Unfreeze # 61 B 


APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On July 27, 2011 


#OF # OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN # OF BI·WEEKLY 
f>OS f>QS POS REJ;l QEl'ARTMENJ Dl:':pT GI,ASS . SALAJtY 

01 00 01 01 CO ATTORNEY 1130 PARALEGAL CIVIL" 17101 $1,06480 

01 00 01 01 GENERAL REPAIRS BLDG 1400 FOREMAN. BLDG MAl NT 26101 $1.632.00 

~--...----....----.----~-... -- ... -~- .  --~----~-

04 03 01 01 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 DET COUNSELORIINTAKE SCN 17101 $1,064.80 

08 06 02 02 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1.064.80 

1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1,064.80 

01 00 01 01 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA-MISDEM ATTY I" 27101B $1,80093 

01 00 01 01 SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 DIR OF HUMAN SERVICES" 34101 $2,599,13 

----~-.. ---.. -----

----...-- ..---...--...---...-~-...------.--..--.-.--..-_..

---.. ----------..--..--..---..--..--..- ..--..-...---~---

..__._.._-------

----------------------- ------ .. ----~--- ...---------
** Pre authorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County AudITOrs Office 

Irma Zavala ,r~ 

Approved By:~ ___..___..._..___.. 



;'::::::":: ",:::::::::::::>::::~:::><>< ::~.. :.-: ::'."' . 
..... -,:, ."-:< -.»> ".« ,'.« .. -':'.". . . ." .. 

··•·•· •• N.e'llAppointrnents· 

Personnel Changes Summary 

For July NCF-1's Received Before July 8, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting July 27, 2011 


TotcliPayroll.Changes 8 

. . Included in above: 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JULY NCF l'S RECEIVED BEFORE JULY 8, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 27, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 

Michael E Johnson Retirement (06/30/11) $ 1,712.00 N/A 
*06/08/11 Budget Analyst 26/03 

Pay 20.42 hrs vac & 6.09 
Hrs comp $567.32 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Michael L McCaig Inc State Long (07/01/07) $ 2,076.00 $ 2,076.00 
*07/01/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 31/02B 31/02B 

55.39 supp 64.62 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

Michael L McCaig Inc State Long (07/01/08) $ 2,076.00 $ 2,076.00 
*07/01/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 31/02B 31/02B 

64.62 supp 73.85 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

Michael L McCaig Inc State Long (07/01/09) $ 2,076.00 $ 2,076.00 
*07/01/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 31/02B 31/02B 

73.85 supp 83.08 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

Michael L McCaig Inc State Long (07/01/10) $ 2,076.00 $ 2,076.00 
*07/01/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 31/02B 31/02B 

83.08 supp 92.31 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

Michael L McCaig Inc State Long (07/01/10) $ 2,076.00 $ 2,076.00 
*07/01/11 Asst DA-Felony Atty III 31/01B 31/02B 

92.31 supp 110.00 supp 
27.68 car 27.68 car 

http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:2,076.00
http:1,712.00


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS! COURT MEETING JULY 27, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
paS/GROUP STP paS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF 3700 

Juanita Cabrera Retirement (06/30/11) $ 1,483.20 N/A 
*06/21/11 Internal Auditor 23/03 

Pay 66.56 hrs vac, 239.83 66.80 long 
Hrs comp & 4.63 hrs 
Sick $5,967.77 

JAIL - 3720 

Michael Anthony Alvarez Salary Adj (04/25/11) N/A $ 1,223.78 
*07/07/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

15.38 supp 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,223.78
http:5,967.77
http:1,483.20


Personnel Changes Summary 

For July NCF-1's Received Before July 15, 2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting July 27, 2011 


Total·PayroU·Changes 42>. 

· .. lncludedJnabove:
" ................. .
· ". ............... ...... ..
.... ............. .. .. . 
· ..... >..:.'« >'< »> " " .' -: . . , '. ','... ....... ... ..... . .... .
........... ... ..... , ....... . 


..... ·•••• ~esignatj()ns,.Retires~and.otherdr()p$··· 5 

. ... . ..... . . ....... .. . .. .
. ..... . .. ... .. ... .. . .. .... .............. ..... . .. 


· · ..••..•••.....•..... HeW Appointl'J1t!nts 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR JULY NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE JULY 15, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 25, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

COASTAL PARKS - 0181 

Victor Valdez (06/29/11) N/A $ 9.49 hr 
*07/14/11 /Beach Worker NC/OO 

COUNTY ATTORNEY - 1130 

Belinda Hinojosa Persohn Salary Adj (08/01/11) $ 3,444.32 $ 3,444.32 
*07/12/11 Chief Admin Services 38/04 38/04 

208.33 supp 208.33 supp 
100.00 supp 110.00 supp 

90.00 car 90.00 car 
24.92 1 24.92 long 

CO CLERK - 1160 

Lourdes Vasquez Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

CO CLERK TREASURY - 1170 

Christina Zapata Transfer (06/25/11) N/A $ 1,016.00 
*07/08/11 Accounting Asst 16/01 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 
Trf from Dept 6110 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Edward Garcia Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 12.30 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Warrants Officer NC/OO 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Kevin L Reese Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 13.37 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp Data Coordinator NC/OO 

http:1,016.00
http:3,444.32
http:3,444.32


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
JULY 27, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Quest 
With Exception 

BAIL BOND BOARD - 1301 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Eulogia D Rodr z Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp erk NC/OO 

CO RECORDS MGMT - 1304 

Olivia K Poland Appointment (06/27/11) N/A $ 9.18 hr 
*07/14/11 Temp-Records Cl NC/OO 

01 K Poland Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp Records Clerk NC/OO 

Talitha PHarris Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

Abram Soto Res ion (06/23/11) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT - 1315 

Kimberly Moreno Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.11 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Clerk NC/OO 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Rita M Hernandez Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp Records Clerk NC/OO 

Sarah A Cervantes Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Records Cl NC/OO 

Bobby Tamez Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.18 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Records Clerk NC/OO 

MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE - 1500 

Roy E Barfield Appointment (07/05/11) N/A $ 
*07/08/11 rician 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
JULY 27, 20 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUVENILE DETENTION - 3490 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Andrew Garcia Salary Adj (06/27/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*07/12/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 

Michael D Stinnett Salary Adj (04/22/11) $ 8.00 hr $ 10.00 hr 
*07/12/11 Temp Det Counselor NC/OO NC/OO 

Willie A Porche Resignation (07/02/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*07/08/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17/01 

Pay 40.5 comp $562.95 46.97 supp 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Carlos A Garza Resignation (06/30/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*07/08/11 1ST Sgt 11 Instructor 17/01 

Pay 96 hrs vac $1,277.76 46.97 supp 

John D Bland Termination (07/05/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*07/08/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

William A Newberry Salary Adj (07/01/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*07/12/11 1ST Sgt 11 Instructor 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 

William D Jones Sal Adj (06/30/11) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80
1ST*07/12/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 17/01 

46.97 supp 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Robby D Chapman Resignation (07/15/11) $ 1,828.64 N/A 
*07/12/11 Asst DA Misdem Atty I 27/01B 

Pay 86.42 vac $1,822.60 30.00 car 

http:1,822.60
http:1,828.64
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,277.76
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

4 
JULY 27, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 - 3613 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Monique Zamora 
*07/14/11 

FMLA/LWOP 
JP 

(06/20/11) 
Court Clerk 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Monique Zamora 
*07/14/11 

Temp Emp Ext (07/02/11) 
Temp-JP Court Clerk 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Cynthia C Hernandez 
*07/14/11 

Resignation (07/08/11) 
Temp-Court erk 

$ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Lydia F Davila 
*07/14/11 

Temp Emp Ext 
Temp Court 

(07/02/11) 
Cl 

$ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Oscar Torres 
*07/14/11 

Appointment (07/05/11) 
Temp-JP Court Clerk 

N/A $ 9.50 hr 
NC/OO 

ID - 3710 

Mary H Killingsworth Temp Emp Ext#12(07/01/11) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*07/08/11 Temp-ID Cl NC/OO 

Olga Garza Appointment (06/28/11) N/A $ 882.40 
*07/08/11 ID erk 13/01 

Pos Unfro OS/25/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Anna L Gonzalez Return LWOP (06/26/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*07/12/11 Corrections Off 02/03 

4.62 srty 

CONSTABLE PRCT 1 - 3810 

d DeLuca TCLEOSE Cert (06/25/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*07/08/11 Deputy Constable 02/03 02/03 

23.08 cert 46.15 cert 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 27, 2011 

* From HR, No stions 
X From HR, Wi Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

MEDICAL EXAMINER - 3890 

Kathryn E Stackhouse Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 12.86 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Autopsy NC/OO 

Alicia R DeLaRosa Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 9.92 N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp Med Records erk NC/OO 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Rosa Gonzalez Return LWOP (06/28/11) $ 1,746.40 N/A 
*07/08/11 Social Worker 27/03 

27.60 long 
83.08 car 

ANIMAL CONTROL - 5330 

Juan A Ramirez Reclass (07/11/11) $ 1,040.80 $ 1,089.60 
*07/14/11 Animal Control Officer II 16/02 17/02 

App Comm Ct 06/15/11 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION - 6110 

Christina Y Owens Appointment {07/11/11} N/A $ 882.40 
*07/08/11 Senior Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 

CO LIBRARY - 6310 

Megan Ysassi Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 7.50 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp Library Clerk NC/OO 

Liliana Hernandez Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 8.24 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Library Clerk NC/OO 

Joshua Romero Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 8.50 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Library Cl NC/OO 

http:1,089.60
http:1,040.80
http:1,746.40


on 

PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING JULY 27, 2011 

* From HR, No 
X From HR, With 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO LIBRARY - 63l0(CONT'D) 

Liza M Silva Temp Emp Ext (07/01/11) $ 7.50 hr N/A 
*07/14/11 Temp-Library erk NCIOO 

above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with t 
Salary Compensation plan and funds are provided in t current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 3.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Reclassification of Budget Analyst Position

Submitted By: Guadalupe Guzman, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request to reclassify a Budget Analyst position to Senior Accounting Assistant (Buildings);

authorize unfreeze of Senior Accounting Assistant (Buildings) position.

BACKGROUND

The current vacant position Budget Analyst is pay group 26/1 with an annual salary of $42,432.00. The Senior

Accounting Assistant (Buildings) position will be pay group 17/1 with an annual salary of $27,684.80. This is a

currently vacant and budgeted position.

DISCUSSION

The Senior Accounting Assistant (Buildings) will oversee routine and moderately complex bookkeeping and

accounting tasks including preparing various reports. There is currently another position with similar duties  being

performed for  other departments within Public Works. The additional Senior Accounting Assistant position will

result in a more efficient use of personnel.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Decrease of Fiscal Budget: $14,747.20

Attachments

Job Description

NCF1











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 4.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Reclassification of Clerk, 911 Data Entry

Submitted By: Guadalupe Guzman, Public Works

Department: Public Works

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider request to reclassify a Clerk, 911 Data Entry position to Senior Administrative Clerk (Public

Works); authorize unfreeze of Senior Administrative Clerk (Public Works) position.

BACKGROUND

The Clerk, 911 Data Entry position is  pay group 17/1  and the Senior Administrative Clerk (Public Works) is  pay

group of 17/1. This is a currenly budgeted position with an annual salary of $27,684.80.

DISCUSSION

The Senior Administrative Clerk (Public Works) will coordinate the physical addressing in the rural parts of the

county, and prepare and processe all types of personnel actions for the department. Combining 911 addressing and

personnel duties will be more efficient and provide the best use of personnel.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Job Description

NCF1











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 07/27/2011  

Damages and expenses related to incident at Padre Balli Park May 30, 2011

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Attorney to send a demand letter to Mr. Richard Pak Sungjin

regarding the County's $1,499.20 in property damage claim and authorize the County Attorney to settle that claim.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Padre Balli Park (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  Minutes - June 15, 2011
	Item1.D.1._Att1_Minutes - June 15, 2011
	Item3.A.  Manual Checks
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual checks 07-18-11
	Item3.B.  Ckeck Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_Ck Reg 07-08-11
	Item3.B._Att2_Ck Reg 07-15-11
	Item3.B._Att3_Ck Reg 07-22-11
	Item3.C.  TPA Check Register
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions Backup
	Item3.E.  PCard purchases
	Item3.E._Att1_Pcard charges 06-11
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Reports
	Item3.F._Att1_Monthly revenue reports 05-11
	Item3.G.  Accept Outside Agency Report
	Item3.G._Att1_CC Black Chamber of Commerce report
	Item3.G._Att2_CB Bays & Estuaries report
	Item3.H.  Breast & Cervical Cancer Screening
	Item3.H._Att1_Core Contract
	Item3.H._Att2_Program Attachment
	Item3.H._Att3_Certification re_ lobbying
	Item3.H._Att4_General Provisions
	Item3.I.  MANA of Corpus Christi Diabetes Contract
	Item3.I._Att1_MANA Contract
	Item3.J.  Authorize_Execute a contract for RFP No. 2864-10 Food Management Program for NC Jails with Aramark Correctional Service, LLC. 
	Item3.J._Att1_2864-10 Aramark contract
	Item3.K.  Authorize_Execute a contract for IFB No. 2888-11 HFRS-2 Emulsified Asphalt with Ergon Asphalt & Emulsions, Inc. 
	Item3.K._Att1_IFB 2888-11 contract
	Item3.L.  Application procedure for two Advisory Boards
	Item3.L._Att1_RTA Board
	Item3.L._Att2_RTA letter
	Item3.L._Att3_Intergovernmental Com. on Drug & Alcohol Abuse
	Item4.A.1.  Presentation on TAC Texas Political Subdivision Worker's Compensation Alliance
	Item4.A.1._Att1_Alliance list of Doctors & Medical Providers
	Item4.A.2.  1914 Courthouse Assessment
	Item4.A.3.  Order Authorizing Back Pay in Certain Circumstances
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Back pay Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	MIKE PUSLEY      JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ      JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.3._Att2_Draft Order
	Item4.A.4.  Collective Bargaining Agreement with Sheriff Assoc.
	Item4.A.4._Att1_NCSOA Agreement
	Item4.A.4._Att2_NCSOA Pay Table
	Item4.A.4._Att3_NCSOA Letter - ElmerCox President
	Item4.A.5.  Update on County Road 52
	Item4.A.6.  Guidelines for Community Use of County Public Buildings
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Guidelines for Use of County Buildings
	Item4.A.7.  Coast2CoastRx Card - Free Discount Prescription Card
	Item4.A.7._Att1_Agreement - Coast2CoastRx Card
	NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS
	Financial Marketing Concepts, Inc.

	Item4.A.7._Att2_Powerpoint - Coast2CoastRx
	Coast2Coast Rx Card
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!
	Coast2Coast Rx Card� The free discount prescription card for counties!

	Item4.C.1.  Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan
	Item4.C.1._Att1_CWPP Order
	Item4.C.1._Att2_CWPP 7.20.11 
	Item4.D.1.  Certificate to Nueces Water Supply Corporation
	Item4.D.1._Att1_Certificate
	Item4.D.1._Att2_Secretary's Certificate
	Item4.D.2.  Change Order No. 1 of Performance Contract
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Change Order No 1
	Item4.E.1.  Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for County Road 69 culvert program_ and authorize t
	Item4.E.2.  Rescind the award to Alcom Commercial Construction for IFB No. 2887-11 Pavement Improvements_ Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighth_ Award
	Item4.E.2._Att1_2887-11 Bid tab
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Bid tab summary
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Naismith letter
	Item4.E.3.  Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Janitorial Service_ and authorize the Purchasin
	Item4.E.4.  Discuss and consider making a request for competitive bids for Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs_ and publish a notice
	Item4.E.5.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2883-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area, 5th Floor Renovations Project
	Item4.E.5._Att1_IFB 2883-11 bid tab
	Item4.E.6.  Discuss_Award RFP No. 2882-11 Nueces County Multi-Purpose Training Area Audio & Visual Project 
	Item4.E.6._Att1_RFP 2882-11 proposal tab
	Item4.E.7.  Authorize Product Schedule, Lease Amendment, Addendum 53  TASB BuyBoard State Contract No 255-06 and 299-08 purchase for copiers from Ikon
	Item4.E.7._Att1_Ikon Addendum 53
	Item4.E.7._Att2_Ikon breakdown
	Item4.F.1.  Budget Change Order No. 20
	Item4.F.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _20 list
	Item4.F.1._Att2_Budget Changer Order _20 backup
	Item4.F.2.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.F.2._Att1_Temp & Contract No. 297 list
	Item4.F.2._Att2_Temp & Contract No. 297 backup
	Item4.F.2._Att3_Unfreeze _618 list
	Item4.F.2._Att4_Personnel changes 07-08-11 list
	Item4.F.2._Att5_Personnel changes 07-15-11 list
	Item4.F.3.  Reclassification of  Budget Analyst Position
	Item4.F.3._Att1_Job Description
	Item4.F.3._Att2_NCF1
	Item4.F.4.  Reclassification  of Clerk, 911 Data Entry
	Item4.F.4._Att1_Job Description
	Item4.F.4._Att2_NCF1
	Item5.A.  Damages and expenses related to incident at Padre Balli Park May 30, 2011

